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FOREWORD

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High Schoo! Aclivilies Association is pleased to
prasent the 70th Annual Yearbook which conlains an historical and statistical account of the
year's operation.

1. 1993-94 marked the B6th year of service 1o the schools of North Dakota. Qur
membership was down 1o 204 high schools. Because of the decreasing number
of schools and the large humber of co-ops, one may see some drastic changes
in the basic format of the NDHSAA in future years.

2. 1993-94 is the firs! year thal the NDHSAA will deficit spend about $80,000.00. This
was done to pay more back (o the schools.

3. The fall of 1993 was the first time lhe‘ three championship footbail games were played in
the FARGODOME, which was very successful.

4, The Board will confinue to study the combining of various tournaments.
I would like to express a very sincere thank you to alf administrators, coaches and athletic direc-

tors for your support and cooperation in my sixth year as your Executive Secretary, Our staH wil
conlinue to make every effort {o provide your schoo! the best possible service in 199495,

Robert D. King
Executive Secretary
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MINUTES
Horth Dakota High School Actlvities Associatlon
Board ol Directors
August 12, 1993 - Bismarck, North Dakota

The Boand of Directars of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met at the Bismarck Ramada
Hotal at 10:00 A.M. on August 12, 1993 with all members present, President Schmeling calied the
meating to order and welcomed new members Mike Norand and Mike Ness 1o the Board .

Motion by Schneider to approve the minutes of 1he June maeeting. Second by Ness and carriad.

The Board reviewsd Iha following standing and Ad-Hoc committees as appointed by the President:

MEMBERS

COMMITTEE
CONSTITUTION & BYLAWS ~ SCHNEIDER RUST, BOMMERSBACH

FINANCE SCHMELING HANSEN, BOMMERSBACH
PERSONNEL . SCHNE!DER LEIDAL, RUST
TV. HANSEN JOHNSON, LESDAL
TROPHY JOHNSON NORLAND, NESS
AD-HOC COMMITTEES:
ATHLETIC REVIEW SCHMELING NORLAND
CANVASSING SANSTEAD NESS, JOHNSON
QFFICIALS ASSOCIATION SCHNEIDER RUST, NORLAND
CGLASS B RE-DISTRICTING HANSEN SCHNEIDER, RUST, NESS
PROMOTIONS & PROGRAMS JOHNSON NESS, SANSTEAD
ACADEMICS SANSTEAD LEIDAL, NESS
FOOTBALL RUST HANSEN, NORLAND
CLASS A REGIONAL BOMMERSBACH NORLAND, LEIDAL,

{study realignment for all spors) SCHMELING
HOCKEY AD-HOC . SCHMELING & BOMMERSBACH

(study realignment)

The Execulive Secretary gave a detalled report on the National Council meeting held in Nashville and
informed the Board of some problams lacing the Nationai Federation.

The Board reviewed the audi as prepared by James Lochow of Ludvigson, Braun and Company. The
Board expressed their concem over the cost of the audit, Motion by Schreider to have the Executive
Secretary check with the Stale Auditor on the availability of his office to conduct 1he audit and also to
possibly bid the audit. Second by Rust and carried. The Board would like Mr. Lochow 1o appear at the
September meeting to review the audit.

The finaf 1492-93 budget was reviewed by the Board as well as the financial resulls of each individual
activity, tha final Fund Balance reporl and the investment report. Motion by Sanstaad to accept all reports
as presented. Second by Hansen and carried.

The proposed budget for the 1993-94 fiscal year was reviewed. Molion by Bommersbach to approve the
budget of $981,400 for the 1993-94 year . Second by Hansen and carried.

Bemmershach reporied on behalf of the Ad-Hoc Committee which was organized 1o look into the addilion
of an athletic direclor/activilies director 1o the NOHSAA Board of Direclors. Survey results were presanled
thal list the states which have athletic direclors serving as members on the Association's Board of
Direclors. After a period of discussion, Bommersbach moved to invite an athlatic directorfactivities director
to attend al Board of Direclors meelings in an advisory capacity at the expense of the Athletic Directors

Association. Second by Schneider and a roll call vote followed:

Rust - No Ness - Yes Norland - No Sanstead - Yes
Johnson - Yes Hansen - Yes Leidal - No Bommersbach - Yes
Schneider - Yas Schmeling - Yes

Meoticn carried, 7-3.

The Board considered a request from the Bismarck Public Schools to travel cutside the 300 mile travel
limit for Girls' Swimming, Wrestling and Hockey. Motion by Johnson to approve. Second by Sanstead and
carried. Tho Executive Secrelary was instructed lo inform the school of a concetn over loss of school
time.

The Board reviewed the proposed amendment fo the Censtitution and ByLaws submitted by Hattingar,
This amendment wilk be voted on by the General Assembly at their October meeting.
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A discussion was held concerning Association auvtomobiles lor the 1993-94 year. Motion by
Bommersbach lo adverise for bids on the 1993 automobiles and report to the Board in Seplembaer.
Second by Hansen and carried.

The Executive Secretary reported that all lournament assignments for 1993-84 had been accepled.

The Execulive Secretary reporiad that the foliowing sites for Reglonal Class B Golf had been secured:
Southeast - Grand Rapids and Oakes  Northeast - Larimore and Northwood
Northwest - Bettineau and Dunseith Waest Central - Dickinson Trinkty

A report was presented on the arrangements for the football Prep Bowl to be held in the Fargedome en
November 13, 1993,

The Board considered the basketball bid problem and Schnelder moved 1he bid be presented to Gerrel's
of Grand Forks bacausa of a problam with the origifal bid. Second by Johnson and carriad.

The following cooparative sponsership applications were reviewed:
Piarson, Manitoba to Sherwood for Boys' Baskelball
Richardton to Dickinson for Cross Gountry
Immarwel Christian 1o Mandan for all sporls
Tappen to Steale-Dawson for Boys' and Gids' Track
Mapla Vafay to Valley Gity lor Cross Country
Jud te Kulm fer Boys' and Girts' Track
Drayton te Grand Forks for Girls' Swimming
Mation by Schneklar 1o approve thase applications, Second by Hansen and caried.

The Board heard a request from Maple Vailey for a cooperative sponsership with Valley City for football. A
discussion concerning tha problem this would cause lor schools who arg scheduled 1o play Maple Valley
followed. Maple Valley indicated because of lack of numbars, they would not field a team even if the
requast for a coop was denied. Motion by Leidal to approve the cooperalive sponsorship appiication
under the emergsncy clause of the ByLaws. Second by Noriand and carried.

A request frem Velva for a ceoperative sponsorship with Karlsruhe in Girls' Baskelball was reviewed.
Molion by Schnaider to approva the requesi pending the proper cooperalive sponsorship application
forms ara received in the office. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Scooter Pursley appeared before ihe Board representing the Norh Dakota Sportswrilers and
Spontscasters Association 1o answer questions refative to Mr. and Miss Basketball awards presented by
thair Association. The Board expressed their concern over the unfortunate situation that occurred at the
Slale Class B Boys' Baskelball Tournament when this award was presented. After a lengthly peried of
discussion, Rust moved 1o 1able this issue and place il en the Sepltember agenda. Second by
Bommershach and carried.

Janel Schmitz appearad beforg the Board represenling the North Dakola Dieletic Associalion to ask for
permission 10 prorole Nutdtion at soma NDHSAA spensored avent. The Beard reviewed the proposal
submitied and look no action. Tha olfice stalt was instructed to investigale the proposal and place the
ilem on the September agsnda.

The Board next reviewed the "Open Enroliment™ pamphlet pul together by the Executive Secrelary.
After making some minor changes the pamphlel was approved 10 be sent to all schools.

The Executive Secretary reporled on the following hardship investigations conducted by staft member
Solbarg:
Haeather Railing transtered from South Heart 1o Dickinson wilh the recommendation to
grant immediate eligibility under the hardship rule. Mation by Bommersbach 1o gram
immediale eligibility. Second by Leidal and camied.

Alysia Smith transtesred from South Hear to Dickinson with the recommendation to grant
Immediate eligibilily under the hardship rule. Motion by Johnson lo grant immediate
eliglbility. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Robert Jahner and Jasen Jahner transferred from Regent 1o Mott under the hamdship rule
with no recommendalicn presentad by Sclberg. Atter a careful review of all malerial
submitted, Schnekder moved 1o approve the eligibilily under the hardship rule. Second
by Bommarsbach and a roll call vote followed:

Rust - No Nass - No Norland - Yes
Bommersbach - Yes

Sanstead - Yes
Schneider - Yes

Hansen -Ne  Leidal - Yes
Johnson - Yas Schmeling - Yes
Motion camied, 7-3. .
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The Executive Secretary reporied on a hardship investigali i i

xecut r igation he conductad concerning Mindy Baars
from Litchville to Valley City and recommended immediate eligibility be graned unde:?he har);lshlp nilaad
Motion by Sanstead lo approve. Second by Ness and carried. '

The Board reviewed a report of the 1893 cheereader ciinics. Solb m i
i - - erg recommanded {ry
the National Cheerdoader Association again next vear because of the good job thay did. 14 1o coniract

A discussion was hekd conceming the problem with the dates i
SCUSS _ g of the 1994 June meeting caused b
contflict with the motels in Valiey Clty. Hansen moved to changa th i S
. e date
16th and 17th. Second by Rust and carried. " ot the June moeing lo the s5th,

There being no funther business the President declared the meseting adjeumad.

Respactiully Submitted
Bob King
Executive Secretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Actlviies Assoclatlon
Board of Directors - Speclal Meeting
August 25, 1983

A special meeting of the North Dakota High School Activilies Association Bo i
: ard of Directors was called to
::}%eagg Prasident Schmeling at 9:00 A.M. on August 25, 1993. All members ware present excepl Leidal
nson.

The Executive Secretary reported on the following hardships:

Bonnie Hunt, a single pareat moving to Wahpeton for rehabilitation schoaling wishes to
_send :_e: sor.g:;,tarie;l!o live with friends In Surrey. The recommendation Is to grant
immediate eligibilty. Molion by Bommersbach 1o grant immediata eligibili

Sanstead and carried. ; - ° Wil Second by

Deidra Iron Cloud, a seventh grader will be attending Standing Rock from M i
South Dakota. As a rasult of receiving no special neads anenrgion, this stude(l:'lLla;ighrlrlontl
pass lhe~71h grade in Mcl aughlin. The request is lo allow this student o transter aligibiity
fo Slanda_ng Rock where speclal educalion services are availabla, The recommandation is
lo allow !mmedlats eligiility. Motion by Rust to grant eligibility. Second by Schneider
at_ld_ carried. The Execullve Secretary will notity the school that this siudest will not be
aligible for the first 4 weeks of school bacause of grades from the pravious semester.

Hans_en reported on senior, Joel Hanson who has transferred from Bismarck to Edgeley to liva with
rela‘lrves. Hansen recommended and moved to grant immediate eligibifity. Secong by Norland and
carried.

Sciberg reported on a preliminary request to grant eligibility {or Tiflan:
¢ y Hurts Along who transfarred from
S1. Labre School in Ashland, Montana to Mandaree. Schneider moved for approval pending the recalpt

of completed docume t i i
oe ;r;pm s and an invastigation that proves satistactory to the office staff. Second by Ness

The Executive Secretary reported on a raquast for a girls' swimmi i
X ng cooperative sponsorship for Oak
Grove to Fargo Shanley. Motion by Sanstead to approve. Second by Bommersbagch a?;l carried?

The Executive Secretary shared information received from the National Fed:
b | leration informing the member
states of the law suit brought against Doug Ruediinger, Inc. by the National Federation Executive Gauncil.

The brief will be sent to Attomey Thune for inte pretation and any suggestion fo possible action that wi
g S

An tpdate was given on the situation conceming the Dakota Prairie consorti i
pdal i sortium an
radistricting will affedt student eligility, | how tbe pending

Thera being no turther business, the meating was adfourned.
Respectiully Submitted,

Shery! Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sac.
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Nole: Following the mesting documents were received from Mandaree regarding Tiltany Hunts Aleng.
The Executive Secretary deemad this information satislactory and immediate eligibility was granted at that
time.

MINUTES
Morih Dakota High School Activities Assoclation
Board of Dlrectors - Speclal Meeting
September 1, 1993

A speciat meeting ol the North Dakota High School Activities Association Board of Direclors was called 1o
order by Praesident Schmeling al 9:00 A.M. on September 1, 1983. All members were prasent except

Leidal and Bommearsbach,

The Exacutive Secrelary explained the purpose of the meeting. The Meyer_Brcadcasting Company has
requesied parmission 1o place a banner ang other advertising maleArlaI‘s at _the felevised stale
toumaments. These materials are to reprasent their major sponsor . In reviewing this request, the Board
was asked to consider :

1. In reviewing the original contract, the NDHSAA reserves the right to accept or reject any

SPONSOrs. _ ) )
2. It wiil be necassary to determine who will be iavolved in the decistons concetning size,

placemant and number of signs.
3. Adecision must ba made concerning the placement cf chair covers at the team benches.

Mation by Rust to approve, on a one-year irial basis, the roquest to place the spo_nsorship papner and
chair covers at Meyer Broadcasting Company-televised state foumamants. A committee consisting of the
Executive Secratary, Toumament Manager and Building Manager s!rr‘zn be the group that agrees on the
size and placement of these materials. The content of this ac?vemsmg Sh?.ll be upen approval of the
NDHSAA as stipulated in the original contract. Second by Schneider and carried.

Tom Bar, Vice President of Broadcasling for the Meyer Network jcined the mgeting. Mr. _Barr was
Informed the request had been approved and a discusslon look place conceming the details 9! the
agreement. These datails will be finalized in the form of a letler to the Network from the NDHSAA oflice.

The Executive Secrelary was directed to place this flem on a fulure agenda. A commitiee will be named
tor the function of forming palicy to address future requests of this natuze.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourngd.

Respectiully Subrritted
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Assoclation
Board of Difeclors
September 16, 1993 - Vatley Clty, North Dakota

The Board of Diectors of the Nodh Dakota High School Activities Associaticn_rml al the NDt‘-{SAA office in
Valley City on Seplember 16, 1993. Prasiient Schmeiing called the meeting to prder wilh all present
excepl Johnson. Dennis Dinius was present as an ex-officic member representing the North Dakota

Athlstic Directors’ Association.

Motion by Schneider 1o approve tha minutes of the August 12 regular meeting and the August 25 and
Seplember 1 special meetings. Second by Bormmersbach and carried.

The éxecukive Secretary prasented reports of the Trial Fund Balance and Gene‘ral Fund 1hrough August
31, 1993, Mation by Sanstead 1o approve the reports. Second by Rust and carried.

ard with the audit review.

Jim Lochow from Ludvigsen and Braun Accounting firm appe_ared batore _lhe Bo.
Motion by Hansen to approve the audit report. Second by Leidal and carried.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 9

Schneider raported on behalf of (he Constitulion and ByLaws Committee with the following Hams:
A. Tha fanguags in the Policy Handbook conceming the advertising of liquor or tobacce
Interests as sponsors lor radio and television siations broadcasting Associalion
sponsored 1oarnaments was raviewed. The recommendation from the commities was to
change the wording on page 38, POLICIES PERTAINING TO LY., VI. lo read, “Entitles
with major interests In liquor, tobacco or gambling will not be approved as sponsors for
telecasts/radio.” Motion by Bommarsbach to adopt this wording. Second by Rust and
caried.

The Board instructed the Executive Secretary lo contact all stes and ask It signs that
promote liquor, tobacco or gambling can be covered during NDHSAA sponsored events,

B. A rgport for informational purposes was given concaming amerdment propesats from
Hetlinger, Cavalier and Grafton. The Hetlinger amendmant was lound by the Board o be
sall contradictory. Ness will contact Heliinger as lo thelr wishes concarning this proposal.

C. The Committee reviewed a letier from Attorney Arly Richau who was representing the
Norih Gakota Chiropractic Association. The letter addressad the lagality of chiropraciors
giving physical exams. Sanslead was directed to seek the State Atterney General's
apinian, This is 10 be reporied at the Odober meating.

The results of the Finance Commitiea meeting were:
A. The Executive Secretary reported on his sludy concerning the cost of the sarvices ol
the NDHSAA’s audit. The Board was informed the Association does qualify for a state
audit but it would be necessary for all matenials be taken to Fargo for such audit. The
Executive Secretary was direcled to check Into the possibility of an on-site audit,

B. The Executive Secretary informed the Board the purchase was completed tor the new
wrestling score clocks and the okd clocks will be advertised for sale in the Bulletin.

C. Schmeling reported on the bids received lor the purchase of Association automobiles
wilh a recommendation that the Mier Motor bid for the 1994 Chrysler Concorde af
$18,805,30 and the 1394 Dodge Grand Caravan LE a! $22,240.14 be acceplod, Motion
by Schneider to accep! the recommendation of the Committes, Second by Rust and
carried.

Schrweider reported on behalf of the Officials’ Committee as tollows:
A. Recommanded and moved for approval of the proposed lisl of the 1993 regional and
state girts' baskethall ofticials. Second by Bommersbach and carried.

B. Repored on (ke en-going study inta the possibilily of scheduling baseball ¢linics lor
coaches and officials in \he spring of 1994,

C. Discussed the NDOA Executive Board and the atlendance of the Natienal Federation
of Inlerschofastic Officiats Association representative in the ex-officic capacily. The
recommendation of the Committee was payment of expenses lor atlending NDOA Board
meetings shall be restricled to members elected by the NDOA General Assembly as
direcled by the NDOA Constitution and BylLaws. This recommendalion would be
consistent with gther organization's membars wha aflend NDHSAA/NDQA meetings.
Motion by Leidal to accepd this recommendation. Second by Hansen and carmied.

D. The Committes gave an update on the Red River Valley Cificials Associalion rates
increase which Is in excess of the maximum fee scals as set by the NDHSAA. A tetter of
reply from the NDHSAA to the RRVOA was read. Ne action would be taken unti the
Board hekd an audience with the representative of the ARVCOA as scheduled later in the
agenda.

The Executive Secretary reporied on behalf of the Football Commitles with an update on preparations for
the State Fooltball Finals. After discussion on details of the day, motion by Bommersbach 1o name the
tootbajl finals ihe "Dakota Bowl™. Second by Leidal and carried.

The Board revieived a communique from Strasburg concerning the eligibility of students who have
transterred from Zeeland o Strasburg. This review was in preparation for the audience 1o be held with &
delegation from Sirasburg at 3:00 P.M.

A communique from New Rockford requesting the Beard to reconsider the site for the Girls' Region IV
Basketball Tournament which is currently set for Devils Lake. Motion by Hansen lo move the site of
Ragion IV to New Rockiord. Second by Sanstead. A roll call vole followed:
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Leldat - yes Rust - yes Sanstead - yes Hansen - yes
Ness - yos Bommersbach - yes Schnelder - yes Norland - yes
Schmeling - no

Metlon carried, 8-1.

The Board held audience with Don Shorl, a representative of the Red River Valley Officials Association
conceming thair independent increase in the sub-varsily officials’ lees, Following a discussion, no aclion
was taken lo accept any fea increase and the penally of wilhholding pest-season contracts, as suggested
by the Executive Secretary, would be imposed if the RRVOA violates the NDHSAA maximum fee
schedule,

The Board read a communique from Watford City inquiring inlo the reasons why the Coaches Advisory
Committee's racommendation 1o move them to Region 4 for wrestiing was denied. Following an
extensive discussion, motion by Nerland 1o move Watford City to Region 4, effective 1934, Second by
Hansan.

Motion by Rust fo amend the motion to be for the 1896 tournament. Second by Sanstead. Motion faited.

A roll call vote on the eriginal motion resulied in 8-0. Molion carried.

The Board discussed the praclice of allowing the anncuncemant of tha Mr. and Miss Basketbal: recipients
at Ihe Class B state tournamaents. On several occasions in the past, this announcement has caused some
negalive response from thosa in allendance. Mo action was taken. A suggaslion was made lo make
available a script explaining the criteria used, including areas such as sporlsmanship, in the selacticn of
the nominees and the award recipient,

The Board heard a report on the rasults of the work conceming lhe placement of the Norh Dakota Distetic
program into lhe state basketball tournament festivilies. Slate tournament managers indicated their
hasitancy to atiow the proposed sponsorship of a hcop-shool compedition with a recommendation that the
organization may ba more effective at a career fair. No action was taken on the original request.

The Executive Secrelary informed the Board that he had been selected reciplent of the 1853 NIAAA
Distinguished Service Award which will be presented at the Naticnal Conference of High School Directors
of Athlatics kmcheon in Las Vegas, Nevada on Monday, Cecember 13, 1993. Motion by Sanstead to
congratulate the Executive Secrelary and approve the travel and expenses to accept this award. Second
by Leidal and carried.

The lollowing bids for tha 1994 cheedeader clinics were read:
National Cheerleaders Association - 3 instructors with all bid specitications as staled - $4,600.
World Chesrleader Council - 2 inslredlors with all bid specitications as stated - $1,600.
Motion by Schnaider to accept the bid as submitied by National Cheerleaders Association. Second by
Bornmersbach and carried.

The Execulive Secretary repoded to the Board conceming the necessary change in the site of the State
Girls' Class A Golf meet from Jamasiown to Grand Forks. The change became necessary because of the
conditions of the Jamestown course caused by recent llooding. Motion by Rusl to approve the change of
site. Second by Hansen and carried.

President Schmeling appointed the following to chair the 1993-94 Disirict Chairmen's meetings:
Girls Districl Chairmen’'s meeling, November 19, 1§93 - Schneider
Boys’ District Chairmen's meeting, March 18, 1994 - Rust

President Schmeling appointed the following 1o the Nominating Committee lor the upcoming vacancies
on tha NOHSAA Board and report at the General Assembly meeting:
Mel Olson, Cavalier (Chairmany); Mark Sanforg, Grang Forks; Greg Haugland, Kenmare

The Execulive Secrelary reported on a hardship requast regarding Neily Kambeilz who is attending
school al Bismarck Century. Molion by Schneider to appreve the request. Second by Bommersbach and
caried.

Rust reportad on an eligibility investigation regarding David Pearson who transferred from Fargo 10
Sherwood with a recommendation of immediale approval. Melicn by Sanstead to approve. Second by
Nedand and caried.

Rust reporied un the eligibility request regarding Shane Wodele who translerred from Alma, Wisconsin fo
Wasthope to becoma a North Dakola resident for the purpose of atlending the Universily of North Dakota.
Motion by Bommersbach 1o deny the request. Second by Ness and carried. Request denied.
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Ness raporied on the eligibility investigation he conducled regarding Cliton Walking Elk who transfarred
from Mcintosh, South Dakola lo Heltinger. Molion by Hansen lo approve the request. Second by
Schneider and carried, B-1.

The Execitive Secrelary reported on an efigibility request regarding Sarah and Michael Hendricksan who
transterrad from Lakota to Unity. Motion by Sanstead lo approve. Second by Norland and carried with a
vote of 7-2. (See later in minutes)

The Execulive Secretary reported on an gligibility requast concerning Kelly Nasiund who transierred from
Fargo North to Farge Shanigy. Motion by Leldal to deny the request. Second by Norand and carried.

Plans for the January General Assembly were discussed with the possibitity of contacting Nationat
Federation Executive Secretary, Bob Kanaby or prolessional speaker, Cotion Ivy to be the guest spaaker
at the opening of tha masting.

Supt. Jim Eiseman and Al Dosch of Strasburg appeared before the Board requesting censideration In
granting eligibility for studerts who had transfarred from Zeeland te Strasburg. Motion by Norland to deny
the raquest. Second by Ness. A roll call vole resulied as follows:

Hansen -yes  Ness - yes Bommarsbach - yga Schnelder - yes
Norland - yes  Leidal - yas Aust - yes Sanstead - no
Schmeling - yes

Motion carried, 8-1. The request is denied.
The following trophy presentation assignments were made:

1933 FALL TROPHY PHESENTATION ASSIGHNMENTS

TENNIS - Boys'
Begions - Individual Day
Easl Sept. 2425 Fargo Manager
Waest Sept. 24,26 Minot Manager
Begions-Team Day
Easl Oct. 2 Grand Forks Manager
Waesl Oct. 2 Bismarck Wayne Sanstead
STATE TEMNNIS Oct. 8,9 . Bismarck Sheryl Solerg
CROSS COUNTRY
STATE Oct. 23 Bismarck Megan Gardner/Sheryl Solberg
GIBLS GOLF - Class A
Stare_ Oct. 4.5 Grand Forks Sheryl Sotberg
SWIMMING - Girs'
STATE Nov.19,20 Mandan Wallace Schmeling/Wayne Sanstead
EQOTBALL
STATE B Nov. 13 FARGODOME All Board reps as assigned
STATE A Nov. 13 FARGODOME All Board reps as assigned

BASKETBALL - Girls

Bagions - Class A
East Nov. 2-6 Fargo CC Marvin Leidal

West Nov. 4-6 MandanvBismarck CC ~ Wallace Schmeling/Wayne Sansiead
Nov. 11,12,13 Fargo CC Class A Representalives

Begions - Class B

Regiocn 1 MNov. 6,8,9 Valley City State Univ. NOHSAA staff

Regicn 2 Nov. 6,89 Grafton Mel Qison

Region 3 Nov. 8.9 Langdon David Schneidar

Region 4 Nov, 68,9 New Rocklerd Dean Vorand

Region § Nov. 68,9 Napcleon Kirk Hansen

Ragion 6 Nov. 6,8,9 Mandan Wayne Sanslead

Region 7 Nov. 6,8,9 Beulah Mike Ness

Ragion 8 Nov. 8,89 Williston David RustMike Norfand

STATE B

Nov. 18,19,20 Minol Auditorium Class B Representalives
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Ruedlinger Company.

Octaber 29th. Second by Bommaersbach and carried.

and carried.

Hansen and carmied.

Sanstead to approve this request. Seocond by Norland and carried.

The following cooperative sponsorship applications were reviewed:

by Leidal and carried.

completion of all application requirements. Second by Hansen and carsied.

Pianner. Second by Bommersbach and carried.

meeting and will report to his colleagues on the workings of ihe Association.

The motlon requiring a /3 rﬁahﬁw carried, 8-1.

eligibility request. Second by Schneider. A roll call vote lollowed:

Motion lo deny carried, 8-1.

niles.

With no turther business, President Schmeling declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectiully submitted,
Sheryl Solverg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec.

State Nov. 4,5 Bismarck Wayne Sanstead/Nancy Johnson
The Executive Secratary gave an update on the progress of the Naticnal Federation lawsull versus the
The Board read & letter sent lo the Vice President of Broadcasting of KFYR Television giving the
provisions in the approval allowing advertising materials of one of their major sponsors.
The Board was Informed of the dale contflict for the 1994 State Gross Country Meal because of a change

in the dates for Teachers Convertion. Motion by Norland to move the 1834 State Cross Country Meat to

The Board was informed that Mandaree had reported themselves to ba In viclation by using an insligible
sludent in a cross country maet. Motion by Schneider 1o send a letter of reprimand. Second by Nortand

A letter was read from Mandaree requesting a hardship eligibility for Kyle and Robert Grady who
transferred from Fort Yales to Mandaree. Molion by Sanstead to allow approval of this request contingsnt
on confirmation of the information through an investigation. Second by Ness and carded.

The Board discussed the problems related to Class A Girds' golf and the need lor soma ty_pa ot suparvision
of play. Motion by Norland lo have the staff put logether a poficy to address this situation and have this
policy communicated via a tetler to each school's superinlendant, athletic director and coach. Second by

The Board read a request from the Metro Area Tournament Commillae requesting permission to allow
athletic equipment and apparel dealers 1o exhibit their merchandise during the day of the Dakota _Bowl.
The incoms received from rental of booths would be used to off-sst the toumament expenses. Molion by

Trinity Christian School o Williston for all activities. Motion by Bommersbach to approve. Second
Warwick to Davils Lake for Student Congress. wotion by Sanstead to approve pending the
Muotion by Hansen to encourage the execulive staff lo attend a Lead workshop based on the Franklin

Athletic Directors Association representative, Dinius thanked 1he Board lor the opporlunity 10 attend the

Motion by Mess lo reconsider the Unity eligibllity decision. Second by Leidal. A roll call vote was as

follows: .
Leldat - yes Rust - yas Sanstead - no Hansen - yes
Ness - yes Bommersbach - yes Schneiger - yes dorland - ne
Schmeling - yes

Following an extensive discussion, motion by Ness to reverse prior aclion appm\_fing the hardship
aligibility request for Sarah and Michael Hendrickson who ransferred from Lakota to Unity and ¢ deny the

Morland - yes  Schneider - yes Bommershach - yes Ne_ss -yes
Hangen - yes  Sanstead - no Rust - yes Leidal - yes
Schmeling - yes

The Board discussed the hardship eligibility transter ruies and the philosophy behind the intent of such

" with the NDHSAA's re.
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MINUTES '
North Dakota High School Actlvities Assoclation
Board of Directors
October 13, 1993 - Bigmarck, North Dakota

Thae Board of Directors of the Nonih Dakota High School Activities Association met at the Blsmarck Ramada
Hotel an October 13, 1893, with all members prasent. Prasident Schmeling called the maeting to order .

Motion by Rust to approve the minutes of the August 25th and Seplember 1st special meetings and the
Saeptember 16th regular meeting. Second by Johnson and carried.

The Execulive Secrelary presented a copy of the curren trial balance and a raport of Ihe General Fund

through September 30, 1993. Motion by Hansen 1o approve the report. Second by Schnelder and
carried,

Schneider reported on behall of the Constilution and ByLaws Committee Informing the Board 1hat
NOHSAA atlorney Gary Thune will be appearing bafore the Board with his Intespretation of the laws
regarding the legality of chiropractors performing physical examinations.

Forms 1o request hardship eligibility applications and cerlificate of transter for foreign exchange students
ware presented 1o the Board. The office staff was instructed to develop forms that would relate 1o fhe
lranster rules and forekan axchange rulas in the NDHSAA Constitution and Bylaws.

NDHSAA atlorney Thune reporied on his opinion concemning the tegality of chiropractors conducting

physical examinations. Fusther study will be mada conceming the Constitution and Byl aws wording as to
who Is allowed 1o perform physical examinations.

Johnson reported on behalf of the Promotions Committee introducing the possibifity of a NDHSAA
Distinguished Senvice Award program. This award would be presented al an event atlendad by the peers
of tha recipient. Nomination daadline would be March 30th with review of these nominations made by
the NDHSAA stafl and the Promotions Commitiee members at the April Board mesting. Final selections
will be presented to the Board at the June meeding tor approval. Award proceedings will start in the 1894
-85 year. Motion by Johnson to accep! the NDHSAA Distinguished Service Award program with furthes
details to ba studied. Second by Leidal and camied.

The Executive Secretary reporied Io the Board on quotes from various accounting firms contacted for
possibly parforming the NDHSAA annual audit. Further study will be presented at a laler date and a
decision witl ba made as to which firm will be contracted.

The tollowing bids for Association vehicles wese opened:

Rich Jahner, Vatlay City - Pandiac Bonneville.... $14,700.00
Miller Motor, Valley Cily - Pontiac Bonneville... $14,000.00
Parkins Molor, Valley City - Pontiac Bonnaville... $15,000.00
Beach High Sctool, Bgach - Dodge Caravan... $10,000.00
Parking Motor, Valloy City - Dodge Caravan... $17,500.00
Millar Motor, Valley Clly - Dodge Caravan... $18,000.00

Motion by Schneider to accept the bids of Perkins Motor for the Pontiac Benneville and Miller Molor for
the Dodga Caravan. Second by Bommersbach and carried.

Ness reported on the clarification conceming the amendmerd propased by the Hettinger School District.
Such clarification was printed in the October Bulletin.

The Board reviewed a communique from Jamestown expressing concem for the advantage some
communities gain by having accass o a junior hockey program prior te 1he high school season. No action
was taken. The Executive Sacretary was directad to send a letler of raply.

The Execultive Secretary informed the Board that Unity and Tolna have requested to bs moved from
Ragion IV to Region V for speech and music compalition. A letler of release lrom Region IV and a letler of
acceplance from Region V had been received. Motion by Bommersbach to approve lhe raquest.
Second by Sanslead and carried.

A letter from the Red RAiver Valley Officials Association was revewed Informing the Board that they have
rescindad their move to increase fees beyond the NDHSAA maximurt gHicials tee schedule.

The Execitive Secretary reported on agresments from Minot, Bismarck and the FargoDoma to comply

quest o cover or otherwise disguisa signage thal advertises aleohal, tobacco or
gambling.
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Schnaidar reponiad on a hardship seligibliity Investigatior: of Ryan Ryyth whe transfarred from Rapkd Cily,
South Daketa lo Aolla. Following his raport, motion by Schneider 1o grant immediate eligibility. Second by
Bommansbach and carrsd.

The Executive Sacrelary repoitad on tha following eligibilty investigations:
Dwayne Colay who transferred from Marion, Virginia to West Fargo. Motion by Ness 1o deny the
request. Secord by Hansan. Motion to dany carried.

Adam Loepp who transfermad frorm Wahpaton to Wast Fargo. Motion by Johnsen to grant
immediate sligibllity. Second by Bommersbach and carnied, §-1.

Neass reporied on a hardship sliglbility Investigation conducted on Ben Maixner whe is enrclied at
Dickinson Trinity. Mation by Ness to grant immediate eligibility. Second by Schneider and carried.

The Executive Secretary reportad on a hardsfilp etigibility investigation of Michael Wiest who transfarred
from Jamestown 1o Pingrea-Buchanan with a recommandation to grart the request. Motion by Johnson
to grant immediate stigiility. Second by Hansen and carried.

The Board read a jetler Irom Garrison reporting themsalves tor the use of an ineligible studert, Motion by
Sanstead to sand a letter of reprimand. Second by Norland and carried.

The following coopearative sponsbrship applications were reviewed:

Hebron 1o New Salem lor wrestling

Dickinson to Williston for boys' swimming

Oak Grove to Shanley for giris' swimming

New Leipzly Lo Elgin for volieyball

Qak Grove lo Wast Fargo for hockey

Starton to Ceater lor speach, boys’ and girfs' swimméng and boys’ and gils' golf

Conter {0 Hazen-Baulah for hockey
Motion by Bornmarsbach to approve these cooperalive sponsorship applications including the Stanton to
Canar application for boys' and gilrs’ swimming pending receipt of the proper documents.  Second by
Leidal and carried.

The Executive Secratary gave a brief report on the Section V meating he recently attended in Sioux Falls,
South Dakola.

The Board reviewaed the agenda and made pians for the General Assermbly Maating 1o be held the s
loltowing day.

A delagation from the Sirasburg school district appeared before the Board requesling the Board - -

reconsider their decision on the sligibilily of & students 1hat transterred from Zeeland lo Strasburg. The
dalegation was thanked and informed that a decision will be made after the Board has the opportunity to -
study the materials prasared to them by the dalegatien. Bt

The Board discussed tha possible earlier starl for the gids' basketball season for 1584, Mo action was'_ f'
taken laaving the starling date for practice at August 111h and the first allowable contest August 25th. -

The Board read a letter Irom Finley-Sharon requesting eligibility tor Sergic Molena, Jose Aniho'ny_-
Saavendra and Paulina Cordova. Molion by Schnaider to approve. Second by Ness and carmied. o

A requast from Minot to allow a gymnastics clinic oe held pricr 10 the season if the first practice date was .
delayed untis tha Monday following the clinic. Motion by Norland to allow these athlstes to attend tha clinic - -
and retain sligibility proviced practice starts afler tha date of the clinic. This is lo ba on a one-year basis:
Second by Schneider and carried, 8-1. .

Leonard Superimendant, Clay Dunlap appeared betere the Board seeking a delay in an eligiblity reque'sl.
for Sharl Zimmerman unlil the kcal alection results are known, :

The Exaculive Secratary reported to the Board the reaction opposing the change of the State erss_
Couniry date o one waek aler in 1994 to avoid leachers convention. The request s 1o rescind the acticn
and move back 10 the original date with an adjusted staning time. Motion by Norland te move back to !be :
original October 22, 1994 date. Second by Leidal and carried. Ry

The Television Committen was presented with a request from KTHI TV for additionat tickels for avant
they are televising, These woukd be ter KTHI's clients. No action was laken. o :

The Board read a request from Sherry Carison, Executive Direcior of the Prairie Rose State Games 1o
waive the number limitation for taams in out-of-season competilion allowing communities to: be
represenied at the stale gamas. Molion by Norland to tabls this request tor turther study. Second _by:
Rust and carried. . s
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A requast from Rock Lake was read asking 1he Board to allow student, Sarah Vesterso fo attend school for
one yaar In Germany and not lose a year of eligibllity based on the fact that no academic credis would ba
recelved. A similar raquest of this nature was granted in 1990 for a Williston studant. Because of this
precadent, the request was allowed.

The Exgcu:lve Secrelary Informed the Board that Bob Kanaby, Executive Diractor of the National
Federation has agreed to speak at the Jaruary General Assembly meating.

The Board held a lengihy discussien conceming the Strasburg appeal. President Schmeling asked the
E!oard_ to consider all matarials as presented by the Strasburg delegation and rgconvens immadiately
foilowing the Genaral Assembly maeting lo continue the discussion.

A racess was declared until that lime.

The Board reconvened at the Radisson Inn in Bismarck on Oclober 14, 1993, with all members present.
President Schmeling calied the mesling to order .

The discussion concerning the Strasburg eligibilhy request was conlinued. Motion by Bommmarsbach to
reconsider. Second by Rust and carmied.

Motion by Sansiead 1o take this matter o the November meeting following an investigation by NOHSAA
staff and a Board of Dlreciors member. Second by Schneider. A roll call vote rasulied in the motion balng
carried by a unanimaus decision, 10-0.

A cooperative sponsorship appiication was reviewed for Maple Vallay o Jamestown lor hackey. Motion by
Bommersbach to approve the application. Second by Nodand and carried.

With ne furthar business, President Schmeling declared the meeling adjourned.

Raspeciiully Submitied,
Shery! Sclbarg
Asst, to tha Exec. Sec.

MINUTES
Annual Meesting
North Dakota High School Activitles Assoclation
October 14, 1293 - Blemarck, North Dakota

The Represantative Assembly Meating of the North Dakota High School Activilies Association was held al
4:30 P.M. at the Radisson in Blsmarck. President Schmaling called the meating o order and declared that
a quonim had bean established.

Beard member Johnson was introduced as the acting pariamentarian for this meeating.

Motion by Supt. Greg Haugland of Kenmare to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Second by
Supi. Date Hurl of New Salem and carried.

Athietic Directors Dennis Dinius of Langdon and Terry Hjelmstad of Minol announced and prasented
awards 10 tha following Athlatic Directors of the Year: .
Class B:
Region 8 - At Grochow, Kenmare
Region 7 - Joel Wood, Hazen
Region & - Gordon Davis, New Salem
Region 5 - Don Kosel, Ashley
Region 4 - John Bertsch, Bowdon-Hurdsfiekl
Region 3 - Gary Mortensan, Bottineau
Aegion 2 and Siate Class B - Jim Bauley, Cavalier
Region 1 - Gary Fitzgerald, Oakes
Class A:
East - Don Bauer, Vallay City
Wast and State Class A - Danryl Andarsen, Mandan

Supt. Mel Olsan of Cavalier rapented on behalf of tha Nominating Committee which also Included Supt.
Mark Sanford of Grand Forks and Supt, Greg Haugland of Kenmare. The Committee's nominations for tha
up-coming vacancias on tha Board of Directors are:
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Class A East: Supt. Marvin Lekdal, West Fargo
Supt. Julian Bjemnson, Gratton
Ciass B Northwest: Supt. Willlam Juison, Mayville-Pentland-Clifford-Galesburg
Supt. Larry Gegelman, Towner
There were no further nominatiens from the floor,

Prin. Leonand Bierkdie of Hettinger presented and moved for the adoption of lhg proposal to elimirate Part
Two, Articte |X of ByLaws - Qualfication of Coaches and replace with 1he_1ql|owmg: ]
It s highly recommanded local achool boards hire coachas or aclivity advisors thal are trained 1o be
a cartiflad taacher or possess a valid cerificate.

Second by Supt. Darrel Remington of Mot and carrigd.

i i i ndment
Supt. Mel Olsan of Cavalier presented ihe rationale and moved for adoption of the tollowung_ ama
to gan VI, Article V of the Junior High ByLaws on Boys Basketball Regulations - Section 1l, Game

Limitations: i
Game Limitations are the same as those astablished for high school,

Second by Supt. Merlin Dahl of Walhalla. Mation defeated.

Athlalic Diractor Dean Ralston of Grafton presented and moved for approval of the foliowing proposed
amendment Io Part 1l Article I, Classiication of Schaols:

Section | Class A Schools: )
a. This group shall consist of all member high schools with a total enrollfnent of 425 or
over, In grades 9-12, inclusive as of January 1, 1994, plus any merrbe_r high school that
slodts to choose Class A as provided In paragraph (b), (¢}, and (d) herewiih,

i i 9-12, inclusive
b. Any high school wilh a total enrolimant batween 250 and 4256 !n grades_ -12, I
as ol xamg:ry 1, 1994, may elact to Join Class A for interscholastic oomp_e_!rhon by written
notice to the Board of Directors of the Nonh Dakota High School Activities Association
betore Fabruary 1, 1994,

asses are established on January 1, 1994, a member school having a total
(;nrglfltr‘:l;rcntl of more Ihan 399 and less 1han 425 in grades 9-1?, inclusive must give two
years notice 1o the Board of Directors lo change its classiication. Such choioa must ba
made nol later than September 1, of any year and shall become effeclive with the
apening of the fall term two years later. Schools that elect o bacoms Class A _scrnols
rrust remain in that classiication for & minimum of three years betora they may again apply
for rectasstlication. Provided further, when the lotal high school enroliment in grades 9-
12 drops balow 425 that school shall have one year of grace In wivch to choosa As class
of compelition. Should an A school drop below 250 envolimaent in orada_s_ 9-12 and
continue balow 250 for two conseculive years, this schoo! must be reclassitied as a B
school. Should a school rise above 425 in enroliment in grades 9-12, ﬁncly;lve and
continue above that figure for two consecutive years, this schoal must be classified as an
A school.

K a new high school ba established in an existing district or ares, whose
Sorotimart in grades'g-m, Ickisiva, oxcaeds 425, for o year Waing perod stated in
paragraph (c) shall ba waived and the school shall be immediately classified as an
school.

SECTION II: Class B School: 3
All member high schools, othar than those designated Class A, shall be classitied as Class

B schoots.

s A e e cla: o determing slate
Is may co te in separate classes io
Sllzskzlgaﬂn:h:r::ps;ngmsgzwme Bgard”cgel)ireclom of the North Dak_ota High Scho_ol
Activities Association is authorized 1o combine classes in other alhietic or non-athlatic
contests and festivals if it appears expedient and desirable. -
Second by Athletic Director Rex Wenko of Beulah. The Assembly’s request for a rofl call vole resulted in
No - 114, Yes - 54. Motion failed.

Presi‘denl Schmeling declared the meeting adjouned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Sheryl Soibharg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec. i
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MINUTES
MNorth Dakota High School Activitias Assoclatlon
Board of Directors
November 19, 1993 - Minot, North Dakota

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association met at the Minot Sheralon
Riverside Inn on November 19, 1993, with all membars present. Terry Hjelmstad of Minot, rapresenting
the Aclivities Direciors, was also present. President Schmeling called the masting to order and set the
agenda.

#otion by Bommersbach 1o approve the mirutes of the Octaber 13 maating and the Octobar 21 spacial
meeling. Second by Johnson and carried,

The Execulive Secretary reviewed the current Fund Balance and the General Fund, Motlon by Sanstead
1o approve. Second by Johnson and carried.

Schneider gave a brief report on the ftems covered at the District Chalrman's meating.
Tt Exgoutive Secretary reviewed the preliminary financial report or fall activities.

The Executive Secrefary reported on lhe court hearing concemning the interpretation of the foolball fle-
breaking criterla and stated that the judge danied the iKfilkdear request for a rgstraining order.

A communique from Superintendent Terry Bartness of Larimore was read requesting a writlen ruling
conceming tha possible eligibility of the Wangen and Meyers children who maved with thair families from
the Dakota Prairie School District 1o the Larimore School District. The parents want lo return to their farm
residences which are in the Dakota Prairla District, but have their chitdren continue to attend the Larimare
School and retain their eligiblity. The Executive Secretary stated he will send a letter slating the children
are eligible as per the Constitution and By-Laws.

Hansen reported on the hearing ihat he and the Executive Secretary attended at Zeeland where the
citizens of the Zeeland School District requested denlal of an appeal by the Strastwirg School that
Zeeland students be granted immediate olighility at Strasburg. The Strasburg appeal concerned the
previous Board ruling that did deny the hardship request of Zeeland students who had transferred o
Strasburg. Schneider moved for denial of the Strasburg appeal. Seconded by Leidal and carried on a roll
call vote of 9 for denial of the appeal and one (Sanstead) against.

Some discussion ensued and the Board agreed that that the Constitutiion and By-Laws Coimmittee
should review the wording of ARTICLE Xill - RULES OF ELIGIBILITY « Sectlon X, part b
pertaining o hardship elegibility cases.

The Board held an audience with Dean Ralston,Activiies Direclor of the Grafton Public Schools. As
Graflon must ratumn to Class Ain 1994-95, he requested that they return to Class A only in basketball, but
be aflowad to remain in Class B in all othar activities. No action was taken.

The Beard held an audiance with Chip Farmell of Minot, representing the Class A ool coaches.
He expressed concern with the marshalling system at the 1993 State Class A Gils' Go¥ Toumament and
recommeanded several changes. No action was taken,

The Board reviewed a communiqua which staled concems over conflict with the fall state tennis dates and
Jowish Holy Days. The Executive Divecior statod that there will be no date contiicts in the next three years.

Schreider presented new application forms pertaining o foreign exchange studants eligibility requests
and for hardship exception eligibllity requests on behall of the Constitution and By-Laws Commiltee.
Sanstead moved they be approved for immediate use. Second by Schneidar and camried.

The Board reviewed a letter irom Richard Ofthoft, Principal of Minot High School (MGG} that requested a
excaplion to the“rule stating that {he number of cheerleaders allowed at regional and state tournaments
be limited io six plus a mascol. Ne action was taken,

The Exaculive Segretary rapoited on a hardship case conceming Amy Henshel who transterred from Oak
Grove High School 1o Farge North. Motion by Sanstead for immediate eligibllity. Second by Johnson and
_caied, " :

* The Execulive Secrefary reported on a second hardship case concaming Karl Haye who transferred from

the Travis Air Farce Base High School lo Sharwood High Schoal. Norland meved for Immediate aligibility.
Second by Sanstead and carried.
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The Board accepted a three-year bid from Haroki Rotunda of Fargo 1o do the NDHSAA audit. Motion to

accepl bid by Hansen. Secend by Hust and carried.

The Executive Secretary read a letier from Michele Edwards, School P_ravemion Specialist for thedNonh
Dakota Pravertion Resource Centar, who requested an audience with the Board. Dr. Sanstaa‘ v\:g;
requested lo ask Michele Edwards to send Information on the Student Assistance Program to
I:SHSAA for publication In an Issue of the BULLETIN.

Sherry Carson, Executive Director of the Prairie Ro§eHGames,
i Exlm;eeiz::::g 1(;91?12 q‘nf::i;?nzn of 3 gr); a basketball team from ona school's JVivarsity” ruie for
:rio.?]t:aas:cnftball portion of the Stale Prairie Flose Games. Bommemb::lch moved ihal more 1har:1 :Har::y:é—:o%r;
a team from a school's JVAvarsity be allowed for 1r}e 1994 "Games" only , t;udll:lahal‘flthi c:n?ﬂcca?ﬂried
1eam could not coach the taam entared in the Prairie Rose Gamas. Second y Nes

L ins' Tournament be

of the 1894 Class B Regional Giris' Basketball
D rioversnor 4 m brackel games remain on Salurday evening
gional and football piay-otf games. Second by

Nass mavad that the top
played on Friday evening (November 4} and the botlo
{Novamber 5} to alleviate conflics between basketball re

Norland and carried.
The Executive Secretary read a letter 1rom S
requesting thal an extension to the Cooparative
siated (hat an exiension was not neaded.

uperintendent Paul Wagner of the Lehr Public School
Agreament Renewal form deadline be grantad and

The Board reviewed the following Cooperative Agraement requasts:
Shaeldon to Engerlin for wcasilingba"
m to Towner for girls’ basket )
z?tn:n-Osnabrock 1o EdinburglAdamsJEdn'-_me in 1ootba!! 3
Trinkty Christian School to Williston Junior High for all activities.
Bisbea-Egaland to Cando for football, girls' basketball and volieybail
Gackle-Streater to Napoleon for wrestling )
Johnson moved approval of ali co-op requests. Second by Sanslead and carried.

Schnelder reported on behalt of the Officials Commitles and recommendsad (he following fee changes tor

officials:1 Twva maximum afficials fae for each 7ih and 8th grade jootball and basketball game and each 6

h wlal,
minut - thall garme ba raised to $15.00 per officla ]
° s:b“;:m:?:u‘:?n feegper game for ail remaining sub-varsity tootball and basketball games be

raised to $20.00 per official, ]
£ for all sports.
3. The milsage be raised 1o 25 coms par m!!e )
Schreider moved 1‘:':ppmval of the recommendation. Second by Norland and carried.

ant Jim Eiseman of the Strasbueg Public School intorming

the Board they had used an ingligible player on their logtbal lﬁabn; H';e :gtinra‘ zisizna.r?;:;nbr;ﬁ;b:gg
i he schoo placed o

latier of reprimand be sent 10 the school, 1 ¢ -

mv:l‘;;:fnlr?volved be lr:tigible for basketball until ha has attended Strasburg High School for 80 days

Second by Norand and carried.

The Board reviewad a latter trom Superintend

hool that Regina Schier, a VISA foreign exchange

k igh S¢
The Board reviewsd a coduce! o Mot) i hen she will retum to Garmany. Sanstead moved

sturdent be grarted eligibility untit ngary 14, 1994 w
approval. Second by Lekdal and carried.

Thera being no lurther busirass, President Schmefing declared the meating adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Bob Heller .
Assistant to the Executiva Secrelary

MINUTES
Claga B District Chairmen's Weating
10:00 A.M. - Movember 19, 1993
Sharaton Riverside Inn -~ Minot, ND

The Class B District Chalrmen mat at the Minot Sheraton Riverside Inn at 10:00 AM. on November 18th.

Chalman David Schneider called the maeting to order and asked lor reports beginning with District |.
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DISTRICT 1: Supt. Kennath Reed of Lidgerwood reported the following recommendations:

1. Requestad plaques rather than key chains for all state basketball and football participants.
(Some chaimnen Iked staying with key chains. A survey of schook was recommended.,)

2. Requesied changing the number of 5-man loolball ragions from B to € or lass lo help
scheduling. {The Executive Secretary commented that regions wouid be re-aligned for the 1995
$08s0mn.)

3. Re-align volleyball regions.

4. Wahpelon as site for Region boys' and girls' basketball lournaments. (Note respanse #2
under District 14 report.)

5. Spalding Top Flite 1000 as official boys' and giris' basketball,

6. Bismarck as state site for boys’ and girls' baslcetball.

7. State quaiffying basketball taams be sert packet of tournament information.

DISTRICT 2: Supt. Clay Dualap of Leonard reported ihe following recommendations:

1 Requested 2 regional tournament passes for every team in the region.

2. Discussad "guilt by association® perlaining to the NDHSAA substance abuse policy.
(Exacutive Secretary noled thal NDHSAA lawyer advises each school have its own written policy.)

3. Require reclangular backboards al regional and state tournaments. (Suggested that NDHSAA
Board requira rectangular boards atler a 3-year grace period..)

DISTRICT 3: Sup. Wade Faut of Griggs County Central {Cooparstown} had no recommendations.

DISTRICT 4: Supt. Harold Mach of Minlo had no recommandations.

DISTRICT §: Supt. Norm Baumgam of Rolla repornted the following recommendations:

1. Supported enfarcement of the days set aside for statewide church events during the NDEA
Convention and expressed concern over conflict with play-ofis on Salurday of 1984 NDEA Convention,
(Executive Secretary stated 1hat play-olfs dates ware sat bafore NDEA moved 1994 cohvention a week
later than usuai and noted that he will send a lstier of concem to NDEA.)

2. Alter dates of winter sporis rules clinkes so thera is no conlict with fall sport coaching duties.

3. Support policy of no coaches gotling during any NDHSAA sponsored/sanctionad goll
fournamant and would like reduction or elimination of fees charged by regiorvstate siles to participating
schoois. (Executive Secrelary noted that siles presenify charga no green fees for toumnamert days, but
only green fees for practice day and thus are.now giving up revenue they coukd make by not hosting a
fournament.)

4. Equalize sports season and pre-saasons for girts' and boys' sports.

5. Discussed the poticy resiricling the number of players dressing for loctball play-off games.

DISTRICT 6: Supt. Lany Gegelman of Towner reported the following recommendations:

1. Deviis Lake as regional girs' basketball ske as mare cerirally located,

2. Opposed to NDEA dale change.

3. Coaches "bench decorum” rute aither be enforced or eliminated. {After a lengthy discussion,
chairman lock a straw vote in which 2 voled in favor of changing to "coaches box” ans 14 for keeping
present rule, it request NDOA and all officials 1o more stricily enforce the rule.)

"DISTRICT 7: Principal Jeft Carpenter of Leeds reported thal his district requests a unitorm Class B 9-
man regional schedule. {Response in District 1 report.)

DISTRICT 8: Principal Al Larson ol Carrifgton reperted the totlowing recommendations:

1. Expressed concem over lack of enforcement ol "bench decorum® nilg,

2. Exprassed concem that not every district had an officlal working regicnal tournamems.
(Chainman Schneider and other district chaimmen noted that some districis did not qet thelr top choices to
work their district so they voted for olher officials to work their regional )

3. Review foatball power rating tormula.

4. Heguas!t NDHSAA have regular season and posl-season policy on videc 1aping and use of
head sets.

DISTRICT 9: Supt. Duane Zwinger of Gackle-Streater reported the following racommendations:

1. Favered use of fan shaped backboards and requested policy by NDHSAA relative 1o same.

2. Jamestown as girls' and boys’ regional basketball site.

3. Voiced concem that there was a conflict with officlais batween Class A regions and Class B
districls. Also concerned that different reforees were officiating regular season games than names on
contracts.

. DISTRICT 90: Supl. Lee Ham of Tappen reported that his district recommended {engthening tha girls'

saasen or reduce the number of basketball gamas for bolh boys' and girls' lo 14. (The Executive

Secrelary noted that schools have previously recommended not holding the stale girls' tournament after
Tharksgiving.)
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DISTRICY 11: Principal Bob Abrahamson of Solan reported the foliowing recommendations:
1. Happy with new site rofation for boys' and girls” reglonal tournamenis _
2. Concemed over method of selecling reglonal officlals. (Had previously been discussed.)

DISTRICT 12: Sﬁpt. Damel Remington of Mott reported that his district had no recommendations.

DISTRICT 13: Supt. Dale Gilje of Beutah reported the foliowing recommendations:

$. Supported the "coaches' box" .

2. Supporled a 3 class system in baskelball pattemed after the present lootba_ll system, Send B
teams to tha Class A state with the largest 36 Class B schools sending 12 teams lo their state fournament
and the remalnder of the Class B schools sendingi2 teams to their state tournamant.

3. Establish sarliest date an official ¢an be contracted for next year's district foumameant. It was
noted that there is a date set. {Majority of chaimmen were niot in favor of NDHSAA contracting all district
officials.}

DISTRICT 14: Supt. Nom Batterberry of Max reporied the following recommendations:

1. Establish a "coaches’ box".

2. Rur all regionals on central fime and sotate regional site. (Executive Secretary reminded
chairman that NDHSAA naeeds letter of invitation from ali prospective toumey hosts before  April Board
meating. Also noted thal as \here are only 2 districis per region, if each district recommends a diffarant
sie, they should agree to rotate on altemating years and recommend same 1o the NDHSAA )

3. Concemn over the length of the girs' basketball season.

4. Need program to encourage younger people to baceme officials.

DISTRICT 15: Supt. Bruce Hendersen of Glanburn reported that District 15 wants Lhe regional
baskatball fournaments in Minol. {See recommenxdation under District 14 report.)

DISTRICT 16: Principal Norm Sorlland of Divide County (Crosby) reported the following
recommendations:

1. The NOHSAA should drop the present formmula for determining enroliments lor co-ops. The
1983 District Chairmen's Maetlag Minutes November 19, 18993 - Page 23

DISTRICT 16: (Contlnuad)
total anrolkment of all schools ivolved in a co-op shoukd be counted for the purpose of classitying football
teams.

2. Consider creating & second classification of 9-man lootball.

3. Rotate schedule of slate football linals so 9-man isn't always lirst. (Execulive Secrelary noted
that a rotalion system wil be developed. He also stated that games must be done by 6:00 p.m. so they
will not conflict with televising of the State Class A Girls' Baskelball Toumament,

4. Video exchangs policy for football be set up with deadline for sending 1apes.

5. Favored “coaches' box™. See camments under District 6 recommendations.)

6. Aecommend a block of seats for coaches be blocked off at state baskelball lournaments.
{Executive Secretary noted thal this year 2 of the 4 tickets set askde for sach Class B school are earmarked
for coaches and are set aside i a block ¥ the ordering deadline is mat.)

7. Rotate regional site for boys' and girls' tournaments between Willision and Minot.

({Executlve Secrelary stated the possibility of moving the tirst session of the Class B gir's' basketball
regionals to Friday evening to alleviate conflicts with footbal! play-ols on Saturday aftemocon.} Note:
NDHSAA Board did approve this move for 1994,

There being ro furlher reports or recommendations, Chairman Schneider declared the mesting
adjourned.

Respectfully Submitied,
Bob Hetler, Asst. to the Exec. Sec.
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MINUTES
NDOA Annual Mesting
November 20, 1993

President Risk Called tha meeting 10 order at 8:06 AM in the Sheralon Riverside Holel. Darell Malsjcek,

Daot Ga? (Bruce Jessen's proxy), Dave Wenger, Jelf Hamre, Dave Schneider and Dave Rust were
prasent.

Minutes of the pravious meeting wera read and approved.

Upon reviewing tha NDHSAA Board action concaméng officials fees and milaaga, tha NDOA Board on
behall ¢f its membars, wishes to express their gratitude and asked the socrefary to draft a lstter
axprossing same.

Dave Schneider gave a short report Irom the Disirict Chairmen's Moeling. Thae concem of oHikials not
enforcing rules ralaling to unsportsmanlike corduct by coaches and Players was expressed, as well as
officiais and assaociations changing scheduled officials without nolitying the school.

Jolf Hamra moved to approve the induction: of Gene Boyla and Lyla, Whitey" Hanson to the NDOA Hall
of Fame. Second by Darrell Matejcek. Motion carried.

Del Gab moved to approve the following list of awards. Second by Dave Wenger. Mation carrled.
State Active Officlal Awards:
Basketball, boys' Mike Larson, Waicott

Basketball, girls' Ron Thue, Wiliston
Footbali Roger Gebhardt, Manvel
Gymhastics Pam Tweten, Minot
Ice Hockey Mike Schmitt, Minot
Swimming and Diving Julie Stava, Bismarck
Track & Fiek Bob Sundbarg, Minot
Velleyball Jan Solem, Willistan
Wras!lin%ec Duane Hennessy, Grand Forks
tional Active Officlal Nomines

Maurice Railing Devils Lake

Sectlonal Contributor Nominea
Dave Schneider Edmore

Reviewad a communique from Dave Wenger concering ways 1o improve allendance at the NDOA
Annual Meeting. Ideas’ walcome! ;

Darrall Matejcek moved to have the 1994 Fall meeting at the Stale Class A Girls Basketball Tournament In
Fargo. Second by Jeft Harmve. Motion carried.

Extensive discussion was held cancarning reorpanization of the NDOA Boarg lor the purpose of having

mare sporls represented. No action was laken. Dave Wenger moved to have NDOA Magetings for the

gurpose of officials’ input al the State Volleyball and Wresilir'? Tournamants with Je#t Hamre presiding at
argo and Joff Risk at Minot. Second by Darrall Matejcak. Motion carred.

Jeff Hamre moved torgfov!de mandator?/ ruies clinics (perhaps thres sites, Minot, Lakota and
Jamastown), one workshop and exam for basebail officials registered with tha NDHSAA. Second by
Del Gab. Motion carried. ,

A communigue from the Montana High School Association and one of their officials conceming fees thay
were paid in North Dakola was discussed. The secratary will respond 1o the Monzana office,

Workshop supervisors were discussed. Supsrvisors are encouraged to use people from their areas as
prasenters to enhance the quality and creale a %reater ownership by Involw‘rg more people,
Supervisors not meeting annually with Sheryl or Dave are not Tuffiing the NDOA regulations in that
vespect.

Carrell Maleicek moved 1o have black as the preterred color for basketball officials jackets. Second by
DCave Wenger. Motion carried.

Joft Hamre moved 1o include juniors and seniors in the High Schoot Studant official program. Second by *
Del Gab. Motion carried.

Continued a review of Ed Raker's communique concerning the usage of more alficials for tournament play.

Discussed the cortinuing shortage ol officials in many areas of the stals. Tha secreltary Is to see about a
possibla feature on talevision for the state basksetball toumaments or public servica announcements: Del
Gab will bring Information from the NFIOA for the March meeting. Schoo! administrations, leachers,
coaches and associations are ancouraged to racruit locai young pecple in an effort to share the zewards of
officiating and enhance tha availability of ofticials for their schools. Local officials’ associalions are aiso
asked to save the useable officials' clothing and sundries 1o provide new officials an economical means by
which they can bacome outfitted for their chasan sport.
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MINUTES
Morih Dakota Migh School Activitles Assoclation
Board of Directars - Special Meeting
December 3, 1993

A spacial meeting of the Nonth Daketa High School Adtivitias Assoclation Board of Directors was called fo
order by Vice President Hansen at 10:00 A.M. on December 3, 1993. Chairman Hansen doclared a
qQuorum as all members were presant except Schmeling.

The purpose of this meeting was to review hardship sligibility investigations as lollows:

Rust reporied on a hardshlp aligibility request concerning Anthony Quick Bear who transferred from
Blsmarck to Mandaree with a recommendalion for approval. Motion by Laidal for approval. Second hy
Sanstead and carred.

Rust reported on Thomas J. Fox who transferred Irom New Town fo Mandaree with a recommandation lor
approval. Motion by Nordand for approval. Secend by Schnsider and carried.

Ness reported on and moved for approval of a hardship request for Blaine Flynn wha transterred from New
Town fo Mandares. Second by Bommearsbach and carmied.

Ness reported on Chad Connors who had re-iransferred from New Town back to Mandaree to attend an
attamative school. Mation by Schnelder 1o dany the request. Second by Leidal and carried.

The Executive Secrelary was divected lo share with the Mandaree adminisiration the interpratation of
attending 20 hours of school per week for lhe purpose of securing schalastic eligibiiity.

Nass repofted on a hardship request to grant aligibllity for Calin Good Bird who transferred from New
Town 1o Mandaree by way of the State ndusirial School of Mandan. Motion by Rust to deny oligibility.
Second by Leidal and camried.

Noss introduced an addition to the agenda a hardship eligibility request for Chad Driver who transfarred
tom Four Winds of F. Totten lo Mandaree with a recommendation lo grant immediate eligibility. Motion by
Sanstead to approve tha request. Second by Schneider and carried,

Bommarsbach reported on Shawn Diede who transferred from Tacoma, Washingion 1o Minot with a
motion 1o approve the eligibilty requesl. Second by Ness and carried.

The Executive Secrelary informed the Board of an eligibilty request for a foreign sludent, Angela Wank
who was altending Bismarck St. Mary’s as a VISA student but not through an approved foreign exchanga
program. Following a report of the investigation, the Exacutive Secretary recommended the Board grant
approval of the request. Motion by Schneider 1o grant eligibilty. Second by Johnson and carried.

The Executive Secretary reported on a request 1o grart hardship eligibility for Donald Krueger who
transfarred from New Leipzig to Central Cass with a recommendation for approval. Mation by Schneider to
grant eligibility. Second by Johnson and camed.

The Exaculive Secratary reported on Chelsea McNair who translerred from Fargo South to Qak Grove
which also caused a change of residence. The recommendation was for approval of the hardship request.
Motion by Bommersbach lo approve eligibilily. Second by Ness and carried.

Staff member Salberg reported on a request to grant aligibility for Jennifer Heimbuch who transierred from
Vemdale, Minnesota to Sargent Central (Forman) with a recommendation 1o grant approval. Motion by
Sansiead to approve eligibiity. Second by Schnaider and carried.

The Exsculive Secretary gave a preliminary report on the linancial resuiis of the fall activities.

There being no further business, Chairman Hansen declared the maeting adjcurned.

Respactiully Submitted,

Sheryl Solberg
Asst. {o the Exec. Sec.
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MINUTES
Annual Meeling
North Dakota High School Activitles Assoclation
January 31, 1994 - Bismarck, North Dakota

The Representative Assembly Meating of ithe North Dakota High School Activitiss Assaciation was hekd
Monday, January 31, 1954 at 8:30 A.M. at the Bismarek Radisson Hetel. Presklent Schrmeling called the
meeling to order, wekomed those in attendance and declared that a quorum had been established.

Robert Kanaby, Executive Direcior of the National Federation ¢f State High Schoel Associations was
introduced and addressed the assembly.

Board member Johnson was introduced as the acting parfiamentarian for this maeting.

Board member Sanstead reperted on bahalt of the Canvassing Commities with the following results:
Class A Schools - Southeast:  Marvin Leldal
Class B Schools - Northeast:  Larry Gegelman

The Executive Secretary gave a brief informative repori on the following:
a. The Distinguished Studert program information has been seat o the principals.
b. The Distinguished Service award applications have been sent to 1he suparimiendants.
c. The Misconduct rule has proven effective and schoois are reminded to report incidents.
d. Foreign exchange lorms to be filed for all foreign students will be [n 1he fall packats.
e. Hardship transfer forms will be in the fall packets.
1. Site selections for the 1994-95 1all and winler aclivities will be made at the Apdl Beard meeling.

With no further business, President Schmeling declared the mesling adjourned.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solbarg
Assl, to the Exec. Sec.

; MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activitlas Assoclation
Board of Directors - Special Meating
February 7, 1994

A special meating of the North Dakota High Schocel Activilies Association Board ol Direclors was called 1o
order by President Schmeling at 3:30 P.M. on February 7, 1994. All members were present except
Johnson,

Pregident Schmeling indicated the purpose of the meeling was 10 review a hardship request as
conducted by himself. This hardship eligibility request was for Vernon Smith who transferred from
Howes, South Dakola lo Standing Rock Communily High School. The repon concluded with Schmeling's
recommendation for immediate eligibilily. Motion by Schneider to grant the eligibiiity request. Second by
Leidal and carried.

There being no turther business, the mesating was adjourned.
Respeclfuily Submitted,

Sheryl Soiberg
Assl to the Exec. Sec.

-

MINUTES
Marth Dakota High School Actlvities Assoclation
Board of Directors
January 29, 1994 - Bismarck, Worth Dakota

The Board of Direclors of the North Dakola High School Activities Association mat at the Bismarck Ramada
Hotel on January 29, 1994 with ali members present. Terry Hjelmstad was prosant as a reprasentalive ol
the Athietic Directors Association. President Schmeling callad tha meating to order .

Motion by Johnson 1o approve the agenda. Second by Schnsider and carriad,

Through motion by Bommersbach and second by Johnson, the Board approved the minutes of the
previous November 18 Board and Decemnber 3 Special mestings.
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The Executive Secretary presanted a report of the General Fund through Dacember 31, 1593 and a capy
of the trial balance to January 18, 1994 as well as an over-all budget review and investment and interest
raport. Motion by Hansen 1o accept tha raport. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Schnaldar raporied on bahatf of the Parsonnel and Finance Committee with the following recommended
increases: King - $2,000, Carlsnud, Hatler and Solperg - $1,400 and secrelarial staff - $600. Also, the
tormmiliea racommended a one-year extensicn on the Execulive Secretary's conlract. Motion by
Schrsider to accept the report. Second by Bornmaersbach and carried.

Hansan reported on bahalf of the Foolbafl Commitiea. A meeling had been held earlier with Supt.
Engebretsen of Kildeer conceming tie-breaking procedures used In football play-offs. The Committee
also discussad the possible revision of tha 45 point rule 1o 35 points with a running clock after reaching
that point difference. Both tems will be studiad with a recommandation to be brought before the Board at

the March meeling.

Schnelder reported oh behall of the Officlals Committee with the following recommendations:
a. Accept the recommended Bst of State Class A and State Class B basketball officials.
Motion by Norland to approve the list. Second by Ness and camied.

b. An increass in the NDOA registration tee for ihe 1994-95 year is necessilated by the increase
in NFIOA dues and Natlonal Federation publications. The recommended fee will be an increase of
tha initial sport of $10 with po change 1o the remainder of the lee structure.
Motion by Rust lo set the registralion tee to $35 tor the first spart with the $10 for each additional spont
rerraining tha sama. Second by Leidal and carriad.

c. Accept the recommendation from the NDOA 1o add mandatory nules clinics for baseball officials
and coachas for this sprng. Sies selected are Minat, Jamestown and Grand Forks.
Motion by Ness to approva the recommendation, Secend by Hansen and carmigd.

d. Raorganlzation of tha Norlh Dakola Officials Association Board of Directors was discussed.
The Committee recommended that this reorganization 1ake piace effective for the 1994-95 year.
Motion by Schneider to approve this recommendation. Second by Bommersbach.
Following a langthy discussion, motion by Leidal o table the motion. Second by Ness and carried.

Motion by Rust to bring same back to the table. Second by Hansen. A roil calt vole resulted as follows:

Rust - no Norland - yes \eidal - no Schmeling - no
Hansen -no  Johnsen - no Bommersbach - yes
Ness - no Sanstead - ne Schneider - yes

Motion failed, 3-7.

Motion by Ness to place an arlicle expiaining the propased reorganizalion of the NDOA Board of Directors
in the February Bullafin and a tinal decision be made at the March mesting. Second by Leidal and carraed.

The Board held an audience with Bart: Norby Irom the School Boards Asscciation and Michelle Edwards
of the North Dakota Student Assislance Program seoking an endorsemaent of their Sludert Assislance
Program {SAP). Motion by Johnson o endorse this program. Sacond by Sanstead and carried.

Minot Public Schools Athletic Director, Terry Hjglmstad and President Jack Crary from the North Dakota
Youth Soccer Association spoke on behalf of the large delegation presert requesting tha opportunity 1o
have a representative committae of their group meet with a cometttes from tha NDHSAA to work out the
datails for considaration of sanctioning ha sport of soccer. The Execulive Secrelary was direcled to
survey tha superiniendents of Class A schools for thad opinions on the mattat of sanctioning socear. If
the survey reflects a positive position from the schools, the Youlh Soccer Assoctation will appoint a
committee to maet with the NOHSAA stall. A report will be brought to the NDHSAA Board at the April
maating.

Supt. Hal Habermann of Dakota appeared before the Board requesting consideration for their application
for a cooperative sponsorship program with Cass Valley North for Boys' Basketball. Motion by Leidai to
approve 1ha application. Secord by Sanstead and carred.

Sanstead reported on behalf of the Canvassing Committee with the tollowing results of the recent Board
of Direclors elastion;

Class B Schools - Norlheast:  Lamy Gegelman - 99, William Jutson - 83

Class A - East Region: Masvin Leidai - 101, Julian Bjomson - 72
These resuits indicate the setection of Gegelman and Leidal. Motien by Johnson to approve the report.
Second by Aust and carried.
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Tha Exaculive Secretary gave ihe final financial report of all fail aclivities.

For information purposes, the Executive Secretary presenied a report of the ex
p . ense compark
each of the regional basketball toumament sites. Po P mparison from

A list of the 1993-94 enroliments as indicaled by the Department of Public Instruction was reviewed
Sanstead also shared the projected enmoliment figures as prepared by the DPI. '

The Board read a letter from NDEA Exaculive Director, Joseph A. Wastby In answer to the NDHSAA'S
Concams over the fulure dates of the NOEA convention and the conflicts with the activities catendar.

A Iglter _1fom NDHSAA anorn_ey, Gary Thune interpreting the status of *nurse practitioner as related to
thair ability to conduct pr!ysmal axaminations. The interpretation suggested that a nurse practitioner
would fall under the guidelines for the Constilution and Bylaws requirament for a physical examination,

A Ie1_ler from BSC Ccm_munfty Services Dean, O. T. Pearce alerting the NDHSAA to additional charges for
hosting the State ML_Jslc contest was shared with the Board. The Executive Secrelary was directed to
send a leftar to the Bismarck Visitors and Convention Bureau concerming lhis matter.

The Boar_d reviev&"e‘q tha procedure that has been put in place 1o select tournament sites for the 1984-95
fall and winter activities. These setections will be made at the April meeling.

Assignments for lrophy presentations for the remainder of the activities were made as lollows:

NQATH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
1994 TROPHY PRESENTATION ASSIGNMENTS

STATE GYMNASTICS Feb. 2526 Jamestown

Slate May 31, June 3 Jamestown Mike Nass/ Dave Schneider
Class A Reqgiong
East Fab. 2€,28 Mar 1-3 Fargo NDSU Marv LeidatWaynae Sanstead
West Mar. 3,45 Bismarck CC Mika Nortand/Wallace Schmeling
STATE CLASS A Mar. 10,11,12 FARGODOME Class A Representatives
Class B Regions
Reg}qn 1 Mar. 5,78 Wahpeion Don Engen
Reg!on 2 Mar. 5,78 Mayville SU H. L. McLain
Reg!on 3 Mar. 5.7.8 Bottineau Dave Schnaider
Regpn 4 Mar. 578 Devils Lake Ron Bommersbach
F!eg!on 5 Mar. 5,78 Jamestown CC Kirk Hansen
Regicn 6 Mar. 5,78 Dickinson Trinity Mancy Johnson
Reg?on 7 Mar. 5,78 Minot Auditorium Mike Ness
Region 8 Mar. 5,78 Minol Siale Dome Gavid Rust
Mar. 17,18,19 Bismarck CC Class B Representatives
GOLF
GRASS - Boys' Class A Begions
East May 23 Jamesiown Manager
West May 23 Bismarck Manager
STATE A GRASS May 31, June { Jamestown Bob King
Norhwest May 20 Dunseith/Botiineay  Manager
West Central  May 20 Dickinsen Manager
Norlheast May 20 Northwood/Larimore  Manager
.Southeast May 20 Qakes/LaMoure Manager
STATE B GRASS May31June 1 HazerBeulah Mike Ness
STATE B SAND: May 31,June 1 Mott Nancy Johnson
GYMNASTICS
. Begions
East Feb. 19 Fargo South #Marvin Leidal
Wast Feb. 19 Dickinson Manager

Sheryl Solherg
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HOCKEY - STATE Feb. 24,2526 Grand Forks UND Wayne Sanstead/Ron Bommersbach
SWIMBING - Boys'
STATE Mar, 4,5 Mandan Wayne Sanstead/Wallace Schmaling
JENNIS - Girls'
East May 6.7 Grand Forks Manager
West May 6,7 Bismarck Wayne Sanstead
East May 14 Fargo Manager
Wasl May 14 Minot Wayne Sanstead
STATIE TENMIS May 20,21 Grand Forks Sharyl Sobearg
JRACK - Boys' and Girls'
East May 20 Grand Forks UND Manager
Wast May 20 Dickinson Nancy Johnson
Regien 1 May 21 Wahpeton NDSCS Manager
Region 2 May 21 Grand Fosks UND Manager
Region 3 May 21 Devils Lake Manager
Raglon 4 May 21 Jamastown Managar
Region 5 May 21 Bismyarck Manager
Region 6 May 21 Minot SU Manager
Region 7 May 21 Tioga Manager
Region 8 May 21 Dickinson SU Manager
STATE A & B TRACK
May 27,28 Grand Forks UND Class A and Class B Reprasentatives
YOLLEYBALL
East Feb. 11,12 Wahpaton Managar
Wast Fsb. 11,12 Williston Manager
Feb. 18,19 NDSU PE Building Marvin Leidal
Region 1 Feb. 12 Fargo Cak Grove Manager
Region 2 Feb. 12 MNorthwoodt Manager
Region 3 Feb. 12 Wakala Manager
Ragion 4 Fab. 12 Rugby Manager
Region 5 Fab. 12 Lisbon Kirtk Hansen
Region & - Feb. 12 Desl.acs-Burlington  Manager
Ragion 7 Feb. 12 Tioga David Rust
Region 8 Feb, 12 Hazen Manager
Feb. 18,19 Minot Auditorium Class B Representatives
WRESTLING
East Fob. 12 Davils Lake Ron Bommersbach
Wast Fab. 12 Mandan Wallace Schraling
Region 1 Feb. 12 Ellendale Kirk Hansen
Region 2 Feb. 12 Larimore Tarry Bartness
Reglon 3 Feb. 12 Minot Auditorium Manager
Region 4 Feb. 12 Beulah Manager
Feb. 18,19 Minot SU Dome Class A and Class B Representatives
STATE SPEEGH/PLAYS
"~ Class A
Plays April 8 Mandan Roben Hetior
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Speech April 9 Bismarck St, Mary's Hobent Heller
Class 8
Speech April 30 Mandan Wayne Sanstead

President Schmeling declared the maeting adjourned until Sunday, January 30 at 12:00 noon.

The meeting was called 1o order on January 30, 1994 al 12:00 nooh with all members prasent axcept
Norland and the Athietic Diractors reprasentative.

The Board reviewed the General Assembly agenda and discussed preliminary plans for the maeting.

The Board shared a letter irum the Minat Athlalic Director, Terry Hjelmstad commending the conduct of
the coaches Involved in the Maglke Clty Holiday Basketball Toumamant.

The Executive Secretary reporiad on a hardship eligiblity request involving Heather Gibbens who
transferred from Cando to Minnewaukan with documents supporling the transfer. Motion by
Bormmarshach to grant immediate aligibility. Second by Nass and carled.

The Execulive Secretary reported on Ryan Kloster who transferred from Fargo to McVille and was
requasting eligibility under the hardship rule. Motion by Schnelder 1o grant eligiblity. Second by Hansen
and carried.

Ness raported on Kevin Fagerland who transtarred from Pickneyville, lllinois to Gerter. Basad on (he lact
that his did not qualify as a hardship, molion by Ness 19 deny the request. Second by Rust and caried.

The Execulive Secretary reported on Keith Wilson who transferred from Vallay Chty to West Fargo and was
applying for aligibility under the hardship rufe. Motion by Banwnersbach to grant approval pending proper
complation of the applicalion form. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The Board discussed the possibility of having a reception for former Beard membars at the State Clags B
Boys' Basketball Tournarent. Motion by Sanstead 10 hold Ihis reception on Saturday of the leumarment
batwaen 4:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. Second by Johnson and casried,

The tollowing cooperative sponsorship applications were reviewesd:
South Haart to Dickinson for gymnastics
Hatton lo Finley-Sharon for boys' and gids' track
Bordar Cantral {0 Langdon for football
Falmrount ko Campbell-Timah for baseball and girs' sofiball
New Aeckiord 1o Sheyenne for baseball
Mation by Rust to approve these applications. Second by Johnson and carried.

The Board read a letier from the Amarican Lung Association requesling cooperalion in thelr smoking
cessation program. Motion by Schneider Lo direct the Executive Secretary to request permission from the
Amaerican Lung Association'to print this letter in the Bullglin with an editor's note to introduce the
concams of the NDHSAA. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Praliminary inlermation for the summer meetling was reviewed.

A letter from the North Dakota Officials Association thanking the NDHSAA Board of Directors for their
consideration relative to officials game fees and mileage rates.

A commusnique from Bismarck informing the Board of the addition of basebali to their pragram was
reviewed. A request was made to include the coaches names in the Directory of Mamber Schoals,

The Board read a communique from Graften requesting lhe continualion of their pankcipation in Class B
lootball for the fai of 1995. Approval of the 1894 season has praviously bean approved by the Board. A
lengthy discussion followed.

Motion by Schieider to allow Graflon their request for 1955 and 1996 seasons. Second by Ness. A roll

cal vote was as foliows:
Rust - ng: Hansen - yas Ness - yes
Sanstead - yes Leidal - yes
Schmeting - yes

Motion carriad, B-1.

Johnson - yes
Bermersbach - yes  Schnaider - ves
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der and the fact \hat by past
Secretary reported an a recenl transfer via a courl or it it b
I::;:&?ﬂ:\?mis was |?|' vio?:lion ol the intent of the {ransfer rule but the wordI:dg Ln 1!;Jaoir:‘osnsimg::::3
' . . g . f y
did not clearly dafine that imant. Proposed clanhca.yons as prepa AA T
?:tl;ra::m:g reviewed. yMotlnc)n by Schneider to approva the clarifications. Second by Hansen ard caried,

Tha Exacutive Secratary gave a report on tha current licket sales of the Boys' State Class B Toumameni.
The atterdance numbers for all ol the mandatory cEnic sites for each activity wera reviewsd.
The Execulive Secratary gave a report on the over-ali ficket sales for basketball and wrestiing.

i i X i iew the Conslitution and ByLaws. i

ard discussed the leasibility of holding regional meelings to review _ !
Lr;: ?;comrr:ended 1o hold several meatings worked into time slots in oonnect!op with the Fall Conferance
of School Administralors. Also recommended was a time siot at the New Administrators Conference which

is held In Augusi.

A final draft of the “Distinguished Service” program v;ras reviewad. Caopies of this program have bean sam
1o ail school superintendents.

P Health Departiment requesting the NDHSAA
read a cormmunigue from the North Dakota State ) T A
I)h:n?;::lhe Drug, Alooho:qand Tobacco rule on a calendar ygar_bays anf:l including ihg summer nntgmhst.
The Execulive Secrelary was directed 1o send a letler of reply indicating this would require an amendman|
which must be sponsbred by a member school.

The Board read a letler from the North Daketa Amateur Hockey Association rs:gu:?;mlgr;eir??s;d (;: izlalg\g
ici i i aratio

“Team North Daketa” to parlicipate in two games in Mlnnesmg as a prop  the

STh‘:chase, Molion by Leidal to deny the request. Sacond by Bommersbach and carried - request

denled.

A discussion was hekd conceming swimming and diving officials rates. The stafl was instructed to study
the possibility ol adding this 1o the 1ee schedule.

With no funiher business, the meeling was adjourned.

Respeciiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solbarg
Assl. o the Exec. Sac.

MINUTES
Ctass B District Chalrmen’'s Meeting
10:00 A.M. - March 18, 1994
Ramada Inn, Bismarck, ND

The Class B District Chairmman met at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, March 18, 1994, al the Bismarck Ramada Holel.
Chairman Rust called the mesting to order.

Following introductions of all present, Chairman Rust called for repons from the disiricts starting with
Cistrct 1.

District 1: ad of Lidgerwood reporled the following reoommendal:ons.
SI.ﬁﬁmsgthe Boadrg study per diem allowances for wresiing and travel. soan inlroducad

The Executive Secrstary reporied on the additional per diem payments that have already been

fiidiad-ro bbbt da Girls' Regional Baskelball - Wanpelon

Boys' Regicnal Basketball - Wahpeton

Girls' State Baskelball - Minot or Bismarck .

Boys' Slale Basketball - Bismarck or Fargo (if FargoDome)

Ristrict2: Supt. Clay Dunlap of Leonard recommended: ‘
1. :lzquesrlhe BoF:ird look al aligibility situaticns caused by school closings as well as those

cra&ted by open enroliment.

2. Reguest to lengthen the volieyball season. ]
3. P::Jc\lfide two passes ¢ each regional school for the regional tournament.

Site Recommendations: Rotale the regional lournaments between Farge and Wahpaton.
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Distrigt 3: Supt. Wade Faul of Griggs County reporied 1he following recommendations:

1. Recommend allowing a coaches box,
Because of the number of districts that have this recommendation on the agenda, Chairman Rust opened
the meeting to discuss the coaches box. A siraw vote indicated six districts support the request for a
coaching box.

2. Request the Board consider the 1 10 4 ratio as usad in footbak coops to determing the
classification of wrestling coops.

3. Inform the efficials that basketball is too physicai

j js Boys' and Girls’ Regional Basketbal - Mayville

Lisirict 4 Supt. Harold Mach of Minto reported:
i H Boys' and Girls' Reglonal Basketball - Grafton {neutral site)

District 5. Supt. Merrill Krueger of Rolette/ Wolford reporied:

1. Recommend thal cheerleading become a sanctioned activity by the NDHSAA, .
Discussion followed. Menfioned was the poselble use of the National Federation niles for competition
and the fact that the Imitations in this rule code are less strict than the prosent North Dakola ruls,

2. Members of District 5 who have wrestling are expariencing difficulty fisiding 12 weight classes
and keeping a sufficien! number of participants. Therelore, recommend an appropriate formula be
studied by a commiltee to allow a school such as Langden to co-op w‘rth'neighboring schools and not be
forced to parlicipate in Class A.

3. Recommend the NDHSAA continue the present plan for tootbail.  This includes size
classflicalion and number of divisions of §-man and 11-man football.

f i Boys' and Girts' Regional Baskelball - Rotate Easi-West {Inciude
Rugby in the west ratation along with Ballineau)
Boys’ and Girfs' State Basketball - Atlernale Bismarck and Minot

Distrkd 6 Supt. Lamy Gegelman of Towner reported;

1. Bench Decorum Rule: The rula is not being enforced appropriately. A possible sokution woukd
be 10 add the provision for coaches to stand and talk 1o their playars during a dead-ball situation.

2. Supports the sportsmanship barner idea but would fike 1o hava the teams Informed as to the
crileria for the award.

3. Suppored lengthening tha girls' baskatball season one week (holding the Stale Tournament
after Thanksgiving il necessary) and shortening boys basketball seasan by ong week.

Site Recommandalions: Boys' and Girls' Regional Basketball - Mirot or Devils LLake {prefar

neulral sites whers possibla)
Support Bottingau and Rugby tor any regional and state evenis

) that their laciltties could handle.
Ristrict 7: Supt. Jeff Carpenter of Leeds repoted:

1. Start the gids' basketball season later in the fail and shorten the boys' basketball season.

2. Tha nominalion process lor regional and stale officials should be moved lo the end of January
or beginning of February.

3. Provide opporfunities for younger officials at the district and regional level.

4. The NDHSAA publish the criteria lor selection of siate basketball tournament officials.

§. Change volleyball 16 a distric! format,

6. Study the open dates and the need for similar dates in §-man football.

7. Restrict districts from hiring officials more than a year in advance.
Uiscussion faliowed concerning the seiaclion and hiring of post-season basketball officials.

i j Girls” Regional Bashetball - New Rocidord
Boys' Regional Basketball - Davils Lake

Ristdc1 8: Prin. Al Larson of Carrington reported no further recemmandations.

Rislnd 8: Supt. Cuane Zwinger of Gackle-Streefer reported:

1. Concern with NDEA changing tha dales for the teachers convention causing many problems
with scheduling.

The Executive Secretary indicated a letter was writlen to the NDEA and the Board received a response
with no other reaction 1o the concern,

2. Provide trophies for alt eight places al the State Class B Girls' anct Boys' Tournaments.
Discusslon followed.,

3. Recommend eliminaling the Cenlificate of Eligibility that is provided to tournament managers at
NDHSAA sponsoreg tournaments.

4. Expressed concern for the late starting times of the first round of State B Basketbali games,

The Executive Secretary responded thal this was because of the extensive inlroduction practice which
was for the first round anly.

Boys' and Girls' Regicnal Basketball - Jamestown
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Ristrict 19: Supt. Lee Ham of Tappen reported:
Slte Recommeandations:

Boys' Regional Baskelball - rolate Jamestown and Bismarck
Girls' Regional Baskelball - leave as is

District 11: lgn reported: _ ) )
Ty Ahral_\am_son ° SoB?ays‘ :rt‘:d Girls' Regional Basketball- continue girls'/boys' rotation
Site Recommendations:

Qs 12: Supt. Dasrel Remington of Mott reported no further recommandations.

District 13: Supt. Robert Tollefson of Washoum reported:

der the \hrea-class system. . ) ) o
The Dist‘r.ictR?.:?ari‘rsman ware Informed that the waiting period for voting on classification is over and an

amandmant may be sponsored for the Qctober General Assembly meeting.

Risteic 14: , Norman Batlerbarry of Max repofted:
i ’ g:rma the starting date tor boys' baskelball season ko one waek later.

NCou ram to develop athietic officials. ) N
§' !lEExpre:;asge?i l:>o[:wrz%m for the use of only 2 ticket windows al the Civic Center. This causec_ﬁ a

i riod of lime.
number of paopla to wat in line I.or a long&:w ool Basketba - Garison
Sits Recommandalions:

Distric 15: Bruc of Glanburm raporled: ] "
1 . E:rgﬂ{ﬁg;;eﬁeﬁ mara yourg officlals. Discuss the possibility of 3-nan officiating crews

i baskat_baﬂ. : -Giiris’ Regional Basketball - request a more cantral location
Sits Racommandations:

District 16: nd of Divide County reporied: ]
1 . %epr(e 7&50:1:‘38;);:; a greater par diem for those schools (hat travel more than 100 mites for a

regional tournarment. ) oot
i 1o 3 classes in Class B football. )

sz'ngo‘satgmmé Gm‘;ngmamnsed: Girs' Regional Baskelball - Willston

State Valleyball - Minot or B_lsmar::k

State Wrestling - Minot or Bisrnarck

sston 160X place conceming: -
Followln1q Ir:a‘l'\agenns':egnisgilhe State Volleyball Tournament not reserving a sufficiert number of rooms for

e oomgat'i:; Zfeh:\c;:z}mms for roglonal basketball teams with karge distances to be traveled.

3. Discussed criterla lor praciice times prior fo regional tournaments. Study the possibllity of
setting a éandard policy for all regional practices.

With ne further discussion, Chairman Rust declared the meeting adjipumed.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. 1o the Exsc. Sec.

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
March 11, 1994 - Fargo, ND

vili [ ; . on Friday,
The Board of Direclors of tha Norh Dakata High School Activities :_\ssoctanonhmet ate:l.aogﬁ.r;rdt;r: o ;'"
March 11, 1994, at the Fargo Radisson Hotel. President Schmeling called the mei n£1endanca vih 2
members’presml'lt except Schneider and Nerand. Cun Jongs ol West Fargo was in

Athletic Direclor's representalive.
i h Board meeting, the January 31st meeling
iewed tha minutes of the January 28th _and 30th T '
Irfhearg;?\::;xiembly and the February 7th Special meeting. Motion by Bommarsbach to approve
Second by Hansen and carsed.

( s.
The Execulive Secralary presented 1he Board Lhe Trial Fund Balance and General Fund report

i ware
The Executive Secrelary reported to the Board that all coniracls offered 1o the NDHSAA sta
accepted.
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Rust reported on behalt of the Constitution and ByLaws Committes on the Committea's
discussion concermning the Dickinson Public School's request for walver of the requirement for
s¢holastic eligiility because of their change 1o the block system for the 1994-95 school year, The
Execulive Secretary was directed to confact Digkinson 1o Indicate thal their new grading systam
would fit into the current olighility raquirements,

Hansen reportad on behalf of the Telavision Commitiee with the tallowing bid recommendations:
{a) Section t, tem A, paragraph 2 of the nole ba dropped to omit the allemats bid,
The bid would therefore include a minimum of 4 State Hockey gamaes and a
minimum of 4 games of aach of the Girls State Basketball toumaments.
[b) Page 2, paragraph d, change the wording 1o include the previously approve
statement restricling casinos in the restrictions as established by the NDHSAA.

Motion by Hansen to approve the fecommendations. Second by Rust and carred,

Harsen indicated 1hat footbail was not included in the bid process at this ime and will be addressed at a
later dale.

Robert Feder from Fargo and Rabbi Robert Krabits appeared befors the Board 1o express cancern over
activilies that are conducted on Jewish national holidays. Motien by Bommarsbach to refer this ta

NDHSAA attorney Thung for an intespretation and possibla wording for consideration. Second by Leidal
and carried.

The Board read a letter from Terry Harzinski, Diraclor of the Bismarck-Mandan Visitors and Convention
Buraau requesting permission te circulate a survey at the State Class B Boys’ Basketball Tournament sita.
Motion by Rust to deny the request. Motion died for lack of a secard.

Following extensive discussion concerning the Bismarck-Mandan Visitors and Convention Bureau's
request, mation by Rust to deny. Second by Bormmersbach and carried.

The Execulive Secretary shared concems pertaining to 1ha NDHSAA palicy on awards al Association
sponsored events. These cancems were brought to light with the Fargo Tournament Committee’s inent
lo presert their private awards from theic tocally sponsored cheereader competition and pep fest. The
Board directed the Exacutive Secrelary 10 share with tournamen commiliees the Assoclation policy.

Mess requested the Board lor discussion cd'ncamhg the lelevision practice of Inlerviawing members of a

team who had just lost a state toumament gama. Although there was extensive discussion, no action was
taken.

Prasident Schmeling recessed the meeting untit 1:30 P.M. on Friday, March 18th in Bismarck.

Sheryl Solbery
Asst. to the Executive Secretary

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Activities Association
Board of Directors
March 18, 1994 - Bismarck, ND

The Board of Directors of the Norh Dakota High School Activilies Association reconvensd at 1:00 p.th. on
Friday, March 18, 1994, at the Bismarck Ramada Hotel with all members present except Johnson. Darryl
Anderson of Mandan was in attendance representing the Atbletic Directors.

Hansen reparted on behall of the football Commitiee with the study concerning the tie-breaking criteria for
regional fooiball seeding, Supt. Gary Engebralson of Killdeer spoka on behalf of his propesed change.
Motion by Norland 1o leave current system to determine breaking of ties and if changes in the criteria
occur, they go through the channel of 1he Football Advisory Commitiee. Second by Leldal. A roll cail vote
produced the iulk)wfqg rosulls:

Schnalder - yes Hansen - no Rust - no Mess - ng
Sanslead - no Leidal - yes Bornmersbach - no Norland - yes
Schmeding - yes

Motion failed, 4.5,

Motlion by Ness 1o ask the Football Advisory Committee 1o meet and glve information and possiblg
praposal for the April meeting. Second by Rust and carsied.
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The Board was noiified by lstter from the Dakola Pralrie of 1heir imtention to have one varaity team but keep

Schneider raported on behalf of the Officials Commiltee with a proposal to restructure the NDOA Board of
1halr own individual sub-varsty teams In cerlain sparts,

Directors 1o be presented to the NCOA Board of Directors at thelr meeling. The final proposal will be

piaced on the April agenda.
Sanstead reported 1o the Board the issue being brought 1o him concaming the ditierence in the awards

o The Executive Secretary prasanted a preliminary financial report on the winter spors. Final reports will be for cheerlaadars versus key rings that are given playors at the slate basketball lournaments.
made available at the April meeting. .
- The Board was informed that the gymnastics coaches have expressed thalr
{% Rust reported on the resulls of the Class B Dislrict Chairmen's meeting heid earlier in the day. Al ol the fall and winter seasons and the hardship this oven:g causeshgihzzegrgatl?:;:\f‘m&g
- racommandalions will be reviewed at the April meeting. Discussion was tabled untll the April maeting to give the swim coaches the opportuniy for discussions X

A fattar from NDHSAA Atlomay Thune was read. An Intarpretation of the provisions of Article X - Section II

A preliminary 2-year calendar was given to the Board Tor review prior to the April meeting.
of the Constitution entilled "Amendments” wers reviewed.

o The Execulive Secratary inlormed the Board of the upcoming Naticnal Federalion Legal seminar April 24

and 25, 1994 and indicated NDHSAA Attorney Thune is available 1o attend this seminar along with the
Executive Secrelary. Motion by Sanstead 1o approve altendance at this seminar. Second by Hansen and

carried,

The Board reviewed the letler sent by the National Federation 1o North Daketa's nominee for the National
Faderation Hall of Fame, Phil Jackson inviting him to tha induction ceremony al the sumrer convention.

The Board discussed the site selection progess and planned for the Apri Board meating. An extensive
discussion ook place concerning motel rates being charged. The Execulive Secretary was direcled to
contacl communities ang indicale 1he desire to have molel rates addressed as par of the package.

The Executive Secretary shared a letter received from the General Growlh M

c : A anagemant of the Kirk
Mall of Bismarck. This letter invited those teams competing al the Class B Sl::!egToumamem to en\?l':f:
contest held al their mall. Also shared was a letter of response from the Executive Secratary 1o the eight
schools as well as Lisa Engelsiad, Marketing Director of Ihe Kirkwood Mall.

A leller was read from Endarlin sharing concems about the si 7 i
site selection for regional e
tournaments. Hansen shared the history of past site selections tor Region 1. o baskatball

The Board read a letter from Dickinson requesting their junier varsit
\ y hackay team be allowe
several Bantam leams in order to 1ill Ihair schedule. The Execitive Secrelary a,;\couragad appu:o?al"()n'::'?lz

request. Molion by Bommersbach 1o approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The following activilies calendar bids were reviewed: i 5 The E
Lowe's Printing - $3.40 per calendar 7 e Exacutive Secrelary reported on a hardship request conceming Tyler Ballan
3 8 yne wha lransferred
29 - from Spokane, Washinglon to Weslhope and recommended immediate eligibilty. Motion by Sanstead to

Daiton Press - $3.08 per calendar R
Molion by Schneider 1o accept the low bid given by Dalton Press. Second by Bommersbach and carried. approve the request. Second by Schneider and caried.

o o ) f There being no luither business, Chairman Schmeling declared the meeting adioumed.
The Board reviewed the letter from Supl. Clay Duniap of Leonard indicaling aotilication of their closure al a ally Submi

{ the 1993-94 sch . especilu ubmitted,
the end of the 1393-94 school year : - Shory! Solberg

The Board read a letter from Kittson Central School District Informing the Board they no longer have iy Asst. lo the Exec. Sec.

Pembina students participating in their hockey cooperative sponsership program. Motion by Hansen to T
dissolve the coop, Second by Norland and carried. ’

The Board read a letter from Supt. Delmar Zimmerman ol Wishek requasting their track pregram be moved ' o
trom Reglon 5 to Region 4, Moticn by Ness to approve Lhis request. Second by Rusi and carried. Vg

A lotter from Zoeland requesting an extensicn of time 10 consider a volieyball coap with Ashiey. This
request will be reviewed upon receipt of the application lorms. j

The folkwing cooperative sponsarship applications were reviewed: é
Drake lo Velva for baseball. Motion by Bormersbach to approve, Second by Norand and carried. ’ H

Upham to Glenburn for baseball. Motion by Noriand to approve. Second by Schneider and E
carred.

Hillsboro to Gentral Valley for baseball. Motion by Norland to approve. Second by Sanstead and : i

Verona to LaMoure for goll. Motfion by Bommersbach to approve. Second by Rust and camied. i

Milnor and North Sargent for boys' basketball. Motion by Schneider to reject. Second by Hansen. . 2
Motion by Ness io table until April meeting. Second by Bommersbach. Motion carried. ;

Neche to Walhalla for volleyball. Molion by Norand to approve. Second by Sanstead. Following ] i
discussion, motion by Bommersbach to table. Secord by Rust. Mation carried. :

The Board reviewed the results of the survey relalive to how many schools would propose the NOHSAA
sanction soccer as a sport. No aclion was taken. )

The Executive Secrelary reported to the Board concerning correspondence with the North Dakota': i
Teachers Retirement Fund indicating that any umbrella group is not technically eligible for the retirement
fund program. An inferprelation was given concerning the siluation and further study will take place.
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5. MNomlnating committes comprising of: 2 - NDOA Board membars, 2 - NDOA Cificlals & the
NDOA Sacretary

5. Wha! brought about the cencerm for change? Bob indicated to Matejcek that thare had nol
been many calls of concern

6. Concems about too much turn over of the beard may creata situations of uninformed board [
members easily manipwlated by oulside forces.

i MINUTES
’ NDOA Board Mastlng - March 19, 1994

The Meeting was called fo order by Prasiden), Risk @ 8:00 AM with Johnson, Malejcek, Wenger, Hamre,
Jossan, Rust, Norland and Schnaidar present.

o Lisa Harmmon requested on beha¥f of the gymnaslic officials that the rumber of competitors be reslricted to
6 whan there are maora than & leams {varsity and JV) ivalved, hire a minimum of 2 judges for mests as per

. Respectiully submiled,
-
?ééf Fedaration Rule Book, and fee schedule as foliows: :

Dave Carisrud, Sec.

" 1-4 Teams {(JV and Varsity} $35.00

5-8 Teams (JV and Varsity} : $40.00
7 or mere $55.00
Jessen mived approval, secend by Hamre, motion carried.

Johnson moved Lo involve more officials In the later rounds ¢f foolball play-offs with less concern about
milsage, seleci the oflicials by ballet similar to basketball and contract them appraoximately a year in
advance, Second by Jessen, motion carried.

Jassen moved 1o asskyn officials only for the lirst day’s gamas prior 1o the toumamen!. Second by Risk,
motion falled.

Matejcek moved fo ralse State Baseball game fees 1o $50.00 (regular season fees are §37.80). Second
by Wenger, molion carried.

Hamre moved to ralse State Wrastling Tounamant fee to $250.00. Second by Jessen, motien cairied.
Hamre reporied information from the ofiicials' meeting at the Slate A Volleyball Tournamgnl, Jessen
moved hat officlats be allowed 1o wear white or striped shirts when officiating and thal the game lee for
prefims in which lhers Is an optional game played be $20.00. Second by Wenger, mation carried.

Voleyball officials also telt olficiating accuracy would be enhanced by the net aniennae being solid in color
varsus red and white,

Mamee moved to eandorse the hasketball officials' camp in conjunction with the Prairie Rose Games in
Bismarck, Secend by Wenger, molion carried.

Hamre moved to reinslate the cbservation pragram at the state basketball tournaments. Second by
Wanger, motion carried.

MINUTES
NDOA Annual Blesting - March 189, 1994

President Risk called the meeting te order at 10:09 AM at the Bismarck Civic Center.
The minutes of pravious maslings were.read and approved.

Dave Schneider reponted on proposed plans for reorganizing the NOOA board, Having more sports
represented on the board, perhaps one member par spont, seems (0 be a concern.

1. Leo Brunnar from Minot feh change akong those line would be appropriate.

2. Al Dockder from Bismarck felt represeniation should be proporiionate to the numbaer of oMiciala
registered in each sporl.

3. Shannen Fornas lrom Bismarck lavored represeniation from each spon as all officials are
NDOA mambers and the agenda is driven by the concerns of the membership,

4. John Muckinhirn from Oakes corcurred with Shannon's reasoning.

5. Ed Baker felt represeniation should be proportionate to the number of ofticials ragisterod in
each sport and all sports shoukd be represenied on the board.

In a straw vole, the members prasent favored resirucivie in some manner 28-18.

Al Dockter moved to adjust all State and region fees as per the basketball request frorn ibe board masting.
Sacond Ed Baker, molion carried.

Del Gab reported on the NFIOA conventien to be held in Kansas City June 24-28, 1954 aad the up dated
benelits provided in conjunction with the increase in NFIOA dues.

Jessen moved lo raise game tees for region and slate basketball $10,00. Second by Matejcek, motion
carried.

Ed Baker requested lhe accuracy of the NDHSAA mileage chart be reviewed.

. f’ Electlons were held:
Jesson moved to wark 3-man crews for the 5th and 3rd place games in the boys slate A basketball 7 o Southwest: Don Glarum I
tournamert so all officiats can work three games. Second by Hamyre, molion carred. - Southeast: _ Jeft Hamre i
» : i East @ Large: Dave Johnson, Minnewaukan i
Jessen moved Ihat it not be necessary to have 4 officials from the East and Wes! nor that they are always B . }
paired Eas! and West. Second Hamre, mation carried. g Officers: :
o ! N President: Jeft Risk ‘
Dave Rust reperted trom the disltrict chairmen's meeting indicating concern about rough play and T Vice Pres. Darrelt Matejcek
unspersmanlike condyet sitluations in basketball going unpenalkized. Secretary: Dave Cartsrud
L i
4 Johnson moved 1o raise districl basketbali game fees 1o $50.00, Second by Hamre, motion carried ﬁ Respectiully Submitted,

Dave Carisrud, Secretary
Officials who worked in regions 1 & B reposied thal they didn't receive heir iwo tourmameni door passes.

The NDOA Board would like the foliowing items considered when addressing the board reorganization: - -
1. People be allowed 1o serve two 3-year lerms and again be eligible following a 1-term sitow : 5
2. Have 1 representalive from each of six regions
3. Proportionate representation as per i il

number of afficials registered in each spor, williston | Minot Grand R

contrglled either by design or nominaling ) Forka

regionally
4, Quastioned not having the election at the

commitiee by nominating mubii-sport officials PR Y —— g S 7
annual meeting {no general assembly input) Y\
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MINUTES
MNorth Dakota High School Actlvitiaa Aasoclation
Board of Diroclora
April 21 & 22, 1994 - Valisy Clty, N.D.

The Board of Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Assoclation mat in the Assoclation ofilce
at 10:00 on April 21, 1994 with all members presenl, Presidem Schmeling called the mesting 1o order.
Don Bacer of Vaey Gy was the Athiatic Director represeniative.

Following the addition of the notation of two motions camied from the March 18 minutes, motion by Rust to
spprove the minutes of the March 11/March 18 Board meetings as corected. Second by Schnalder and
caried.

Attar deletions and addilons, motion by Johnson to approve 1he agenda. Second by Bommarsbach and
canded.

Tha Board raviewed the repot on the Fund Salance and the General Fund as of April 20, 1994 as well as
the Budgal report,

Discussion took place concemning ihe sile selection procedure. Audiances coming in have each baen
assigned a 1ime siol. Malerials and steps In the selection process were covered. Motion by Rust to set
state event sites first. Second by Ness and camied.

The Board reviewed & summary of the breakdown of expanses from boys' ard girs' reglonal baskethall
toumaments. Discussion followed that was centersd on concem for expanse chargas from some regional
sites.

Talavision bids were opened and read as fokows:
KXJB TV - combined bid of $50,000 per year - total $108.000
KFYR - KTHI TV - total package $245,690

The maeting was recessed by request of Ihe Television Committes.

Whan ths meeting reconvened, a motion was made by Hansen to accept tha bid as submitted by KFYR-
KTHI TV. Second by Johnson and camied.

The financial surmmary of state tournaments for boys' and giris” basketball for the last 8 years was reviswed
by the Board.

For the purpose of hearing invitations for various tcurnament skes, delsgations from the following citles
appeared befors the Board : Garrisan, Jamestown, Fargo, Grand Forks, Bismarck, Langdon, Minot,
Hazen, Battingau, Kenmara, Dickinson, Dist 2 (represented by Maple Valley Supt. Ron Wendal).

éhe seiection followead:
Motion by Lekial to set the 1596 Boys' State Class B Basketball iournament in Farge. Second by

Bommersbach. A roll call vots followed:

Rust - no Leidal - yes Hansen - o Nass - no
Sanstead - no Johnson - yes Bommersbach - yes;  Schneider - no
Nortand - 10 Schmeling - no

Motion failed; 7-3.
Motion by Nortand 1o place the 1996 Boys' State Class B Basketball Tcumament in Bismarck. Second by
Ness. Rod call vole:

Hust - yes Laidal - no Hansen - yas Mass - yas
Sanslead - yes Johnsoh - yes Bommersbach - no Schnalder - no
Noddand - yes Schmeting - yes

Motion passad, 7-3.

Motion by Lekdal to place the 1936 Boys' State Class A Basketball Tournament in Fargd. Second by
Bomenargbach. Foll call vota:

Rust - o Leidai - yes Hansen - yes Ness - no
Sanstead - yes Johnsen - no Bommersbach - yes  Scheider - no
Norland - no Schmeling - no

Motion failed, 6-4.

Motion by Norland to place the 1596 Boys' Class A Pasketoall Tournament in Minot. Seoond by Rust.
Rotl call vote:

Rust - yas Leidal - no Hansen - yes Mess - yes
Sanstead - yas Johnsen - yes Bommersbach - yes  Schneider - yes
Nerand - yos Schmeling - yas

Motion passed, 9-1.
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Motion by Rusl- to place the 1995 Gids’ State Class B Baskethall Tournament in M
o oag n Minot, Second by

Rust - yas Laldal - yes Hansan - yes MNass - yas
Sanstead - yos Jehnson - yos Bommarsbach-yes  Schneider - yes
Nosland - yas Schingling - yes

Motion passed unankmously.

Motlon by Morland to place the 1385 Gkis' State Class A Basksiball Tourmamemt
Schneidar. Rod cal vote: i Blsmarck. Second by

Rust - o L.¢eidal - no Hangen - no MNegs - no

Sanstead - yas Johneon - yes Bommarsbach - yes  Schnelder - no i

Norland - Schmeting - yos |
Motion falled, 5-5.

Motion by Nass to place tha 1395 Girls' State Class A Baskatball Tou |
Mo e v, mament In Jamastown. Second

Rust - yes Leidal - yes Hansen - yes MNeogs - yes
Sanglead - no Johnsen - no Bemnmersbach - yas  Schnsider - yes
Nodand - yes Schmaling - no

Motlon passed, 7-3.

:::tei?n by Norland to place the 1386 Stale Wrestling Toumament In Minot. Second by fust. Roll call

Rust - yes Leidal - yes Hangen - yes Ness - yos
Sanstead - yos Johnson - yes Bomymersbach-yes  Schnekder - yes
Norland - yas Schimeling - yes

Motlon passed unanimously,

Because Fargo was unabia to host the 1995 Class A State Volleyball Tournament due to facllit
scheduiing, motion by Rust (o sel the 1995 site as Jamaslown and the 1 i y
B, matian b 5 996 sile as Fargo. Second by

Rust - yos Leldal - yas'- Hansan - yas Neosgs - no
Sanstead - yes Johngon - yes Bommarsbach -yes  Schnsider - ye |
Norland - yes Schmeling - yes yos

Motion passed, §-1. i

The 1926 State B Volisyball Toumament site wisl be placad on the Juna aganda.

:aoc;t:n by Norland to place the 1995 State Gymnaslics Meet In Blsmarci. Second by Sanstead. Rol calf

Rust - yes Leidal - yes Hansen - yes Nass
- yes
Sanstead - yes Johnaon - yes Bommarsbach - yes Schneigar -
Norland - yes Schmafing - ves yos
Motion passed unankmously.

Mation by Bommaersbach to place the 1938 State Hockey Touma
en ot Bommarebac ¥ mant in Grand Forks. Second by

Rust - yas Lekdal - yes Harsen - yes Msas -
yes
Sanstead - yas Johnson - yes Bormmarsbach - yes Schngider -
Y 1-yos Jing - yes ¥ r-yas
Mcilen passed unaninousty,

Motion by Schnelder to place the 1994 Girls' Stale Swimming and tha 1995 Boys' S 3
tate Swimming |
Grand Forks. Second by Schioider. Roll call vote: i e

Rust - yos Leidal - yes Harsen - yes Nass
- yes
Sanstead - yes Johneon - yes Bommersbach - yas  Schneider - yas
Nertand - yes Schaling - yes
Matlon passed unanimousty.
Maotion by Rust to place the 1995 Stlale Cross Coundry meet in Mandan. Second by Ness, Roll call vota:
2:2; y;,s ‘I;:daj - yes Hansean - yes Nass - yes
aad - yas hnson - yes Bommersbach - yes  Schnaider -
Norland - yes Schmeling - yes Y vee

Molion passed unanimausiy,

;ﬂg::er:’by Bommersbach to place the Girls' Class A State Golf in Jamestown. Second by Norlarkd, Maction
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Mollon by Schnaider to place the Boys' East Reglon Teanis at: Grand Forks (Indhvidual) and Fango (Team)
and the Boys' West Reglon Tennis in Bismarck (Individual) and Minot (Tearn} with Boys' State Tennis at
QGrand Forks., Second by Sanstead and camed,

Motien by Bammarsbach to place tho Boys® Class A Regional Baskatball toumamants in Fargo {East) and
Bismarck {Wesi). Second by Ness and canied,

Matkin by Sarstead to placs the Giris' Class A Region Basketball loumarmerts in Fargo (East) and Mandan
(Wast). Second by Laklal and carried.

Boys' and Gids' Class B Bashetball regions were approved by the Board by voite vole as follows: {boys'
she/girs’ sile)
o Region | - WahpotorvValiey City: Motion by Hansen, second by Bomimersbach
Region || - GrattorvMayville: Molion by Schnaidar, sacond by Sanstead
Region Ifl - LangdorvRugby: Motlon by Schneider, second by Leidal
Region IV - Devils Lake/Mew Rockiord: Motion by Bommarsbach, second by Ness
Reglon V - Jamestown/Napoleon: Motion by Ness, second by Hansen
Region VI - MandarvDickinson: Motion by Hansan, sacond by Lakdal
Reglon Vi1 - MinotHazen: Matlon by Ness, second by Schneider
Reglon Vil - MinotWiiliston: Motion by Rust, second by Bommarabach

Motion by Johnson to set the Ragional Gymnastic shes as Farga (East) and Bismarck (West). Sacond by
Sansiead. Motlon by Bommersbash to labla. Sacond by Schnelder and carried.

Molion by Bommersbach to set the Class A Reglonal Voflaybal tournaments In Fargo (East) and Minot
(Wast)., Second by Leidal and camied.

By voica vole, tha Board approved (he loliowing Class B Volleyball Reglonal sies:
Ragion | - Wishok: Mollon by Rust, sscond by Norand
Region | - Lisbon: Motion by Bommarsbach, seoond by Sanstead
Region Il - Mayvisie: Motion by Schnsider, second by Lekial
Reglon [V - Park River: Motlon by Schawider, second by Sanstead
Region V - Rugby: Motlon by Ness, second by Norland
Region Vi - fo b et by olfice stail: Motion by Bommarsbach, second by Sanstead
Ragion VIl - Tioga: Mollon by Schnelder, second by Hansan
Reglon Viil - Center: Motion by Rusl, second by Sanstead

Molion by Bommarsbach to place the Class A East Region Wresthng In Grand Forks. Second by Sanstead
and camad.

Motion by Bommarsbach to placs 1he Class A West Region Wresting in Dickinson. Second by Johnson
and caried.

By voice vole, 1ha Board placed the following Class B Regional Wrestling sltes:
Reglon [ - Elandale: Motion by Schnaider, second by Bommaersbach

Region K - Larimore; Motion by Leidal, second by Hansen

Region I - Kenmare: Motion by Rust, sacond by Hansen

Region IV - Beulah: Motion by Mess, second by Sanstead

The meeling was adjourned urtil Friday, April 22 at 8:30 AM.

Vice Prasident Hansen callad iha meeting to order on Friday, Aprit 22, 1994 at 8:30 A.M with all members
prasant axcopt Schmgling.

The Board reviewed the final financlal reports from all winter activities along with a condensed
summarization for the last two years,

Tha Board reviewed 11 two-year calendar. Concern was expressed for the date of the State Track Meet
and the early time that has baan $et. A survey will ba sent to member schools seeking the general feeling
on tha date of the 1996 State Track Meel. Motion by Leidal to table this item until the June meeting.
Second by Bommersbach and caimied. ’

Tha site lor the 1995 State Foolball Finals was acted upon by the Board. Motion by Ness to hold the 1985,
Slate Foolball Finals at the FargoDome. Second by Johnsen and carried.

Site recommendations weare reviewad for the Fine Arts Aclivities. Motion by Rust to set Siude'ni_
Congress at Bismarck, Glass B Plays at Bismarck, and Debate at Fargo South. Second by Johnson and
carriad. Cormplation of all fall and winter site selsctions resutt In 1he foliowing: :
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1904-1085 NDHSAA TOURHAMENT SITES AND DATES

REGIONS - March 2, 3, 4, 1895
Eagt - Farpo NOSU, Gary Maltloux and Exf Lockwood, Mors.
Waest - Bismarck Civic Canter, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
STATE - March 8, 10,11, 1295 - Bismarck Givic Conter, Jim Hausalar, Mgr.

REGIONS - March 4, 6, 7, 1995
Reglon 1 - Wahpeton, Don Engen, Mgr.
Reglon 2 - Gration, Dean falston, Mgr.
Region 3 - Langdon, Dannls Dins, Mgr,
Reglon 4 - Davila Lake, Randy Coleman, Mgr,
Reglen 5 - Jamastown, Ron Smedshammaer, Mgr,
Region 8 - Mandan, Daryl Andergon, Mgr,
Reglon 7 - Minot Auditorium, Terry Histmstad, Mor,
Ragion 8 - Minot Dome, Fran Humimed, Mor,
STATE - March 16, 17, 18, 1595 - Minod State Dome, Teny Mjsnistad, Mgr.

REGIONS - October 31-November 5, 1994
East - Fargy Chvie, Gary Madiown and Ed Lockwood, Mgrs,
Wast - Mandan H.5., Damyl Andarsen, Mgr.
STATE - Novambor 10, 11, 12, 1994 - Farge CC, Gary Makoux and Ed Lodiwood, Mgrs.

REGIONS - Movember 4, 5, 7, 8, 1804
flegion 1 - Vatley City, Damrell Andargon, Mgr,
Region 2 - Mayville, Chuck Gremmals, Mgr.
Reglon 3 - Rugby, George Dendingsr, Mgy,
Reglon 4 - New Rouidord, Joan Heckaman, Mgr.
Region 5 - Napolson, Tim Ketierting, Mgr.
Regicn § - Dickinson, Don Lemnus, Mgr.
Region 7 - Hazen, Joa! Waoed, Mgr.
Region 8 - Wiiiston, Clyde Sailar, Mgr,
STATE - November 17, 18, 19, 1824 - Bismarck, Jim Hausshar, Mgr.

CROSS COUNTRY: Qctober 22, 1984 - Mandan, Darryl Anderson, Mgr,
GIRLS CLASS A GOLE: STATE - Oclober 3,4, 1994 - Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr.

REGIHONS - February 18, 1595
East - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr.
West -Tabled
STATE - February 24, 25, 1985 - Bismarck, Jim Haussier, Mor,

HOCKEY: STATE - February 23, 24,25, 1895 - Grand Forks, Jaff Schatz, Mor.

BOYS' SWIMMING: STATE - March 3, 4, 1995 - Grand Forks, Jelf Schatz, Mgr.
GIRLS, SWIMMING: STATE - November 11, 12, 1984 - Grand Farks, Jefl Schatz, Mgr.

1

REGIONS: East: Sepl. 23, 24, 1994 (Individual Day) - Grand Forks, Jeff Schatz, Mgr.
Ocicber 1, 1994 (Team Day) - Ed Lockwood, Mgr.
West: Seplen’berza 24, 1994 (Individual Day) - Bismarck, Hm Hausslar, Mgr
October f19§3 {¥Yeam Day) - Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr.
STATE - October 7, B, wéiwefand Forks, Jeft Schatz, Mgr.

CLASS A GiRLS YOLLEYBALL: 7 & L}‘ E_f
REGIONS ; February 10, 11,1995 |
East - Fargo, Gary Mailloux, Mgr.
Wes! - Minot, Temy Hjelmstad, Mgr.
STATE - February 17, 18, 1995 - Jamestown, Ron Smadsharmmer, Mgr.
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REGIONS - February 11, 1895
Region 1 - Wishek, Ceimar Zimmemman, Mgr.
Region 2 - Lisbon, Duane Hanson, Mgr.
Region 3 - Mayvilla 5U, Paul Blalr, Mgr.
Reglon 4 - Park Rivar, Claude Shaldon, Mgr.
Region § - Rugby, Lee Ziegler, Mgr.
Region 6 - Staif
Region 7 - Ticga, Ron Dockter, Tioga
Reglan 8 - Cender, Harold Fass, Mgr.
STATE - Febnyary 17, 18, 1935 - Minct Auditorium, Terry Hjalmstad, Mgr.

REGIONS - February 11, 1995
East - Grand Forks, Joil Schatz, Mgr.
Wast - Dickinsan, Marv Knoll, Mgr.
STATE - Februasy 17, 18, 19945 - Minot Dome, Terry Hislmstad, Mg

REGIONS - February 11, 1995
Region 1 - Ellendate, Tim Grall, ¥Mgr.
Region 2 - Larimore, Temy Barinass, Mgr.
Rogion 3 - Kenmare, Greg Haugland, Mgr.
Ragion 4 - Beulah, Rex Wenko, Mgr,
STATE : Febmary 17, 18, 14345 - Minot Dome, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr.

995 - Fargo South, Joel Ivarson, Magr.

£LASS APLAYS: STATE (Hoy. 21) Bismarck, Retiert Hetler, Mor.

mmms STATE - Nov<22, 1893 “Plays - Mandan/Bismarck, Hetlar/Pins, Mgrs.

Agril 30, 19971\C Margfan, Robail Hetler, Mgr.

ST

- pioE i ed
STUDENT GONGRESS: STATE - November 3, 4, 1994 - Bismarck, 8ill Rogers, Mgr.

1995:1996 SITE SELECTIONG
Basketball - Boys' State A, March 7, 8, 9: Minot
Basketball - Boys' Stale B, March 14, 15, 16: Bismarci
Basketball - Girls' Stale A, Novernber 9, 10, 11:  Jamestown
Basketbal - Girls' Stata B, Novembar 15, 17, 18: Minot

Cross Country - Stale, Oclober 21: Mandan
Golf - Gils State A, Colober 2, 3. Jamestown
Hochay - February 22, 23, 24. Grand Forks
Volleyball - Girls’ State A, February 16, 17: Fargo
Volleyball - Girls' State B, February 16, 17: Tabled
Wiesting - February 16, 17: Minot

Megs shared concems on he procass used lo hear audiences trom tha many comarinities 1hat made
presandations to the Board on sites for regional and state activities. The staff was directed to praparg a
proposal for fulure site selection processes, The Board will review this proposal at the Augusl or
Seplember meeling, A worksheat indicating the capacity of s4es was suggesled.

A delagation appeared before tha Board consisting of the parerts of student, Sheri Zimmarman, Jim &
Fran Zimmenman; Central Cass Superintendent, Lamy Nybladh; Kindred Superintenderd, Adam Boschee
and spokesperson, Superintendent, Clay Cunlap from Leonard. Molion by Schneider 1o approve the
slighilty of the student &l lhe Kindred School Districl. Second by Bommersbach, Rust requested I[tat
the mirutes reflect this Is a unique situalion because of the Leonard Scheot closing and the annexation
causing the problems. By voloe vote, lhe motion was carned

The Board discussad the restructuring of the Board. Motion by Schneidar that Vice President Hansen be.

daclared President of the NDHSAA Board for the 94-85 year. Second by Rust and carried.

Motion by Ness 1o nominate Bommarsbach as Vice President, Second by Rust. With no lurther =

nominations, the Board unanimousty accepied tha motion.

The Board reviewod tha communique from Edmore asking for consideration trom the membasship 1o -

avold schaduling evenis during the dates of the state-wide tasling (CTBS). No action was taken.

" placement of an article canceming a possible reclassitication process. The diraction of 1he Board 1§ o
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By motion from Norland and second by Ness, the Board approved the folkewing ceoperative sponsorship
appéications,

Central Valley toThompson for golt

Neche fo Wahalla for volleyball

Hillsboro to West Farge for hockey

Shelden to Enderiin far volleyball

Zeeland io Ashiey for volleyball

The Board discussed the proposal of the regional hockey concept. Motion by Johnson to 1able until the
June (maaling. Second by Bormmarsbach and carmied.

A request 1o approve the officlals’ Jardboree for hockey officlats was discussed. Motlon by Sanslead to
approve the request. Second by Norland and caried.

The Board discussed the selection of a voling delagats to the National Federation Summer Canvantion.
Motion by Sanstead to appoint the Executive Secretary as this delegate. Second by Bommersbach and
carried.

Final infermation concerning the June Annual Meeling was discussed.

Schneider reported on behall of the Officials Commitiee with the restructuring preposal as reviewed, This
woukt provide all sport reprasentation using a three-year period to implement hrough mail ballot which will
be sent to the NDOA membership. Moticn by Schneider to adopt Ihs plan as presented. Second by
Norland and carried.

Johnson repoarted on bahal of the Promotions Commitigs. The comimiftee had reviewed the applicalions
and their seleclion wili be sent 1o the entire Board for consideration prior to he June maeting.

The Executive Secretary reported on the Distinguished Student seleclion process. The lield has bgen
narrowed to 13. The six finalists will ba invited for linal iterviaw on May 131h,

The Brard heard thank you communigques from H. L. McLain and Jeromsa Tjaden.

A latier from the Prainie Rose Commitiea requesting the lheea per team nule ba waived for vollayball lor the
stata games was haard. Molion by Sanslead to approve the request. Second by Bommarsbach and ;
carriad ’ '

Schniider reporied on behalf of the Constitution and ByLaws Committee's study of the priar requests to
adjust scheduling to avoid religious holidays. Atter discussion with NDHSAA Alomaey Thune a report will
be prasented at the June mesting

The Commilles also reported on out-oi-season compalition and its effect on spring activities. An
extensive discussion by the Board took place. The Executive Sacretary was directed to Include this
subject on the survey which will be sent lo the mambar schools. The survey was also 1o ask If the numbar
limitation for oul-of-season pasticipalion should be continued.

The Exacutive Secrelary reported on the problems wilh several of tha sites for regional and state goM
maels due 1o the flood damages. Motion by Rust to allow the oftice stafl to sel thasa sites. Second by
Sanstead and carried.

The Board heard a communique from Minot suggesting the possibility of setling a ceiling on the team
payments al tha Boys' Class B State Basketball Tournamenrt.

The Executive Sacrelary reported on tha rasulis of tha study conceming the football tie-breaking
procedure. The procedure as originally used by the NDHSAA was Indicated as the preferred procadure
by the Football Commitie. Motion by Bommarsbach to continue the NDHSAA tie-breaking procedure.
Second by Johnsen and carried,

A communigue from Shiloh reporting the use of an ineligible student in track was heard, The Executive
Secretary was direcled to send a letter of reprimand and also thanking them for raporting this infraction,

A communique from Grand Forks Central reporting the use of a student who had passed her 20th birthday
was heard. The Exscutive Secrelary was directed to send a letter of reprimand and also thanking them for
reporting this Infraction,

The Executive Secretary shared with the board a request from the Hazen and Boulab schools allowing the

folow procedure and print only the amendment when it is actually proposed.
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The Bm!rd heard a raquest ffom Enderlin 1o waive the 90 day transfer rule because of students
lra:_(sfernng through open envoliment.  Motion by Norland 10 deny the request. Second by Rust and
canmied. '

A latter Irom (he west tannls coaches concarning the State Boys' Tennis site was reviewed. No aclion was
taken, g

A hardship application from Oak Grove was deferred until the Juna meeting.
Final preparations for the summer convention were covered.

Don Bauer thanked Ihe Board for allowing a representalive from the Athletic Directors Associalion to
alend the maolings.

With ne further business, the meeling was adjoumed.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryl Solberg
Asst. to the Exec. Sec,

MINUTES
North Dakota High School Actlvities Association
Board of Directors
June 15 & 16, 1994

The Board ol Directors of the North Dakota High School Activities Association mel in the Association office
at 1:00 P.M. on June 15, 1994. President Schmeling cafled the meeting to order with all members
prasant excep! Johnson and Rusl. Ed Lockwood, Aclivities Director of Fargo South High School was
prasent {o reprasent (he Athletkc Directors Association.

Fotiowing review, mation by Hansen to approve the agenda. Second by Leida!l and carried.

Motion by Bommarsbach to approve the minutes of the April 21 & 22 Board meeting. Second by Ness
and carried.

The Executive Secralary presented the Fund Balance and investment reports as of June 9, 1994, as well
as the budget dated up 1o but nat inciuding the State Track meel report. Meolion by Schneider 10 appiove
the inance reports. Second by Sanstead and carried.

The 93-94 T-Shirt repart was reviewed. The Board was infermed of several adjusiments that have been
made for the 94-95 plans.

The Board reviewed the comparison sheel ol team paymenis from the 1892-53 school year (o the 1993-
94 school year indicating an $84 557.55 increase from last year to this year.

The Class A Regional Chairmen's recommendations were reviewed. Al recommendations will be
reviewed with the respeclive activity recommendations later in the agenda.

The Class B Cistrict Chairmen's recommendations were reviewed. Motion by Bommersbach to eliminate
the cedtificate of efigibility currently required al regional and state fournamenig. Second by Ness and
carriad.

The Advisory Committee recommendations were reviewed as per the following activities:

Rasehall: Motion by Sanstead to set the first day of the State Baseball tournament on Memorial Day.
Second by Norland, Mation failed.

Motlon by Norland to aliow any school hosting an invitational tournament to apply for
experimentation of the 30 second clock. Second by Sanstead. Motion failed.

Motlon by Bommersbach lo deny the request o implement the 30-second clock for boys' Class A
basketball. Second by Schneider and carried.

Motion by Schneider to deny the request for the coaches box. Second by Hanrsen and carried.
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Gpolf: Recommendations wera accepted by the Board as follows:

igs: 1. The maximum number of strokeg a player musi take on a hole will be 15. It a ptayer
chooses the option to pick up her ball and coum 15 strokes for a hole, she will forleit her right to ba in the
top ten (ali-state). Her score may still be counled in the 1eam scere. Motion by Sanstead, second by
Hansen and carried.

2. Pairing at the Siale Golf Meet: First day the groups shall be paired all number t players together, all
number 2 players together, etc. Coaches may option to requesi their players be placed lowsr than their
team positien but may not request 1o have Iheir grouping position raised. Motion by Norland to approve.
Secend by Sanstead and carried.

Motion by Leidal to adopt regional play lor state qualilying purposes. Secend by Bommersbach and
carried.

CLASS A BOYS: no aclion was laken.

1. Eliminate the policy of state lournameni grouping according lo regional scores. Team's number one
players shall be placed togethar, eam nuember two players 1ogether, elc,

2. Individual stale qualifiers shall be grouped wilh the leam qualifiers number one players. Motion by
Ness to adopt numbers ¥ and 2. Second by Leidal and carried.

3. Sel slarting times as follows: First day - 10:00 a.m., second dav - 9:00 a.m. Molion by
Sansteao tb acCep! on a recémmended basls only. Second by Scrneider and carried.

4. Because ol the spring conditions of most 9-hole courses, change lhe policy of play o winter wlgs.
Mation by Ness to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

CLASS B SAND GREENS:

1. Thera is a8 unanimous recommendation tc continue the State Sand Greens Golf Tournameni for the
1995 year. Molion by Schneider 1o allow the conlinuance of the State Sand Greaens Goll Toumnament and
1o re-evaluale ai the end of the 94-95 year: Second by Bommersbach dnd carried,

Gymnastics: Recommendations were reviewed with the following being accepted:

1. Regular seasen meels shall contract 2 judges for each event. Exception: In the avent of a strictly junior
varsily meel, the meel manager shall have the eplion of hiring 1 or 2 judges per everl. Motian by
Sanstead to accepl. Second by Hansen and carried.

2. Recommend contracting 3 judges per event at the state meet. Motion by Bommersbach to accep!.
Second by Nodand and carried.

Hockgy: Recommendations were reviewed. Motion by Hansen 1o approve hiring only North Dakola
officials as curreni Minnesota officials retire. Second by Leidal and carried.

Swimming: Recommendations wera reviewed wilh the lollowing aclion:
1. Qualifieation - Diving
Girs' Diving: 11 Dives - Qualification-250/Consideration-235%
6 Dives - Consideration-150
Boys® Diving: 11 Dives - Qualification-235/Consideration-220
6 Dives - Consideration-135
Motion by Sansiead lo accepl. Second by Norland and carried.

2. Recommend scoring 16 pilaces with 32 entries per event. (This would use 8 {anes allowing the sams
number of heats.) Motion by Leidal lo approve. Second by Nortand and carried.

Motion by Nerland lo mandate the regisiration ol swimming and diving officials, Second by Hansen and
carried.

. t .
Tennis: Mo recommendations were adopted.

Tk

: 1. The delermination of the order boys' and girls’ events are run at regionals shall be based on how they
will be run at the stale meel lor the particular year. Molion by Bommersbach lo accept. Second by Ness
and carried.




44 OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

2. Revise qualitylng standards:
Class ABoys

Class A Gids
None 800 Meler Run - 2:25.0
Triple Jump - 34'6*

Clags B Girlg

800 Meter Run - 2:27.0

1600 Mater Run - 5:36.0

3200 Meter Run - 12:28.0

300 Meter Hurdles - 49.5

Discus - 114'0"

1600 Meter Rolay - 4:19.0

Mollon by Schneider 1o approve the qualifying standards. Second by Ness and carried.

Class B Bovs
1600 Mealer Run - 4:40.0
400 Meter Relay - 45.9

The StataTrack Mest schedule revisions were reviewed and approved.

Vaottayball: The following recommendalions were adopted:
1. The 1396 State Tournament Is to be a combined Class A and Class B tournament. Motion by Ness to
approve, Second by Sanstead and carried.

2. Regular season limitation: 16 maiches and 2 journamenis
-or 12 matches and 3 tournaments
-or 10 matches and 4 fournaments

Motion by Norarx to approve. Second by Sanstead and carried.

Wrastling: Motion by Ness 1o remain with the current weighf classes for the 1994-35 year as National
Federation aflows thraugh state adoption. Second by Hansen and carried.

Music: The loliowing recommendalions were adopled:

1. Re-endorse 1993-94 resolution: "Due 1o the concern of the NDHSAA Board of Direclors and local
schoo! adminisirators relative to the loss ol school time and the concem of the Board of Higher Ed. for the
loss of instructional time ¢n thelr campuses, 1he 1995 State Class B Music Festival will again be held on a
Saturday. Every attempt should be made by schoo! personnel to keep the dale ol the State Music
Faslival free of conflicls for slale music qualifiers.” Motion by Hansen to accept. Secoad by
Bemmaersbach and carried.

2. Raise Regional Large Group registsation lee from $15 to $25 per categery. Motion by Schneider to
accept. Second by Leidal and carried. .

Speech: Through motion by Sanstead and second by Leidal, the Board approved:

1. Sludent Congress
A. Nominating Speeches (Rule 1, botlom of P. 53): One student must nominate the candiiate
trom his/her school previously listed on the NDHSAA regisiration form and the P.O. shall call upon
the candidate 1o give a speech on own behall.
8. Introductory Speeches: Incerporate rule 9 and 10 on page 65, deleting the lirst sentence of
{previous} Aula 10.

2. Oebate
A. Return to using National Federation debaie ballots
B. Rules penaining lc open division pairings labled unlit questionnaire returned torm coaches.

3. Ons-Act Plays
A. Roger Kalinowski will present 2 proposals if agreed upon Dy majority of Class A Play coaches
belore June Board meeting.

4. Speech
A. Move slate qualifying pefcenlage par calegory in Class A speech Irom 45% to 50 %.
B. Rute 17. Page 9. (Class B only) If six or less regional enirants, at leasl 1 preliminary round and a
3-judge final must be run.
C. The "TIME" ¢olumn shali be eliminated on the judge master ballot. The judge shall indicate i
anyone is ovedtime, remind the lablualor and the tabluatoer shall adjust the ranking in that specitic
section per the rules. )
D. EPR scripts and Radio wire copy shall be placed in the judges packet pertaining o 1he_ round 1o
be judged. Each tournament manager shall decide the EPR genre order (humorous, serious of

etry).

E(., ng)ilima!e drama to be used in Duos or Dramatic Interpretation shall include musicals.
F. Emphasis at clinics will be placed on having the burden of preof that literature is In the proper

category.

President Schmeling adjourned lhe meeting until 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, June 16ih.

i
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Th: Board resumed meeting at 9.00 a.m. on June 16, 1984, Presidant Schmeling called the maating to
order.

The Board stucied the survey regarding tha selting of Ihe¢ date of the Stale Track Meet, Ih

. Ihé combination
of Class A and Class B Sla!e Volleybali toumaments and the membership's Teelings abolt out-of-season
competition. i The Constitulion and Bylaws Commiltee was given the task of drawing up a
recommendation, This wit! be presented to the Board at the Augusi meeting to allow time for a possible
amendment for the October Gengral Assembly meeting.

The two-year calendar which was labied at the April maeeting was brought back {6 the Board. F
1 0 2 h . Followl
discussion, motion by Schnaider to adopt the calendar, Second by Ness and carried. "

Site selections for the spring activities were reviewed with the following selections

ﬁagﬂmu_: STATE - May 28 & 29, 1996 - Jamestown, Ron Smedshammer, Mgr.
Motion by Ness, second by Sanstead and carried.

REGICNS - May 22: 1995
East - Jamestown, Ror Smedshammer, Mgr.
Wesl - Dickinson, Marv Knoll, Mgr.

STATE - May 30 & 31, 1995 - Minot Country Club, Terry Hjalmstad, M
Motion by Bormmersbach, second by Leidal and carried. i my B , Mgr.

REGIONS - MAY 19, 1985

Northwast - Tioga (girs')/Ray (boys'), Ren Dockler & Arley Larson, Mgrs.

West Central - New Town (girls'Wattord City (boys'), Mike Pusc & Tom Suelzle, Mors.
Mortheast -Langdon (girls'/Park River (boys'), Dennis Dinius & Claude Shealdan, Mgrs.
Southea;l - Lidgerwood {girls’)/Forman (boys", Rudy Hanson & Harvey Fode, Mgrs.

Moation by Hansen, second by Mordand and carried.

STATE - May 30 & 31, 1995 - LisbontaMeure, Rudy HanservAobas Kummeth, Mgrs
Motion by Schneider, second by Bommersbach and carried. e

+

) STATE - May 30 & 31, 1995 - Leeds, James Isaak, Mgr.
hMotion by Nerland, second by Ness and carried.

REGIONS - February 18, 1995
Wesd - Minol, Temy Higknstad, Mqr.
Motion by Hansen, second by Sanstead and carried.

9

REGHIONS: East:  May 5,6,1995 (Ind. Day) - Fargo, Gary Mailloux & Ed Lockwood, Mgrs.

May 13, 1995 (Team Day) - Grand Forks, (manager to ba namad)
Wesl: May 5,6,1995 (tndividual Day) - Mingt, Terry Hieimstad, Mgr.
May 13, 1995 (Team Day) -Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgy
) STATE - May 19 & 20, 1995 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
Molion by Bommershach, second by Harnsen and carried.

REGIONS - May 19, 1995
East - Grand Forks, {manager to be named)
Woest - Mandan, Danyl Andarson, Mgr.
STATE - May 26 & 27, 1995 - Grarx Forks, {manager to be named)
' \
REGIONS - MAY 20, 1995
Region 1 - Wahpeton, Don Engen, Mgr.
F!eg_ion 2 - Grand Forks, John Hulchison, Mgr.
Reg_on 3 - Devils Lake, Randy Coleman, Mgr.
Regicon 4 - Jamestown, Ron Smedshammer, Mgr.
Region 5 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.
Region 6 - Minot SU, Pal McNally, Mgr.
RAeglon 7 - Walfrd City, Tom Suelzle, Mgr.
Region 8 - Dickinson, Ken Keller, Mgr.
STATE - May 26 & 27, 1985 - Grand Forks, (man
Mation by Schneider, second by Ness and carried. (managerto be named)
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CLASS B VOLLEYRALL: i
Motion by Norland 1o assign Region 6 Velleyball o Glenburn. Second by Sanstead and carried.

CLASS A : - - - West Fargo, Rober Hetler, Mgr,
SPEECH/PLAYS: STATE - March 33, 1995 - Plays
Agril 1 - Speech « West Fargo, Roberl Hetler, Mgr,

CLASS A MUSIC: STATE - April 21, 1995 - Universily ¢! Mary, Robert Heller, Mgr.
GLASS B MUSIC: STATE - May 6, 1995 - Minct Stale University, Rcben Hetler, Mgr.
The Board hald an audience wilh Jim Haussler, Alhletic Director of the Bismarck Public Schoals who

presenied a proposal for a regional hockey lournament format, Motion by Sc_hneider 1o adopt the regional
tournament plan for the 1994-95 season. Second by Bommarsbach and carried, 7-1.

ing dalas for the 1994-95
, second by Ness to accept the list of Board of Directors meating

I\.Lzl!ionnb}:sl-;agas‘zr; are Augus): 11 & 12 @ Bismarck, September 15 & 16 @ Vallay City, _Odober 19 & 0@
glsniarck Novembar 18 @ Bismarck, January 28, 29 & 30 @ Bismarck, March 10 @ Bismarck, April 20 &
21 @ Valley Clty, and Juno 14,15& 16 @ Valey City.

Committee's scraaning of applications
rd raviewed the resulls of the Promotions and Programs )

Lr:elhzoglstlmulshed Service Award. After discussion, motion by Leidal to name Donald Bauer of Vailey
Chy as a recipient of the award. Second by Sanslead and camied. This presentation will 1ake place at the

October General Assembly meeting.

Schmaling reported an bahalf of the Personnel and Finance Commities with the preliminary budgst for
ths 1994-95 year,

The Executive Secretary reported on the final resuits of the Distinguished Sludent program. Letters of
thank you from finalists Laurla Fox and Erin Kaberer were read.

i litution and BylLaws

Hazen was read conceming the proposal of an amendmant 1o the Consf : L
m:r:\'lr';mmaa:lassmcation of schools. The Board studied and discussed this proposal for infermational
purposes. This amandment will be published in the Seplember, 1934 Rulietin and voted on at the

Octobar Ganeral Assambly maeling.

/ ing the waiving of the limitation ot 3
wad a request Irom Supt, Tex. G..Hall of Mandares reqqeshng
g;fear?:;rr s«t;l'u:)‘:ilefcg;I tha North Dakota Indigenous Games. Molion by Sanstead to grant the reguest.
Sacond by Bommarsbach. Motion carried, 6-2.

The Board read a letier Irom NDHSAA attomey Thune thanking the Board for the opportunity of attending
the National Federalion legal seminar,

icki i ission ta exceed the mileage
The Board read a letter from Dickinson High School_requesﬂ_ng permissian ta
limitation to allowing thair wresiiing leam to travel to Minnaapolis, Minnesota dynng the 94-95 season.
Motion by Schnalder to approve the request. Second by Bommarsbach and carried.

tastrophic insurance plan that was
The Executive Secretary reportad on the Lockton Benefit Gompany cat ; 1 !
preparad for tha mar?ﬂ)er schools in North Dakota. The Personnsl and Finance COm_mntee is
recommanding this plan warrants jurther study with & survey ot 1_he schools of a presentation at the
Ganeral Assembly meating to inform the membership this plan is available.

The Board approved the following cooperative sponsorship applications:
Kulm to Edgeley for vollayball
Kulm 1o Jamastown for cross country

Motion by Hansen, second by Leidal. Motion ¢arried.

Dakota ‘o Cass Valley North for giris' and boys' track
Motion by Ness, second by Norland. Motion carried.

Burke Ceniral to Powars Lake for junior high foolbafll
Motion by Bommersbach, second by Schneider. Motion carried. ) .
The Executive Secrelary reporled on a hardship request from Oak IGrove concerning ‘Pat.:la :
Sallentine who has transterred from Fairbaull, Minnesota to Fargo with a recommendaticn for

immediate eligibllity, Molion by Norland lo granl Ihis requesl. Second by Sanstead ang camed.._.' :

A reporl on the cost comparison of the 1992-93 and 1993-94 years for trophies was.
presented. :

A final financial report on the State Track Maat was reviewed.
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The Board reviewed a letter from John Fuher, Presideat of the Blue Line Club. Tha letter is a
request lo allow the player limitation rule be waived for compelilion with a wvisiling team from
Kharkiv, Ukraine. Motion by Norland lo deny the requesl. Second by Leidal and carried.

Schneider reported on hardship request frem Tolna regarding Laura Sundquist who s
translerring from McVille 1o Tolna with a recommendation to deny. Motion by Norland 1o deny,
Second by Ness and carrfed, 7-1.

The Execulive Secrelary shared with the Board some regional track managers' suggestions lo
charge admission at regional 1rack events. This would be used lo defray expenses for the
miscellaneous ltlems that are Incurred.  This recommendation will be referred to the Finance
Commillee for consideration for the 1995 seasen.

The Execulive Secrelary reporied on the violalions Ihat fook place at the East Region and Stals
Class A Boys' Golf Tournamenis wilh the coaches playing the course during that state
compalition. Motion by Schneider to send a letler informing the schools who violated this rule
thal they are placed on probation. Second by Ness and carried.

A request was heard to approve Hetler's allendance at the Nalional Federation Debate Conferance.
Motion by Sanslead to approve attendance. Second by Bemmersbach and carried.

A final report of the State Baseball Tournameni was reviewed.,

The Executive Secrelary reported on the closing of (he Manve! School District. Manvel students
had previously tuitioned 1o Oslo, Minnesota. With the diselution of the Manvel district, these
students will be transferring to Miato. This will be allowed wilhaut loss of eligibility.

Schneider reported on behalf of the Officials Commitlee and maved for the adoption of the
following recommendalions:
1. Hire a minimum of 2 gymnastics judges per event for meeis as per National Faderation
rules, Fees shall be;

1-4 Teams (JV and Varsity) $35.00

5-6 Teams (JV and Varsily) $40.00

7 or more Teams $55.00

2. Involve a stale-wide pool of officials through the finals of the football play-offs,

3. Increase the Siate Baseball game fee 10 $45.00 per game.

4. Increase the Slale Wreslling Tournamenl fee to $250.00.

5. By State Assccialion adoplion, allow volleyball officials the option of white or siriped shirls.
6. Re-instale the observation program af me‘sla!e tasketball lournaments.

7. For slale baskelball lournaments where ng 71h place game is played, two officiais will be
contracled for rounds 1 and 2 anly.
Seoond by Ness and carried.

Ed Lockwood, Activilies Coordinalor for Fargo South High School spoke on behall of the Metro
Area Tournament Commiltee concerning the site selection process with suggestions to enhance
the way each community’s presenlations are coordinaled. This was followed by a lengthy
discussion of the possible changes that can be made. The siafl was directed 10 farm policy and
procedure 10 be sludiad at the August meeting.

The Board read a request lrom Joan Larson, State Director of the Miss Nerth Dakota Tean
Pageant, requesling consideration in the adjustment of the order the divisions al State Cross
Country will be run. This Is to avoid any conflict for those cross couniry competilors who wish
fo participate in their pageant. Motion by Leidai 1o run the girls’ events first af the Siale Cross
Country Maet. Second by Bommersbach and carried.

Thank yous were given in appreciation of President Schmeling and his leadership for the las|
year. Also, Schneider was thanked for his service over the past 4 years.

With no further business, President Schrmeling declared the mesting adjourned.

Respectiully Submitted,
Sheryi Solberg
Asst, lo the Exec. Sec.
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BASEBALL

CLASS B
REGIONAL CHmserien & SCHOOLS

REGION 1

Chairman: Ken Scarbrough, Enderlin

Schools! (6) Chaffee/Maple Valley, Dakota/Cass Valley North, Enderlin, Fairmeunt/’
Campbell-Tintah, Leonard/Kindred, Norih Sargent/Sargent Ceniral

REGION "

Chalman: Jack Maus, Hatlon

Schools: {5} Central Valley/Hillsboro, Hatton, Hope/Page, Mayvite-Pertland-CG,
Thompson

REGION 1)

Ghairman: Stave Dick, St. Thomas

Schools: {6) Fordville-Lankin, Grafton, Lakota, Midway {inkstes), Minto, 5t. Thomas/Valley

REGION v

Chairman: Russetl Fletschock, Munich

Schools: (5) Bistee-Egeland/Cando/Rock Lake, Dunseith/Rolia, Edmore, Munich/
Starkweather/Border Ceniral, Rolette/Wolford

REGION v

Chairman: Maynard Loibl, D, P. - McVille

Schools: (5) D. P.-McVilie-Anata/Unity-Michigan, D. P.-Tolna/Warwick, Midkota, Pingree-

Buchanan/ensal, Sheyenne/New Rockford

REGION Vi
Chatrman: Robert Tollefson, Washbum
Schools: {5} McClusky/Goodrich, RobinsorvWing/Tutlle/Pettibone, Shiloh Christian,

Steels-Dawsorv/Tappen, Washburn

REGION ] e
Chairman: Gary Volk, Granville
Schoals: {6y Granville/Towner, Max/Garrison, North Shore/Plaza/Parshall, Sawyer, Surrey,

Velva/Drake
RAEGION vill
Chairman: Paul Pearson, Sherwood
Schools: {6) Bowbells’/Kenmare, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn, Minot Ryan, Mohall,

Sherwood

REGION 1
Semi Finals
Enderlin/Sheldon 5 - Dakota/Cass Valley Dakota’Cass Valley North 13 - North
North 4 Sargent/Sargent Central 5

Champlonship
Enderin/Sheldon 5 - Dakota/Cass Valley Norh 3

REGION Il
Seml Finals
Mayville-Portland-CG 4 - Central Valley/
Hillsboro 2

Thémpson 11 - Hation 1

Championship
Mayville-Portland-CG 11 - Thampson 1
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REGION 1l
. Semi Finals
Fordville-Lankin 4 - Minto 1 S8t. Thomas 6 - Grafton 5
Championship
St. Thomas 6 - Fordville-Lankin 0

REGION IV

Seml| Finals
Bishee-Egeland/Cando/Rock Lake 4 -
Munichv Starkweather/Border Centrat 3

Roletteswollord 11 - Dunseilh 1

Champlonship
Rolette/Woltord 8 - Bisbee-Egeland/Cando/Rock Lake 6

REGIOMN V
Seml Finals
D.P.-Tolna/Warwick 10 - Midkota 1 Sheyenne/New Rockford 10 - D.P.-
McVille-Aneta/Unity-Michigan 7
Championship

D. P.-Tolna/Warwick 9 - Sheyenne/New Rocklord 8

REGION V|
. ) Semi Finals
Washburn 10 - Robinson/Wing/Tuttle/ McClusky/Goodrich 9 -Shiloh Christian 5
Pettibone 2
¢ Championship

Washburn 8 - McClusky/Goodrich 2

REGION Vil
) Seml Finals
Velva 15 - North Shere/Plaza/Parshall 5 Surrey 7 - Granville/Towner 3
CHAMPIONSHIP (2 out of 3}
Velva 8 - Surrey 5
Velva 6 - Surrey 5

REGICN Vil
‘ Semi Finals
Minot Ryan 15 - Mohall 1 Bowbells/Kenmare 7 - Des Lacs-
Burlinglon 6
Champlonship

Minot Ryan 15 - Bowbells/Kenmare 9
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STATE BASEBALL
Jamestown - Ron Smedshammer, Manager
May 31, June 1, 1934
First Round

D. P.-Tolna/Warwick 6 - St. Thomas/Valley 2
Minot Ryan 4 - Mayville-Portland-CG 1

Washburn 9 - RolettesWollord 0
VelvasDrake 7 - Enderlin/Sheidon 0

Second Round

D. P.-Telna/Warwick 4 - Washburn 3 Velva/Drake 8 - Minot Ryan 5

Third & Fourth
Minot Ryan 20 - Washbum 8

Champlonship’
D. P.-Tolna/Warwick 7 - Velva/Drake &

STATE CLASS B BASEBALL

Jamestown - Ron Smedshammer, Manager

May 31, June 1, 1984

RECEIPTS:

(Gate Admissions .. $6,415.00

T-8hiftS. .o

TOTAL RECEIPTS $6,815.00

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials: Howard Theige, Jett Risk,
Kelly McNary, JimHarty..................... %1,631.52

Trophies:

Regiens... 738.96

State, 751.98
Insurance....... 137.30
Rent & Janitor. 400.00
State Expenses:

Ticket Seliers..... $200.00

Scorers........... 200.00

Manager's Fee...... . 200.00

Locker Room Attendant.. 50.00

Baseballs................. 159.00

Scoreboard Operalor.. 100.00

Scorebook 3.50

Postage...... 29.00

Tickets..... . 1890

Ball Shaggers . 72,00 $1,032.40
T-5hifs. oo [ 1,266.91
TEAM PAYMENIS. ..o e i 2,806.00
Net Profit to NDHSAA. ... 109,93

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $8,816.00

#
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DISTRICT:
Chairman
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chairman;
Schools:

" Tournament:

BOYS' BASKETBALL

COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR
BOYS' CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS

1

Kanneth G. Reed, Lidgerwood

(11) Fairmount/Campbell-Tintah, Hankinson, Lidgerwood, Lisbon, Milnor, North
Sargent, Oakes, Richland, Sargent Ceniral, Verona, Wyndmere
NDSCS-Wahpeton, Feb.25, 26, 28, Mar. 1, 3; Don Engen, Manager

2

Clay Dunlap, Leonard

(9) Cass Vafley North, Central Cass, Dakota, Enderlin, Kindved/ ecnard,
Mapla Valley/Oriska, Fargo Oak Grove, Page/Hope, Sheldon/Chaffes,

Farge Civic Center, Feb. 22, 24 (home site), 26, 28, Mar. 1; Ken Scarbrough,
Manager

3

Wade Faul, Griggs County Central (Coopersiown)

(9) Central Valley, Finley-Sharon, Griggs County Central,

Hatton, Hillsboro, Larimere, Mayville-Portland-Clifford-Galesburg, Northwood,
Thompson

Mayville Stale University, Feb, 24, 25, 26, 28, Mar. 1; Paul Blair, Manager

4

Harofd Mach, Minto

{11) Cavalier, Drayton, Adams/Edinburg/Millon-Osnabrock, Fordville-Lankin,
Grafton, Midway, Minto, North Border, Park River-Pisek, Valley/5l. Thomas,
Walhalla

Park River, Feb. 22 {Play-In), Feb. 25, 26, 2B, Mar. 1; Claude Sheldon, Manager

5

Merrill Krueger, Rolette/Wollorg

(10} Bisbee-Egeland, Border Central/Rock Lake, Canda, Edmore, Langdon,
Munich, Roletle, Rolla, St. John, Starkweather

Langdon & Rolla, Feb. 21, 22, 24, 25 ,26; Dennis Dinius & Norm Baumgarn,
Managers

6

Larry Gegelman, Towner

{9) Botlineau, Drake/Anamoose/Butte (Tri-County), Ounseith, Granville,
Rugby, Towner, Upham, Velva, Willow City

Rugby, Feb. 21-28; Georgs Dendinger, Manager

7

Jeft Carpenter, Leeds

{10} Four Winds, Lakota, Leeds/Wollord, Maddock, McVilie-Anela (Dakota
Prairie), Minnewaukan/Sheyenne, New Rocklord, Tolna {Dakota Frairie}, Unity-
Michigan (Dakota Prairie), Warwick

Devils Lake, Feb 24, 26, 28, Mar. 1; Randy Coleman, Manager

B

1 Larson, Carrington

(9) Carrington, Fessenden, Harvey, Midkala, Pellibone/Robinson,
Pingree-BuchanarvKensal, Sheridan County, Sykeston/Bowdon, Wing/Tultle
Mew Rockiord, Feb. 24, 25, 26; Tim Guler, Manager
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DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:
Litchwille/

Tournament:

DISTRICT;
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament;

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

Tournament;

DISTRICT:
Chairman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

DISTRICT:
Chalrman:
Schools:

Tournament:

\O\U\U\

Sargent Central 83 - Lidgerwood 39
Qakas 65 - Hankinson 54

Sargent Central 71 - Lisben 69
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9

Duane Zwinger, Gackle-Streeter

(8} Edgeley, Ellendale, Gackle-Streeler, KulmyJud, LaMoure/Verona, Marion-
Monipalier, North Central, Wimbledon-Courtenay

Jamestown CC, Feb. 25, 26, 28, Mar. 1; Duane Zwinger, Manager

10 )

Lee Ham, Tappen

{11} Ashley, Hazelton-MoHit-Braddock, Linton, Medina, Napoleon, Shitoh
Christian, Steste-Dawson, Strasburg, Tappen, Wishek/Lehr, Zealand

Unlv. of Mary (Bismarck), Feb. 21, 24, 25, 26, 28; Mike Dwyer (Shiloh Christian)
Manager

11

Bob Abrahamson, Solen

{11} Carson, Ekjin, Flasher, Fort Yales Public, Glen Ullin, Hebron, New Leipzig,
New Salem, Selfridge, Solen, Standing Rock (Fort Yates)

Mandan, Feb. 18, 21-26; Darryl Anderson, Manager

12

Darrel A. Remington, Mott

{11} Beach, Belfiekd, Bowman, Dickinson Trinity, Hettinger, Mott, New England/
Regent, Rkame, Richardton-Taylor, Scranton, South Heart

Bowman, Feb 21, 22, 24, 25, 26; Steve Conley, Manager

13

Date T. Gilje, Beulah

{9} Beutah, Center, Golden Valley, Hatliday, Hazen, Killdeer, Stanton,
Washburn, Wilton

Beulah, Feb. 19, 21, 22, 24, 25, 26: Rex Wenko, Manager

14

Norman B. Batterberry, Max

(9) Garrison, Mandaree, Max, New Town, North Shore/Plaza, Parshall, Turtle
Lake-Mercer, Underwood, While Shietd

Gamison, Feb. 24, 25, 26, 28, Mar. 1; Alan Taylor, Manager

15

Charles Dunlop, Glenburn

(11) Berthold, Bowbells, Des Lacs-Burlington, Glenburn, Kenmare,

Minct Ryan, Mohall, Sawyer, Sherwood, Surrey, Wasthope

Minot Aud., Feb. 22, 24, 25, 26; Allon Nygaard (Des Lacs-Burlington), Manager

16

Norm Sorland, Divide County (Crosby)

{11) Alexander, Burke Central, Divide County, Grenora, Powers Lake,
Ray, Stanlay, Ticga, Trenton, Watford City, Witdrose-Alamo

Williston, Feb. 21-26; Clyde Sailer, Manager

DISTRICT 1 - NDSCS, WAHPETON - DON ENGEN, MANAGER
Play-In Gamaes
Lidgerwood 59 - Wyndmaere 52
Hankinson 58 - North Sargent 45
First Round o
Lisbon 73 - Fairmount/Campbell-Tirdah 5

2nd Round

Oakes 53 - Richland 32

Richlard 65 - Milnor 56 o

PR

ity
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Consclation Round

Lidgerwood 62 - Fairmount/Campbel-Tintgh 60 Hankinson 75 - Milnor 57

5th & &th
Hankinson 63 - Lidgerwood 53

Third & Fourth
Richland 57 - Lisbon 52

Championship
Qakes 71 - Sargenl Central 56

Challenge Game
Lisbon 66 - Hankinson 63

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC- KEN SCARBROUGH, MANAGER

First Round
Enderlin 72 - Page/Hope 68

Central Cass 45 - Maple Valley 40
Fargo Oak Grove 64 - Dakota 60

SheldornvChatfee 66 - Kindred 57

Second Round
Central Cass 62 - Enderlin 61 Shetdon/Chaffee 51 - Fargo Oak Grove 48
First Consolation Round
PagelHope 64 - Maple Valley 49 Kindred 62 - Dakota 58
Second Consolation Round
Page/Hope 60 - Fargo Oai Grove 53 Enderlin 64 - Dakota 48

Third & Fourth
Enderlin 54 - Page/Hope &1

Champlonship
Central Cass 63 - SheldorvChatlee 61

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - PAUL BLAIR, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Finley-Sharon 51 - Larimore 41

First Round
Hillsbore 51 - Finley-Sharon 37

Thompson 61 - Central Valley 54
Northwood 59 - Hatton 53

Mayville-Porland-C& 40 - Griggs Co. Central 30

Second Round
Nernhwood 59 - Mayville-Poritand-CG 57

Thompson 53 - Hillsboro 42
Cansalation Round )

Finley-Sharor: 79 - Central Valley 68 Hatien 54 - Griggs Co. Central 37

Flfth & Slxth

I Haiton 89 - Finley-Sharon 65 .

Third & Fourth
Mayville-Portland-CG 41 - Hillsboro 33

Champlonship
Northwoed 56 - Thompson 50
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Challenge Game
Hatlon §7 - Hillsboro 48

DISTRICT 4 -PARK RIVER-CLAUDE SHELDON, MANAGER

Flrst Round
St. Thomas/Valtey 43 - Minto 37 Cavalier 45 - Tri-Counly 41
Fordville-Lankin 73 - Midway 55 Grafton 50 - Walhalla 44

Second Round
St. Thomas/Valley 67 - Cavalier 58 (OT) Fordville-Lankin 78 - Grafton 74

First Consolatlon Round
Tri-County 62 - Minlo 5% Walhalla 42 - Midway 41

2nd Consolation Round
Grafton 58 - Tri-County 54 Wathalla 64 - Cavalier 63

Third & Fourth
Walhalla 53 - Graften 41

Champlonship
Fordville-Lankin 75 - Valley/St. Thomas 42

DISTRICT § - ROLLA & LANGDON-NORM BAUMGARN & DENNIS DINIUS, MANAGERS

Piay-In Games
Edmore 61 - Starkweather 55
Cando B4 - St. John 74

First Round
Rolette 60 - Edmore 47 Munich 67 - Bisbee-Egeland 54
Cando 64 - Langdon 56 Rolla 82 - Border Aces 51

Second Round
Munich 79 - Rotetle 69 Rolla 65 - Cando 58

Flrst Consolation Round

Bishee-Egeland 66 - Edmore 58 Langdon 74 - Border Aces 45

Second Consolation Round
Cando 52 - Bisbee-Egeland 43 (20T) Langdon 56 - Rolette 54

Third & Fourth
Langdon 55 - Cando 46

Champlonship
Rolla 58 - Munich 57

DISTRICT 6 - RUGBY- GEQRGE DENDINGER, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Upham 65 - Willow City 56

First Round :
Granville 73 - Upham 45 Tri-County (Drake/Anamoose/Buite) 99
' Towner 76"

Dunseith 72 - Rugby 67 Velva 79 - Boltineau 77

Secend Round
Granville 71 - Tri-County 59 Dunseith 79 - Velva 62

Consolation Round
Towner 70 - Upham 66 Bottineau 75 - Rugby 72
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FHth & Sixth
Bottineau 84 - Towner 62

Third & Fourth
Tri-County 85 - Velva 83 (OT)

Champlonship
Dunseith 78 - Granville 64

DISTRICT 7 - DEVILS LAKE - RANDY COLEMAN, MANAGER

Play-in Games
Warwick 71 - Dakota Prairie (McVille-Aneta) 48
Maddock 81 - Dakota Prairie {Unity-Michigan) 73 10Ty

Flrst Round
Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 73 - Maddock 54 Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 62 - New

Rockiord 47
Leeds/Wollord 84 - Warwick 50 Feur Winds 83 - Lakota 51

Second Round

Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 51 - Sheyenne/ Leeds/Wolford 78 - Four Winds 81

Mirnewaukan 50 {OT)

Censolation Round
New Rockford 54 - Maddock 51 Lakota 81 - Warwick 58

Flfth & Sixth
New Rockiord 56 - Lakola 52

~ Third & Fourth
Four Winds 80 - Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 67

Championship
Dakota Prafrie (Tolna} 62 - Leeds/Wolford 58

DISTRICT 8 - NEW ROCKFORD - TIM GULER, MANAGER

Flrst Round
Bowdon-Hurdsfield /Sykesten 71 - Sheridan Fessenden 45 - Wing/Tuttle 43
County 39

Harvey 77 - Midkota 58 Carringlon 79 - Pingree-Buchanan/
Kensal 58

] Second Round
Bowdon-Hurdsfield/Sykeston 64 - Fessenden 57 Carrington 78 - Harvey 75 {oT)

Consolatlon Round

Sheridan County 50 - Wing/Tuttle 43 Midketa 60 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 38

Fifth & Sixth
Sheridan County 42 - Midkota 40

¢ Third & Fourth
Harvey 68 - Fessenden 45

Championshlp
Bowdon-Hurdstield/Sykeston 66 - Carringlon 57

IEh
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1 DISTRICT 9 - JAMESTOWN CC - DUANE ZWINGER, MANAGER
= First Round
Edgeley 67 - Kulm/Jud 48 Wimbledon-Courtenay 85 - Gackle-
Strester 44
LaMoure/Verona 52 - North Central 50 Ellendale 65 - Litchville-Marton/
Montpelier 43

Second Round

wimbledon-Courtenay 41 - Edgeley 38 LaMoure/Verona 51 - Ellendale 48

(f,% Flrst Consolation Round
g/f”/ Gackle-Streeter 66 - KulmAlud 54 Lichville-MariorvMontpelier 45 - North
?ﬁ, Central 38
5’ . Second Consolation Round

%f: Gackle-Streeter 67 - Ellendale 56 Edgeley 48 - Litchville-Marion/

Montpelier 42

Third & Fourth
Gackle-Strester 45 - Edgeley 42 (OT)

Champlonship
LaMoure/Verona 50 - Wimbledon-Courtenay 45

DISTRICT 10 - UNIVERSITY OF MARY, BISMARCK - MIKE DWYER, MANAGER
First Round

Shileh Christian 65 - Zeeland 55
Strasburg 64 - Steele-Dawson 52

Linton B2 - Medina 47
Lehs/Wishek BO - Ashley 44

Second Round
Linton 78 - Shilch Christian &5 Strasburg 65 - Lehr/Wishek 64
Consolation Round
Zeeland B6 - Medina 54 Sieele-Dawson 70 - Ashley 68
Fifth & Sixth
Steele-Dawson 66 - Zeeland 53

Third & Fourth
Lehr/Wishek 56 - Shiloh Christian 40

Champlonship
Linton 67 - Strasburg 43
Challenge Game *°
Shiloh Christian 55 - Steele-Dawson 47

DISTRICT 11 - MANDAN - DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

Play-in Games
Elgin 74 - Carson 56
Solen 78 - Seliridge 69
Fort Yates Public 61 - New Salem 57

First Round
| Standing Rock (Forl Yales) 84 - Fort Yales Public 72 New Leipzig 76 - Hebron 40
Glen Ulfin 87 - Solen 54 Elgin 82 - Flasher €6

Second Round

Standing Rock 86 - New Lelpzig 80 Glen Ullin 92 - Elgin 56

N. DAK, HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 57

Consclation Round
Hebron 62 - Fort Yates Public 53 Solen 93 - Flasher 74
Second Consolation Round
Elgin 72 - Hebron 58 New Leipzig 61 - Solen 56
Third & Fourth
Elgin 65 - New Leipzig 54

Champlonship
Glen Ullin 70 - Standing Rock 62

DISTRICT 12 - BOWMAN - STEVE CONLEY, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Dickingon Trinity 58 - Mott 47
Bowman 54 - Beach 51
Rhame 63 - Bellielkd 57
Richardion-Taylor 46 - South Heart 45

First Round
Regent 74 - Dickinson Trinity 63
Hetlinger 68 - Rhame 52

Bowman 45 - New England 41
Scranton €5 - Richardton-Taylor 55

Second Round

Aegent 55 - Bowman 45 Hettinger 56 - Scramton 46

First Consolatlon Round
New England 77 - Dickinson Trinity 61 Rhame 65 - Richardton-Taylor 83

Second Consolation Round

New England 86 - Scranion 76 Bowman 43 - Rhame 39

Third & Fourth
New England 49 - Bowman 45

Champlonshlp
Regent 55 - Heltinger 53

DISTRICT 13 - BEULAH - REX WENKO, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Willon 53 - Stanton 48

Flrst Round
Washburn 83 - Wilton 40
Halliday 64 - Beulah 54

Hazen 60 - Golder Valley 50
Kilideer 83 - Center 67

Second Raound
Hazen 68 - Washburn 57 Killdeer 68 - Halliday 45
First Conselation Round
Gelden Valiey 62 - Wilton 58 Beulah 56 - Center 46
Second Censolation Round
Halliday 53 - Golden Valley 36 Beulah 85 - Washburn 60

Third & Fourth
Halliday 58 - Beulah 50

Championship
Killdeer 65 - Hazen 63
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DISTRICT 14 - GARRISON - ALAN TAYLOR, MANAGER

Play-In Game
White Shield 64 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 60

First Round
Parshall 71 - Max 61
Garrison 66 - New Town 58

North Shore/Flaza 78 - Mandaree 66
Underwood-Riverdale 106 - While Shisld 87

First Conselation Reund
Max 78 - Mandaree 58 New Town 84 - White Shieid 67
Second Round
Underwood-Riverdale 68 - Garrison 66 North Shore/Plaza 72 - Parshall 59

Second Censolatlon Round
Parshall 62 - New Town 80 Garrison 79 - Max 56
Third & Fourth
Parshall 59 - Garrison 52

Chamgplonshlp
MNorth Shore/Plaza 73 - Underwood-Riverdale 61

DISTRICT 15 - MINQT AUD. - ALTON NYGAARD, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Woeslhope 69 - Glenburn 51
Surrey 59 - Berthold 45
Bowbells 70 - Sherwood 84

First Round
Sawyer 70 - Des Lacs-Burlington 53

Minot Ryan 88 - Wasthope 42
Kenmare 62 - Bowbells 44

Mohall 75 - Surrey 59

Second Round
Minot Ryan B6 - Sawyer 63 Mohall 60 - Kenmare 45
Consolation Round
Des Lacs-Burlington 70 - Westhope 67 Surrey 60 - Bowbells 58
Fitth & S-ixth
Des Lacs-Buringlon 46 - Surrey 43

Third & Fourth
Kenmare 57 - Sawyer 42

Champicnship
Minol Ryan 71 - Mohall 60

DISTRICT 16 - WILLISTON - CLYDE SAILER, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Stanley 57 - Burke Gentral 51
Divide County 78 - Ray 73
Alexander 80 - Wildrose-Alama 34

First Round
Watltord City 58 - Powers Lake 49

Grenora 66 - Stanley 58
Alexander 59 - Trenton 54

Tioga 77 - Divide County 42

Second Round
Tioga 73 - Alexander 68

Grenora 63 - Watlord City 50

N. DAK. HIGH SCHbOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 59

First Consolation Round

Stanley 66 - Powers Lake 59 Trenton 66 - Divide County 45

Second Consolation Round

Alexander 62 - Stanley 53 Trenton 54 - Watlord City 49

i Third & Fourth

‘. Trenton 70 - Alexander 83

Champioenship
T Grenora 52 - Tioga 43
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REGION VIl - MINOT SU - FRAN HUMMEL, MANAGER

Second Round

Prairie {Tolna) 82 - Carringlon 77 (OT) Sheyenne/Minnéwaukan 42 - Leeds/ Fitst Round
Dakota ( ) 9 ( Wollord 41 Ticga 56 - Kenmare 53 Minot Ryan 86 - Alexander 53

Third & Fourth = Grenora 70 - Sawyer 46 Trenton 65 - Mehall 64
Leeds/Woliord 68 - Carrington 62

Second Round

Champlonshi
P P Minot Ryan 59 - Ticga 62 Grenora 72 - Trenton 55

Dakola Prairie (Tolna) 85 - Sheyenne/Minnewaukan 50
' [ Third & Fourth

REGION V - JAMESTOWN CC - HON SMEDSHAMMER, MANAGER Tioga B9 - Trenlon 65
First Round ] ] ~ Championship
Strasburg 39 - Gackle-Streeter 38 Shiloh Christian 58 - LaMoure/Verona 45 - ! ; Minct Ryan 75 - Grenora 52
Linton 59 - Edgeley 48 Wishek/Lehr 77 - Wimbledon-Courtenay 60 R
Second Round ] : REPORT OF CLASS A REGIONAL BOYS' BASKETBALL SCORES
Shiloh Christian 66 - Sirasburg 60 Linton 56 - Wishek/Lehr 55 ¥

Third & Fourth EAST REGION - FEBRUARY 26, 28, MARCH 1, 3,1994

Wishek/Lehr 64 - Strasburg 56
NDSU, FARGO - GARY MAILLOUX/ED LOCKWOOD, MANAGERS
Champlonship i
tinlon 72 - Shilch Christan 46 . Play-In Games
e Farge Shanley 59 - Wahpelon 52
Davils Lake 62 - Valley Cily 60
REGION VI - DICKINSON SU - DON LEMNUS, MANAGER

First Round
First Round ; Jamestown 53 - Devils Lake 36 West Fargo 52 - Grand Forks Central 33
Hettinger 89 - Elgin 47 Glen Uilin 72 - Bowman 52 i Fargo North 48 - Fargo Shantey 43 Fargo South 61 - Grand Forks Red River 48
Regent 83 - New Leipzig 57 New England 61 - Standing Rock . L ;
{Forl Yales) 52 ‘ Second Round
West Fargo 46 - Jamestown 42 Fargo North 61 - Fargo South 53
© Second Round .

Hetlinger 48 - Gien Ullin 47 Regent 67 - New England 64 | First Consolation Round

Grand Forks Central 53 - Deviis Lake 35 Grand Forks Red River 52 - Fargo Shanley 48

Third & Fourth
Glen ulin 71 - New England 60 Second Consolatlon Round

Championshlp :
Hetlinger 62 - Regenl 50 ; B ‘ Third & Fourth
Jamestown 55 - Grand Forks Central 45

Champlonship
Halliday £1 - Beulah 45

” Champlonship
ir Wesl Fargo 48 - Fargo Nonth 45
REGION VIl - MINOT AUD, - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER .
First Round )

Halliday 46 - Underwood-Riverdale 43 Killdeer 73 - Garrison 48
Beulah 52 - North Shore/Plaza 51 Parshall 70 - Hazen 49 WEST REGION - MARCH 3, 4, 5, 1994

Second Roung ; ﬁ -
Halliday 88 - Killdear 57 Beulah 67 - Parshall 55 b N BISMARCK CC - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER

Third & Fourth First Round ‘

Kiideer 85 - Parshall 62 Mandan 80 - Dickingon 51 Bismarck Century 69 - TMCHS
ﬁ (Belcournt) 62
- ) Bismarck 55 - Bismarck S1. Mary's 53 Minol 68 - Williston 66

Second Round
Mandan 53 - Bismarck Century 41 Bismarck 64 - Minat 62

Grand Forks Central 62 - Fargo South 56 Jamestown 61 - Grand Forks Red River 42
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Flrst Cansolatlon Round
TMGCHS {Belcourt) 52 - Dickinson 50 Bismarck St. Mary's 58 - Williston 46

Second Consolation Round
Minct 67 - TMCHS (Belcourt) 60 Bismarck Century 68 - Bismarck $1,
Mary's 59
Third & Fourth

Minot 54 - Bismarck Century 40

Champiehship
Bismarck 44 - Mandan 41

REPORT OF SCORES

STATE CLASS A BOYS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT

First Round
Fargo Norh 50 - Minot 45

Bismarck 54 - Grand Forks Genlrat 46
Bismarck Century 53 - Wesl Fargo 35

Mandan 42 - Jamestown 33

Second Round

Bismarck 37 - Fargo Norlh 35 Mandan 42 - Jamesiown 33

Consolation Round
Jamestown 60 - Wesl Fargo 53 (OT)

Minot 77 - Grand Forks Central 85
Fifth & Sixth
Jamestown 60 - Minot 59

Third & Fourth
Fargo Morth 73 - Bismarck Century 63

Champlonship
Bismarck 48 - Mandan 30

REPCRT OF SCORES

/97

STATE CLASS B BOYS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT

First Round )
Dakota Prairie {Tolna) 74 - Hettinger 71

Dunseith 89 - Linton 59
o Halliday 55 - Oakes 50

Minet Ryan 83 - St. Thomas/Valley 57

Second Round

Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 85 - Dunseith 65 Minot Ryan 73 - Halliday 38

First Consolatlon Round

Hettinger 55 - Linton 52 St. Thomas/Valley 70 - Oakes 66
Seventh & Eighth
Linlon 63 - Oakes 54

Fiith & Slxth
Hettinger 52 - St. Thomas/Valley 47

Third & Fourth
Dunsaith 70 - Halliday 55

Championship
Minot Ryan 76 - Dakota Prairie (Tolna} 64

1994 BOYS BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT CLASS B AND A REGIONS

DISBURSEMENTS

RECEIPTS

Net Profit
or Loss

Management  Paid to
School

Police
& Car

Officials Basketballs Insurance Aent &

Total

Misc.

Admissions

Regien Site

Janitor

& Trophies

Income

Incoma

Parkers

sSs8

C|

1

15
14
21

1,577.50
692.31
2,060.67
684.45
1.763.00
232185
512,247.63

1,866.80

$128105 3 4

.00
303.48
.00

00

00

458 .00
225.00

__€000QQ

$

$1.481.65
1,400.00
400.00
1,200.00
1,425.00
400.00
1,050.00

§ 554.00
" 51266
434 26
£§22.82
377.94
422,24
350,48

28054
280.43
280.54
280.54
280.71
280.71
-43.82000 8000 _4540000 _116180 _ 28071 915 40 1,635 00

1,211.80

992.60
1,176.80
1,130.20
1,015 00

$1,11830 § 28054
1,176.20

25,243.00
21,263.10
30,795.74
18,527.00
80.00 20.742.00

60.00

10
8000
80.00

$104.74 $ 27,356.74
104 .74

25,183.00
21,263.00
30,681 00
18,447.00
20,682.00

$27,252.00

NDSCS
Wahpeton
2 Mayville SU
3 Botineau
4 Devils Lake
5 Jameslown
& Dickinson
7 Minot Aud

17,604 .00

17.524.00

,247.58
,338.92
015,90
273.11
,135.92
,436,40
7,480.81
3338754

8 Minot Dome

$8,991,65 $1,584.48 $37,355.62 $131,316.18

$4,196.80

$2,244.72

$206,342.00 $589.58 $206,931.58 $8,982.50

TOTALS

CLASS A

$10,260.50 $3,79250

$2,590C.00

$ 805.0C

4720305  _217650 17280 __ 95406 255000 1132.75

$ 47410 $3,035.00

$ 17580

$2,122.10

$23,255.00

$ 23,255.00

East Fargo

£403.30 2051432 1334432

West Bismarck

58,995.30 $30,774.82 $17,136.82

$1,937.75

$1,428.16  $5,585.00

$351.60

$4,298.60

$70,508.05

$ 70,508.05

TOTALS
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BOYS' STATE CLASS A BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT

FARGODOME - ED LOCKWOOD/GARY MAILLOUX , MANAGERS

MARCH 10, 11, 12, 1994

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions ... $50,202.00
T. V. Contract.... 47,570.00
T-Shirs............. 1.776.50
TOTAL RECEIPTS i stiriiminis e e ei e s $99,548.50
DISBURSEMENTS:
Oiticials: Kim Anderson, Bruce Jessen, Greg
Johnson, Ray Jones, Brian Krafl, Russ
Schmeichal, Mike Larson, Ed Baker, Chris Heise,
Myron Shields, Ben Franson, Dave Klundt $ 3,922.00
Trophies & Basketbails... 1,010.26
insurance........... 1,013.04
Rent & Janitor 7.000.00
Management:
Tickets. ... $1,345.00
Timers 220.00
Scorers........... 220.00
Manager's Fee... 400.00
Secretarial He!p. 200.00
P. A. ANnouncer.......... 180.00
Locker Room Altendant......... 200.00
Statisticians.... 250.00
200.00
Floor & Press Box Management.  300.00
Postage & Phene 125.00
Trainer.. . 250.00
100.00
_180.0Q $ 4.170.00
T-Shifs............ 1,369.94
Team Payments.... 14 ,130.00
MNet Profit Paid to NDHSAA ... 66,933 26
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS.......oociimiiiniriinirreess e e $99,548.50
BOYS  STATE CLASS B BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT
BISMARCK CC - JIM HAUSSLER, MANAGER
March 17, 18, 19, 1994
RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions $172,526.90
Sale of Basketballs.. 86.00
T. V. Contracts.. 64,290.00
T-Shirs.... 0.560.88

TOTAL RECEIPTS $245,465.78

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

DISBURSEMENTS:

Cificials: Jeff Hamre Mike Baier, Rod Skytland,
Perry Smith, Jeff Risk, Mickey Jordan,
Dave Johnson, Tim Guler, Carl Buechler,

Jim Purintun.. § 3,497.00
Trophies & Awards..... 1,260.18
Insurance......... 3.458.64
Rent & Janitor., 2,750.00
Management:
Tickel Sellers.... 1,035.685
Ticket Takers. 1,088.00
Door Guards.. 1,150.18
Ushers....... 750.00
Car Parkers 384.00
Police 1,198.00
1 180.00
Scorers... 360 ™1
Manager's Fee.. 400
Secretarial Help... 250.00
P. A. Announcer... 180.00
Locker Room Attendant. . 200.00
Stalisticians..........ocooeevvivereireennnn, 555.00
Floor & Press Box Management... 470.00
Laundry......ooveeeene 100.80
Postage & Phone. 463.50
Signs.... 89.00
Ticket Printing... 1,848.65
Passes & Badges. 303.84
Microphones 50.00
Sportsmanship Banner.. 211.58
Parking Lot Signs.... 120.00
Table Skift..... 17.00
Bands... e 75.00
Spirit Awar, . S 25.00
Supplies 65.00
Fax/Paper 54.00 11,625.20
T-Shirls e e 4,194.86
Team Paymenis.............. C o 36,914.00
Net Profit Paid to NOHSAA ... . 181.765.80
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $245,465.78
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BOYS CROSS COUNTRY

STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET
Bismarck - October 23, 1993

CLASS A SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS

1st Bismarck 41 Dickinson
2nd Fargo South 90 Williston 303

Brd Fargo North 122 Bismarck Century 313
Mandan 128 Grand Forks Central 332
Jamestown 141 Grand Fotks Red River 394
Wahpeton 183 West Fargo 472
Minot 226 Devils Lake 491
TMCHS {Belcour) 234

Valley City 275 Fargo Shanley

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

1. Mike Lindquist, Bismarck Century 15:57
2. Roben Gilles, Fargo South 16:04
3. John Monteith, Mandan 16:05
4. Cory Helm, Bismarck 16:14
5. Andrew Johannes, Fargo South 16:20
6. Brian McCulley, Fargo South 16:29
7. Jim Mallory, Bismarck 16:34
8. Jon Wirh, Fargo North 16:40
9, Mickey Lenhardt, Bismarck 16:41
10, Sleve Frey, Bismarck 1642
1%, Charles Riely, Bismarck 16:43
12. Todd Potter, Bismarck 16:44
13. Brian Bunnell, Fargo North 16:46
14, Jason Babceck, Jamestown 16:46
15. Denver Holzworh, Jameslown 16:47
16. Ryan Zunich, Willisten 16:49
17. Chris Felchle, Fargo Scuth 16:49
18. - Nate Bartnick, Wahpelon : 16:53
19. Justin Upham, Mandan 16:55

Kirk Besette, Valley City 17:01

CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS

1st Bowman 40 Solen 338
2nd Hazen 77 New Rockiord 384
3rd Standing Rock (Fort Yates) 77 New Town 407
Griggs County Central 160 Mot 440
Rugby 169 Dakota Prairie 492
Lisbon 210 Dunseith 497
Beulah 213
Grafton 224 Incompiele Teams
Nonhwood 238 Carnnglon, Jud, Minto. New Salem,
Mandaree 244 Toga. Washburn

Medina 303

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 69

INDIVIDUAL WNNERS

1. David Eustice, Hazen 16:31
2. Duane Bowrnan, Bowman 16:44
3. R, J, Kuniz, Standing Rock {Fort Yalas) 16:58
4. Scott Schneider, Bowman 17:04
5. Vance Giroux, Standing Rock (Forl Yates) 17:07
8. Darrell Marshall, Bowman 17:13
7. Mark Adoll, Beulah 17:15
8. Travis Benz, Hazen 17:16
9. Scott Brandt, Rugby 17:17
10. Randy Haback, Carrington 17:25
11. Bar Bjornson, Gralton 17.29
12, Jack Mohr, Hazen 17:42
13, Rober Jahner, Mott 17:44
14. Greg Wanner, Bowman 17:46
15. Levi Stanley, Washburn . 17:46
16. David Holland, Washburn 17:49
17. Cory Carry Moccasin, Solen 17:51
18. Nate Shilman, Bowman 17:52
19, Ryan Anderson, Griggs County Central 17:54
20. Rob Red 8ird, Standing Rock {Fort ‘Yates) 17:58

BOYS' & GIRLS' STATE CROSS COUNTRY
Combined Financial Report
Bismarck - Jim Haussler, Manager

October 23, 1993

RECEIPTS:
T-Shirts.............
[RTT e $2,559.00
DISBURSEMENTS: ‘
Trophies & Awards.................... ... $1,894.20
Managers Fee.. .. '150‘00
Starter.......... 25 -00
Pins & Malerials. . 348-00
Pofa POUIES................ 12000
T-Shifs.... 1,310.80
Stalisticians. ....... ,100.00
Mileage 1o Schools ... . 12 BQZ‘QQ
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA. $13.671.00
TOTALS $16,230.00 $16,230.00
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FOOTBALL

FIRST ROUND - CLASS B 9-MAN

Oclober 23, 1993 - Leeds, Jim [saak, Manager
North Central Benson 20 - Rolette/Wollord 8

Oclober 23, 1993 - Lignite, Chadles Dvorak, Manager
Turlle Lake-Mercer 22 - Burke County B

Oclober 23, 1993 - New England, Roger Pommeref, Manager
New England/Regent 20 - Linton 14

CLASS B 11-MAN QUARTER FINAL GAMES

Oclober 30, 1993 -lCassellon, Joe Swegarden, Manager
Cavalier 22 - Central Cass 11

Qctober 30, 1993 - Beulah, Rex Wenko, Manager
Beulah 26 - Washburn 14

October 30, 1993 - Harvey, Robert Marthailer, Manager
Harvey 28 - LaMoure 0

ODctolEer 30, 1993 - Velva, Ken Hendersen, Manager
es Lacs-Burington 20 - VelvasSawyerKarlsruhe g

0 -
o Oclober 23, 1993 - Rolla, Scott Mitchet!, Manager
. Rolla’Rock Lake 86 - Narth Border 0 CLASS B 9-MAN SEMI FINAL GAMES

October 23, 1993 - Forman, Harvey Fode, Manager
Sargent Gentral 42 - Hattor/Finlgy-Sharon 8

Oclober 23, 1993 - Strasburg, Al Dosch, Manager
Fiasher’Carson 19 - Strasburg/Zeeland 8

October 23, 1983 - Thompson, Al Peterson, Manager
Thompson 30 - Harkinson 22

Oclober 23, 1993 - Towner, Larry Gegelman, Manager
Towner/Granville/pham 45 - ParshallPlaza/North Shore 28

FIRST ROUND - CLASS B 11-MAN

Oclober 23, 1993 - Cavalier, Mel Clson, Manager
Cavalier 33 - Wyndmere/Lidgerwood 14

Oclober 23, 1993 - Hazen, Joet Wood, Manager
Des Lacs-Burlington 7 - Hazen 0

Oclober 23. 1993 - LaMoure, Caline Olson, Manager
LamMoure 21 - Gratlon 20

Oclober 23, 1993 - Washburn, Robert Tollefson. Manager
Washburn 14 - Bowman &

CLASS B 9-MAN QUARTER FINAL GAMES

October 30. 1993 - Farman, Harvey Fode, Manager
Sargent Central 54 - North Central Banson 22

Octobar 30, 1993 - New England, Roger Pormmerer. Manager
New England/Regent 14 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 12

Oclober 30, 1993 - Thompson. Al Petersen. Manager
Thompsoen 34 - RollaRock Lake 8

October 30, 1993 - Towner, Larry Gegelman, Manager
Flasher/Carson 16 - Towner:Granvile Upham 14

Novembir 6, 1993 - New England, Roger Pommerer, Manager
lasher/Carson 23 - New England/Regent 12

November 8, 1993 - Thompson, Al Pe
. ) le

Sargeni Central 53 - Thompsorrfizl Manager
CLASS B 11-MAN SEMI FINAL GAMES

November 6, 1993 - Harvey, Robert Marthaller, Marager
Harvey 21 - Cavalier 3

November 6, 1593 - Beulah, Rex Wenko, Manager
Des Lacs-Burlington 35 - Beulah 17

CLASS A FIRST ROUND GAMES

Octaber 26, 1933 - Jamestown - Ron Smedshammer Manager
Grand Forks Central 14 - Jamestown 13 ‘

Cclober 26, 1993 - Mandan - D
X - Darryl Anderson, Ma
Grand Forks Red River 36 - Mandan 25 naser

October 26, 1993 - Wahpeton - Ben Fink, Manager
Wanpelon 28 - Bismarck Century 7

October 26, 1993_ - Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Manager
Minot 21 - Dickinson 0

CLASS A QUARTER FINAL GAMES

Cclober GQ, 1993 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Manager
Bismarck 55 - Grand Forks Central 6

Octc;__ber 30. 1993 - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Manager
argo South 34 - Grand Forks Red River 6
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DAKOTA BOWL
FOOTBALL FINALS

FARGODOME - ED LOCKWOOD, MGR.

NOVEMBER 13, 1893

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions
LI

TOTAL RECEIPTS
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials:

B-9 Dick Brown, Doug Hogan

John Hoimen, Gene Lang
B-11  Jeff Bye, Dan Cieklinski,

Wade Johnson, Rob Keppenhaver
A- Joet Heitkamp, Tom Mauer,

Dan Unruh, Dan Wynn. .. § 900.00

Trophies 1,631.98
Insurance... 874.86
Management:

Ticket Sellers & Takers................... § 331.88

Palice, cleaning, Dome stalf. . 1,13%.00

Rant ... 1.000.00

Hospitality......................... .. ... 100000

Facility charge for Dome 2.096.50

Secretarial Help.......... 100.00

Managers Fee.. 300.00

Tickels..... 194 .60

Timers..... 150.00

Announcers & Spotlers 150.00

Chain Bow Crew 420.00

Postage & Phene. 75.00

Trainer......oecvveeee. 150.00

Dome Equipment.. 280.00

T-Shins. ... 1.973.62 9,360.60
Team Payments..........ioon © i 4,355.00
Net Profil 1o NDHSAA 32638 56
TOTALS $45,961.00

$43,293.00
3,500.00

2.168.00
$49,961.00

$49,961.00

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Ea Sl

L

BOYS' GOLF

CLASS B BOYS' GRASS GREENS REGIONAL TOURNAMENTS

Northeast Region at Larimore - May 20, 1994
Clint Lein, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

Grafton
Langdon....
Mayville-Portland-CG....
Cavalier........
Park River. .
Walhalla........coo e e
Thompson.
New Rockfordg..
Hillsboro....
Carrington..
Larimore.
Draylon.. .
CANA0. ..ottt et ettt sttt et et et
Nodhwood....
North Border.
Lakola........
Dakota Prairie..

INDEVIDUAL WINNERS

1. Shane Jorgan, Langdon . ...
MNathan Ludwig, New Rocklord....
Brian Halvorson, Mayville-Portland-CG............._.
Mark Presteng, Grafton..... .
Laith Sando, Gralton...
Chad Amidon, Cavalier......... e

Northwest Region at Dunseith - May 20, 1994
Gaillord Peltier, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

Minot Ryan............ ... 2
Kenmare... 313
Boitineau 314
Staniey... 323
Mehall. 339
RAY .o 347
Westhope........ . 350
Oivide County . 355
Tioga......... 360
Glenburn 369
Rugby. 369
Rola.... 389
Dunseith. 383
St. John.. 411

77
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INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Brad Kersien, Botlinsau
Jon Hanson, Minot Ryan....
Spencer Brandt, Kenmare.
Jamie Livingston, Kenmare...
Josh Lee, Westhope......
Aaron Wald, Minot Rya
Brad Moberg, Mohail

Benji Thompson, Tioga.....

West Central Reglon at Dickinson - May 20, 1994
Ken Keller, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

HAZON. ...corvierreniinesssensinrmions

Watlord CRy. ..
“Beutah..........

Dickinson Trinity...

Flasher

washburn.,

New Town....

“State Qualitier (Broke tie by 5th goller}

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Kris Anderson, Hazen............
Dan Fred, Hazen..........

Guy Fridley, Wattord City.

Shane Bauer, Hazen...

Enic Hyltinen, Washbum,....

Scoft Bullinger, Dickinson Tnmly...

Southeast Region at LaMoure - May 20, 1934
Robert Kummeth, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

KIndrad/Leonard.. ... ..o rmsmssesamensesssese s
Lidgerwood. ...

Griggs Couniy Cenlral

Fargo Oak Grove...

Centrai Cass...

Milnof.......

Lisbon .

Sargent Cemral

Linten...

Gackle- Straeier

anhville Manon/Mompeller.
Oakes...

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

LaMoure........

Ellendala. :1:
Napoleon

Kulm.... 425
Pingree-Buchanan. . :3?

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Magt Swanson, Lidgerwood.....
Josh Miens, Fargo Oak Grove
Jon Tangen, KinredA.eonard...
Brent Iserman, Lisbon..........,..
Brady Seavert, Sargent Central.,
Seolt Hansen, Ellendale.............ccccco..........

ELGIN - JOHN LYNCH, MANAGER
MAY 31, JUNE 1, 1994

TEAM TOTALS

Burke Central......
Glen Uliin............
Parshall/Plaza.
Elgin/New Leapzog

New Satem..,
Granville

. 577
631

ALL-STATE WINNERS

Shawin Holmes, Leeds...

Robb Schmidt, ElginNew Leipzig
Beau Kautzman, New Salem....
© Seth Thompson, Burke Central,
Tate Bachmeier, Sawyer.......
Isaac Bachmeier, Sawyer..
Rosco Sireyle, Leeds. .,
Lee Haagenson, Leeds .
Jason Hendrickson, ParshaliPlaza..
Josh Opp, Hebron,..

107
108
1
112
113
114
118
17
118
120

CLASS B BOYS' STATE SAND GREENS GOLF TOURNAMENT

79
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CLASS B BOYS' STATE GRASS GREENS GOLF TOURNAMENT ‘ o INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

HAZEN & BEULAH - JOEL WOOD, MANAGER

Andy Doeden, Fargo Shanley...........cc.......... !
) L Ryan Naitzke, Wahpeton....... 74
MAY 31, JUNE 1, 1994 1. Mike Strand, Fargo South., 74
j i Kyle Newman, Fargo South............. 75
TOTALS Shane McMenamy, Grand Forks Red River,, 75
TEAM TA Josh Cook, Wahpeton e 75
Nick Hooper, Valley City.... B0
Grallen
Hazan.......... West Region at Bismarck - May 23, 1994
Mayville-Portland-CG.. g y 23,
Kenmare ’ . !
Minot Ryan... : Jim Haussler, Manager
Lidgerwood... "
Beulah...... . . L TEAM TOTALS
Watlord City,
Kindred.. S;smtarck St Mary's.....ccoveee. e 313
Stariey..... ng . 315
Central Cass glsmari Century. e 320
Bottineau ISMar . 327
Griggs County Central... Dickinsan.. .. 335
Langdon.............. : \ Mandan.. . 335
Park River. - Williston... . VUSRI 1 .- |
CAVAIET. et eveee et ees v smnsns s s ; TMCHS (Belcaurt} JE O RO OIS ¥ 4 -
ALL-STATE WINNERS ] INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
‘ ? . Dave Johnson, Bislmarck Century............... 75
Greg Methus, Mayville-Portiand-CG........ _ Skyler Marquan, Bismarck..... .75
Laith Sando, Gratton..... : . L Josh Wolsky, Minat... 76
Shane Bauer, Haz.en”.. James Maher, Brsmarc rys.. . 76
Brad Kirsien, Bottineau. : Matt Deeter, Bismarck Cerrlury ..... .77
Tony Larson, Gratlon........... . Jason Thompson, Minot... 77
Josh Wiens, Fargo Oak Grove - : Wade Balliet, Dickinson,,.... 77
Eric Hyttinen, Washburn........ : ) Brad Krogstad, Bismarck St. Mary's. 78
’ Matt Shalhcob, Bismarck St. Mary's..... 79
Marc Baumgartner, Bismarck St. Mary s. 80
Kris Coubek, Minot... e . 80
CLASS A BOYS' GRASS GREENS REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS . .
East Region at Wahpeton - May 23, 1994 - " CLASS A BOYS' STATE GRASS GREENS GOLF TOURNAMENT

Dan Unruh, Manager B WAHPETON - DAN UNRUH, MANAGER

TEAM TOTALS B MAY 31, JUNE 1, 1994

Fargo South......... TEAM TOTALS
e e il . . Grand Forks Red RiVer..............ccovine v e srinen 608

ar:r{:dell:;:ks Red Rver 7 o . BiSMArCk St MAIY'S....covrrimvirerinn it s seseseeesnass 811
Fargg North........ C\ii_rgo South...... .

o B | . 'ah
ot Fargo. oo - = sk

West Fargo.......... Fargo Shanley...

valley City.
Jamestown... ;?sfr?l‘:;rdfrg‘;r;t ais
i ury. . B48
Devils Lake Bismarck........ .. 648
Mandan... . 658
Dickinson........... . 860

Grand Forks Cenral....
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ALL-STATE WINNERS L . ‘
. " BOYS' STATE CLASS A GRASS GREENS GOLF
Shane McMenamy, Grand Forks Red River...... 145
Jares Maher, Bismarck St. Mary’s..... 147 . - WAHPETON - DAN UNRUH, MANAGER
Wade Balliet, Dickinson......... 151 .
Mike Sirand, Fargo Soulh..... 152 ' . MAY 31 & JUNE 1, 1994
Dave Johnson, Bismarck Gentury 153 !
Josh Wolsky, Minat - 153 RECEIP TS, ittt ae et et satsmer s s None
;% DISBURSEMENTS:
o P Regions: EXPANSBS....c.cmvmrvummrnrerisvoseecnne 50,00
. y Managefs Fee... 150,00
U : Trophies... ..o srenenans 215.34 $ 415.34
. 5 ' . State: EXPNSES........roceere o crmemnvrssie 25.00
BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS B GRASS GREENS GOLF Manager's Fee... . |
Tropns 100.00
b OpNigs........... e . 36143
HAZEN & BEULAH - JOEL WOOD & REX WENKO, MANAGERS ' Mileage & Per Diem Payments........ 2.907.60 £3.394.03
MAY 31, JUNE 1, 1994 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $3,800.37
FEECEIPTS ! couveves soriiasnssres soassesves ebas seasbes yoses sassssmems s EEARS S8 aaeanssams Eabst e e e Nong
. TR ”
DISBURSEMENTS: i P ‘ BOYS' STATE CLASS B SAND GREENS GOLE
Regions: Expenses...... . $175.00 ' ELGIN -
Trophles....... 861.36 : : JOHN LYNCH, MANAGER
550. . 1,586. : . ;
Manager's Fee 0.00 $1,586.36 : ! MAY 31 & JUNE 1, 1994
State: Expenses . $ 5000 . s
Managers Fae. . 150.00 . o RECE"’TS: None
TIOPHIBS. ... csasrress e eennes . 72286 ; :
Mileage & Per Diem Payments... 7.819.60 $6.742.46 g my  /SBURSEMENTS:
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $10,328.82 s 1 f:‘;:;::s $ 5000
!/ L g Manager's Fee..... ?g;gg
i Mileage & Per Diem Payments..................... 216710
A TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS...cccor v rnrcssn $2.678.53
.
p o
I
v
ep
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HOCKEY 8
=
. = =] o«
PLAY-IN GAMES 85 BRI 5x 3
O, TOMNMOW® o
February 17, 1994 - Devils Lake - Randy Coteman Manager § = LRgew 3 © 2
Devils Lake 3 - Williston 2 e o
Lo & @
February 17, 1994 - Hazen - Joel Wood, Manager
. Hazen 5 - Mandan 2
. 0
oMo o
| REGION PLAY-OFFS < E @RISaxn &
S REPORT OF SCORES (%] 3’-, erovowo 1
,x? @ EE 8558835y 3
- February 19, 1994 - Bismarck - Jim Haussler, Manager ' ﬂf o o gg
Fargo North 5 - Blsmarck Century 3 = |
2o
February 19, 1994 - Bismarck - Jim Haussler, Manager 0
Bismarck 9 - WahpetornvBreckenridge 1 & g i
. = oW w w
February 19, 1994 - Fargo - Ed Lockwood, Manager o g « ¥ N = - 8 ~ £
Fargo Soulh 7 - Bottineau 5 al 2 ¥I5YE8R ﬁ
- &
February 19, 1994 - Graflon - Dean Ralston, Manager 6
Grallon 5 - Hazen/Beulah 0 =
Fabruary 19, 1994 - Jamestown - Ron Smedshammer, Manager ; COO0O0DS OO 8
Jamestown 5 - West Fargo/Shanley 2 i a5 cCCoococooO !
=2 %8 88 898 §
February 19, 1994 - Grand Forks - Jelf Schatz, Manager ﬂ % g NN < - e r
Grand Forks Red River 5 - Grand Forks Cenlral 2 = Vel [re &
g .
i (D [~
STATE HOCKEY i
& 5 ooooocoo ]
o Qooocooco :
GRAND FORKS - FEBRUARY 24, 25, 26, 1994 - Jeff Schatz, Manager O @ OO0 OOLW 5
: 0 £ NDOODD T O 2
e o NN N~ -
REPORT OF SCORES 3 = o &
First Round i
Grafton 6 - Bismarck 4 Grand Forks Central 6 - Fargo North 3 w oo o
- Mi i . [ =)
Fargo South 4 - Mingt 3 Grand Forks Red River 6 - Jamestown 1 hﬂ t_g SRR 8 % 8 2
- PP oW N e
Second Round 8 g belbalbw M~ M~ o
Grand Forks Central 4 - Grafton 2 Fargo South 7 - Grand Forks Red River 3 . o S - —T A -
[
Consolation Round
Bismarck 3 - Fargo North 2 Minot 3 - Jamestown 2 (OT)
coooooo 2
Consolation Winner .g_ g E g aoa g < g g
Mincl 7 - Bismarck 2 = o
s $NE8238y ¥
Third & Fourth odg: ahahabalhaha s
Grand Forks Red River 4 - Gralian 2 = hd i
Championshlp ! ® ©
Fargo South 4 - Grand Forks Centrat 2 > = c N
X 2 ® o =
gpd w8 4
Q@ wgomE @
= Zc 0@ =
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Gross Ad
T-Shirs..
TV

Otficials:

RECEIPTS:

T-Shifs...ooverees
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STATE HOCKEY

GRAND FORKS - JEFF SCHATZ, MANAGER

FEBRUARY 24, 25, 26, 1994

MIBSIONS...ovvemermmrier

TOTAL RECEIPTS

DISBURSEMENTS:

Tim O'Leary, Larry Murphy,
Buzz Olson, Ron Bergh, Con

i MNelson,
Hawkinson, Mike Schmitt, Thor
Randy Schmidt, Dave LaDouceur, Steve
Palmiscno, Gary Fiddler, Tim Capouch......

Trophies & Awards...

insurance...
Rent & JanHOf. oo
Managemenl:
Tickels. ...coveeeenes 5813;
Ticket Sellers. 700.
Ticket Takers. 560.00
Ushers........ 525,00
Door Guards.. 300.00
POlICE...iiv e 3,033.00
Manager's Fee.. ... 400,00
Secretarial Halp... 200.00
P. A, Announce| . 150.00
Reader Board...... 75.00

Locker Room Atlendant  440.00
Press Box Altendant..... 150.00

57.24

KS.....
'lP'il:tiefs . 150.00
Phone & Postage .. 100.00
SCOTEIS e .. 160.00
Loft Attendant, Cheer-
leader Supervisor...... B . 250.00
Goal Judge, Penalty Box
& Starter..... e, 60000
Training Room
Equipment.......

Training Room Atiendant. 380.00

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

§ 4,758.00
1,187.49
1.323.14
1,800.00

9,207.11
1,099.01
17.480.50
A7.600.7%

$74,465.00

$65,707.00

BOYS' SWIMMING

NORTH DAKOTA BOYS' STATE SWIMMING RECORDS

Event Presant Holder School
200 Yd. Medley {P. Parson, C. White, Farge North
Aelay K. Fuglesten, §. Savageau)
200 Y. Freestyla Dave Bushel Fargo North
200 Yd. Individual Kelly Kremer Mandan
Medlay
50 Yd. Freestyle Moana Smith Minot
{Tie Record)
Diving Bob Ohly Minot
100 Yd. Butterfly Wade Ritter Bismarck Century
200 Yd. Freestyle {J. Schneider, J. York, Mandan
Relay T. Schuchard, B, Willson)
100 Yd. Freestyle Scott Smid Bismarck Century
500 Yd. Froestyle Chuck White Fargo North
100 Yd., Backstroke Doug Cldand Bismarck
100 Yd. Breastsiroke  Mitch Henke Mandan
400 Yd. Freestyle {D. Christensen, Farge Norh
Relay J. Lorenlz, S. Young,

5. Horrbacher)

BOYS' STATE SWIMMING MEET
MANDAN CC - MARCH 4, 5, 1994
DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

1st Place: Fargo North e 276
2nd Place: MInoL......oooerer v, 257
3rd Place: Mandan... 234
Fargo South... 135
Bismarck Century.. 121
Williston..... 106
Grand Forks 89
West Fargo.. 76
Bismarck.. 37
Jamestown.. 35
Conter............ 24

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
200 YARD MEDLEY RELAY (New Record)

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Present
Record
1:40.54

1:45.59
1:58.53

21.05

445.60
52,38
1:30.96

47.26
4.49.79
54.79
58.68
3:16.82

87

Year
1994

1982
1988

1890
1981
1986
1987
1994

1967
1994
1983
1983
19586

15t - Fargo Nonth (Kyle Fuglesten, Paul Parson, Seth Savageau, Chuck White) 1:40.54; 2nd -
Mandan, 1:41.45; 3rd - Mingt, 1;44.70; 4th - Fargo South, 1:47.04; 5th -Grand Forks, 1:49.32; 6th

- Williston, 1:49.35,

200 YARD FREESTYLE

15t - Aaron Hale, Minot, 1:47.67;: 2nd - Brian Bunnedl, Fargo Nerth, 1:49.87; 3 - Gabe Selbo,
Fargo South, 1:49.94; 4th - Paut Meidinger, Farga North, 1:50.13; 5th - Josh Yorlk, Mandan,

1:53.24; 6th - Brad Ames, Grand Forks, 1:53.62.

200 YARD INDIVIDUAL MEDLEY .

Tst - Kyte Fuglesten, Farge North, 2:03.32; 2nd - Paul Parson, Fargo Norlh, 2:05.84; 3rd - Jeremy

Barth, Bismarck Century, 2:67.12; 4ih - Jon Kennelly, Fargo South, 2:09.40; 5th - Wayne

Werremeyer, Williston, 2:10.93; 6th - Chad Coleman, Minot, 2:13.23.




.1st- Fargo North {John Bring, Brian Bunnell, Kyle Fuglesten, Paul Meidinger), 3:19.07; 2nd -
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50 YARD FREESTYLE

1st - Billy Willson, Mandan, 22.02; 2nd - Stave Klein, Minot, 22.06; 3rd - Derek Dunlop, Bismarck
Century, 22.07; 4th - Justin Winkler, Williston, 23.20; 5th - John Bring, Fargo North, 23.23;

6th - Joey Schneider, Mandan, 23.26.

DIVING

1gt - Gabrial iverson, Minot, 414,10; 2nd - Matt Martin, Mandan, 379.35; 3rd - Casey Halbling,
Mandan, 373.00; 4th -Ben Hegle, Minot, 371.10; 5th - Scoll Filz, Minot, 365.40; 6th - Brent
Otterson, Jamastown 350.45.

100 YARD BUTTERFLY

1st - Chuck White, Fargo North, 54.73; 2nd - Justin Winkler, Williston, 56.73; 3rd - Nathan Wold,
Minot, 57.15: 4th - Paul Parson, Fargo North, 57.87; 6th - Josy Schneider, Mandan, £8.73; 6th -
Jim Loberg, West Fargo, 1:06.95.

100 YARD FREESTYLE

15t - Derek Duniop, Bismarck Century, 48.42, 2nd - Billy Willson, Mandan, 48.95; 3rd - Stave
Kleln, Minot, 49.18; 4th - Gabe Selbo, Fargo South, 50.02; 5th - Joel Nelson, Grand Forks, 50.79,
6th - Jeremy Barth, Bismarck Century; 51.21,

500 YARD FREESTYLE (New Record)

151 - Chuck White, Fargo Norih, 4:49.79; 2nd - Brian Bunnell, Fargo North, 4:54,52; 3rd - Aaron
Hale, Minot, 4:55.03; 4th - Paul Meldinger, Fargo Norh, 5:00.26; §th - Jason Stumpf, West Fargo,
5:02.99: 6th - Brad Ames, Grand Forks, 5:11.91.

100 YARD BACKSTROKE

15l - Kyle Fuglesten, Fargo North, 55.00; 2nd - Josh York, Mandan, 56:26; 3rd - Nathan Wold,
Minot, £6.39; 4th - Robb Wagner, Mandan, 57.46; 5ih - Chad Wegner, Fargo Scuth, 58.33; 61h -
Chad Coleman, Minot, 1:00.35.

100 YARD BREASTSTROKE

15t - Seth Sauvageau, Fargo North, 1:01.64; 2nd - Brent Marlinson, Fargo South, 1:03.11;3rd -
Wayne Werrermyer, Williston, 1:04.02; 4ih - Jesse Frohtich, Mandan, 1:04.83; 5th - Collin
Shipman, Minot, 1:07.42; 6th - Jim Loberg, West Fargo, 1:11.49.

400 YARD FREESTYLE RELAY

Minot, 3;20.26; 3rd - Bismarck Century, 3:27.24; 4th - Fargo South, 3:29.32; 5th - Mandan,
3:30.20; 6th - West Fargo, 3:33.61.

200 YARD FREESTYLE RELAY (New Record) )

1st - Mandan {Joey Schneider, Josh York, Troy Schuchard, Billy Willson), 1:30.96; 2nd - Minot,
1:32.42; 3rd - Bismarck Century, 1:32.75; 4th - Fargo Noth, 1:33.51: 5th - Fargo South, 1:33.66;
6th - Williston, 1:38.47.
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BOYS STATE SWIMMING
MANDAN-DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

MARCH 4, 5, 1994

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions.......

TS s o 2200
TOTAL RECEIPTS. “ $3,520.00
520,
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials: Marney Shirley, Kathy Aspaas,
(Bilr_:q SJeILi;o. sGary Fisher, Marcy
ikre, Julie Stavn .
Trophies & Awards.. eeetses e e s: gigg?
Insurance........., o 59'00
Rent & Janitor... 500~00
Management: ‘
Tickets & Passes... $ 5.00
Ticket Sellers.. 53.75
Ticket Takers.. 11.25
Manager's Fes... 200.00
Head Timer..... 60.00
Timers...... 75.00
Scorers..., 180.00
Programs/Shids..... 85.00
Deck Manager....... 110.00
Secretanial Help.. 75.00
Photographer.. 50.00
'I;Inish Judge B80.00
nnouncer 80.00
T-Shifts............. e
TOAM PAYMENS...oooecvvr e ceememeecoe s 2.§23‘ZQ
Delicit Paid by NDHSAA 235128
TOTALS., rrsreneren $6,871.28 $6,671.28
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BOYS' TENNIS
EAST REGION
Individual Day , Sept. 24 & 25, 1993 - Fargo, Ed Lockwood/Gary Mailloux,
Mgrs.

Team Day, Oct. 2, 1993 -Grand Forks, Jeff Schatz, Mgr.

Paticipating Schools:  Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Fargo South, Grand Forks Cantral, Grand
Forks Red River, Jameslown, Valley City, Wahpeton, West Fargo
Top Four Teams: Fargo South, Grand Forks Central, Grand Forks Red River, Wahpeton
Top Eight Individuals:  Blake Hankey, Fargo South
Jason Feder, Fango South
Josh Stokka, Fargo Soulth
Duddy Welsser, Grand Forks Central
Casey Gast, Wahpeton
8inh Truong, Fargo North
Matt Antes, Grand Forks Cenlral
Micah Slavens, Grand Forks Red River

Top Eight Doublas: Ben Williams and Robert Larson, Fargo South
Jay Panzer and Jeff Panzer, Grand Forks Central
$am Steen and Tom Brosseau, Grand Forks Red River
Jason Wilson and Jesse Tweten, Grand Forks Red River
Andrew Schaefer and Pete Spicer, Grand Forks Centrat
Steve Speich and Eric Volk, West Fargo
Ken Beach and Jon Beach, Valley City
Joel Scheid and Sameer Damte, Fargo Shanley

WEST REGION
individual Day, Sept. 24 & 25, 1993 -Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr.
Team Day, Oct. 2, 1993 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.

Participating Schools:  Bismarck, Bismarck Cenlury, Bismarck St. Mary's, Dickinson, Dickinson
. Trinty, Mandan, Minot, Minot Ryan, Williston
Top Four Teams: Bismarck St. Mary's, Bismarck Century, Minot, Bismarck
Top Eight Individuals:  Andy Warford, Bismarck St Mary's

Jeremy Weigel, Bismarck Century

Cote Gendreau, Bismarck

Brent Forster, Dickinson

Lyle Sjomeling, Mandan

Abel Teallo, Bismarck Century

Nate Irmen, Minot Ryan

Justin Duchscherer, Minot

Top Eight Doubles: Brent Reinbald and Dave Gilberson, Bismarck
Bohb Hixson and Ryan Krait, Bismarck St Mary's
Ryan Weigel and Kasey Gilliss, Bismarck Century
Chris Marquardt and Sachin Mehta, Minot
Shane Prough and Martin Lukasczyk, Minot

Scott Lennick and Ryan Steiner, Dickinson

Ivan Trever and Neal Beckter, Mandan

T. J. Lackner and Dave Long, Dickinson
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BOYS' EAST REGION TENNIS
Individuat Day - Sept. 24 & 25, 1993 - Fargo, Ed Lockwood, Mgr.

Team Day - Oct. 2, 1993 - Grand Forks, Jeff Schatz, Mgr.

RECEIPTS:.......... oottt

erareennes NONG
DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards..,
Court Monitors... sggg;g
Rent......co....... 512.00
Manager's Fee... 150.00
Secretarial Help............ 15.00
Phone, Postage & Printin 10.00
Tennis Balls........oceoeeeeeen, __gp_z,s_Q
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS.........cv........ $1,322.68
1322,

BOYS' WEST REGION TENMNIS
Individual Day - Sept. 24 & 25, 1993 - Minot, Terry Hjelmstad, Mgr.

Team Day - Oct. 2, 1993 - Bismarck, Jim Haussler, Mgr.

RECEIPTS: ...
crveniene NONG
DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards
Court Supervisors s ;:g;g
Manager's Fee. 150‘00
Rent............... 600.00
Secretaral Help 25'00
Tennis Balls........ 21317
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS.....o.ccovevnene... $1,365.95
1365.
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BOYS STATE TENNIS MEET

BISMARCK- JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.

OCTOBER 6 & 9, 1993

Toam Winners: 1st Place Bismarck St. Mary's
2nd Place Fargo South
3rd Place Bismarck Century
4ih Place Minot
Consolation  Grand Forks Central
Singles Winners: 1st Place - Blake Hankey, Fargo South
2nd Place - Apdy Warlord, Bismarck Si. Mary's
3rd Place - Jeremy Weigel, Bismarck Century
4th Place - Jason Feder, Fargo South
5th Place - Josh Stokka, Fargo South
6th Place - Matt Antes, Grand Forks Central
Doubles Winners: 1st Place - Ben Williams and Roban Larson, Fargo South
2nd Place - Ryan Weigel and Kasey Gilliss, Bismarck Century
3rd Place - Bob Hixson and Ryan Kraft, Bismarck St. Mary's
4th Piace - Shane Prough and Martin Lukasczyk, Minot
5ih Place - Jeti Panzerand Jay Panzer, Grand Forks Central
6th Place - Steve Speich and Eric Volk West Fargo
BOYS' STATE TENNIS MEET
BISMARCK - JIM HAUSSLER, MGR.
OCTOBER 8, 9, 1993
RECEIPTS: .............. venne NONG
DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards .. $ 573.21
Tennis Balls....... 219.47
Court Suparvisor 300.00
Rent............ 800.00
Managers Fee....... . 150.00
Team Payment to Schools...... 231430
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS......c.coniiisiirisiiimnaians $4,356.98

Event

100 Meter Dash
200 Meter Dash
AQ0 Meater Dash
800 Meater Run
1600 Meter Run
3200 Meter Run
110 Meter Hurdles
300 Meter Hurdles
Long Jump

High Jump

Triple Jump

Pole Vault

Stot Put

Discus

*Javelin

400 Meter Relay

800 Metar Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3204 Mater Relay

BOYS' TRACK
NORTH DAKOTA BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Prasont Holder
Mike Eckroth
Chuck Torrance
Jarry Boschea
Paulo Costa

Rob Heen

Corey Ihmels
Jason Jablonskl
Paul Lean

Rich Goff

Charles Pokladnik
Ryan McKee
Chad Ohly
Howard Hausauer
Howard Hausauer
James Gylten

D. Foss, D. Gylien,
D. Poll, T. Satter
C. Tomhave, D. Poll,

M, Lundstrom, T. Satter

School
Mandan
Grand Forks Central
Killdear
Killdeer
Williston
Williston
Mandan
Fargo South
Grandin
Bismarck
Fargo South
Minol
Bismarci
Bismarck
Wahpeton
Fargo South

Fargo South

P. Lundstrom, D. Duin, Fargo South

C. Tomhave, P. Lean

Carlson, Clark,
Buchholz, Boughner

*1920 First year to use rubber tipped javelin

Minot

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Record
11.05
21.09
48.61

1:54.48

412,76

9:03.85

14,68
38.09

232 172~

6'10°

4511 34

15'3*

84'1"
175'7"
201"
43.26

1:.28.21
3224

7:54,52

23

Yoar
1987
1983
1986
1885
1987
1992
1985
1986
1570
1950
1954
1990
1987
1987
1993
1887

1987
1986

1981

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS A BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event

100 Mater Dash
200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Meter Run
1600 Meter Run
3200 Metler Run
110 Meter Hurdles
300 Meter Hurdles
Long Jump

High Jump

Triple Jutnp

Pole Vaul

Shot Put

Discus

*davelin

400 Meter Relay

B00 Meter Relay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Meter Relay(

Prasaent Holder
Mike Eckroth
Chuck Torrance
Carsten Wull

Rob Heen

Rob Heen

Corey Ihmels
Jason Jablonski
Paul Lean

E. J. Anderson
Charles Pokladnik
Ryan McKee
Chad Chly
Howard Hausauer
Howard Hausauer

James Gylten

Foss, Gylten,
Poll, T. Satter
C. Tomhave, D. Pall,

M. Lundstrom, T, Satter

School
Mandan
Grand Forks Central
Jamestown
Willisten
Williston
Williston
Mandan
Fargo South
Dickinson
Bismarck
Farge South
Minot
Bismarck
Bismarck
Wahpeton
Fargo South

Farge South

P. Lundstrom, D. Duin, Fargo South

C. Tomhave, P. Lean

Carlson, Clark,
Buchholz, Boughner

1980 First year to use rubber tipped javelin

Minot

Record
11.05
21.99
48.73

1:54.89

4:12.76

9:03.65
14.69
38.09

2211 127
610"
4511 3/4"
153
64'1°
175'7"
2011
43,26

1:28.21
3224

7:54.52

Year
1987
1983
1987
1987
1987
1992
1985
1986
1942
1990
1894
1990
1987
1987
1593
1987

1987
1986

1981




Event
100 Yard Dash

200 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash
880 Yard Run

Mile Run

© 2Mile Run

120 Yard Hurdles
330 Yard Hurdles
*Javalin

440 Yard Relay
880 Yard Relay
Mile Relay

2 Mite Relay

OFFICIAL YEARBOOK

RETIRED CLASS A BOYS' RECORDS

Progent Holder
Chuck McGuinnes
Bruce Perry

Tom Lowe

Scott Witkinson
Dan Ckchos

Tim Wheeler
Claude Smith

Tom Petrik

Clift Cushman
Scott Wikkinson
Steve Held
Kringstad, Perry,
Sande, Krause
Kringsiad, Perry
Sande, Krause
Luther, Clausnilzer,
Perry, Hougen
Parkar, Nutter,
Clark, Rowell

Schoal Record
Jamestown 0.8

Bigmarck

Valley City 223

Mandan 49.2

Jamestown 1:56.2

Dickinson

Grand Forks  4:185

Red River

Bismarck 9:22.4

Grand Forks 14.4

Mandan 399

Garrington 224

Bismarck 43.6

Bismarck 1:30.1

Bismarck 3227
Minot 7:57.7

*Javelin record retired in 1990, replaced by rubber tipped javelin
NOTE: These record relired in 1980 when running events wenl to metric distances

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B BOYS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Evont
100 Yard Dash

200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Meter Run

1600 Meter Run
3200 Mster Run

110 Meler Hurdles
300 Meter Hurdles

Long Jump
High Jump

Triple Jump
Pole Vault

Shot Put

Discus

*Javelin

400 Meler Relay

800 Meter Relay
1600 Meler Relay-

3200 Meter Relay

Present Holder
Jerry Boschee
Cal Carison
Bryan Greenwood
Jarry Boschee
Paulo Cosla
Geoff Rodlund

A. 1. White Bull

David Knutson
David Knutson

Rich Goff
Mark McDonald

Joshua Schuitz

Scott Jemtrud

Steve Gunderson
Lawrence Anderson

Joe Mauch

$. Sand, S. DeSautel,

M. Kotaska, F. Walker

K. Wannet, J. Ewoniuk,
G. Wanner, 5. Schumacher
B. Bjornson, A, Bjornson
Z. Greskowiak, B, Slaftne
B. Brown Otter, C. Gates
A. J. White Bull, Sam Eit

*1990 Firsi year to use rubber tipped javelin

School Record

Killdeer 11.06
Harvey

Cavalier 22.29
Kilideer 48.61
Killdeer 1:54.48
Ellendale 4:21.44
SRCHS 9:29.02

(For Yales)
Kenmare/Bowbells/

Shemwood 14.75
Kenmare/Bowbells/
Sherwood 3853
Grandin 232 1/2°
Border Centeall 6'9 /27
Munich/Starkweather
Upham 4510 172"
Larimore 14'6"
Portal 589 /47
Beulah i6g11”
Harkinson 194'9"
Mayville- 44.28
Portland

Dickinson Trinity 1:30.46

Grafton 3:26.48
SRCHS 8:05.76
(For Yates)

Year
1953
1972
1973
1979
1969
1979
1976

1873
1856
1979
1873
1871

1971
1973

1977

Year
1985
1988
1883
1886
1985
1985
1992

1931

1691

1870 |

1988

1994
1987
1968
1988
1994
1985

1993
1994

1991

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Event

100 Yard Dash
220 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash
880 Yard Run
Mile Run

2 Mile Run

120 Yard Hurdles
330 Yard Hurdles
**Javelin

440 Yard Relay

880 Yard Relay

Mile Relay
2 Mile Relay

*1600 Meter
Medley Relay

RETIRED CLASS B BOYS' TRACK RECORDS

Present Holder School Record
Rich Goff Grandin 9.8
Drexel Lawson NDSD 22.4
Drexe! Lawson NDSD 48.6
Ed Dressler Flasher 1:59.1
Louie Bass New Rockford 4:23.6
Mike Jore Cando 9:31.8
Tim Nichols Oakes 14.9
Keith Kempanich Bowman 359
Chad Bickett Carrington 210'5"
Schlag, 2imbelman, Minot Model 44.7
Ruif, Thymian
Seliner, Reese, Wyndmere
Rudolph, Muehlberg
Leone, Pearson, Bowman
Foust, Kempenich
Theurer, Weigum, Elgin
Hilllus, Ottmar
Schiag, Sjaanstad, Minot Model 1:33.0
Rutf Thymian
Kempenich, Pearson, Bowman
Bousheale, Foust
Theurer, Weigum, Eigin
Hillius, Ottmar
Hoftl, Hauge, Parshall 3:28.3
Bollinger, Kraft
White Bear, Hall White Shield 8:15.3
A. Charging, R. Charging
S. DeSautel, B. Olson, Mayville-Portland 3:37.82

8. Boe, 7. Clancy

NOTE: These reco;ds retired in 1980 when running events went to metric distances

“Retired in 1984 and replaced with 800 Meter Relay

““Retired in 1890 when replaced with rubber tipped javelin

1994 BOYS' REGIONAL TRACK AND FIELD WINNERS

85

Year
1969
1975
1975
1875
1873
1973
1968
1978
1988
1968

1571

1877

1977

1968

1977

1977

1975

1977

1984

CLASS A
Region: Site: First Place: Second Place:
East Grand Forks-UND Fargo South Grand Forks Red River
Wesl Dickinson SU Bismarck Dickinson
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CLASS B

Reglon: Site: First Place: Second Place:

| NDSCS, Wahpalon Central. Cass Lisbon

] Grand Forks - UND Graiton Griggs County Central
m Devils Lake Carrington Harvey

Y Jamestown College Edgeley Lehr/Wishak

v Bismarck Hazen Standing Rock (Fort Yates)
i Minot SU Rugby Bishop Ryan

A Tloga Watlord City Ray

Vil Dickinson SU Bowman Killdeer

BOYS' STATE CLASS A TRACK MEET
UND - Grand Forks

May 27, 28, 1994 - Jeff Schatz & Bob King, Managers

TEAM POINTS
1. Bismarck e 140 Grand Forks Central......
2. Dickinson.... e 9175 Wahpelton.........
3. Farge South,... . 80,25 wesl Farge
4. Bismarchk Century.. .M Jamestown...
5. Mandan.... . 66 Farge Shanley..

66 Bismarck St. Mary's

Minot. .
. 4785 Devils LAKE ..o .25

WIIIISIOM. cocvviir e e
Grand Forks Red River. ... 37.50 TMCHS {Belcourt).. 0
Fargo Nofth........ccceeeies .. 27 Valley City.....covcereee . 0

CLASS A PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

100 METER DASH .
18t - Joe Koch, Mandan, 11.53; 2nd - Jimmy Uhlir, Fargo South, 11.83; 3rd - Keith Jorgenson,

Willlston, 11.64; 4th - Jason Breiizman, Bismarck, 11.65; 51h - Reed Dietrich, Bismarck Century,
11.73; &th - Devin Carlson, Dickinson, 11:83; 7th - Luke Shater, Bismarck, 11.85; 8th - Ryan

Dietrich, Bismarck Century, 12.47.

200 METER DASH _
1st - Jasen Breitzman, Bismarck, 22.89; 2nd - Joe Koch, Mandan, 23.29; 3rd - Keith Jorgenson,

Williston 23.37; 4th - Kevin Ulrich, Jamestown, 23.47: 51h - Aaren Skyberg, Wahpeton, 23.58;
6th - Keith Cole, Minot, 23.67; 7ih - Ryan Dietrich, Bismarck Century, 23.77; 8th - Luke Shafer,

Bismarck, 23.85.

400 METER DASH _ _
1st - Jason Breitzman, Bismarck, 48.95; 2nd - Joe Koch, Mandan, 49.94; 3rd - Kevin Ulrich,

Jamestown, 49.98: 4th - Taylor Joyal, Minot, 50.80; 5th - Mike Grove, Fargo North, 51.14; 6th -
Jalf Kent, West Fargo, 51.34; 7th - Dominic Simnioniw, Bismarck, 52.00; 8th - Todd Glarum,

Mandan, 52.66.

800 METER RUN } )
1st - Ayan Zunich, Williston, 1:56.99; 2nd - Sam Severin, Bismarck, 1:57.47; 3rd - Brian

McCulley, Fargo South, 1:58.20; 4th - Steve Frey, Bismarck, 1:58.62; 5th - Kerry Collins,
Bismarck, 1:58.79: 6th - Bob Penny, Bismarck Century, 1:58.81; 7th - Chris Swanson, Fargo
South, 1:59.42; 8th - Jell Kent, West Fargo, 1:59.97. .
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1600 METER RUN

1st - Cory Helm, Bismarck, 4:21.29; 2nd - Jim Mallory, Bismarck, 4:24.47; 3rd - Grag Wirh, Fargo
North, 4:25.36: 4th - Sam Severin, Bismarcl, 4:25.71; 5th - Ryan Zunich, Williston, 4:25.82: 6th -

Chris Swansen, Fargo South, 4:26.68; 7th - Chad Fischer, Bismarck, 4:27.69; 8th - Robart Gilles,
Fargo South, 4:27.23,

3200 METER RUN

1st - Cory Helm, Bismarck, 9:39.04; 2nd - Jon Wirth, Fargo Nosth, 9:45.77; 31d - Shawn
Beitelspache, Dickinson, $:49.90; 4th - Jim Mallory, Bismarck, 9:50.55; §th - Todd Potter,
Bismarck, 9:56.77; &th - Chad Fischer, Bismarck, 9:57.19; 7th - Robert Gilles, Farge South,
9:58.45; 0th - Marcus Tanner, Fargo North, 9:58.85.

110 METER HURDLES

181 - Gabrie! iverson, Minot, 15.14; 2nd - Jeremy Zimney, Grand Forks Red Rivar, 15.36: 3rd -
John Neis, Fargo South, 15.59; 4ih - Chad Selle, Dickinson, 15.71; 5th - Jeff Hughas, Dickinson,
15.93; 6th - Jon Halvorsen, Fargo Shanley, 16.06; 7th - Brent Moon, Fargo North, 18.40; 8th -
Randy Lavine, Minot, 16.43.

00 METER HURDLES

1st - Gabriel Iverson, Minot, 38.87; 2nd - Jererny Zimney, Grand Forks Red River, 39.32; 3rd -
Ryan Felard, Bismarck Century, 39.50; 4th - Shawn Docktar, Dickinson, 39.98; 51h - Jon
Halvorson, Fargo Shandey, 40.37; 6th - Austin Spain, Fargo South, 40.48; 7th - Kelly Kalina,
Grand Forks Red River, 40.82; 8th - James Williams, Minot, 41.29.

SHOT PUT B

1st - Jason Fatler, Dickinson, 54'6 3/4*; 2nd - Aaron Birst, Bismarck Century, 52'11 1/4%; 3rd -
Bryan Sundby, Fargo Sharley, 51'8 3/4%; 4th - Kevin Daniels, Minot, 5011 3/4"; 6th - Carey
Dultenhefer, 50'11"; 6th - John Eickman, Grand Forks Red River, 50'0 /4™ 7th - Wes Harens,
Bismarck, 49'11 1/27; 8th - Chris Berg, Grand Forks Central 49'5 1/4",

DISCUS

18t - Chris Berg, Grand Forks Central, 160'5"; 2nd - Kyle Hur, Bismarck Century, 157'4%; 3rd -
Ben Ricks, Minot, 148'6”; 41h - Kelvin Daniels, Minot, 148'3"; 5th - Paul Finn, West Fargo, 147'6™;
6th - Sean Hufiman, Fargo North, 143'5%; 7lh - Sam Wheeidon, Grand Forks Central 143'4%; 8th -
Jazon Faller, Dickinson, 142'3".

JAVELIN

151 - Nathan Botnen, Grand Forks Central, 198'9"; 2nd - Jon Buehler, Dickinson, 194'11"; 3rd -
Kevin Feeney, Bismarck, 192'2"; 4ih - Preston Fleck, Mandan, 185'2*; 5th - Roger Stanley,
Dickinson, 176'4"; 6th - Eric Fenstad, Fargo Shanley, 173'10*; 7th - Darren Berger, Bismarck St.
Mary's, 173'7"; Bth - Ben Powers, Fargo South, 162'10".

HIGH JUMP

1st - Darren Berger, Bismarck 5t. Mary's 6'7*; 2nd - Justin Hall, Dickinson, 6'6"; 3rd - Brad
Fairchild, Bismarck Century, 6'5%; 4th - Dave Kruckenberg, Wahpeton, 6'0"; 5th - Chris Walker,
Bismarck Century, 6'0; 61h - Darrin Joknson, Bismarck, 6'0%; 7ih - (Tie) Jeremy Bohnsack, Grand
Forks Red River, 510, Brandon Gabbert, Dickinson, 510",

LONG JUMP

1st - Ryan Weber, Wahpeton, 22'8 3/4*;2nd - Steve Bryson, Mandar, 2111 1/2"; 3rd - Justin Hall,
Dickinson, 21'4 3/4"; 4th - Kevin Ulrich, Jamestown, 212 1/2"; 5th - Ryan McKee, Fargb South,
2111 3747, 6th - Chris Walker, Bismarck Century, 211 1/4"; 7th - Malach! Nelson, Grand Forks
Red River, 20'11 1/2"; 8th - Jamie Fitterer, Bismarck, 20'10 3/4*.

POLE VAULT

1st - Jirn Wright, Dickinson, 14'; 2nd - Branden Helbling, Mandan, £3'9": 3rd - Rocky Thompson,
Bismarck Century, 126", 4th - David Ustanko, Fargo South, 12'6"; 5th - Brad Roux, West Fargo,
1207 6th - Lance Kalberer, Bismarck, 120" 7th - Graham Schar, Fargo North, 12'0"; 8th - (Tie}
Matt Webster, Devils Lake, 11'8"; Shawn Thompscn, Williston, 11'6%; Joey Koiling, Dickinson,
(H1'8"; Hick Willams, Farge Seuth, 11'6",
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P (Ovaerafl Record )
I?ll?‘ﬁia‘:'luh:ing, Fargo Sout'h,,45'11 34" 2nd - Justin Hall, Dickinlson 4“5 172% 3rd‘- %“?n
Kesselring, Fargo South, 43'8 1/4”, 4th - Steve Bryson, Mandan, 42.6 1.'2“. 5th - Justin Ingmzam,
Grand Forks Red Rivar, 42'5 1/4*; 61h - John Neis, Fargo Soluth, 4_2 4 /4™ 7th - Paul Nelson,
Bismarck, 42'1 374 Bth - Todd Lewis, Bismarck Century, 41'9 1/27

400 METER RELAY . )
15t - Williston {Justin Winkter, Matt Kasowski, Paul Clark, Keith Jorgenson), 43.79; 2nd -

; ; . 7: 5th - Grand Forks Red Rivar,
Bismarck, 43.89; Jrd - Minot, 43.92; 41h - Fargo South, 44.17;
44.32; 6th - Bismarck Century, 44,39 7ih - Mandan 44.62; Blh - Fargo North, 44.64.

METER RELAY . . .
?g?- Bismarck {Dominic Simnioniw, Corey Werner, Luke Shafer, Jason Breitzman), 1:30.90; 2nd -

i K : - 1:32.13; 5th - Minot, 1:32.39;
Mandan, 1:31.27; 3rd - Wiliston, 1:31.92; 4th Bismarck Century, i 5th- '
&th - Wahpeton, 1:33.74; 7th - Fargo South, 1:34.04; 8th - Grand Forks Red River, 1:34,10.

1600 METER RELAY ) ) ]
1st - Minot {Taylor Joyal, Jamas Willkams, Chris Trosen, Gabriel lverson), 3:26.24; 2nd -

X H i : H - South, 3:26.18; 5th - Grard
Bismarck Cantury, 3:27.41; 3rd - Dickinson, 3:27.68: 4th Fargo h, 3:28 .
Fosrks Red Hive:.y:izza.sz: Bth - Mandan, 3:29.22; Tih - Waest Fargo, 3:29.97; 8th - Bismarck,

3:30.19.

METER RELAY .
?:??Blsmarck {Kerry Collins, Steve Fray, Sam Saverin, Cary Helm), 7:58.29; 2nd - Fargo South,

8:06.38; 3rd - West Fargo, 8:13.3%; 4th - williston, 8:13.85; 5th - Grand Forks.CentraL B:14.56;
6th - Bismarck Century, 8:15.30; 7th - Dickinson, 2:15.48; 8th - Jamestown, 8:17.33.

BOYS' STATE CLASS B TRACK MEET
. UND - Grand Forks
May 27, 28, 1994 - Jeff Schatz & Bob King, Managers

TEAM TOTALS

1 64 Maple Valley/Origka.... . 10
2 .87 Dickinson Trinity 9
3: Grafton..... . 475 Ellendate.... g
4, Kideer........... e 44 Hazen........ P s
5. SRHCS (Fort Yates). 42 Rggent.'New ngland.. g
Minol Ryan........... 40 \SNH:g!Tu'ltle . 8
nt Central. 35 yheston .
gg;gci..'.... 28 Westhope/Mewburg g
S.. 23 CRNMELcnnmrrireacsonsoos .
Eizgglz:l o 21 Des Lags-Burlinglon... . 5
Uphan{:: 21 LaMoure.........ce.r . g
Watford City 21 New Rockiord.. . 5
Rugby......... 20 Edgelaley...‘..,. -4
Carrington...... 18 Garmison/Max . :
Farge Oak Grove.. 16 Glgn ullin.. 4
Griggs County Central.... 14 \'\_'ulton.... -
Hetlinger. ... 14 Llplon. 3
Mayville-Portland-CG.. 14 M_mlo.. 3
Beulah..........- 11 H_ullsboro . 2
Lehe/Wishek.. 1 : p;?‘etlon 2
K. B
ggg:: ...... AT B Washburn.... - %
parshall’/Plaza/North Shore.. 11 Fessenden/Bowdon.. -
Cando/Bishee-Egeland........ 10 Powers Lake...... . !
Cavalier........ . 10 Rolia......... ar
Hankinson..... 10 Scranton...... R

. Anderson, Bowman, 150'1"; 6th - Craig Minstte,
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CLASS B PLACE WINNERS BY EVENTS

100 METER DASH

1st - Matt Schumacher, Minot Ryan, 11.81; 2nd - Justin Meidinger, Ellendale, 11.82; 3rd - Harden
Burian, Killdeer, 11.91; 4th - Donny Allmaras, New Rockford, 11.93; Sth - Chad Austin, SRCHS
{Fort Yates), 11.96; 6th - Mall Leidy, Wilton, 12.13; 7th - Jason Dahl, Hillsboro, 12,15: Bth - Wade
Pierce, Carringten, 12.17.

200 METER DASH

1st - Harden Burian, Killdeer, 23.8%; 2nd - Chad Austin, SRCHS (Fort Yalas), 23.97; ard - Brent
McCluskey, Baach, 24.01; 4th - Mike Muaeller, Minot Ryan, 24.03; 5th - Kevin Barg, Cando/
Bisbee-Egeland, 24.05; 6th - Matt Schumagher, Minot Ryan, 24.09; 7ih - Rickey Shuey, Tioga,
24.14; 8lh - James Misialek, Minto, 24.42,

400 METER DASH .
1st - Harden Burian, Kllideer, 50.24; 2nd - Jason Bosss, Sargent Central, 50.51; 3rd - Kevin Berg,
Cando/Bisbee-Egeland, 50.88; 4th - Bart Bjornson, Gratlen, 51.06; 51h - Mike Mueller, Minot

Ryan, 51.13; 6th - Bryan Leier, Maddock, 51.52; 7th - Brian Stalfne, Grafton, 51.54; 8Lh - Brent
McCluskey, Beach, 51.82.

800 METER RUN
1st - Bart Bjornson, Gratton, 1:58.38; 2nd - Duane Bowman, Bowman, 1:59.27; 3rd - Aaron
McKechnie, WesthopeMewburg, 1:52.41; 4th - Tanner Bang, Kitideer, 1:59.42; 5th - Stacey

Baumann, Beach, 2:01.23; 6th - Brad Meyer, Oakes, 2:01.39; 7th - Dexter Vosller, Rugby,
2:01.94; 8th - Jay Berg, Willon, 2:03.35.

1600 METER RUN

1st - Duane Bowman, Bowman, 4:24.29; 2nd - Scott Schneider, Bowman, 4:26.14; 3rd - Stuart
Brown Otter, SACHS (Fort Yales), 4:28.28; 4th - Kirk Besette, Maple Valley/Oriska, 4:38.53; 5th -
Tanner Bang, Killdeer, 4:34.08; 61h - Kirk Harte!, Watlord City, 4:31.17; 7th - Mike Woltl, Oakes,
4:36.06, 8th - Randy Habeck, Carrington, 4:36.26.

3200 METER RUN

1st -Duane Bowman, Bowman, 9:44.46; 2nd - Scotl Schneider, Bowman, 9:50.18; 3rd - Stuart
Brown Otter, SRCHS {Fort Yates), 9:53.13; 4th - Kirk Beseite, Maple Valley/Qriska, 9:53,18; 5th -
Kirk Hartel, Watford City, 9:65.55: 6th - Bryan Trautman, Griggs County Central, 9:58.81; 7th -
Mark Adolph, Beutah, 10:05.21; Bth - Mike Wolfl, Oakes, 10:13.88.

110 METER HURDLES

1st - Bteve Keller, Harvey, 15.71; 2nd - Ryan McNally, Minot Ryan, 16.03; 3rd - Marcus Austin,
SRCHS (Fort Yates}, 16.06; 4th - Nathan Pinke, Lehr/Wishsk, 16.39; 5th - Scoft Sheldon, Ragent/
New England, 16.42; 6th - Jason Gerving, Glen Ullin, 16.71; 7ih - Jeb Bodine, Hazen, 16.78;

8th - Chris Gerving, Glen Liltin, 17.02,

300 METER HURCLES
1st- Slevg Keller, Harvey, {0.1 1; 2nd - Bryan Leier, Maddock, 40.29; 3rd - Marshall Anderson,
Watford City, 40.30; 4th - Dirk Dietz, Beach, 40.44; 5th - Scotl Sheldon, Regent/New England,

40.489; 61h - Marcus Austin, SRCHS (Fort Yates), 40.81; 7ih - Nick Schauer, Lehr/Wishek, 41.66:
8th - Nathan Vetter, Harvey, 42.11.

SHOT PUT

1st - Jim Kleinsasser, Carrington, 5610 1/2”; 2nd - Steve Olson, Harvey, §3'4 1/2"; 3rd - Dan
Swift, Mayville-Portland-CG, 517 1/2"; 4th - Chad Brown, Des Lacs-Burlington, 51*1 1/2"; Sth -
Dustin Siverson, Central Cass, 5¢'9 1/2": 6th - Marcus McKenzie, Central Cass, 49'6 1/2"; 7th -
Nathan Pinke, Lehr/Wishek, 49'0 1/2"; 81h - Craig Minelte, Rugby, 48'1 1/2",

DISCUS |
1st - Jared Paintner, Griggs Counly Central, 166'2*; 2nd - St

} 8 , ; - Steve Olson, Harvey, 165'7": 3rd -
Travis Hafnier, Sykeston, 156'10", 4th - Dan Swift, Mayville-Porttand-CG, 153‘;“: 5lh - Jesse

ler: Rughy, 148'11%; 7th - i
147'4%; Bih - Chad Faul, Powers Lake, 141'1". i 10+ Mer Graenley, Lisbon,
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POLE VAULT

1st - Scoli Petersan, Graftan, 14'3"; 2nd - Jelf Kuizer, Sargent-Central, 13'0%; 3rd - Chad Thiel,
Rugby, 13'07; 4th - Jared Spletstoser, Center, 13,0™ 5th - Casey Anderson, Lisbon, 12'6%; bth -
Scolt Ford, Lisbon, 12'6"; 7th - Paul Krenzel, Harvey, 12'6"; Blh - Jon Lawhead, Killdeer, 12'6",

LONG JUMP
15t - Jason Dos, Hettinger, 22'2"; 2nd - Dustin Siverson, Central Cass, 22'1 1/2"; 3rd - Joshua

Schultz, Upham, 21'10 3/4"; 4th - Matt Hamm, Fargo Oak Grove, 217", 5th - Jason Wagner,
GarrisorvMax, 21'6 1/2"; 61h - Chad Austin, SRCHS (Fort Yates}, 213 1/4"; 7th - Matthew
Henkelmann, Linton, 21'3 1/2"; 8lh - Kody Aard, Rofla, 21" 1 1/2".

HIGH JUMP
st - Steve Keller, Harvey, 6'4™; 2nd - Kevin Johnsen, Parshall/Plaza/North Shore, 6'3"; 3rd -

Larry Sommetald, Lisbon, 6'2*; 4th - Joshua Schultz, Upham, 62; 5th - Dustin Schneibel, Rugby,
64" 6th - Jason Lorentzen, Central Cass, 6'1%; 7th - Nick Schauer, Lehr/Wishek, €07 8th - (Tie)
Donovan McMillian, Grafton, 5'10", Wade Fisher, Scranton 510",

TRIPLE JUMP (New Record)

1sl - Joshua Schultz, Upham, 45'10 1/2*; 2nd - Matt Hamm, Fargo Oak Grove, 44'7%; 3id - Chad
Austin, SRCHS (Fort Yates), 44'3 3/4"; 4th - Dustin Siverson, Centrat Cass, 43'5 1/2", 5th - Jason
Doe, Hettinger, 43'5 1/2"; 6th - Kevin Johnson, Parshall/Plaza/North Shore, 43'2 1/2"; Tth - James
Misialek, Minto, 42'11 1/4"; 8th - Chad Hall, Harvey, 42'9 1/4".

JAVELIN (New Record} R

1s1 - Joe Mauch, Hankinson, 194'9%; 2nd - Jason Braun, Wing/Tutlle, 189'10"; 3rd - Steve Keller,
Harvey, 18210 41h - Tyler Hanson, LaMoure, 17717 5th - Nathan Kupter, Edgeley, 175'4"; 6th -
Dan Swill, Mayville-Portland-CG, 174:3"; 7th - Mike Wolfi. Oakes, 174'0"; 8th - Rob Warbis,

Bowman, 170'0%

400 METER RELAY

1st - Cavalier {Cheis Helgoe, Tim Hartje, Mike Werman, Scolt Hartje), 44.72; 2nd - Harvey, 44.74;
3rd - Sargent Central, 44.93; 4th - Beulah, 45.04; 5th - Hazen, 45.28; 6th - Fargo Qak Grove,
45.61; 71h - Dickinson Trinity, 46.54; 8lh - Griggs County Cenlral, 47.66.

800 METER RELAY

151 - Minot Ryan (Mike Mueller, Dusty Forthun, Ryan McNally, Matl Schumacher), 1:32.93; 2nd -
Sargent Central, 1:33.41; 3rd - Carrington, 1:34.29; 41h - Lisbon, 1:34 51; 5th - Beulah, 1:35.14;
6th - Dickinson Trinity, 1:35.30; 71h - Hazen, 1:35.94; 8th - Linton, 1:36.17. :

1600 METER RELAY (New Record)

151 - Gralton (Bart Bjornson, Adam Bjornson, Zach Greskowiak, Brian Stafine), 3:26.48; 2nd -
Killdeer, 3:28.88; 3rd - Beach, 3:33.37: 4th - Sargent Central, 3:33.39; 5th - Oickinson Trinily,
3:33.80: 6th - Wallord City, 3:33.99: 7ih - Trenton, 3:34.46: 81h - Lisbon, 3:34.82.

3200 METER RELAY
15! - Grafton (Brian Stalfne, Adam Bjornson, Zach Greskowiak. Bart Bjornsen), 8:09.94; 2nd -

Bowman, 8:11.26; 3rd - Beach, 8:19.57: 4th - Wattord City, 8:26.43; 5th - Rugby, 8:28.31; 6th -
Oakes, B:30.43; 7ih - Washbum, 8:31 04; 81h - Fessenden'Bowdon, 8:33.20.
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BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS A & B REGIONAL TRACK
Financial Repoit

BECEIPTS et e s s et None
DISBURSEMENTS:
Manager's Fee... $1,750.00
Rent... 1,500.00
Starters........... 250.00
Medals & Plagues £.740.82
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS....... $10,240.82
BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS A & B STATE TRACK
Grand Forks - Jeff Schatz & Bob King, Managers
May 27, 28, 1994
RECEIPTS:
Gate Admissions........
ToBHIS s e eocrrrerseen ss1 5'412149 OQUQ
TOTAL RECEIPTS $42,543.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Cfficials $397.80
Staners..... 964.00
Trophies & Awards....; 7.931.04
Janitor....... 500.00
Insurance.. 537.48
Managemaent:
Ticket Sellers... $300.00
Ticket Takers 725.00
Police............... 300.00
Manager's Fee..., 404.00
Secretarial Help 10¢.00
Photegrapher. 108.82
Pins..... 89.00
Copier 155.43
Announcers 500.00
Printing.......... 551.00
Postage & Supplies.... 230.27
Trainer.... 100.00
Timer... 50.00
Paper. 75.00
Fax...... 58.684
Para potties 300.00
Set up and take down crew. 1,200.00
) Parking Lot Supervisor...... _200.00 $5443.16
T-Shits............... . $7.168.78
Team Paymenis.. 868.205.20
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA... ‘ $£68.604.46
4

TOTALS $111,147.46 $111,147.46
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OFFICIAL YEARBOOK
STATE CLASS A WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
MINOT - FEBRUARY 18, 19, 1894

TERRY HJELMSTAD, MGR.

Bismarck Cenlury.......... Williston,
. Waest Fargo

Valley City.
Wahpeton..
. Davils Lake
Dickinson. . TMCHS {Belcou
Jamestown . Bismarck St. Mary's....
Grand Forks Central Grand Forks Red River., .
Fargo North..........ociiennenes

103 LB. CLASS
15t - David Giese, Bismarci; 2nd - Eric Melimer, Dickinson: 3rd - Damon Reynolds, Grand Forks

Central: 4th - Grant Camenier, Jameslown; Sth - Jesse Beckler, Mandan; 6th - Lee Wilke,
TMCHS (Belcourt).

112 LB, CLASS
1st - Kris Glasoe, Williston; 2nd - Ken Kincaid, Mandan; 3rd - Jeff Johnson, Jamestown; 4th -

Josh Keltar, Fargo South; 5th - Ron Parizek, Minot; &th - Mike Hebert, Dickinson,

119 LB, CLASS
181 - Scolt Braun, Bismarck Century; 2nd - Frank Sayler, Dickinson; 3rd - Dan Clouston, Mandan;

41h - Jason Huber, Bismarck; 5th - Jeremy Kellar, Fargo South; &th -Eric Barenit, Wahpeton.

1251 B. CLASS
{st - Josh Krebs, Minot; 2nd - Brian Zehren, Jamestown; 3rd - Dave Landberg, Grand Forks

Central; 4th - Cory Haligr, Dickinson; 5th - Grady Wolf, gismarck Century; 6th - Ryan Johnson,
Bismarck.

130 LB. CLASS
1ist - Troy Sabot, Bismarck Century: 2nd - Ben Beckler, Mandan: 2rd - Justin Currie, Minot; 41h -

Justin Stearns, Farge South; 5th - Wyatt Pollert, Jamestown, 6th - David Wells, Williston.

135 LB. CLASS
1st - Kasey Giliiss, Bismarck Cenlury, 2nd - Josh Kerbaugh, Fargo South; 3rd - Jim Wright,
Dickinson; 4th -Shane Reynolds, Grand Forks Central; 5th - Dirk Milter, Minot; 6th - James

Maher, Bismarck St. Mary's.

140 LB. CLASS
151 - Ryan Bauer, Bismarck; 2nd - Dustin Berger, Mandan: 3rd - Shane Olson, Bismarck Century;

4th - Jamie Steams, Fargo South; 5th - Justin DeCoteau, TMCHS (Belcourt); 6th - Chad Tangen,
valiey Cily.

145 LB. CLASS
15t - Jesse Krebs, Minot; 2nd - Chris Fleck, Mandan; 2rd - Matt Maorrison, West Fargo; 4th -

Aaron Lembke, Bismarck Century; 5th - Glenden Wanner, Dickinson; 6th - Jamie Hoge, Bismarck
St. Mary's.

152 LB: CLASS
1st - Matt Berglund, Valley City; 2nd - Jamie Schmidt, Bismarck; 3rd - Jeremiah Oster, Willision;
41h - Terry Markel, Mandan; 5th - Kevin Ostby, West Fargo: 6th - Matt Jenes, Fargo Soulh.

160 LB. CLASS

1st - Delaney Berger, Mandan; 2nd - Jason Schmidt, Bismarck; 3rd - Mike Woll, Bismarck
Century; 4th - Bill Qrmisten, Minot; 5th - Josh Differding, Valiey City; 6th - Chris Linstad,
Wahpeton. '
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171 LB. CLASS
1s1 - Chris Larson, Wahpaton; 2rd - Jon Hilsendager, Bismarck; 3¢d - Billy Bsh

i i s s 3rd - , Grand Forks
Central; 4th - Mike Schuster, Fargo South; 5ih - Brendon T s Rec o
Do P e n Tupa, Grand Froks Red River; 6th - Joe

169 LB, CLAGSS .
1st - Ryan Woltars, Fargo South; 2nd - Jason Soule, Bismarck Century; 3rd - §
st - ! Fa N \ ; - Shawn M A
Emn}g:sﬂ, 4:h - Christian Reimche, Wahpeton; 5th - Ryan Torgorson.mwuliston' 6th - Juifl?\r
unde, Minol. '

275 LB, CLASS
1st - Kelly Greger, West Fargo; 2nd - Scolt Owens, Davlis Lake; 3rd - Gus Skramstad, valley

City; 4th - Travi ; ihahag ;
o ;'ﬂ ! ravis Voegele, Bismarck; 5th - John Berg, Bismarck Century; 6th - Kelvin Daniels,

STATE CLASS B WRESTLING TOURNAMENT
FEBRUARY 18, 19, 1994
TERAY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

143 New ToWN........omervsnniciniarss 30
120.5 North Sargent/Sargent
. 935 Central.....ccoivvennen
90 SACHS (Fort Yates)
87 Kitdeer...
70 Mayville-Portlai
66 Langdon....
65 Tioga...
. 605 Stanlay.
. 59 Ashley/wish

ist. Caringlon......
2nd  Cavalier
Ord

Hettinger..

Genlral Cas .. 58 Dunseith....
Watford City . 655 Garison.
Hygby ...... 54 Linton.....
Hl]lsboro... 47 Larimore.
Minot Ryan.. 44 Conter....
Harvey..... 43 Kenmare.
New Salem.,, . 42

Rolla..... .. 40

Velva.... . 39

LaMoure 31 Walhala.....

103 LB. CLASS
st - Chris Litton, Central Cass; 2nd Choutae Gerhardt, New Salem; 3rd - Bn

5 \ : - Brent Lucas, Harvey;
4th - Ftayrmnq Johnson, Dunseith; Sth - Kris Mark, Enderlin; 6th - Ryan Bachman, Cavalier; Y
7th - Ryan Weigel, Napoleon; 8th - Juelle Schaible, Heltinger. '

112 LB. CLASS
1st - Kris Neison, Lisbon; 2nd - Kris Gilley, Oakes; 3rd - Jesse Sabot, Be :
 Lisbary; s ' , Baulah; 4th - Lance Waigel
Napoieon; 5th - David Wolding, New Town; 8lh - James Biiby, Velva; 7th - E '
: Sth \ ; \ ; 7th - EricK
Cass; 8th Justin Spletstoser, Center. Y fe Kaulman, Genta!

112 LB. CLASS, ’
1st - Jetl Workman, Minot Ryan; 2nd - Marty Mikkelson, Lan ;

N ¥ , Langdon; 3rd - David Johs, Napoleon;
4th - Dana Olmstad, Bowman; 5th - Jason Remmick, Enderlin; 6th - Matt Reimer, Carrir?;on;

%, Tth - Matt Meiers, Stanley; 8th - Jodie Michaelsohn, Ashley/Wishek,
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12518, CLASS
1st - Jeff Enzminger, Beach; 2nd - Kip Kovar, Rugby; 3rd - Travis Larson, Carrington; 4th - Jason
Wahus, Watford City; 5th - Kamron Muscha, Enderlin; 61h - Jesse Maiar, New Salern; 7th - Chris
Willisen, Hillsboro; Bth - Josh Peterschick, Minot Byan.

130 LB. CLASS

1st - Justin Jensen, Carrington; 2nd - Jon Lawhead, Killdeer; 3rd - 8radyn Henderson, Rolla; 4th -
Kayle Dangerud, Hettinger; 5th - Daron Lacina, LaMoure; 6th - Scot Steele, Beach; 7th - Steve
Ibach, Linton; 8th - Isaac Henjum, Minot Ryan.

135 LB. CLASS

1st - Cody Anderson, Lisbon; 2nd - Shane McDougall, Rolla; 3rd - Garland Krabbenhoit, Watford
City; 4th - Greg Wanner, Bowman; 5th - Toby Gerhardt, New Safem; 6th - Bryan Mueller,
Hillshore; 7th - Jell Lupien, Larimore; Bth -Dusty Seamands, Hettinger.

140 L. CLASS

15t - Chris Zink, Carrington; 2nd - Cory Schal, Enderlin; 3ed - Jason Murray, Cavalier; 4th - 8en
Stuan, Beulah; 5th - Jody Janguta, Napoleon; 6th - Randy Brunner, Minot Ryan; 7th - Cory
Amyotte, Rugby; 8ih Reed Groth, Mayvilie-Portiand-C Q.

145LB, CLASS

1s1 - Chris Bauman, Beulah; 2nd - Mike Werman, Cavalier; 3rd - Jerad Vogelwede, Carrington;
4th - Brad Jundt, Rugby; 5th - Shaun Christenson, Harvey; 6ih - Brandon Cavett, Enderlin;
7th - Josh Stadheim, Hetlinger; 8th - Paul Mattern, Kenmare.

152 LB. CLASS .

151 - Eric Placek, Oakes; 2nd - Marvin Werman, Cavalier; 3rd - Chad Wameke, Watlord City;
4th - Andy Tidball, Beach; 5th - Eric Mauch, Central Cass; 6th - Trevor Kitlelson, Velva;

7th - Tom Weigel, Napolecn; 8th - Paul Hagel, Garrington.

160 LB, CLASS

1st - Beau Lucler, Cavalier; 2nd - Brock Lura, Camrington; 3rd - Kelly Hebl, LaMoure; 4th - Paul
lverson, New Town; 5th - Ray Werre, Napoleon; 6th - Daniel Bertsch, Ashiey/Wishek; 7th - John
Dufly, Hillsboro; 8th - Chad Moe, Ticga.

171L8. CLASS

15t - Justin Messmar, Lisbon; 2nd - Casey Silbemagsl, SRCHS (Fod Yates); 3rd - Craky Hanson,
Mayville-Portland-CG; 4th - Randy Pederson, Tioga; 5th - Jay Evans, Stanley; 6th - Mark Mindi,
Harvay; 7th - Morris Duffy, Hillsboro; 8th - Tom Velier, Linlon.

189 L.B. CLASS

1st - Elbert Andress, Hettinger; 2nd - Brenl Boeshans, Beulah; 3rd - Jon Placek, Oakes; 4th -
Termry Maliberg, Noith Sargent/Sargent Central; 5th - Travis Lorenz, Velva; 6th - Dusly Seidter,
Garrison; 7th - Brady Storhaug, Lisbon; 8th - Lenhant Silk, SRCHS (Fort Yates}.

275 LB. CLASS

1st - Chris Tuchscherer, Bowman; 2nd - Dan Farstveet, Beach; 3rd - Mike Wicker, Cavalier; 4th -
Scoft Kolden, Carrington; 5th - Troy Siemiendewski, Morth Sargent/Sargent Central; 6lh - Marcus

Mckenzig, Central Cass; 7th - Daniet Hellstrand, Hillsboro; 8th - Travis Lemar, Rugby.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

STATE CLASS A & B WRESTLING

MINOT - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

FEBRUARY 18, 19, 1994

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions....
T-Shins....ccccvveee.

TOTAL RECEIPTS..

MSBURSEMENTS:

Officials: Leo Brunner, Jim Gentile, Jim Ladbury,
Randy Meyer, John Nelson, Doug Neuharth,
Rick Roth, Rocky Schell, Dan Unruh,

Jelf Sandvold, Dave Rochholz... § 3,589.50

Trophies & Awards... 2,098.50
Insurance.......... 1,050.72
Rent & Janho 1,482.50
Management:

Car Parkers. X

Manager's Fee.... 400.00

Police.............. 1,730.00

P. A. Announcer..... 200.00

Locker Room Attendant 200.00

Alhletic Trainers,, 200.00

Floor Managers.., 200.00

Damage to Dome 143.37

Phone & Postage.... .. 75.00

Mat Rental & Transponatlon ..... 50.00

Posters... 50.00

Secretanal Help 150.00

Timers & Scorers... .. 400.00

Mat Tape & Sconng Supphes .. 85.00

Statisticians., . 200,00 $6,727.33
T-Shirts... IR E s bttty ettt e 1tb e st ant e nrtenne ste e aen 4,225.62
Team Payments ..... . 32,268.00
Profit Paid to NDHSAA...... . 980543

107

$52,086.00
2.185.80

$61,251.60




TOURNAMENT:

Buchanan/Kensal, Sheridan County, Wing/Tuttle/Pettibone/Robinson
Fessenden, Oct. 29, 30, 31, Nov. 2; Dale Hogie, Manager

| - '
. 108 OFFICIAL YEARBOOK _ ! N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 109
GIRLS' BASKETBALL . . pistRICT 9 -
_ CHAIRMAN: Duane Zwinger, Gackie-Streeter
: SCHOOLS: (8) Edgeley, Ellendale, Gackle-Strester, Kulm/Jud, LaMoure
COMMITTEES, SCHOOLS, DATE FOR TOURNAMENT: Maron:Lchwile/ontpalier Noftn Genira, Wimbledon-Courlenay
GIRLS' CLASS B BASKETBALL TOURNAMENTS ' mestown Civic Cenler, Oct. 29, 30, Nov.1, 2; Duane 2winger,Gackle-
Sireeter, Manager
DISTRICT: 1 . DISTRICT: 10
CHAIREIAN: Kenneth Reed, Lidgerwood CHAIRMAN: Lefand Ham, Tappen
SCHOOLS: (F: 'gLIHrgkénson. %iggem?o\?, Lisl:)cn‘;u’;J Mnl(l:'nor, North Sargent, Oakes, SCHOOLS: gr:r)i Al\lshlegi Hazelton-Mofft, Linton, Medina, Napoleon, Shiloh
and, Sargent Central, Verona, Wyndmere stian, Steele-Daw: y :
TOURNAMENT: NDSCS-Wahpeton, Oct. 28, 29, Nov. 1, 2, 4; Don Engan, Manager TOURNAMENT: Wishek son, Slrasburg, Tappan, WishekLetr, Zesland
UR N peton, .29, : ngan, g + Oct. 25, 28, 29, 30, Challenge-Nov. 1; Delmar Zimmerman, Magr.
DISTRICT: 2 DISTRICT; )]
CHAIRMAN: Clay Bunlap, Leonard CHAIRMAN: Roman Weiler, SRCHS (Fort Yales)
SCHOOLS: (10) Cass Valiey NorthvDakota, Central Cass, Endentin, Hope/Page, SCHOOLS: {9) Carson, ElginNew Leipz
ipzky, Flasher, Glen Ullin, Hebron, New S
Kindred, Leonard, Mapla Valley, Oak Grove, Oriska, SheldorvChallee Seitridge/Fort Yates, Solen, SACHS (Forl Yates) ' , New Salem,
TOURNAMENT: Fargo Civic Center, Oct. 30, Nov. 1, 2; Darwin Gorder (Oak Grove), Mgr. TOURMAMENT: Mandan, Oct. 26, 28, 29, 30; Darryl Anderson, Manager
DISTRICT: 3 DISTRICT: 12
CHAIRMAN: - Wade Faul, Griggs County Centrat {Coopearstown) CHAIRMAN: Darred A. Remington, Mott
$CHOOLS: (Hgi: Central Valley, Fnley-slha;on.|Gnr;gg% C&unizﬁ:&ra#ht;anon. SCHOOLS: gﬂfﬂeach. Betfield, Bowman, Dickinson Trinity, Hettingsr, Mott, Now
Isboro, Larimare, Mayville-Portland-CG, Nort . S0n and/Regent R : ’ '
Y e TOURNAMENT: Dginson S?J. O'c?.hQastéR;ther!gg ‘ngll_io [.eScranton, Soutn Heart
TOURNAMENT: Mayviie State University, Ocl. 28, 29, 30, Nov. 1,2 DISTRICT P TR ER AR minus, Manager
Paul Blair, Manager : 13
¢ gg:gm;m Dale Gilje, Beulah
DISTRICT: 4 : {8} Beulah, Center, Halliday/Golden V. i
CHAIRMAN: Harold Mach, Minto Washburn, Witton y alley, Hazen, Kilideor, Stanton,
SCHOOLS: (11) Adams, Cavalier, Draylon, Edinbucg/Milton-Osnabrock, Fordville- TOURNAMENT: Washburn, Oct. 25, 26, 28, 29, 30; Robert Tolletson, M
LankireMidway, Grafton, Minto, North Border, Park River, Valley/St. DISTRICT . ' » Manager
Thomas, Walhalla : 14
TOURNAMENT: Grafton, Oct. 28, 30, Nov. 1, 2; Dean Ralston, Manager ggamﬂsm Alan Taylor, Garrison
: (9) Garrison, Mandaree, Max, New Town, Noih
DISTRICT: 5 0 Turtl Lake-Morcer, Underwood, Whie Shigia = " arshall
CHAIRMAN: Merrlll Krueger, Rolette URNAWMENT: Garison, Oct. 28, 29, 30 .
+ 30, Nov. 1, 2; Alan Tayior/Mike Heitman, M
SCHOOLS: (10) Bisbee-Egeland, Border Aces, Gando, Edmore, L.angdon, Munich, s Mgrs.
Rolette/Woliord, Rotla, St. John, Starkweather, gﬁ;’?ﬁ:r‘ 15
TOURNAMENT: Cando, Oct. 25, 26, 2B, 29, 30 ; Lewis Getz, Manager : Chuck Dunlop, Glen|
. SCHOOLS: (11)Benhord?aowbebllljsrf‘oes Lacs-Budington, Glenburn, Kenmare. Mi
DISTRICT: 6 TOURN Ryan, Mohall, Sawyer, Sherwood, Surrey Wéslhope ' ro Minot
CHAIRMAN: Larry Gegelman, Towner AMENT: Minot Aud., Oct. 25, 26, 28, 28; Allon Nygaard (Des Lacs-Burli
SCHOOLS: {11) Anamooss, Bottineay, Drake/Butte, Dunseith, Granville, Newburg, Manager acs-Burlington),
Rugby, Towner, Upham, Velva, Willow City
TOURNAMENT: Velva, Oct. 25-30; Ken Henderson, Manager DISTRICT: 16
ggﬁg‘g:g" Norm Sortland, Divide County
DISTRICT: 7 - (12) Alexander, Burke Centrai, Columbus, Divi
: ] . Divide Col
CHAIRMAN: Jeif Carpenter, Leeds y TOURNAMENT: Powers Lake, Ray, Sianley, Tioga, Trenton Watforducr}:;' Svfi?dr:ora.
SCHOOLS: {9) Four Winds/Warwick, Lakota, Leeds, Maddock, Dakota Prairie ENT: Williston, Oct. 23, 26, 28, 29, 30; Clyde Sall'er Man. i ose
{McVille-Aneta}, MinnewaukarySheyenne, New Rockford, Daketa Prairie ' ! ager
{Tolna), Dakota Prairie (Unity)
TOURNAMENT: Devils Lake, Oct. 28, 29, 30, Nov. 1, 2; Randy Coleman, Manager
DISTRICT: 8
CHAIRMAN: Al Larson, Caringlon
SCHOOLS: (8) BowdorvSykeston, Carringlen, Fessenden, Harvey, Midkata, Pingree- :
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GIRLS CLASS B DISTRICT BASKETBALL

REPORT OF SCORES

DISTRICY 1 - NDSCS, WAHPETON - DON ENGEN, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Oakes 52 - Wyndmare 37
Verona 51 - North Sargert 42

First Round 2 - Sa t Central 30
- Oakes 40 Lidgerwood 42 - Sargent Central
:ll::rl‘l?;:c? 569 Verona 43 Harkinson 51 - Lisbon 47

Second Round
Miinor 34 - Lidgerwood 29 Hankinsor: 65 - Richland 52

Consolation Round
Sargem Central 36 - Oakes 35 Lisbon 52 - Varona 31

Consolation Champlon
Lisbon 48 - Sargent Central 17

Third & Fourth
Richland 45 - Lidgerwood 37

Championshlp
Mifnor 58 - Hankinson 47

Challenge Game
Lidgerwood 41 - Lisbon 38

DISTRICT 2 - FARGO CC - DARWIN GORDER, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Kindred 43 - Dakota/Cass Vatley North 39
Leonard 44 - ShekdonChallee 33

First Round Oriska 35
le Valley 49 - Kindred 47 Cemra.l Cass 41 - Qriska
ﬂoagelPage 27 - Leonardg 21 Enderlin 59 - Oak Grove 33

Second Round
Maple Valley 62 - Central Cass 57 Enderlin 59 - Hope/Page 52

First Consolation Round

Qriska 57 - Kindrad 47 Leonard 46 - Oak Grove 45

Second Consolation Round
Hope/Page 58 - Oriska 47 Central Cass 43 - Leonard 17

Third & Fourth
Central Cass 37 - Hope/Page 34

Champlonship
Endertin 51 - Maple Valey 47

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION m

DISTRICT 3 - MAYVILLE SU - PAUL BLAIR, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Northwood 43 - Larimore 23

Flrst Round
Hatton 49 - Griggs County Central 42 Thompson 40 - Northwood 38
May-Port-CG 41 - Central Valley 36 Fintay-Sharon 48 - Hillsboro 37

Second Round

Thompson 45 - Hatlen 41(0T) May-Port-CG 44 - Finley Sharon 38

Consolation Round
Northwood 29 - Griggs County Central 38 Cenlral Valley 43 - Hillsboro 24

Consolation Champlon
Northwooed 41 - Central Vallay 35

Third & Fourth
Finley-§haron 44 - Hatton 39

Champlonship
Thempsan 55 - May-Pon-CG 38

Challenge Game
Hatton 56 - Northwood 48

DISTRICT 4 - GRAFTON, DEAN RALSTON, MANAGER

* Play-in Games
Cavalier 58 - Walhalla 42
Edinburg/Mition-Osnabrock 43 - Valley/St. Thomas 35
Adams 43 - North Border 38

First Round
Minto 38 - Midway/Fordville-Lankin 35
Edinburg/Miton-Osnabrock 40 - Park

Grafton 32 - Adams 30
Cavalier 45 - Drayton 43

River-Pisek 38
Second Round
Gration 42 - Minto 40 Cavalier 67 - Edinburg/Milton-
Osnabrock 50
Flrst Consolation Round
Midway/Fordville-Lankin 53 - Adams 33 Park River-Pisek 42 - Drayton 33

Second Consolation Round
EdinburgMiltan-Osnabrock 47 - Midway/ : Minto 55 - Park River-Pisek 47
Fordvitte-Lankin 28

Third & Fourth
Minto 47 - Edinburg/Mitton-Osnabrock 46

Championship
Grafton 68 - Cavalier 54
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DISTRICT 6 - CANDO - LEWIS GETZ, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Cando 47 - Rolla 34
Bisbee-Egaiand 39 - St Jotin 36

First Round
Starkweathar 45 - Border Aces 37

Langdon 44 - Cando 41
Edmore 66 - Bisbes-Egeland 36

Rolatte/Wolford §7 - Munich 42

Second Round
Langdon 55 - Starkweather 52 Edmore 49 - Rollette/Wolfard 29
First Consolatlon Round
Border Aces 54 - Canda 44 ttunich 58 - Bisbea-Egeland 31
Consolatlon Champlon
Border Acas 50 - Munich 49

Third & Fourth
RolletterWolford 37 - Starkweather 27

Champlonship
Langdon 64 - Edmore 49

DISTRICT 6 - VELVA - KEN HENDERSON, MANAGER

Flrst Round ’
Velva - Bye Willow City 38 - Dunseith 24
Newburg - Bye Towner - Bye ]
Rugby - Bye Drake/Butte 40 - Granville 37

Botlineau - Bye Upham 52 - Anamoose 28
Second Round
Towner 65 - Newburg 54

Velva 61 - Willow City 36
4 Bottineau 67 - Upham 28

Rugby 63 - Butte/Drake 32

. First Consolatlon Reund

Newburg 55 - Wiltow City 35 Butte/Drake 44 - Upham 33
Consolation Champion

Newburg 49 - Bulte/Drake 48

Third Round )
Velva 65 - Towner 25 Rugby 67 - Bottineau 55
Third & Fourth
Bottineau 74 - Towner 36

Champlonship
Vetva 52 - Rugby 49

DISTRICT 7 - DEVILS LAKE SPORTS CENTER - RANDY COLEMAN, MANAGER

First Round
Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 76 - Lakota 34

Dakota Prairie (Unity-Michigan) 44 -
Dakota Prairie {McVille-Aneta) 43

Leeds 56 - Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 49
New Rocklord 61 - Maddock 36

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTHIVITIES ASSOCIATION 113

Second Round
New Rocklord 46 - Dakola Prairia
(Unity-Michigan) 44

Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 62 - Leeds 46

. Consolation Round
Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 54 - Lakota 45 Dakola Prairie {(McVille-Aneta) 55 -
Maddock 31

Consolation Champlon
Dakota Prairie {McVille-Aneta) 31 - Minnewaukan/Sheyenne 30

: Third & Fourth
! Dakota Prairie (Unity-Michigan) 39 - Leeds 35

Champlonship
Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 60 - New Rockford 47

i Challenge Game
] Leeds 58 - Dakola Prairie {McVille-Aneta) 38

DISTRICT 8 - FESSENDEN - DALE HOGIE, MANAGER

First Round
Midlota 71 - Wing/Tultle/Pettibone/Robinsan 20 Bowdon-Hurdsfiekl/Sykeston 73 -
Sherdian County 43
Carringlon 57 - Fessenden 34 Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 49 -
Harvay 48

Second Round
Mikdeta 59 - Bowdon-Hurdsfield/Sykeston 5t Pingree-Buchanarn/Kensal 46 -
' Carrington 44 {(OT)
Consolation Round
Sheridan County 51- Harvey 70 - Fessonden 37

Wing/Tuttle/Pettibone/Robinson 29

Conselation Champion
: Harvey 45 - Sheridan County 39

Third & Fourth
Carrington 57 - Bowdon-Hurdsfield/Sykeston 38

Championship
Midkota 57 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 48

g | DISTRICT 9 - JAMESTOWN CC -DUANE ZWINGER (GACKLE-STREETER), MANAGER

First Round

‘Litehvile-MariorvMontpelier 61 - LaMcure 44 - North Gentral 32
Wimbledon-Courtenay 25
Gackle-Streeter 58 - Kulm/Jud 26 Ellendale 60 - Edgeley 48
Second Round
Litchville-MarioryMontpelier 43 - LaMoure 32 Gackle-Streeter 54 - Ellendale 42

: Flrst Consclatlon Round
L North Central 48 - Wimbledon-Courdenay 20 Edgeley 56 - Kulm/Jud 34

Second Consolation Round
Edgeley 41 - LaMoure 35

" Eflendale 44 - North Central 35
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Third & Fourth
Edgeley 58 - Ellendale 55

Championship
Gackle-Streeter 50 - Litchville-Marion/Montpeiler 39

DISTRICT 10 - WISHEK - DELMAR ZIMMERMAN, MANAGER

Play:In Games
Hazelon-mMoffit-Braddock 59 - Tappen 31
Medina-Cleveland 84 - Shiloh Chiistian 53

Steela-Dawson 49 - Zeeland 22

First Round
Lehr/Wishek 38 - Ashley 30
Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 48 -
Strasburg 3% 4

Napolsen 76 - Steele-Dawson 28
Linton 68 - Madina-Cleveland 43

Second Round _
Napolgon 67 - Lehr/Wishek 48 Hazelton-Moffit-Braddock 53 - Linton &2
Consolation Round )
Steele-Dawson 47 - Ashiey 31 Strasburg 51 - Medina-Cleveland 41
Consolation Champion
Strasburg 58 - Sleete-Dawson 44

Third & Foutth
Linlon 47 - Lehr/Wishek 36

Championship
Napoleon 68 - Hazellon-Motfit-Braddock 45

Challenge Game
Lehr/Wishek 45 - Strasburg 37
DISTRICT 11 - MANDAN - DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

Play-In Game
Solen 64 - Forl Yales/Selfridge 26 ;

First Round
Carson 79 - Standing Rock (Fort Yates) 58
New Salem 104 - Solen 31

Flasher 51 - Elgin/New Leipzig 42
Hebron 59 - Glen Uliin 53

i §
Second Round Wi
Carson 47 - Flasher 34 New Salem 54 - Hebron 34
First Consolation Round ) - 5
Elgin/New Leipzig 65 - Slanding Rock (Fort Yates)58  Gien Ullin 53 - Soler 43 Er

Second Consolatlon Round i
Elgin/MNew Leipzig 45 - Hebron 37 Flasher 55 - Glen Ullin b4
Third & Fourth
Flasher 47 - Elgin/New Leipzig 31

Champlonship .
New Salem 62 - Carsen 49 :

Parshall 90 - Mandaree 53

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITiES ASSOCIATION

DISTRICT 12 - DICKINSON SU - DON LEMNUS, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Rhame 28 - South Heart 27 (OT)
Richardton-Taylor 36 - Scranton-Reeder 34
Beach 61 - Belfield 18

Flrst Round
New England/Regent 70 - Rhatne 26

Hettinger 60 - Bowman 48
Dickinson Trinity 52 - Richardten-Taylor 34

Motl 51 - Beach 40

Second Round

New England/Regent 67 - Hetlinger 40 Mot 47 - Dickinson Trinity 26

First Consolation Round

Bowman 61 - Rhame 48 Beach 48 - Richardion-Taylor 39

Second Consolation Round

Bowman 83 - DickinsonTrinity 51 Beach 58 - Hattinger 49

Third & Fourth
Beach 56 - Bowman 53

Champlonship
Maolt 64 - New England/Regent 47
DISTRICT 13 - WASHBURN - ROBERT TOLLEFSON, MANAGER
First Round

Washburn 65 - Center 39
Killdeer 59 - Willon 37

Hazen 70 - Stanton 12
Beulah 61 - Dodge-Golden Valiey/
Halliday 28
Second Round

Hazen 49 - Washburn 36 Killdeer 74 - Beulah 42

First Consolation Round
Doge-Golden Valley/Halliday 44 -
Wilton 43

Center 55 - Stanton 33

Second Censolation Round
Washburn 75 - Dodge-Gokien Valley/
Halfiday 31

‘Beulah 71 - Center 45

Third & Fourth
Washbturn 65 - Beuiah 29

Champlonship
Killdeer 50 - Hazen 4§

DISTRICT 14 - GARRISON - ALAN TAYLOR, MANAGER

Play-In Game
North Shore/Plaza 70 - White Shield 66
¢ First Round
New Town 66 - North Shore 35 Undemwood-Riverdale 55 - Max 46

Garrison 53 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 38

Second Round
New Yown 55 - Underwood-Riverdale 40 Parshall 67 - Garrison 43
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First Consolation Round
Max 68 - Norih Shore/Plaza 34 Turtle Lake-Mercer 56 - Mandaree 44
Second Consolation Round
Turtle Lake-Mercer 34 - Underwood-
Riverdale 31

Max 50 - Garrison 43

Third & Fourth
Max 46 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 37

Champlonshlp
Parshali 37 - New Town 35

DISTRICT 15 - MINOT AUD. - ALTON NYGAARD (DES LACS), MANAGER

Play-In Games
Berhoid 34 - Bowbells 32
Glenburn 57 - Sherwood 54
Des Lacs-Burlington 53 - Sawyer 37

Flrst Round
Mohall 49 - Surrey 42
Kenmare €1 - Des Lacs-Burtington 49

Minol Ryan 70 - Berthold 32
Westhope 73 - Glenburn 37

Second Round
Minot Ryan 60 - Mohall 38 Westhope 45 - Kenmare 39
Consolation Round
Surrey 37 - Beriheld 36 Des Lacs-Burington 66 - Glenbum 41
Consolatlon Champlen
Surrey 52 - Des Lacs-Burhington 47

Third & Fourth
Maohall 58 - Kenmare 44

Championshlp
Minot Ryan 46 - Westhope 32

Challenge Game
Surrey 57 - Kenmare 54

DISTRICT 16 - WILLISTON - CLYDE SAILER, MANAGER

Play-In Games
Alexander 55 - Trenton 44
Wildrase-Alamo 33 - Grenora 25
Powers Lake 59 - Ray 45

First Round
Divide County 38 - Alexander 25
Burke Cantral 40 - Wildrose-Alamo 35

Watford City 51 - Tioga 39
Slanley 53 - Powers Lake 52

Second Round
Divide County 62 - Watlosd City 42 Burke Cenlrat 65 - Stankey 35
FiIrst Consolation Reund

Alexander 40 - Tioga 38 Wildrose-Alamo 49 - Powers Lake 46
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Alexander 58 - Stanley 51

Second Consolatlon Round
Watford City 35 - Wildrose-Alamo 33

Third & Fourth
Watford Cily 43 - Alexander 38

Champlonship
Burke Central 51 - Divide County 48




1993 Girls’ District Basketball Financial Report
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Paid to

Dist. Misc.

Police
& Car

Rent &

Misc. Total Officials Basketballs Insur.

Admissions

Site

Dist.

Manage-

Schools

Janitor Chemn. ment

& Plaques

Income

Income

Parkers

NDSCS

1

37245 $16500 $ 35600 $ 36350 $1,10845 § 354734
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;

1,774.27
2,450.11
1.836.79
1,520.17
5,795.45

23211

2,665.00
262043 T

3,967.17
6,.828.25
2049.22
237117
5502.68
3,717.14

935.00
44000

855.27
604.00
850.00
565.00
600.00
405.00
730.84
686.72
900.00
357.00
61205
595.00

1,200.00

81.00

316.00
186.40
247.20
152.83
118.00
196.42
166.27
110.88
925,87

00 30600 25861
00 340.00

436.50

322.00
250.00
181.00
34966 18300

00 206.00
00 4086.00
00 206.00

132.00

00 256.00 1,520.00

600.00 200.00 356.00
00 206.00

.00
.00 30600

00
00
369.00
00

00
500.00

750.00
43308
150.00

2,000.00
470.00
390.00
700.00
500.00

1,500.00

1,250.00
537.00

s
1,245.00
119.9¢

150.94
115.06

146,90
191.80
151.68

180.97

182.44

249584

113.52

129 66

128.52

123.20

245.76

10485 10868685 147240 28560 22484

286.39
286.39
331.88
331.19
256.73
286.26
236.03
257.00
33137
136.10
180 86
285.60C
280.60

386.71

1.124.00
1,770.00
1204200 2.836.20
1,572.00
1660.20
1.605.00
1,438.60

1,728.00
603300 207800
1.690.00
1,950.00
1,600.00
1,430.00

$9,079.51 $1,74000 $ 23627 § 189.50
1,970.00

8,132.63
8,752.00
5,545 00
7.147.00
5,275.00
5.409.64
B,049.40
9,140.00
7.134.00
581485

11,952.68

5,076.00

80.00
o0

00
51.00
49.00
104.64
1,154.40

$ 5451
104 63
00
100.00
0

ed]

104 85
114.68

8,028.00
8,672.00

12,042.00

5,545.00

7.096.00
5.226.00

5.305.00

Jamestown CC & 895.00

0 Wishek

$9,025.00
6.033.00
5.976.00
9,140.00
7.134.00
5.710.00
11,838.00

Devils Lake
Fessenden

Mayville St
Grafton

Wahpeton
2 FargoCC
Cando
Velva
Mandan
2 Dickinson SU
3 Washburmn
6 Wiliiston

3
4
5
8
7
8
9

$1,022.56 $126,469.56 $27,664.40 54,294.98 $2,644,33 $12,398.53 $734.00 $4,484.66 $5,554.48 $11,544.33 $57,149.85

$124,447.00

TOTALS

Pingree-Buchanan/Kensai 56 - Dakota Prairie

Midkota 56 - Leeds 47
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REPCRT OF SCORES
All Class B Regionals - November 6, 8, 9, 1993

REGION |-VCSU, VALLEY CITY - DARRELL ANDERSON, MANAGER

First Round
Richand 60 - Maple Valley 49

Milnor 49 - Hope/Page 46
Enderlin 61 - Lidgerwood 47

Central Cass 45 - Hankinson 29

Second Round

Milnor 50 - Richland 46 Central Cass 32 - Enderlin 30

Third & Fourth
Enderlin 65 - Richland 63

Champlonshlp
Milnor 45 - Central Cass 29

REGION 1l - GRAFTON - DEAN RALSTON , MANAGER

First Round
Thompson 57 - Edinburg/Milton-

Osnabrock 36
Mayville-Portland-CG 42 - Minto 39

Cavalier 64 - Fintey-Sharon 59 {OT)

Grafton 38 - Hation 34

Setond Round

Thompson 42 - Gavalier 24 Grafton 49 - Mayville-Porlland-CG 31

" Third & Fourth
Cavalier 54 - Mayville-Portlang-CG 50

Championship
Thompson 33 - Graflon 32

REGION Il - LANGDON - DENNIS DINIUS , MANAGER

, First Round
Rugby 52 - Rolette;Wollord 37

Langdon 53 - Towner 33
Veiva 56 - Starkweather 40

Bottineau 59 - Edmore 58 (OT)

Second Round

Rugby 55 - t angdon 49 Botlineau 56 - Velva 43

Third & Fourth
Langdon 58 - Velva 52

Championship
Boltineau 68 - Rugby 56

REGION IV - NEW ROCKFORD - JOAN HECKAMAN, MANAGER

First Round

Dakota Prairie (Telna) 65 - Harvey 46
(Unity-Michigan) 35

New Rockford 49 - Carrington 44
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Second Round
Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 49 - Pingree-Buchanan/ Midkota 62 - New Rockford 49
Kensal 40

Third & Fourth
New Rockford 42 - Pingree-Buchanan/Kensal 34

Champlonship
Dakota Prairie (Tolna) 55 - Midkota 45
REGION V - NAPOLEON - TIM KETTERLING, MANAGER

First Round

Edgeley 55 - Hazelton-MoHit-Braddock 44
Napoleon 64 - Ellendale 61 (OT)

Gackle-Sirester 50 - Lehr/Wishek 44
Linton 58 - Litchville-Marior/
Monipelier 54

Second Round
MNapoleon 55 - Linten 47

Edgeley 49 - Gackle-Streater 48
Third & Fourth
Gackle-Streelar 84 - Linton 56 {2 OT)

Champlonship
Edgeley 54 - Napoleon 38

REGION VI - MANDAN - DARRYL ANDERSON, MANAGER

First Round
New Salem 54 - Bowman 43

New England/Regent 55 - Flasher 28
Carson 59 - Beach 41

Mot 63 - ElginNew Leipzig 48

Second Round
New Salemn 50 - New England/Regent 28 Mot 46 - Carson 40

Third & Fourth
Carson 57 - New England/Regent 51

Championshlp
New Salem 43 - Moft 32 .

REGION Vi - BEULAH - REX WENKOQ, MANAGER

First Round
Killdeer 86 - Turtle Lake-Mercer 24

New Town 39 - Washburn 37
Hazen 66 - Max 52

Parshall 51 - Beutah 43

Second Round

New Town 58 - Killdeer 34 Hazen 49 - Parshall 44

Third & Fourth
Parshall 54 - Kitideer 42

Championship
New Town 54 - Hazen 50 {07}
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REGION VIl - WILLISTON - CLYDE SAILER, MANAGER

First Round
Minot Ryan 60 - Alexander 41
Westhope 57 - Watford City 51

Mohalt 55 - Divide County 50
Burke Central 47 - Surrey 31

Second Round

Minot Ryan 52 - Mohall 33 Westhope 47 - Burke Ceniral 44

Third & Fourth
Burke Cenirai 80 - Mohall 47

Champlenship
Minot Ryan 50 - Westhope 47

REPORT OF SCORES
Girls' Class A Regional Basketbali
EAST REGION

FARGO CC - NOV. 2-6, 1993 - ED LOCKWOOD &
GARY MAILLOUX, MGR

Play-In Games
Valley City 53 - Devils Lake 37
Jamestown 57 - Wahpeton 35

First Round
Fargo South 71 - Vatley City 42

Fargo North 68 -
West Fargo 51 - Jamestown 40 9o North 58 - Fargo Shanley 55

Grand Forks Central 60 - Grand
Forks Red River 42
Second Round
Fargo South 59 - Fargo North 42 Wesi Farga 57 - Grand Forks

Central 40

First Consolation Round
Fargo Shanley 46 - Valtey City 37 Jamestown 46 - Grark Forks
Red River 42

Second Consolation Round
Grand Forks Centrat 45 - Fargo Shanley 40 Fargo Narth 49 - Jamestown 37

Third & Fourth
Fargo North 55 - Grand Ferks Central 52

Championshlip
Fargo South 41 - West Fargo 32
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WEST REGION

JIM HAUSSLER, MGRS.

MANDAN HS/BISMARCK CC - NOV. 4-6, 1993 - DARRYL ANDERSON &

Bismarck St. Mary's 59 - Williston 53

Minot 50 - Bismarck 44

Flrst Round

Mandan 88 - TMCHS (Belcoun) 14
Bismarck Century 45 - Dickinson 34

Sacond Round

- Minot 49

Bismarck Century 51

Mandan 57 - Bismarck St. Mary's 39
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Dickinson 40 - Bismarck 30

First Consolation Round

Williston 67 - TMCHS (Belcour?) 18

Bismarck St. Mary's 56 - Dickinson 38

Second Consclatlon Round

Minot 58 - Wijliston 45
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REPORT OF SCORES
1 STATE CLASS A GIRLS' BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
|

Flrst Round
West Fargo 55 - Bismarck St. Mary's 42

Grand Forks Cenlral 60 - Mandan 47
Farge South 43 - Minot 36

Fargo Morth 42 - Bismarck Century 41

j" Second Round

Woesl Fargo 40 - Grand Forks Centra! 39 Fargo North 49 - Farge South 46

Consolation Round

Mandan 63 - Bismarck St. Mary's 46 Minot 49 - Bismarck Century 39

Seventh & Eighth
Bismarck S1. Mary's 60 - Bismarck Century 48

Flith & Slxath
Mandan 67 - Minot 57

] Third & Fourth
Fargo South 56 - Grand Forks Central 51

Champlonship
Wesl Fargs 56 - Fargo North 33

REPORT CF SCORES
STATE CLASS B GIRLS BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT

First Round
New Salem 59 - Dakota Prairie
{Tolna) 36
Milnor 53 - New Town 42

Bottineau 51 - Edgeley 48 {OT)
Minot Ryan 39 - Thompson 27

Second Round
New Salem 61 - Bottineau 40 Minot Ryan 44 - Milnor 38
Consolation Reund

Dakota Prairie {Tolna} 55 - Edgeley 46 Thompsen 50 - New Town 48

Seventh & Elghth
New Town 56 - Edgeley 39

Fifth & Sixth
Daketa Prairie (Tolna) 51 - Thompsonh 43

Third & Fourth
Milnor 70 - Bettineau 52

Championship
Minot Ryan 40 - New Salem 39
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GIRLS' STATE CLASS A BASKETBALL FINANCIAL REPORT

FARGO CC - ED LOCKWOOD/GARY MAILLOUX, MGRS,

NOVEMBER 11, 12, 13, 1993

RECEIPTS:
$24,222.00
1,008.00
5.140,00
TOTAL RECEIPTS... $ 30,370.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
Cilicials: Ron Fiechtner, Kim Anderson, Scott
McPherson, Mike Pickett, George
Helmstetfer, Ben Franson, Mike Jastram,
Ray Jones........... . $3,422.147
Basketballs & Trophies.... . 1,152.31
Insurance............ .. 493.48
Rent & Jardor, e e 1,718.00
Management;
Tickel Sellers.......... 300.00
Tickef Takers... 300.00
Door Guards.... 625.00
Alhletic Trainer.... 150.00
Coler Guard..... . 125.00
Band Honorarium 120.00
Timers......co......... 150.00
Scorers............... 150.00
Manager's Fee.. 400.00
Secretanal Heip. .. 125.00
P. A, Announcer... 150.00
Stalistician........ 150.00
Postage & Phone. 20000
Tickets.....o.ocovoov. 150.00
Floor & Press Box Manage 200.00
Locker Room Attendant 150.00
] Laundry... 100,00 3,545.00
T-Shits......... ... 54950
Team Payments 10,126.00
Profit to NDHSAA. ... ...9,363.54
TOTALS$3037000 $30,370.00
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GIRLS' STATE B BASKETBALL FINANCI
MINOT- TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER
NOVEMBER 18, 19, 20, 1993
RECEIPTS:

AL REPORT

Gross Admissions... $65.1;g.gg
i .
?a:;e of Basketballs 519000 -
2nd
T- Shlrls 3.379.20 2n
TOTAL RECEIPTS ..o ssissinsnsnmsi s asnssrmssesst st srasssansnans $73,775.20
DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials: Jeff Hamre, Dave Johnson,
Mickey Jordan, Darrell Matejcek,
Jefl, Risk, Art Schilke, Perry
Smith, Terry Wallace............... .. $3.741.60
Basketballs & Trophies. .. :gg:;g
insurance.......... 2,589.25
Reant & Janitor....... ,589.
Management:
Ticket Sellers 985.00
Ticket Takers.. 750.00
Door Guards 750.00
Car Parkers. 862.00
Police....... 2,145.00
Timers.. 240.00
Scorers, 240.00
Manager's Fee 400.00
Secretarial Help. 200.00
P. A. Announcer.... 120.00 -
Locker Room Attendan 200.00
Stalisticians.............. 240.00
Floor & Press Box Managemem 200.00
Postage & Phone 210.00
Tickets..... 845.00
Laundry 50.00 _
Copier 50.00
Mlscetlaneous Supplles . Ba0g 8,591.00
T-Shists... 2,203.53 g
Team Payments .. 17.920.00 H
Profit Paid 10 NDHSAA ..o e 39,178.06 i
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS §73,775.20
151
) 2nd
. 3rd
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GIRLS' CROSS COUNTRY

STATE CROSS COUNTRY MEET

Bismarck - October 23, 1993

CLASS A SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
Jamestown 47 Wahpeton 315
Bismarck 47 West Fargo 330
Dickinson 82 Devils Lake 407
Mandan 110 Farge Shanley 425
Minot 182 Grand Forks Red River 433
Williston 180 Fargo Nerth 573
Bismarck Century 201
Fargo South 232
Valley City 282 Grand Forks Central, TMCHS (Belcourt)
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
1. Laurie Fox, Jamesiown 14:53
2. Sommer Kringstad, Bismarck 15:13
3. Jenny Japel, Bismarek 15:14
4. Sarah Rowe, Dickinson 15:16
5. Mandi Zimney, Jamestown 15,18
6. Carlge Qlson, Bismarck 16:27
7. Kim Fox, Jamestown 15:28
8. Jessie Kindschi, Bismarck Century 15:32
9. Heidi Brenden, Mino? 15:33
10. Janelle Olson, Bismarck 15:36
11, Aarin Zimney, West Fargo 15:40
12, Casey Wanzek, Jamestown 15:43
13. Rachel Kraft, Dickinson 15:48
14. Carrie Slocken, Mandan 15:52
15, Paytre Topp, Williston 15:54
16. Christina Oberg, Wahpeton 16:02
17 Nancy Kihne, Mandan 16:03
18, Jessica Woehl, Mandan 16:04
19. Renee Sisco, Minot 16:06
20. Lerine Grelf, Dickinson 16:11
CLASS B SUMMARY
TEAM POINTS
Bowman 18
Hazen 52 Carrington, Dakota Prairie,
Rugby 98 Dunseith, Elgin/New Leipzig,
Northwood 146 Gackle-Streeter, Grafton,
Griggs County Central 166 Lisbon, Mandaree, Minto,
Slanding Rock (Fort Yates) 191 Moit, New Salem, Sargent
Medina 213 Central {Forman), Solen,

Thempson
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INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
)
1. Tanya Fischer, Bowman 15:13 G I R LS GOLF
2. Nikki Nagel, Bowman 15:18
3. Amber Klein, New Satem 15:35 GIRLS' STATE CLASS A GOLF TOURNAMENT
4. Bathany Axtman, Hazen 16:62
5. Codi Leahr, Gackle-Sireeter 16:06 GRAND F “
8. Jil Conley, Bowman 16:13 ORKS - JEFF SCHATZ, MANAGER
7. Lucy Olsen, Bowman 1617
8. Belly Hestekin, Bowman 16:27 OCTOBER 4 & 5, 1993
9. Dana Krumwigds, Hazen 16:31
10. Spring Watson, Bowman - 16:32 ) TEAM TOTALS
11.  Shandee Hertz, ElginNew Leipzig 16:33 1o MOt
12. Christy Fish, Bowman 16:40 2. G(apd Forks Red River,
13, Tanya Stebbins, Bowman 16:42 3. Willistor...............
14,  Lori Duare, Grafton 16:44 4. Wahpeton.
15,  Lee Joy Froemke, Lisbon 16:53 Fargo South.....
16.  Beverly Kilzer, Mott 16:56 Bismarck Gentury
£7.  Jamie Jordan, Rugby 16:57 Fargo Shanley.
18.  Annie Ness, Nerthwood 16:58 Jamestown
19.  Meghan Dinkins, Hazen 16:59 Bismarck...
20.  Michelle Klar, Lisbon 17:00 Fargo North
West Fargo......
Grand Forks Central...
Valley City........
Dickinson...
BOYS' & GIRLS' STATE CROSS COUNTRY Devils Lake
Combined Financial Report ALL-STATE WINNERS
Bismarck - Jim Haussler, Manager Brittney Bacon, Minot.............ccccovoieriiencenn. 189
JEaime Fundingsland, Minot.................... J7s
mmy Norby, Grand Forks Red River )
October 23, 1993 Staci Bakkegaard, Wahpetor.......... :;;
Meredith Anderson, Farge South. 479
RECEIPTS: Heather Hubrig, Minot. )
Allison Woed, Minot.
T-Sh|n5«$2.55900 Jen Burger, Mino........
Kari Weidner, Fargo South
DISBURSEMENTS: Michelle Overtxo, Williston.........
Trophies & Awards......... $1,894.20
Manager's Fee..... 150.00
Starter.........oeeees 25.00 GIARLS CLASS A GOLF
Ping & Materials . 348.00 GRAND FORKS COUNTRY CLUB - JEFF SCHATZ, MANAGER
Porta Potties..... . 120.0¢ OCTOBER 4 & 5, 1993 ’
T-Shirts......... . 1,310.80 '
Statisticians...... . 100.00 RECEIPTS o eeereeeemnnes e
Mileage to Schools..... . 12.307.00 None
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA... . $13.671.00 DISBUASEMENTS:
TOTALS $16,230.00 $16,230.00 Trophies & AWArds-----——---weeeveeeeeeeee $361.42
Managers Fe- - rrooeeeecnecces 100,00
EXPENSES-armmmsomoar e ssmemee s 25.00
Mileage & Per Diem Payments--------- 3.404.40
Q)
TOTAL =D|SBUF\‘SEMENT.. I e $3,800.83
\
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CLASS B GIRLS' GRASS GREENS REGIONAL GOLF TOURNAMENTS

Southeast Region at Lisbon - May 20, 1994
Duane Hanson, Manager

TEAM TOTALS
Laonard/Kindrad. ........cooeeeiniineies 448
Cantral Cass.... 464
LaMaure.... 475
Lisbon.... 485
Lidgerwood.. 507
Qakes......cocvienes 508
GACKIE-SITEBLAN........c.viirrrene et emree s 555
Litchville-Maror/Montpelier. . 57N
Griggs County Central... 581
Linton........ 583
Kulm...ooone 584
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Susie Gentzkow, LaMoure 105
Angie Tangen, Leonard/Kindred............... 105
Rachel Wick, Lisbon . 106
Stacey Halzworth, Central Cass. 107
Brenna Lueck, Lisbon............ 109
Jessica Sjolin, Leonard/Kindred..... 110
Northeast Region at Park River - May 20, 1994
Claude Sheldon, Manager
TEAM TOTALS

Park River.......coooee . 392
Mayville-Porland-CG e 398
Langdon............e.e. 406
Hillsboro.......c.....we .. 480
Walhalla................. e, 504

NORRWOD. 1 coev oot re e e 511

Drayton........ .. 551

Dakota Prairie. 565

Larimore...... 872

Cavalier.... 579

New Rockford 509

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Dawn Dakken, Drayton.......... 80

Heidi Sheldon, Park River.. 88

Sarah Qlsen, Mayville-Portland-CG. 88

April Clson, Langdon............... .. 94
Shara Thompson, Park River.
Stacy Nygard, Park River..........

bl

BGR o

DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION -

Northwest Region at Bottineau - May 20, 1994
Gary Mortensen, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

Kenmare....
Botlineau
Stanley...

435
441
452
452
494
509
509
519
523

INDIVIDUAL WINNERS

Sharon Essler, Kenmare.... 101
Shana Myaer, Mohall...... 105
Jennifer Lorenz, Bottineau.. 105
Kate Raushenberger, Kenmare.... 106
Joling Hydman, Kenmare.............. 108
Amber Garaas, Bottineau.............. 108
West Central Region at Dickinson - May 20, 1994
Ken Keller, Manager
TEAM TOTALS
409
WRHOI CitY. oo Pyt
New Town... 461
New Salem.. 496
Flasher..... 561
Underwood.. 570
Parshall........... 597
INDIVIDUAL WINNERS
Jodi Torgerson, Beulah............... 96
Couriney Cavanaugh, Beulah..... 96
Molly Anderson, Wattord City...... 97
Emily McLees, Watford City.. 99
Samantha Sturn, New Salem... 103
Nicole Rasmussen, Underwood. .. 105

131
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CLASS B GIRLS' GHAS;GHEENS STATE TOURNAMENT
BEULAH & HAZEN - REX WENKO, MANAGER
MAY 31, JUNE 1, 1994

TEAM TOTALS

Mayville-Portlan-CG. 776
Hazen......... 778
Kenmare............ B13
Boltineau........ 832
Watford City. .. 833
Leonard/Kindred 851
Stanley 857
LaMovure............ 863

Central Cass.. 878
HIHSBOO . e 933

ALL-STATE WINNERS

Dawn Dakken, Orayton................ 159
Heidi Sheldon, Park River... 171
April Olson, Langdon................. 172
Sarah Olson, Mayville-Portland-CG. 175
Cana Entze, Beufah............ 179
Jodi Targerson, Beulah....... 182

BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS B GRASS GREENS GOLF
HAZEN & BEULAH - JOEL WOOD & REX WENKQ, MANAGERS

MAY 31, JUNE 1, 1994

None

DISBURSEMENTS:

$175.00
861.38
550.00 $1,586.36

TrOPhIes....ivvenres
Managers Fee...,

EXPOIISES. oo 9 90,00
Manager's Fee.... . 150.00
Trophies............. 722.86

Mileage & Per Diem Paymenis........... 7,819.60 $5.742.46

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $10,328.82
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GYMNASTICS

WEST REGICN
FEBRUARY 19, 1994
Dickinson - Marv Knoll, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

1. MINOL e 148.55
2 Bismarck Century 144,90
3. Dickinson............ 142.10
4. Bismarck High. 139.25
5. Mandan.... 127.30
6. Willistor.... 1t6.60

INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

UNEVEN BARS

1st - Kim Sveumn, Minot, 9.65; 2nd - Backy Bader, Minot, 9.50; 3rd - Nicole Ziegler, Bismarck
Century, 9.40; 4th - Krista Isakson, Minot, 9.35; 5th - Molly McDonald, Bismarck Century, 9.25;
6th - (TIE) Allison Jordan, Dickinson, 9.20; Sadie Warren, Minot, 9.20.

BEAM

1st - Kim Sveum, Minot, 9.60; 2nd - Sadie Warren, Minot, 9.45: 3rd - WMolly McDonatd, Bismarck
Century, 9.40; 4ih - Nicole Ziegler, Bismarck Century, 9.25; 5th - Lindsay Volesky, Dickinson,
9.20; 6th - Becky Bader, Minot, 5.05.

FLOOR EXERCISE

151 - Kim Sveumn, Minot, 9.45; 2nd - Nicole Ziegter, Bismarck Century, 9.35; 3rd - Sadie Warren,
Minot, 9.30: 4th - (TIE) Jodi Schwenhr, Bismarck Century, 9.15; Michelle Boyelff, Minot, 9.15; 6th -
{TiE) Kim Patzman, Bismarck Century, 9.10; Molly McDonald, Bismarck Century, 9,10; Kristi
Goyne, Dickinson, 9.10; Krista Isakson, Minot, 9.10.

VAULT

15t - Kim Sveumn, Minot, ¢.80; 2nd - Jodi Schwehr, Bismarck Century, 9.25; 3rd - Sadie Warren,
Minot, 9.25; 4Ih - (TIE} Erika Stavn, Bismarck Century 9.20; Michelle Boyeft, Minot, 9.20; 6th -
{TIE) Lindsay Volesky, Dickinson, 9.10; Kristi Goyne, Dickinson, 9.10: Jodi Ackerman, Minot,
g.10.

ALL ARQUND
1st - Kim Sveurn, Minol, 38.50; 2nd - Sadie Warren, Minot, 37.20: 2rd - Nicole Ziggler, Bismarck

Cenlury, 36.65; 4th - Molly McDonald, Bismarck Cenlury 36.35; 5th - Lindsay Volesky, Dickinson,
36.10; 61h - Krista Isakson, Minot, 35.80.

EAST REGION
FEBRUARY 19, 1994
Fargo - Ed Lockwood, Manager

TEAM TOTALS

1. Fargo South.............

2. valley City. ::Z'Sg
3. Fargo North,..... 140.05
4. Grand Forks Red River... 139 .35
5. Wahpeton... 133:65
6. Jamestown

133.45
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INDIVIDUAL EV ENTS

UNEVEN BARS

151 - Rebecca Gager, Fargo South, 9.55; 2nd - Rhonda Swanson, Fargo South 9.45; 3rd - Stacey
McConnell, Fargo South, 9.40; 4th - Christa Teetzen, Grand Forks Red River, 9.25; 5ih - Becky
Fokden, Fargo North, 9.10; 61k - (TIE) Ruth Rolle, Fargo South, 9.05; Jessica Derbaugh, Fargo
South, 9.05; Tara Feuerherm, Valley City, 9.05.

BEAM

1st - Rebecca Hager, Fargo South, 2.40; 2nd - Amy Ranum, Valley City, 9.0; 3rd - Amanda Lau,
Fargo South, 8.9; 4th - (TIE) Natalie Birchem, Valley City, 8.85; Jethe Lowman, Fargo North,
8.85; 61h - (TIE} Heidi Fleck, Fargo South, B.75; Becky Folden, Fargo North, 8.75.

FLOOR EXERCISE

15t - Nicole Kurnimet, Fargo North 8.30; 2nd - Rebecca Hager, Fargo South, 8.25; 3rd - Stacey
McConnell, Fargo Seouth 9.20; 4th - (TIE) Sarah Radel, Grand Forks Red River 9.05; Jamie
Hastings, Grand Forks Red River, 9.05; 6th - Ruth Rolte, Fargo South 8.0.

VAULT

1st - Rhonda Swanson, Farge South, 9.55; 2nd - Rebecca Hager, Fargo South, 9.45; 3rd - Ruth
Rolle, Fargo South, 9.40; 4th - {TIE) Heidi Fleck, Fargo South, 9.3; Jill Stites, Valley City, 9.3; 6th
- (TIE) Nicole Kummet, Fargo North 8.25; Becky Folden, Farge North, 9.25: Jethe Lowman,
Fargo North, 9.25.

ALL AROUND

1st - Rebecca Hager, Fargo South, 37.65; 2nd - Rhonda Swanson, Fargo South, 36.10; 3rd -
Becky Folden, Fargo Norih, 35.85: 41h - Ruth Rolle, Fargo South, 35.80; 5th - Amy Ranum,
Valley City, 35.75: 6th - Natalie Birchem, Valley City, 35.55.

GIRLS' STATE GYMNASTICS MEET
Jamestown - Ron Smedshammer, Manager

Team Totals
1. Minot...... 148.50
2, Fargo South. 146 75
3. Bismarck Century 145 05
4. Dickinson. ..o 143.50
5. Bismarck.......... 142.75
8. Fargo North e e 142.15
7. Grand Forks Red River .. . . . 139 65
8. Valley CHy ... ..o o . 139 30

INDIVIDUAL EVENTS

UNEVEN BARS

1st - Kim Sveum, Minot, 9.70; 2nd - Jackie Sticka, Dickinson, 9.60; 3rd - Rebecca Hager, Fargo
South, 9.40; 4th - Becky Bader, Minot, 9.35; 5th - {TIE} Nicole Ziegler, Bismarck Century, 9.30;
Krisla Isakson, Minot, 9.30. ’

BEAM

ist - Jodie Schwehr, Bismarck Century, 9.50; 2nd - Rebecca Hager, Fargo South, 9.35; 3rc -
Becky Bader, Minot, 9.25; 41h - Lindsay Veolesky, Dickinson, 9.20; 5th - (TIE) Michelle Boyett,
Minot, 9.15; Sadie Warren, Minot. §.15; Krista isakson, Minot, 3.15; Molly McOonald, Bismarck
Century, 9.15.

FLOOR EXERCISE

1st - Kim Sveurn, Minot, 9.65; 2nd - Nicole Kumme!, Fargo North, 9.50; 3rd - Rebecca Hager,
Fargo South, 8.40; 4th - (TIE) Michelle Boyetf, Minot, 9.25; Krista isakson, Minot, 9.25; 6th - (TIE)
Heidi Fleck, Farge South, 9.20; Nicole Ziegler, Bismarck Cenlury, 9.20; Susie Rels, Bismarck,
§.20.
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1st - Kim Sveumn, Minot, 9.95; 2nd - (TIE) Sadie Warren, Minol, 9.50; Miranda Olson, Bismarck
9.50; 4th - Rhonda Swanson, Fargo South, 9.45; 51h - {TIE} Emily Steidler, Bismarck Cantury '
9.40; Jodie Schwehr, Bismarck Century, §.40. '

ALL ARQUND
1st - iim Sveum, Minot, 38.40; 2nd - Rebecca Hager, Fargo South, 37.40; 3rd - Krista Isakson,

Minct, 36.95; 4th - Nicole Kummet, Fargo North, 36.70; 5th - Jackie Sticka, Dickins .
gth - Sadie Warren, Minot, 36.60 ' inson. 36.65:

EAST HE-G ION GYMNASTICS

Fargo - Ed Lockwood, Manager

February 19, 1994

RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions...... $1.065.00

DISBURSEMENTS:
JUAGeS..i $ 527.00
Trophies & Awards. 139.97
tnsurance................... 30.20
Managemeni:

Ticket Sellers. ...

Manager's Fee..
Secretarial Help....
Telephone & Postage
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA.... .

2227

TOTALS $1,087.27 $1,087.27

: WEST REGION GYMNASTICS
Dickinson - Marv Knoll, Manager

February 19, 1994

RECEIPTS:

Gross AJMISSIONS ..o $653.00

. DISBURSEMENTS:

-...§ 769,30
142 20
100.00
22.06

Traphies & Awards....
Rent & Janitor.....
Insurance.........
Management:
Ticket Sellers.......
bSAecrelan‘af Help .. 2500
. anager's Fee.. 100.00
Deficit Paid by NDHSAA...

14.00

—13%.00

219.58

$1,172.56  $1,172.56

TOTALS o
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GIRLS' SWIMMING
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) STATE GYMNASTICS
JAMESTOWN - RON SMEDSHAMMER, MANAGER

: NORTH DAKOTA GIRLS' STATE SWIMMING RECORDS
i FEBRUARY 25, 26, 1994

Prasent
Event Present Holder School Record Year |
RECEIPTS: .
Gross Admissions...... v $1,634.00 200 Yd. Medley Relay J. Lowe, H. Skarsgard, Minot 1.52.84 1993 |
T-Shirts... 1.166.,00 T. Bruels, S. Stevenson .
| 200 Yd. Freastyle Suzie Helvig Mandan 1:54.48 1992
TOTAL RECEIPTS..... e e 52,800,00 200 Yd. Individual Tisha Yantzer Bismarck 2:12.18 1988
Madley Century
DISBURSEMENTS: 50 Yd. Freestyle Ingrid Lawrence Grand Forks 2417 1980
Judges: Stacey Ackerman, Jan Adair, ‘ R_ed River
Lisa Harmon, Fern Pokorny, Diving Jennifer Hunkele Minot 440,25 1983
Stacey Ringoen, Sara Schafer, 100 Yd. Butterfly Andrea Rudser Minot 57.92 1988
Carole Schalow, Pam Tweten, 100 Yd. Freestyle Suzie Helvig Mandan 52,38 1992
Pam Walker $1,993.40 500 Yd. Freestyle Suzie Helvig Mandan 5:11.28 1991
Trophies & Awards..... 418.51 200 Yd. Freestyle L. Sletten, K. Wagner, Mandan 140,48 1991
Insurance 41.68 Relay N, Fiesl, 8. Helvig
Management: 100 Yd. Backstroke Kara Schmilz Century 59.43 1993
Tickets. ... $16.50 100 Yd. Breaststroke  Tisha Yantzer Bismarck 1:07.08 1989
: Ticket Sellers. 70.00 Century
Ticket Takers., 120.00 400 Yd. Freestyle C. Goeddertz, C. Rohrich Bismarck 3:39.71 1950
Deor Guards.. 80.00 Relay T. Yanizer, J. Bitz Century
Manager's Fee.. 200.00
Scorers.....ccevene. 240.00 .
Telephone & Postage.. 29.00 GIRLS' STATE SWIMMING & DIVING CHAMPIONSHIPS
Trainef 815.50
... 641.09

Mandan - Darryl Anderson, Manager

Deficit Paid by NOHSAA....... 274588 . November 19 & 20, 1993
I TOTALS covierissnsessmsssssssssmisesnssmsssmsossessssssssssssssissn §5,545.88 $5,545.88 o ~

I ; — Team Scores
i : 15t Place Bismarck Century 282
I ] ; i end Place Minot 217
J : ard Place Mandan 195
| F— 41h Place West Fargo 152
5th Place Williston 133
i . 6th Place Tie Jamestown 105
' ' Fargo South 105
Bth Place Fargo Norh g1
8th Place Bismarck 70
§ 10th Place Tie Fargo Shaniey 17
i Grand Forks Red River 17
12th Place Grand Forks Central 10

i Individual Winners

200 Yard Medley Relay {New Record)
| 1st -Minot (Tara Bruels, Jenniler Lowe, Holly Skarsgard, Sara Stevenson } 1:52.84; 2nd -
| 5 Williston 1:56.03; 3rd - Mandan, 1:56.24: 41h - Bismarck Century, 1:56.45; 5th - Jamestown,
i" 1:59.88; 6th - Fargo Nonh, 2:01.24.
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200 Yard Freestyle

1st - Kara Schmitz, Bismarck Century, 1:58.97; 2nd - Marie Burckhard, Minot, 1:59.14; ard -
Sarah Doeden, Williston, 2:01.37; 4th - Keliy Raal, Fargo South, 2:01.91; 5th - Linn Little,
Mandan, 2:03.68; 6th - Deb Koski, Farge North,-2:04.34.

200 Yard Individual Medley

1st - Amy Gormally, Wiltisten, 2:12.56; 2nd - Nicole Fiest, Mandan, 2:13.6; 3rd - Elizabeth
Piarce, Bismarck Century, 2:16.56; 4th - Lisa Haunz, Bismarck Gentury, 2:18.19; 5th - Holly
Skarsgard, Minot, 2:18.20; 8ih - JoEllen Kehlman, Williston, 2:21.61.

50 Yard Freastyle
151 - Megan Thial, West Fargo, 24.67; 2nd - Sara Stevenson, Minol, 25.05; 3rd - Sara Fryslie,

Mandan, 25.47; 4th - Missy Utley, Wesl Fargo, 25.49; §th - Elise Holtan, Farge North, 25.89; 6th -

Jocelyn Pogue, Jamestown, 26.21.

Diving

1sl - Summer Bordeau, Bismarck Century, 393.80; 2nd - Crystal Cummins, Fargo South, 373.45;

3rd - Molly McDonald, Bismarck Century, 369.20; 4th - Tiffany White, Jameslown, 364.50; 5th -
Heather Kuzaia, Farge South, 361.55; 6th - Emily Russell, Bismarck, 354.65.

100 Yard Butterfly

1st - Sarah Doeden, Williston, 1:00.87: 2nd - Holly Skarsgard, Minot, 1:01.13; 3rd - Lisa Haunz,
Bismarck Century, 1:03.15; 41h - Missy Ulley, West Fargo, 1:03.98; 5th - Renee Waliser,
Bismarck, 1:04.81; 6th - Lynn Olauson, Bismarck Century, 1:05.58.

100 Yard Freestyle

18! - Megan Thiel, West Fargo, 53.66; 2nd - Sara Stevenson, Minot, 54.26; 3rd - Kelley Grani,
Waest Fargo, 55.37; 41h - Sara Fryslie, Mandan, £6.05; 5lh - Nada Phinney, Bismarck Century,
56.39: 6th - Jocelyn Pogue, Jameslown, 58.02.

500 Yard Freestyle
1st - Marie Burckhard, Minol, 5:20.56; 2nd - Linn Little, Mandan, 5:22.21; 3rd - Kelly Raal, Fargo

South, 5:28.69; 4th - Deb Koski, Fargo Morth, 5:33.85; 51h - Kristy Delvo, Bismarck Century,
5:96.42; 6th - Stephanie Bower, Jamestown, 5:42.48.

100 Yard Backstroke (New Record set In Pretims - Kara Schmitz, Bismarck Century 59.43)
1st - Kara Schmitz, Bismarck Century, 1:00.70; 2nd - Elise Holtan, Fargo North, 1:01,9¢; 3rd -
Molly Huber, Bismarck Century, 1:02.20; 4th - Tara Bruels, Minot, 1:02.56; 5th - Jessie Angell,
Bismarck, 1:04.14; 6th - Naomi Patlerson, Bismarck Century, 1.04.24.

100 Yard Breastistroke

181 - Amy Gormally, Williston, 1:08,17; 2nd - Nicole Fiest, Mandan, 1:08.66; 3rd - Elizabeth
Pierce, Bismarck Ceniury, 1:10.45; 4th - Jenniter Lowe, Minot, 1:10.65; 5th - Amber Fiest,
Mandan,1:10.91; 6th - Cede Sletten, Mandan, 1:13.80.

400 Yard Freestyle Retay

1st - West Fargo {Tracy Springer, Missy Utley, Keify Granl, Megan Thiel), 3:43.25; 2nd - Minot
3:45.93: 3rd - Bismarck Cenlury, 3:47.24; 4th - Jamestown, 3:56.06; Sth - Mandan, 3:56.73;
6th - Fargo Norlh, 3:58.10.

200 Yard Freestyle Relay

15t - Wes! Fargo (Tracy Springer, Kelley Grant, Missy Utley, Megan Thiel), 1:41.96 2nd -
Bismarck Century, 1:42.95; 3rd - Mandan, 1:43.23; 4th - Willision, 1:43.43: 5th - Minot, 1:47.71;
6th - Fargo South, 1:47.97.

N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

GIRLS' STATE SWIMMING
MANDAN - DARRYL ANDERSON, MGR.
NOVEMBER 19, 20, 1993
RECEIPTS:

Gross Admissions...

T-Shints

TOTAL RECEIPTS..c.ccmriirnns
DISBURSEMENTS:
Cificials: Nancy Tidd, Marcy Blikre,

Dernis Kemmesat, Gary Fisher,
Greg Selbo, Becky Fleischaver....

Trophies & Awards............ $1.357.16

Insurance.... 112??2
Rent & Janitor. 500.0
Management: o0
Ticketls & Passes............... $§ 5.00
Deck Manager.................... 110.00
Timers............. 135.00
Managers Fee 200.00
Scorers...., 180.00
Secrelarial Help.. ¥5.00
Photographer & Finish Judge. 130.00
ANNOUNCET.......covviiieen 80.00 915.00
Toam P L 633.46
Deaficit Paid by NDHS A
TOT,
ALS $7,693.04
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GIRLS' TENNIS

140

Eas! Region - Individual Day, May 6&7, 1994, Grand Forks, Jeff Schatz Mgr.

Team Day, May 14, 1994, Fargo - Ed Lockwood, Mgr.

Participating Schools: Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Fargo South, Grand Farks Central,
Grand Forks Red River, Jamestown, Valley City, Wahpeton,

West Fargo
Top Four Teams: Grand Forks Red River, Fargo South, Grand Forks Central, /
Fargo North /{
Top Elght individuaig: Sarine Weingarten, Grand forks Red River /

Tittany Anderson,"Farge South

Kiersten Syverson, Grand Forks Hed River
Meredith Anderson, Farge South

Karen Nelson, Fargo South

Julie Vollrath, Grand Forks Central

Erin Erickson, West Fargo

Jill Melicher, Fargo North

Top Eight Doubtes:  Luly Spicer & Laura Bohiman, Grand Forks Central
Jenny Rubin & Nahz Anvary, Grand Forks Red River
Megan Berkey & Carrie Peterson, Fargo South
Tina Wall & Jai Damle, Fargo North
Rachael Britton & Charly Weingarten, Grand Forks Red River
Meridith Brunsvold & Mia Schander, Fargo Nodh
Sara Anderson & Kathy Hagen, West Fargo
Heather Metcalf & Mary Schaak, Valiey City

West Region - Individual Day May 6&7, 1994, Bismarck - Jim Haussler, Mgr,
Team Day May 14, 1394, Minot - Terry Hjeimstad, Mgr.

Particlpating Schools: Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Bismarck St. Mary's, Dickinson, Dickinson
Trinty, Mandan, Minot, Minot Bishop Ryan, Williston

Top Four Teams: Bismarck Gentury, Bismarck, Bismarck St. Mary's, Mandan

Top Eight Indlviduals: Cassie DeForest, Bismarck
Ashige Dolan, Bismarck Century
Angela Fitterer, Bismarck Century
Mary Keller, Bismarck
Mel Warren, Dickinson Trinity
Kelly Kiundl, Bismarck
Trasie Steiner, Bismarck Century
Lynn Voge!, Minot Ryan

Top Eight Doubles:  Jill Honkola & Tara Knapp, Bismarck Century
Jacey Walkd & Sarah Wilson, Bismarck St Mary's
Tami Gartner & Kim Garlner, Mandan
Julie Buschia & Lindsey Schmidi, Wilkston
Bridget Engelhardt & Julie Bender, Mandan
Denise Tetteland & Sara Braun, Bismarck
Suzie Zeller & Rondi Grenhovd, Bismarck Century
Tara DeMars & Renee Larson, Minot Ryan
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GIRLS’ STATE TENNIS MEET

Grand Farks, May 20, 21, 1994 - Jeff Schatz, Manager

Team Winners: 1st Place - Grand Forks Aed River
2nd Place - Bismarck Century
ard Place - Grand Forks Central
4th Place . Bismarck St. Mary's
Consolation - Fargo South
Singles Winners: 15t Place Saring Weingarten, Grand Forks Red River
2nd Place - Tittany Anderson, Fargo South
3rd Place - Kiersien Syverson, Grand Forks Red River
4ih Place - Cassie DeForesi, Bismarck
5th Place - Ashlee Dolan, Bismarck Century
&th Place - Kelly Klundt, Bismarck
Doubles Winners: 1st Place - Laura Bohlman & Lulu Spicer, Grand Forks
Ceantral
2nd Place - Jenny Rubin & Nahz Anvary, Grand Forks
_ Read River
3rd Place - Jill Honkola & Tara Xnapp, Bismarck Century
4th Place - Jacey Wald & Sarah Wilson, Bismarck S$1.
Mary's
5th Place - Megan Berkey & Carrie Peterson, Fargo South
6th Place - Tina Wall & Jai Damle, Fargo North :
GIALS' EAST REGION TENNIS
Individual Day - Grand Forks
Team Day - Fargo
RECEIPTS.... Nane
DISBURSEMENTS:
Trophies & Awards $126.27
‘Tenris Balls...... 220.04
Manager's Fee.. 150.00
Court Rental., 438.00
Paper, Postage & Telephon 10.00
Secretarial Help............. 15.00
Court Supervisors.......... 385.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS.......oovcviiieree e sesir s sesstemsesss ssnorinon $1,344.31
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L]
GIRLS' WEST REGION TENNIS GIRLS' TRACK
'"d“’T'g:;' g:;’ " promarck NORTH DAKOTA GIALS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD CHAMPIONS
EIPTS None BEGINNING IN 1974 ELECTRONIC TIMING HAS BEEN USED
RECEIPTS.....o.ooercovoncres it scsnsions et e er et et
. Event Present Holder School Record Year
DISBURSEMENTS: 100 Meter Dash Stelf Steinke Grand Forks 1228 1986
Red River
i $126.27 . .
Jrophies & Awards 220.84 200 Meter Dash Chris Hoper Beulah 25.65 1988
v ars Fon 150.00 400 Meter Dash Joleen [mhotf New Leipzig 57.19 1985
Managers Fee. 80.00 800 Meter Run Beckl Wells Dickinson 2:13.19 1993
Sourt Monfars. 600,00 1600 Meler Alun Becki Wells Dickinson 4:44.42 1993
Gourl i 200.00 3200 Meter Run Becki Wells Dickinson 10:46.17 1930
Court Supervisor..... 100 Meter Hurdles  Denise Barnhardl Mandan 15.04 1991
$1,377.11° 300 Meter Hurdles Denise Barnhardt Mandan 44.17 1991
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS...... Leng Jump Jamey Muiske Ashley 182 /2" 1993
High Jump Lora Schikoss Napoleon 59" 1984
Shot Put Patty Purpur Grand Forks 481" 19856
, Red River
GIRLS' STATE TENNIS MEET Discus Disa Salander Grand Forks Central 166'7" 1994
*Javelin Rachael Cllo New Rockford 142'4» 1993
GRAND FORKS - JEFF SCHATZ, MANAGER Triple Jump Alycla Curmings Cavalier 3T 712" 1994
400 Meter Relay Berg, Bryant, Minot 49.94 1985
21. 1994 Pomaville, Perkins
MAY 20 & 21, 800 Meter Relay Myrick, Wilcox, Grand Forks Central ~ 1:44.73 1087
None Mclnerney, Borden
BRECEIPTS oot ie oo eveereerees e e e s essts e e sttt et 1600 Meter Relay Foasal & Fard Langdon 40140 1980
Nuelle, S. Field .
PISBURSEMENTS: 3200 Meter Refay M. Zimney, K. Greenwood, Jamestown 9:30.74 1993
K. Fox, L. Proch
[ Trophies & AWards......cooieerennnns $592.81 ot X now
Tennis Balls........ - Igg-gg *1590 First year to use rubber tipped javelin
Managers Fee. -
Goun Supervisors 20000 A NORTH DAKOTA CLASS A GIRLS' STATE TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS
oL enta - - R
i iem Payments........ 2.611.40
i Mileage & Per Diem Pay Evenl Present Holder School Record Year
) TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS .. oo oo cernnsnneersne $4,400.67 100 Meter Dash Stelf Steinke Grand Forks 12.25 1986
: : Red River
| 200 Meter Dash Tiflany Long Minot 25.66 1993
; 400 Meter Dash Tittany Long Minot 57.38 1993
800 Meter Run Becki Wells Dickinson 2:13.19 1993
1600 Meter Run Becki Wells Dickinson 4:44.44 1983
| 3200 Meter Run Becki Wells Dickinson 10:46.17 1990 ‘
100 Meter Hurdles Denise Barnhardt Mandan 15.04 1991
300 Meter Hurdles Denise Barnhardt Mandan 4417 1991
Long Jump Jill Sturdevant Wahpeton 180" 1990
High Jump Cindy Leingang Mandan 5'8 114" 1993
i Shot Put Palty Purpur Grand Forks 481" 1985
!g Red River
i Discus Disa Salander Grand Forks Central 166'7" 1594
*Javelin Jenniter Leddon Minot 144" 1931
Triple Jump . Crystal Cummins Fargo South ars 2 1994
i 400 Meter Relay Berg, Bryant Minot 49.94 1985
{ 4 Pomaville, Perkins
i 800 Meter Relay Myrick, Wilcox Grand Forks Central 1:44.73 1987
’ Mclnerney, Borden
1600 Meter Relay Feasel, C. Field Langden 4:01.40 1980

Nuelie. 5. Field
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3200 Meter Relay
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1. Zimney, K. Greenwood Jamestown
K. Fox, L. Prachnow

*Eirst year to use rubber tipped javelin

9:30.74

RETIRED CLASS A GIRLS' TRACK RECORDS

Event

100 Yard Dash
220 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash

880 Yard Bun
Mile Run

110 Yard Hurdles
*Shot Put

** Javelin

440 Yard Relay

880 Yard Relay

880 Yard Medley
Relay
Mile Relay

“**2400 Meter Run

**200 Meler Hurdles

*+*800 Meter Medley
Relay

Present Holder
Dona Fischer
Carole Holzer
Laurie Giflis
Michele Gab
Deb Gragerson
Teri Wegner
Laurie Rostad
Betty Robinson
Karyn Szarkowski
Fischer, Ebner,
Lemieux, Miller

Pasicznyk, Heiser,
wWoeh!, Kuhl
Soukup, Braun,
Lemieux, Ebner
Gillis, Bredahl,
Selk, Roslad
Hughes, Semrau,
Zieske, Olson
Leslie Randich
Backi Markie
Koehmsted, Feasel,
Nuelle, S. Field

School Record
Dickinson 11.48
Bismarck S1. Mary's 26.3
Mingct 584
Dickinson
Fargo South 2:17.4
Jamestown 5:06.9
Minot 14.8
Minot 432"
Bismarck St. Mary's 162'8"
Farge Shanley 51.04
Dickinson
Fargo Shanley 1:47.0
Minat 1:49.3
Williston 4:03.7
Bismarck Century 8:03.70
Minot 2G.26
1:51.13

Langdon

*Retired in 1979 because of change to 4 Kg. shotput (8lbs. 13 0z.}

«*Retired in 1990 and replaced with rubbe
++*Ratired in 1981 and replaced with he 3

Refay beginning in 1982.

NOTE: Running record, 0

tances.

rtipped javelin.
200 Meter Run, 300 Meter Hurdies and 3200 hMeter

1993

Year
1974
1977
1978
1979
1979
1976
1977
1978
1983
1975

1979
1978
1978
1978
1980

1581
1980

ther than last three, retired in 1980 when events wenl to metric dis-

NORTH DAKOTA CLASS B GIRLS' TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

Event

100 Meter Dash
200 Meter Dash
400 Meter Dash
800 Meter Run
1600 Meter Run
3200 Meter Run
100 Meler Hurdles
300 Meter Hurdles
Long Jump

High Jump

Shot Put

Discus

*Javelin

Tripte Jump

400 Meter Relay

Present Holder
Jessi Melland
Chris Hoper
Joleen Imhoft
Judy Bergene
Tricia Pederson
Tricia Pederson
Susie Keller
Susie Keller
Jamey Mulske
Lgra Scholss
Sneri Kleinsasser
Heidi Helm
Rachael Otlo
Alycia Cummings
L. Bosch, C. Bosch,
Horner, Jahner

Schaoot Record
Hazen 12.33
Beulah 25.65
New Leipzig 57.1%
Northwood 2:17.94
Tioga 5.08.83
Tioga 11:08.45
Harvey 15.18
Harvey 44.53
Ashley 182 1/2"
Napolecn 59"
Carrington 42117
Mayville-Porlland 147107
MNew Rockiord 142'4"
Cavalier arv e

Linton 50.08

Year
1993
1958
1985
1983
1987
1087
1993
1993
1953
1984
1991
1987
1993
1994
1965

800 Meter Helay
1600 Meter Relay

3200 Mater Relay

L. Bosch, C. Bosch,
Horner, Jahner
R. Perry, E. Quinn

W. Stetfan, J. Melland
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Linton 1:46.42 1985
Hazen 4:04,38 1993
9:45.11 1994

B, Hestiken, J. Conley, Bowman
T. Stebbins, T. Fischer

1990 first year 1o use rubber tipped javelin

RETIRED CLASS B GIRLS' TRACK RECORDS

Event

100 Yard Dash
220 Yard Dash
440 Yard Dash
880 Yard Run
Mite Run

110 Yard Hurdles
*Shot Put

Lt Javelin

440 Yard Relay

880 Yard Relay

880 Yard Medley
Relay
Mile Relay

**2400 Meter Run

**200 Meter Hurdles

***800 Melar Medley
Relay

****1600 Meter Medley
Relay

“Retired in 1979 because of change to 4 Kg. Shot Put (8ibs. 13 02.)

Present Holder
Carol Cornell
Renee Anderson
Laurie Meshem
Becky Cberloell
Becky Obertoeil
Monica Jawaski
Kelly Zarak
Whitney Meier
Sax, Snyder,
Johnson Fox
Fox, Johnson,
Sax, Snyder
Olson, Anton
Lutes, Oberfaell
P. Burns, T. Burns,
Anten, Johnson
Lisa Veoegeli
Lisa Hennessy
P. Schaidt, Wilke,
K. 8chmidt, Eliason
Ingebretscn, Garrett
Camp, Eliason

School
Ballield
Marion
Berthold
Bowman
Bowman
Marion
Seuth Heart
Rolla
Watford Cily

Watlord City
Bowman
Bowman
Ellendale
Berthold
Mayville-Portland

Mayvitte-Porland

“‘“R_elired in 1990 and replaced wilh rubber tipped javelin.
“*Retired in 1981 and repfaced with the 3200 Meter Run, 300 Meler Hurdles and 3200 Meter

Relay beginning

in1982,

“**Retired in 1984 and replaced with the 1600 Meter Relay.
“*“*Hetired in 1984 and replaced wilh 80C Meter Relay.

Record Yeoar
11.44 1974
25.4 1977
59.1 1977

2:20.7 1977

5:28.3 1977
15.2 1978

41'6 /4" 1976

146'4" 1990

51.0 1977
1:47.5 1978
1.53.5 1977
4:10.3 1978

8:34.82
3003
15257

4:21.46 1984

NOTE: Running records, other than last three, retired in 1980 when events went to metric

distances.

1994 GIRLS' REGIONAL TRACK AND FIELD WINNERS

Reglon - She

[ NDSCS-Wahpeton

CLASS B

Flrst Place:

Central Cass

Il [Grand Forks-UND Gralton

1] Devils Lake Harvey

[\ Jamestown College Gackie-Streeter
v Bismarck Hazen

vi Minot SU Rugby

Vit Tioga New Town

VIt Dickinson SU Dickinson Trinity

Second Place:

Lisbon
Thompson/Central Valley

l.angdon

Ashley

Washbum

Velva

Stanley

Bowman
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CLASS A
Reglon Site First Place: Second Place:
East Grand Forksg-UND Grand Forks Central Jamestown
West Dickinson SU Mandan Minot

GIRLS' STATE CLASS A TRACK MEET
UND - Grand Forks, ND

May 27, 28, 1994 - Jeff Schatz & Bob King, Managers

TEAM POINTS
1. 124 Williston 18
2. 100 West Farge..... 13
3. 96 Bismarck Century.. 8
4. Grand Forks Central. . 82 Fargo North........ 7
5. Dickinson 73 Devils Lake..... 2
Jamestown. 47 Valley City....... 1
Fargo South.. 45 Bismarck S{. Mary's 0
Grand Forks Red River...... 45 Wahpeton....cooe s 0
Fargo Shanley........cc.c..o.. 38

CLASS A WINNERS BY EVENTS

100 METER DASH

15! - Taryn Cummings, Minot, 13.03; 2nd - Jerica Holwegner, Minot. 13.23: 3rd - Tiffany Long.
Minot, 13.26; 4th - Slacey Smilh, Grand Forks Cenlral, 13.29; 5th - Sarah Schumacher,
Bismarck, 13.42; 6th - Lacy Hinzpeter, Minot, 13.44; 7ih - Brenda Baldner, Fargo South 13.48;
8th - Kristen Bachmeier, Bismarck Century 13.68

200 METER DASH

1st - Taryn Cummings, Minot, 26.26; 2nd - Jerica Holwegner, Minot 26.91; 3rd - Lacy Hinzpeter,
Minot, 26.94; 41h - Sarah Schumacher, Bismarck, 27.04; 5th - Danae Dorval, Dickinson, 27.19;
6th - Juanita Phelps, Grand Forks Central 27.20; 7th - Amber Moore, Dickinson 27.34; 8ih -
Natalie Lindquist, Grand Forks Red River 27.54.

400 METER DASH

15t - Sara Hoemer, Dickinson, 59.14; 2nd - Renee Sisco, Minot, §9.46; 3rd - Juanita Phelps,
Grand Forks Central 53.58; 41h - Paytre Topp, Williston 59.96, 5th - Jolene Vanyo, West Fargo,
60.03; 6th - Amanda Dietrich, Mandan, 6¢.07; 7th - Sarah Peyerl, Devits Lake 60.79; 8th - Kim

Frey, Dickinson 61.63,

800 METER RUN
1st - Traci Korynla, Grand Forks Central, 2:17.26; 2nd - Rache! Kraft, Dickinson, 2:20.90; 3¢ -

Janelle Olson, Bismarck, 2:21.91; 4th - Jolene Vanyo, Waest Fargo, 2:23.06; 5th - Mandi Zimney,
Jamestown, 2:24.03; 6th - Kim Frey, Dickinson, 2:25.15; 7th - Leta Prochnow, Jamestown,
2:25.41; 8th - Sarah Rowe, Dickinsen, 2:25.83.

1600 METER RUN

1st - Janelle Otson, Bismarck, 5:06.91; 2nd - Traci Korynta, Grand Forks Central, 5:10.95; 3rd -

Jennifer Japel, Bismarck, 5:12.67; 4th - Sommaer Kringstad, Bismarck, 5:13.76; 5th - Laurie Fox,
Jamestown, 5:14.26; 6th - Sarah Rowe, Dickinson, 5:14.99; 7th - Heidi Brenden, Minot, 5:17.33;
8th - Jessica Woehl, Mandan, 5:17.65.
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" 3200 METER RUN
=15t Janelie Olson, Bismarck, 11:28.19; 2nd - Jennifer Japel, Bismarck, 11:30.46; 3rd - Laurie

Fox; Jamestown, 11:30.48; 4th - Sarah Rowe, Dickinson, 11:34.06; 5th - Kim Fox, Jamestown,

"7 11:41.82; 6th - Heldi Brenden, Minot, 11:42 81; 7th - Sommer Kringsiad, Bismarck, 11:43.75;

8th - Karen Bandli, West Fargo, 11:51.31.

100 METER HURDLES

15! - Mandy Schroeder, Mandan, 15.3%; 2nd - Kara Deringer, Fargo Shanley, 15.51; 3rd- Cindy
Leingang, Mandan, 15.86; 4th - Jill Elliot, Fargo North, 15.80; 5th - Natalie Lindquist, Grand Forks
Red River, 16.07; 6th - Crystal Cummins, Fargo South 16.19; 7th - Jennifer Glasoe, Dickinson,
16.54; Bth - Kristi Wollitz, West Fargo, 16.61.

300 METER HURDLES

1st - Kara Deringer, Fargo Shanley, 44. 27; 2nd - Mandy Schroeder, Mandan, 44.48; 3rd - Natalie
Lindquist, Grand Forks Red River, 46.27; 41h - Keily Eaton, Grand Forks Red River, 47.93; 5th -
Sara Hoerner, Dickinson, 48.04; 6th - Kenna'ates, Dickinson, 48.24; 7th - Rachelle Giese,
Mandan, 49.08: 8th - Leslie Hendrickson, Jameastown, 46.16.

SHOT PUT

1st - Disa Salander, Grand Forks Central, 43'9 3/4"; 2nd - Cassie Romuld, Grand Forks Central,
43'6 1/2°; 3rd - Stephanie Wigness, Grand Forks Red River, 42'1*; 4th - Mindy Niebauver, Fargo
South, 41'0"; 5th - Alana Raynolds, Grand Forks Red River, 38'6 1/4"; 6th - Carrie Fleck, Mandan,
381 1/4”; 7h - Jen Doherty, Grand Forks Red River, 38' 1/4"; 8th - Jenniler Jennings, Grand
Forks Central, 377"

JAVELIN

1st - Alicia Clson, Minol, 122'10"; 2nd - Sarah Schauer, Jamestown, 1210 3rd - Misty Fosagen,
Dickinson, 144'17; 4th - Maureen Healy, Williston, 109'8"; 5th - Tessa Johnscn, Mandan, 108'8™;
6th - Kasey Kotlsick, Mandan, 108'5"; 7Ih - Sarah Asbeck, Grand Forks Red River, 106'7"; Bth -
Jen Swenson, Bismarck 104'8".

DISCUS (Overall Record) :

1st - Disa Salander, Grand Forks Central, 166'7"; 2nd - Cassie Romuld, Grand Forks Ceniral,
144'2"; 3rd - Stephanie Wigness, Grand Forks Red River, 143'10"; 4th - Alana Reynolds, Grand
Forks Red River, 137°3"; 5th - Jennifer Jennings, Grand Forks Central 136'8™; 6th - Aimee
Leingang, Mandan, 135'8"; 7Ih - Mindy Niebauer, Fargo South, 133'47; 8th - Jill Wolf, Dickinson,
i24'5".

HIGH JUMP

1st - Cindy Leingang, Mandan, 54", 2nd - Crystal Cummins, Fargo South, 5'4*; 3rd - Amy Dilland,
Minot, 527, 4th - Mandy Schroeder, Mandan, 56", 5th (Tie} - Tina Kirkpatrick, Bismarck, 4'10";
Allisan Vangsness, Minot, 410" Heather Lee, Jamestown, 4'10"; Bth - Allyson Haake, Fargo
North, 4'10%,

LONG JUMP

15t - Lacy Hinzpeter, Mingt, 1710 1/4"; 2nd - Valerie Schmidl, Mandan 17'10"; 3rd - Katja Lamm,
Bismarck, 17'7"; 4th - Crystal Cummins, Fargo South: 17°4 3/4"; 5th - Cindy Leingang, Mandan,
17'2 374", 6th - Rhonda Swanson, Fargo South, 171 1/2; 7th - Jenny Klemm, Minot, 1610 3/4%;
Bth - Carolyn Peterson, Fargo Norh, 16'8 1'4".

TRIPLE JUMP {(New Record)

1st - Grystal Commins, Fargo South, 37'1 1/2%; 2nd - Cindy Leingang, Mandan, 36'S 3/4"; 3rd -
Katja Lamm, Bismarck, 36" 4 3/4"; 4th - Valerie Schmidl, Mandan, 362 1/2"; 51h - Healher Lee,
Jamestewn, 36' 1/4"; 6th - Jennie Jacobson, Bismarck, 35'9"; 7th - Brenda Baldner, Fargo South,
35'4 3747, 8th - Kari Heetland, Valley City, 35'3 1/2"

400 METER RELAY
1st - Minot (Ashley Holwegner, Taryn Cummings, Jaime Larson, Jerica Holwegner), $0.03; 2nd -
Mandan, 50.61; 3rd - Bismarck, 50.67; 4th - Fargo South, 51.02; 51h - Dickinson, 51.14: 6th -

. Williston, 51.21; 7th - Bismarck Century, 51.22: Blh - Wesl Fargo, 51.78.
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METER RELAY ‘ ) )
?g?— Bisrasck (Jannie Jacobson, Kelly Polsfuss, Sarah Schumacher, Deirdra Renner), 1:45.66;

2nd - Minot, 1:45.98;.3rd - Fargo Shanley, 1:46.59: 4th - Bismarck Century, 1:46.69; 5th - Grand
Forks Central, 1:48.48; 61h - Mandan, 1:49.08.

METER RELAY ] ) )
::?PFargo Shanley ( Carrie Wetie, Kara Deringer, Aaron Clark, Michelie Beare), 4:03.63; 2:;:.! -
Dickinson, 4:04.7¢; 2rd - Minot, 4:06,02; 4th - Grand Forks Central, 4:06.12; 5th - Grand.Fo 5
Red Hiver'. 4:11.62; 6ih - Bismarck, 4:11,79; 7th - Williston, 4:13.65; ath - Jamestown, 4:13.91.

METER RELAY . ' . )
?gto?Jamestown (Leta Prochnow, Laurie Fox, Karen Greenwoaod, Mand] Zimney), 9:34.86; 2nd

Dickinson, 9:40.05; 3rd - Bismarck, $:40.69; 4th - Minol, $:42.85, 5th - Fargo Shanley, 9:48.61;
6th - Willistan, 9:49.86; 7th - Mandan, §:50.14; 8th - Wes! Fargo, 9:55.23.

GIRLS' STATE CLASS B TRACK MEET
UND - Grand Forks, ND

May 27, 28, 1994 - Jeft Schatz & Bob King, Managers

TEAM TOTALS

1 Carringlon.... .. B
2> 70 . B
3. Gentrat Cass. 32.33 Parshai/Plaza/ Norlh Shore... 6§
4: Hebren.... 31 Tri-County.... . B
5. Cavalier 30 Cemer_,,. . g
VelvasSawyer... 30 Dunseith . :
Minot Ryan....... 25 . :
Mayville-Portland-CG. 24 gteWISalem :
Thompson/Central Vailey..... 23 anley.. .
oy 21 Kindred..... 4
4
Bottineau... 18 Ne\:v Rockfor:
Fargo Cak Grove 16 EiginNew Leipz? 3
Langdon, 15 Gackle-Streeler........ 3
Mott..... 15 Hattern/Finigy-Sharon... . 3
Ashley... 14 Maple Valley/Oriska.. .3
Dickinson Trinity........ 12 SRACHS (Fort Yates). 3
12 SUASDUTG...ovrvcreereee .3
12 Trenlon T OUP O |
Westhope/Newburg 12 Cando/Bisbee-Egeland .2
Burke Central...... 1 Llsbcm .2
Glen Ullin.. i1 Milnorrwyndmere.. . g
Larimore.... 1 Solen......cveinne .
New Town.... 11 Cass Valley North. 1
Dakola Prairie.. 10 Ellendgte - 1
Hankinson . 10 EnderlirvSheldon....... - 1
Litchvilie-Marion/Monipelier.. 9 HopefPage ........ :
Sargent Central............. 9 Linton
8 Maddock . 1
8 MintG...oos 1
Turtle Lake-Mercer 8 Barnes Counly Norh .33
Midkota............... 7 Underwood................... 33

" 7th - Heather Ulenkamp, Rugby. 36'11"; Bth - Mandy Clson, Thompson/Central Vallgy, 36'4 /4"
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CLASS B WINNERS BY EVENTS

" 100 METER DASH

1st - Jessi Melland, Hazen, 13.00; 2nd - Amanda Bergslad, Velva/Sawyer, 13.36; 3rd - Chantel
Larson, Burke Central, 13.38; 4th - Kim Johnson, Cavalier, 13.40; 5th - Renae Hofmann, Midkota,
13.52; 6th - Bev Kilzer, Mctt, 13.57; 7th - Kara Boyke, Turlle Lake-Mercer, 13.63; 8th - Tracy
Woitzel, Cass Valley North, 13.66.

200 METER DASH

1st - Jessi Melland, Hazen, 26.19; 2nd - Amanda Bergstad, Velva/Sawyer, 26.67; 3rd - Bov
Kilzer, Moit, 26.97; 4th - Chantel Larsen, Burke Central, 26.99: 5th - Heather Taverna, New
Rockford, 27.04; 6ih - Renae Holmann, Midkota, 27.06; 7th - Kara Boyko, Turtle Lake-Marcer,
27.25; 8th - Rachel Henke!mann, Linton, 27.59.

400 METER DASH

1sl - Amanda Bergstad, VelvasSawyer, 57.58; 2nd - Jessi Melland, Hazen, 57.59; 3rd - Bav
Kilzer, Motl, 59.06; 4th - Britt Jacobsan, Langdon, 60.47; 5th - Tonia Jones, Thompson/Central
Valley, 60.88; 6th - Tina Entzminger, Gackle-Sireeler, 61.29; 7th - Amanda Kary, Dickinson
Trinity, 61.64; 8th - Kary Boyko, Turtle Lake-Mercer, 62.85.

800 METER RUN

1st - Tanya Fischer, Bowman, 2:18.82; 2nd - Jackie Feser, Gten Ullin, 2:21.45: 3rd - Ruth Suarez,
Fargo Oak Grove, 2:22.21; 4th - Jenny Fredrickson, Grafton, 2:22.24: 5th - Katie Sauvageau,
Kindred, 2:22.30; 6th - Bethany Axtman, Hazen, 2:22.44; 7th - Tonia Jones, Thompson/Central
Valley, 2:22.99; 8th - Samantha Gunkel, Hope/Page, 2:23.49,

1600 METER RUN

1st - Tanya Fischer, Bowman, 5:20.02: 2nd - Betty Hestiken, Bowman, 5:21.54; 3rd - Greichen
Jenner, Ashley, 5:21.76; 4th - Nikki Nage!, Bowman, 5:21.79; Sth - Bethany Axtman, Hazen,
5£:23.93; 6th - Shandi Henz, ElginfNew Leipzig, 5:24.61; 7ih - Ruth Suarez, Fargo Oak Grove,
5:24.72; 8th - Sara Schmidt, Kilideer,.5:24.81.

3200 METER RUN

18t - Tanya Fischer, Bowman, 11:39.53; 2nd - Nikki Nagel, Bowman, 11:39,76; 3rd - Betty
Hestiken, Bowman, 11:40.34; 4th - Amber Klein, New Salem, 11:41.97; 5th - Gretchen Jenner,
Ashley, 11:42.99; 6th - Sara Schmidt, Killdeer, 11:44.84; 7th - Jordan Hotter!, Cando/Bisbee-
Egeland, 11:51.42; 8th - Bacca Maixner, Beach, 11:55.94,

100 METER HURDLES

1st - Amy Kelsch, Minot Ryan, 16.26; 2nd - Nicole Krafl, Westhope/Newburg, 16.48; 3rd - Loraine
Valir, Parshall’Plaza/North Share, 16 67; 4t - Andrea Focht, Hebran, 17.03; 5th - Denise Muggli,
Carson, 17.19: 6th - Becca Luger, SRCHS (Fon Yates), 17.27; 7th - Stephanie Nitsch, Minot
Ryan, 17.41; 81h - Jessica Thompson, Sargent Central 17.53.

300 METER HURDLES

181 - Andrea Focht, Hebron, 46.05; 2nd - Edn Quinn, Hazen, 46.79; 3rd - Lisa Zaharia, Cavailer,
46.88: 4th - Carla Brunsell, New Town, 47.69; 5ih - Britt Jacobson, Langdon, 47.60; 6th - Susan
Meldahl, Hatterv/Finley-Sharon, 47.96: 7th - Becky Cable, Harvey, 49.0.

sCUs

1st - Diandra Bauer, Hankinson, 129'5"; 2nd - Mandy Clson, ThompsorvCentral Valigy, 12817
3rd - Kara Bailay, Minol Ryan, 127'1"; 4th - Slacy Madsen, Central Cass, 124'1"; 5th - Melissa
Redin, Litchville-Marion/Manlipelier, 1237 6th - Heather Ulenkamp, Rugby, 119'g*: 7th - Julie
Kudrna, Dickinson Trinity, 118'8"; 8th - Meligsa Geisen, Langdaon, 117'1",

SHOT PUT

151 - Stacy Madsen, Gentral Cass, 4211 1/27; 2nd - Emily Schebel, Fargo Qak Grove, 39'10";
3rd - Karen Keys, Carrington, 398 1/2*, 4th - Angie Lulher, Ceniral Cass, 39'4"; 5th - Melissa
Rodin, Lilchvilie-Maricn/Montpelier, 37'9"; 6th - Tanya Pauison, Mayville-Portland-CG, 37'2 3/4™
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JAVELIIN
1sl - Malia Burthold, Dakota Prairie, 135'10%; 2nd - Slacy Madsen, Caniral Cass, 135'4"; 3rd -
Jennifer Lunde, Mohall, 124'0"; 4th - Marie Dahl, Center, 121'4"; 5th - Rashel Grindberg, Velva/
Sawyer, 119'0"; 6th - Karla Milbrandt, Maple Vatiey/Qriska, 118'2"; 7th - Jolene Mund, Milnot/
Wyndmere, 117'8"; 8t - Susan Olson, Madaock, 111'5*.

BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS A & B REGIONAL TRACK
Financial Report

HIGH JUM#P
1st - Sunny Spoonland, Park River, 55" 2nd - Jessica Thompson, Sargent Ceniral, 5'4"; 3rd -

- DISBURSEMENTS:

Julie Onken, Larimore, 53", 4th - Kate Sheffield, Dunseith, 5'2"; 5th - Denise Muggli, Carson, 5'1%; glea:lager‘s Fee $: ;gggg
6th - Danielle Ofson, Mayville-Portland-CG, 5'0%; 7th - Stephanie Mathern, Solen, 5'0%; 8th - (Tie) Slané.r;" '250‘00
Karl Lettenmaier, Barnes Counly North, 4'10; Stacey Busch, Underwood, 4'10%; Stacy Medals & Plagues 6.740.82
Nesemeler, Central Cass, 410",

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

LONG JUMP
1s1 - Andrea Focht, Hebron, 1710 3/47; 2rd - Danielle Olson, Mayville-Portland-CG, 17'3 3/4%;
3rd - Sharon Reinowski, Tri County, 17'2"; 4th - Genny Hall, Harvey, 17'1 1/4%; 5th - Alycia

Cummings, Cavalier, 16'10 3/4™; 6lh - Cheryl Goldade, Strasburg, 16'8"; 7th - Stephame Nitsch,
Minot Ryan, 167 1/2"; 8th - Lindsay Nowling, Minto, 16'3 1/4".

$10,240.82

BOYS' & GIRLS' CLASS A & B STATE TRACK

Grand Forks - Jetf Schatz & Bob King, Managers

TRIPLE JUMP (Overall Record)
1st - Danietle Olson, Mayville-Portiand-CG, 381 1/2* (wind aided); 2nd - Alycia Cummings,
Cavalier, 37'7 1/2*; 3rd - Andrea Focht, Hebron, 37'2"; 4th - Stephanie Nitsch, Minot Ryan, 35'8";
5th - Jenniter Sandy, Weslhope/Newburg, 35'2 1/2"; 6th - Annie Hoffman, Trenton, 34'11 1/4™
7th - Shosti Vorachek, Park River, 34'11%; 8th - Amy Entzminger, Litchville-MariorvMontpafier,
34'4 3/4°,

May 27, 28, 1994

RECEIPTS:

Gate Admissions... $26,424.00
T-Shirts J16.119.00
400 METER RELAY
1st - Hazen {Shawn Marsden, Hope Scheid, Angie Iverson, Lisa Melland), 51.18; 2nd - Rugby, TOTAL RECEIPTS $42,543.00
§1.25; 3rd - Botlineau, 51.84; 4th - Cavalier, 52.07; 5th - Central Cass, 52.29; 6th - Glen Ullin,
52.58; 7th - Lisbon, 52 .83, DISBURSEMENTS:
Officials $397.80
BOO METER RELAY Starters_... §64.00
15l - Hazen (Shawn Marsden, Hope Scheid, Erin Quinn, Lisa Mellznd), 1:48.30; 2nd - Rugby, Trophies & Awards.... 7,931.04
1:48,16; 3rd - Boltineau, 1:49.79: 4th - Stanley, 1:50.61; 51h - Dickinson Trinity, 1:51.13; Janitor.......... 500.00
6th - Turlle Lake-Mercer, 1:51.42; 7th - Cavalier, 1:51.52; 8th - Harvey, 1:52.56. Insurange.. 537.48
Management:
1600 METER RELAY Ticke! Sellers...
1st - Hazen (Erin Quinn, Tammy Kitzman, Angie verson, Jessi Melland), 4:04.69; 2nd - Ticket Takers
Thompson/Central Valley, 4:12.29; 3rd - Botlineau, 4:12.76; 4th - Larimore, 4:12.88; 5th - Harvey, Poiice............ .
4:13.14; 6th - Bowman, 4:13.54; 7th - Dickinson Trinity, 4:13.56; 8th - Killdeer, 4:13.71. Manager's Fee 400.00
Secretarial Help... 100.00
3200 METER RELAY (New record) Photographer. 108.82
1st - Bowmnan {Betty Hastiken, Jill Conley, Tanya Stebhins, Tanya Fischer), 9:45.11; 2nd - Hazen. i 89.00
9:53.00; 3rd - New Town, 9:53.51: 4ih - Langdon, §:53.52; 5th - Ashiay, 10:00 41; 6th - Gratton, Copier Rent,,. 155.43
10:01.0¢ 7th - Dickinson Trinily, 10:02.38; 81h - Ellendale, 10:10.96 Annguncers 500.00
Printing.......... . 551.00
Postage & Supplies.... 230.27
Trainer.... 103.00
Timer... 50.00 i
Paper... 75.00
Fax... . 58.84
Pona potlles 300.00
Set up and 1ake down crew. 1.200.00
Parking Lot Supervisor...... 20000 $5,443.16
T-Shirs... . R $7.168.78
Team F’aymen!s 88,205.20
Deficit Paid by NQHSAA....... $68 604 46

TOTALS $111,147.46 $111,147.46
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VOLLEYBALL

CLASS B REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL

FEBRUARY 12, 1994

Heglon i - Fargo Oak Grove - Darwin Gorder, Manager

Play-In Match
Dakota/Cass Valley North 3 - North Central 2
12-15, 16-18, 16-14, 15-13, 15-11

Flrst Round
Central Cass 3 - DakotasCass Valley North 0
15-8, 15-7, 158

Hope/Page 3 - Richland 1
15-13, 15-17, 15-10, 157

Fargo Oak Grove 3 - Kindred/Leonard 0

la Valley 3 - Enderlin 0
e ! 15-7, 15-5, 16-14

15-12,15-7, 15-6

Second Round
Fargo Qak Grove 3 - Maple Valley 1
15-4, 5-15, 15-9, 151

Central Cass 3 - Page/Hope 0
15-2, 15-1,15-7

Third & Fourth
Hope/Page 3 - Maple Valiey ¢
15-4, 15-13, 15-8

Champlonshlp
Central Cass 3 - Fargo Oak Grove 1
15-2, 15-0, 9-15, 15-9

Region |l - Northwood - Jehn Hutchisen, Manager

Play-in Matches
Hatton 3 - Larimore 1
15-6, 16-14, 9-15 15-11

Finley-Sharen 3 - Daketa Prairie O
15-1,15-7,15-3

Cenlral Valiey 3 - Lakola 0
15-8, 15-5, 156-4

Mayville-Porland-CG 3 - Miaway 1
6-15, 15-8, 15-3, 15-12

First Round

Grigés County Central 3 - Fintey Sharon 0
15-5, 15-7, 15-10

Hillsboro 3 - Hatlon ¢
15-9, 15-8, 15-12

Nonhwobd 3 - Mayville-Ponland-CG 1
6-15, 15-8, 15-4, 15-7

Thompson 3 - Central Valley 1
15-8, 17-19, 15-8, 15-13

© Newburg 3 - New Rocklord ¢
. 15-12, 15-12, 15-11

Woesthope-Souris 3 - Midkota 0
Yo 15-7,15-5,15-8
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Second Round
Norihwood 3 - Thompson 2
17-15, 10-15, 16-14, 3-15, 15-13

Hillsboro 3 - Griggs Coundy Central 1
14-16, 15-13, 15-11, 15-§5

Third & Fourth
Thomspn 3 - Griggs County Central 0
15-4, 18512, 1510

Champlonship
Northwood 3 - Hilisboro 2
15-9, 6-15, 10-15, 15-5, 15-8

Region lIf - Walhalla - Merlin Dahf, Manager

Play-In Maiches
Cavaller 3 - Adams/Edinburg 1
14-16, 15-0, 15-8, 15-4

Minto 3 - 8t, Thomas 1
15-13, 15-10, 10-15, 155

Flrst Reund
Park River-Pisek 3 - Minto 0

Walhalla 3 - Drayton 0
15-0, 15-0, 15-8

15-7, 15-12, 15-5

Langdon 3 - Cavalier ¢

Gratton 3 - Valley 1
15-6, 15-7, 15-1

15-7, 10-15, 15-§, 15-5

Second Round
Langdon 3 - Gratton 0
153, 15-7, 154

Park River-Pisek 3 - Walhalla 0
$5-1, 15-13, 15-0

Third & Fourth
Grafton 3 - Wathalla 1
15-9, 13-15, 15-8, 15-5

Champlonship
Langdon 3 - Park River-Pisek 2
15-8, 10-15, 10-15, 15-0, 15-9

Region IV - Rugby - Lee Zlagler, Manager

Play-In Matches
Westhope-Souris 3 - Rolla-Rock Lake 0
15-2, 15-4, 158

Bottineau 3 - Dunseith ¢
15-1, 15-12, 15-8

Cando/Bisbee-Egeland 3 - Towner
15-2, 15-6, 15-5

Newburg 3 - Rugby ¢
15-8, 6-15, 15-5, 15.11
4
First Round
Bottineau 3 - Maddock 0
15-9, 15-3, 20-18

Cando/Bisbea-Egeland 3 - Carrington 0
15-8, 15-13, 151
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Second Round
Bottineau 3 - Newburg 1 Westhope-Souris 3 - Cando/Bisbee-
13-15, 15-1, 15-10, 15-9 Egeland 0
15-5, 15-9, 150

Third & Fourth
Cando/Bisbes-Egeland 3 - Newburg 2
10-15, 15-12, 10-15, 15-8, 15-6

Championship
Wasthopa-Souris 3 - Bottineau 0
15-7, 15-4, 168

Region V - Lisbon- Duane Hanson, Manager

Play-In Matches
Edgeley 3 - Ashley 1
15-9, 13-15, 15-11,15-13

Sargent Central 3 - LaMoure 0
15-8, 15-4, 15-2

Hankinson 3 - North Sargent 1
10-15, 15-7, 15-7, 15-2

Lisbon 3 - Wyndmere 0
15-8, 15-3, 15-9

Milnor 3 - Gakes 1
15-8, 15-12, 4-15, 15-10

Napoleon 3 - Gackle-Streeter 0
15-6, 15-0, 15-0

Ellendale 3 - Wishek 1
15-13, 9-15, 15-9, 158

First Round
Linton 3 - Edgeley 1 Sargent Centrat 3 - Hankinson 2
16-14, 15-8, 5-15, 15-13 11-15, 10-15, 15-13, 15-11, 15-7

Lisbon 3 - Milnor 1 Napotleon 3 - Ellendale 1
15-7, 12-15, 15-9, 15-2 6-15, 15-6, 15-8, 15-12

Second Round
Sargent Central 3 - Linton 2 Lisbon 3 - Napoleon 1
15-17, 15-7, 3-15, 18-17, 1614 7-15, 15-3, 15-12, 15-9

Third & Fourth
Linton 3 - Napoleon 0
15-7, 16-3,17-15

Champlonship
Lisbon 3 - Sargem Central 0
15-5, 15-10, 15-12
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Reglon VI - Des Lacs-Burlington - Donald Strang, Manager

South Sub-Reglon

First Round
Minot Ryan - Bye Parshall/Plaza 3 - Garrison/Max 0
15-11, 16-3, 15-10
Surrey 3 - Underwood-Riverdale 1 Velva 3 - Turtle Lake-Marcer 0
15-9, 12-15, 156-7, 164 15-0, 15-1, 15-2
Second Round
Minot Ryan 3 - Parshall 0 Velva 3 - Surrey 1
15-9, 15-5, 15-5 15-11, 15-6, 10-15, 15-8

South Sub Reglon Champlon
Minot Ryan 3 - Velva 0
15-9, 15-11, 15-10

North Sub Reglon

Flrst Aound

Des Lacs-Budington - Bye Gilenburn 3 - Bowballs 0

13-15, 12-15, 16-1, 15.0, 16-5
Stanley 3 - Mohall 0 Kenmare - Bye
15-5, 15.5, 15-8

Second Round

Des Lacs-Burlington 3 - Glenburn 0 Stanley 3 - Kenmare 2
15-10, 15-10, 1512 7-15, 14-16,15-9, 15-11, 15-11

" North Sub Champlon
Des Lacs-Budington 3 - Stanley 0
19-17, 15-8, 15-12

Reglon Semi-Final Round

Des Lacs-Burdington 3 - Velva 0 Minot Ryan 3 - Stanley 1
15-8, 15-6, 15-11 15-8, 15-10, 10-15, 15-13

Third & Fourth
Velva 3 - Stanley 2
15-3, 15-3, 4-15, 12-15, 15-13

Champlonship
Des Lacs-Burington 3 - Minot Ryan 2
15-6, 8-15, 15-2, 13-15, 15-5

Region VIl -Tloga - Ron Dockter, Manager

Play-in Matches
Burke Central 3 - Divide County 1
15-12, 15-13, 4-15, 1§17

Alexander 3 - Powers Lake 0
17-15, 15-0, 15-6

Trenlon 3 - Grenora 0
15-11, 156-5, 15-2
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First Round
Wikirose-Alamo 3 - Burke Central 1 Ray 3 - New Town 0
2-15, 15-5, 15-4, 15-10 15-8, 15-3, 159

CLASS A EAST REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL

FEBRUARY 11, 12, 1994

Tioga 3 - Trenton O Watlord City 3 - Alexander 2 .

15-13, 15-12, 15-11 5-15, 15-8, 5-15, 16-12, 15-13 WAHPETON - BEN FINK, MANAGER
Second Round

Widlrose-Alamo 3 - Ray 1 Tioga 3 - Watford City 0

10-15, 15-5, 15-5, 16-14 15-12, 15-5, 15-14

Play-In Game
Grand Forks Centraf 3 - Fargo South 0
15-6, 15-11, 15-3

Reglon VIl - Hazen - Joel Wood, Marager Second Round
Play-in Matches
Golden Vailey 3 - Washburn 1
15-13, 7-15, 15-9, 15-13

10-15, 15-11, 15-8, 15-5 15-6, 8-15, 17-15, 11-15_ 15.5

First Consolation Round

Grand Forks Cenlral 3 - Wahpalon 2 Valley City 3 - Jamestown 0
Center 3 - Shiloh Christian 0

9-15, 1-15, 15-11, 15-1, 15-5 158-1, 15-12, 15-11
15-2, 15-2, 15-7
Second Consolation Round
Bowman 3 - Richardion 0 Fargo Norlh 3 - Grand Forks Central 2 West Fargo 3 - Valley City 0
15.7, 15-1, 156 15-8, 1-15, 10-15, 15-5, 15-3 15-6, 15-11, 15-8
Hettinger 3 - Wilton ¢
15?2‘ 15-6, 15-1 i o Fourtn

Fargo North 3 - West Fargo 1

First Round 15-9, 6-15, 1611, 15-11
Hazen 3 - Goklen Valley 0 Center 3 - Dickinson Trinity 2 ch
X y ) R N ) N ampionsghip
15-0, 15-3,15-0 16-11, 11-15, 15-9, 13-15, 15-10 GrandFomsRedRivera-FargoShanrey1
Beulah 3 - Hettinger 1 New Salem 3 - Bowrnan 0 6-15. 158, 15-13, 15-11
15-2, 15-3, 14186, 15-4 15-7, 15-4, 15-3

Second Round
Hazen 3 - Center 0 Beutah 3 - New Salem 2
15-13, 15-11, 15-4 18-16, 15-10, 2-15, §-15, 15-5

Third & Fourth
New Salem 3 - Center 0
15-13, 15-9, 15-12

Championship
Hazen 3 - Beutah ¢
15-11, 5.9, 15-10

Third & Fourth i Flrst Round
Ray 3 - Wattord City 0 " Grand Forks Red River 3 - Grand Forks Central 0 West Fargo 3 - Wahpeton 0
15-4, 158, 15-6 15-4, 15-9, 1510 15-8, 15-5, 15-12
Champlonship
Tioga 3 - Wildrose-Alamo 2 Fargo North 3 - Valiey City 0 Fargo Shanley 3 - Jamestown 0
15-12, 9-15, 11-15, 15-10, 17-15 15-8, 15-6, 15-11 15-10, 15-1, 15-7

Grand Forks Red River 3 - West Fargo 1 Fargo Shanley 3 - Fargo North 2

157
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CLASS A WEST REGIONAL VOLLEYBALL
FEBRUARY 11,12, 1994
WILLISTON - CLYDE SAILER, MANAGER

Flrst Round
Bismarck Century 3 - TMCHS (Belcourt} 0 Bismarck 3 - Dickinson 2
15-1, 16-1, 15-0 6-15, 12-15, 15-4, 15-8, 15-10

Minot 3 - Willlston 2 Mandan 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 2
15-8, 15-6, 1-15, 13-15, 16-14 11-15, 15-4, 15-11, 7-15, 15-7

Second Round
Bismarck Century 3 - Bismarck 0 Mandan 3 - Minot 1
15-4, 15-4, 15-11 15-11, 13-15, 16-14, 15-4

First Consolation Round
Dickinson 3 - TMCHS (Belcoud) O Williston 3 - Bismarck St. Mary's 0
15-1, 15-4, 158 15-5, 15-3, 15-8

Second Consotation Round
Dickinson 3 - Minot 0 Bismarck 3 - Willlston 1
17-15, 15-10, 15-13 15-13, 13-15, 15-8, 15-11

Third & Fourth
Bismarck 3 - Dickinson 0
15-12,15-7, 1513

Champlonship
Bismarck Century 3 - Mandan 2
7-15, 15-10, 15-6, 9-15, 15-9

CLASS A GIRLS STATE VOLLEYBALL

Flirst Round
Bismarck Century 3 - West Fargo 0 Fargo Shanley 3 - Bismarck 0
15-8, 15-11, 15-6 18-14, 15-8, 15-12

Fargo North 3 - Mandan 0 Grand Forks Red River 3 - Dickinson 0
15.0, 15-6, 15-13 15-2, 15-6, 15-8

Second Round
Fargo North 3 - Grand Forks Red River 1

Bismarck Century 3 - Fargo Shanlay 2
15-4, 14-16, 15-7, 9-15, 15-10 15-12, 6-15, 15-10, 15-12

First Consolallon Round
Waest Fargo 3 - Bismarck 0 Mandan 3 - Dickinsan 1
15-8, 15-8, 15-5 18-14, 15-6, 6-15, 15-5

Conselation Winner
Mandan 3 - Wes| Fargo 2
12-15, 3-15, 15-4, 15-3, 15-6

Third & Fourth
Fargo Shanley 3 - Grand Forks Red River 2
15-7, 10-15, 15-11, 4-15, 15-10

Champlonship
Fargo North 3 - Bismarck Century 2
14-16, 9-15, 15-11, 15-7, 16-10

'N. DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 159
CLASS B GIRLS' STATE VOLLEYBALL -

L First Round
Wasthope-Souris 3 - Norhwood 2 Lisbon 3 - Tioga 2
g-15, 15-11, 15-7, 9-15, 15-13 3.15, 15-8, 15-3, 3-15, 15-6
Céﬁiral Cass 3 - Langdon 1 Hazen 3 - Des Lacs-Burii
1115, 15-11, 15-9, 16-14 15-13, 12-15, 15-35151-15""9'on !

'L.‘. bon 3 - Westhope.S Second Round
- Lisbon 3 - Westhope-Souris 1 Central Cass 3 -
16-14, 15-13, 10-15, 15-12 16-14, 15-5, 15-6Hazen 0

Flrst Consofation Round

Northweod 3 - Tioga 1 Langdon 3 - Des Lacs-Burli
15-2, 16-14,6-15, 15.4 9-159. 15-7, 15~e1$0 il;??Burimglon 1

Seventh & Eighth
Des Lacs-Burlington 3 - Tioga 1
3-15, 16-14, 15-9, 15-3

Fiith & Sixth
Langdon 3 - Northwood 1
3-15, 15-0, 15-6, 15-8

Third & Fourth
Hazen 3 - Westhope-Souris 2
15-13, 14-16, 11-15, 15-12, 15-12

Champlonship
Central Cass 3 - Lisbon 1
7-15,17-15, 15-13, 15-7
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CLASS A STATE VOLLEYBALL
FEBRUARY 18, 19, 1994

FARGO NDSU - GARY MAILLOUX, MANAGER
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GIRLS' CLASS B STATE VOLLEYBALL

MINOT - TERRY HJELMSTAD, MANAGER

FEBRUARY 18, 19, 1994

RECEIPTS:
Gross Admissions
T-Shirs....

TOTAL RECEIPTS.oiviimimarmmrmreessessisissssssissasssssasans

DISBURSEMENTS:

Officials: Bill Galloway, Carol Hoistad,
Jan Solem, Lynda Bertsch, Mary
Rotenberger, Cindy Schopper $2,520.44

Trophies & Awards 1,069.54
Ingurance........... 293.22
Rent & Janitor 800.00
Management:

Scorers..... $240.00

Ticket Sellers.. 150.00

Ticket Takars, Ushers & Door Guards.  400.00

Manager's Fee.... 200.00

Announcer... 120.00

Secretarial Help..... 50.00

Telephone & Postage 18.00

o] 1 RPN 240.00

Locker Attendant.... 50.00

Trainer. ..o 50.00

Passes & Tickets 23.00

Banners.... 158,68 1,699.68
T-ShiftS. e 1,081.31

Team Payments........coo.o.ee 7,350.00

Deficit Paid by NCHSAA.....

TOTALS $14,814,19

$10,066.00
185130

$11,907.30 M

$14,814.19

REGION |

REGION 1l

REGION 11l

REGION IV

REGION V
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MUSIC & SPEECH

1993-1994 MUSIC , SPEECH AND PLAY CONTESTS
CLASS B

Rudy Hanson, Lidgerwoed, Chairman

Muslc: NDSCS-Wahpeton, Tillord Kroshus, Manager
March 22 - Large Groups
April 14 - Small Groups

Speech: NDSCS-Wahpelton, Jaci Kaler, Lidgerwood, Manager
March 24 - Speech
Plays: November 10, 1993

Larry Davis, Sheldon & Chaffee, Chalrman

Muslc: NDSU-Fargo, Emifle Stordalen, Endertin, Manager

March 11 - Large Groups

April 16 - Small Groups

NDSU-Fargo, Monte Koffler, Manager

March 29 - Speech

Plays: Fargo Shanley - Monte Koller, NDSU, Fargo, Manager
November 3, 1993

Speech:

James McGurran, Valley of Hoople-Crystal, Chafrman

Musle: Mayville State Universily, Mike Bakken, Mayville, Manager
Aprll 9 - Large Groups at Larimore, Steve Murakami, Manager
April 15 - Small Groups at Mayville SU, Mike Bakken, Manager

Speech: Drayton, Roger Johnson Manager
March 31 - Spaech
Plays: November 3, 1993

David Schneider, Edmore, Chairman
Musle: April 14 - Vocal al Rugby High School
Leo Froehlich, Devils Lake, Manager
April 21 - tnstrumenlal at Cando High School
Leo Froehlich, Devils Lake, Manager
Devils Lake High School, Michelle DeFoe, Manager
April 16 - Speech
Plays: UNDLR-Devils Lake, Phyllis Kadrmas, L.akota, Manager
‘ November 10, 1993

Speech:

Wade Faul, Griggs County Central, Chairman
Music: March 15 - Large Groups at Finley-Sharen High School,
Wayne Kuehl, Manager )
March 22 - Large Groups at New Rockford High School
Garth Allmaras, Manager
April 14 - Small Instrumental at VCSU,
Michael Manihei, Manager
April 21 - Small Vocal at VCSU, Michael Manthei, Manager
April 9 - Speech at New Rockford High School,
Jay Nitschke, Manager
Plays: McVille, Rita Loibl, McVille-Aneta, Manager
Novemnber 12, 1993

Speech:

i
;
>
|
i
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Art Conklin, Oakes, Chairman

Eilendale TBC, Dianne Billey, Manager

April 14 - Small Groups

April 23 - Lange Groups

Linton High School, Sandy Meidinger, Manager

Gackle, Duane Zwinger, Gackle-Streeter, Managor
Nevemnber 4, 1993

Jerome Enget, Hazen, Chairman
Bismarck State College, Erv Ely, Manager
April 21 - Large Groups

April 12 - Small Groups

Washburn High Scheol, Vicki Mayer, Manager
Aprit 16 - Speech

Hazen, Kathleen Lundstrom, Hazen, Manager
November 10, 1993

Bob Briggs, Surrey, Chairman

March 12 - Large Groups at Velva High School
Carmen Redding, Manager

April 8 - Small Groups at Minot State University,
James Thornton, Manager

Minot State University, Conrad Davidson, Manager

April 16 - Speech

Novernber 13, 1993

Lioyd Gjovik, Bowbells, Chairman

April 16 - Instrumentat al Watford City High School,
David Borr, Manager

March 29- Vocal at Divide County High School,
Everetl Gilben, Manager

MNew Town High School, Jeanetle LaRock, Manager

Kenmare, Julie Burckhart, Kenmare, Manager
November 4, 1993

Duane Darling, South Hean, Chairman

Dickinson State University, Les Dykema, South Heart, Manager
March 15 - Large Groups ’
April 9 - Small Groups

Richardton-Taylor High School, Sug Anderson, Manager

April 15 - Speech at Dickinsen State University

Dickinson Trinity, Sue Anderson, Richardton-Taylor, Manager
November 15, 1993

Larry Ukestad, Jamestown, Ghairman

April 12 - Instrumental at NDSU-Fargo, Wayne Dorothy, Mgr.

March 29 - Vocal/Strings at Fargo North, Dale Lammi and
Dan llaliano, Managers

March 18 - West Fargo High School, Gayle Hyde, Manager

Jeft Geiger, Bismarck Century, Chairman

April 15 - Insirumental and Vocal al Bismarck Simle Jr. High
School Angie Koppang, Manager

March 19 - Minot High School (MCGY, Lestie Berve, Manager

"Siate Class A Music Festival:

" Slate Class B Speech Tournameni:
State Class B Music Fastival:

State Class B Play Festival:

Region:

vl

Vil

Vi

Reglon:
East

Wes!

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:

State Class A Play Festival:
Staté Class A Speech Tournament;

DAK HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 166

STATE EVENTS

Aprit 8 - Mandan High School, Bob Hetler, Manager

April 9 -Bismarck St. Manys High School, Bob Hetlar and
Kari Stromme, Managers

April 22 - University of Mary-Bismarck, Scott Prabys

and Bob Hetler, Managers
April 30 - Mandan High School, Bob Hetler, Mgr.

May 7 - Bismarck State College, Erv Ely and Bob Hetler,
Managers; Special Coordinator Dave Pearce

November 22

- Mandan High School & University of

Mary, Pat Pins and Bob Hetler, Managers

15t Place:

NDSCS-Wahpeton Wyndmere

Dakota
Grafton
Cando
Finley-Sharon
Linton

Hazen
Sawyer
Bowbells

Bowman

CLASS A

1st Place:
Fargo Shanley

Mandan

15t Place
2nd Place
3rd Place
4ih Place
5lh Place
&th Place

1994 REGIONAL SPEECH SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS

2nd Place:

Sargent Centrat
Richland {Collax)
Mayvifte-Portfand-CG
Rugby
D.P.-McVille-Aneta
Wishek

Washburn

Garrison

Stanley

Beulah

2nd Place:
Fargo South

Dickinson

STATE CLASS B SPEECH CONTEST

MANDAN- APRIL. 30, 1994 - BOB HETLER, MANAGER

Bowman
Beulah
Linton
Garrison
Minol Ryan
Sherwood
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SERIOUS INTERPRETATION
15t - Leslie Gardner, New England; 2nd - Ruth Hall, New Town; 3rd - Shanncn Rieder, Cando;
4th - Tammy Schullz, Garrison; 5th - Janel Burgard, Dakota; 6th - Kyle Freier, Bowman.

HUMOROUS INTERPRETATION
15t - Matihew Henkelmann, Linton; 2nd - John Kosiak, Wishek; 3rd - Trevor Kulseth, Bowman;
41h - Jeremy House, Midkota; Sth - Ben Krump, Richland; 6th - Duane Bowman, Bowman.

DRAMATIC INTERPRETATICN

STATE CLASS B SPEECH TOURNAMENT
MANDAN - BOB HETLER, MANAGER
APRIL 30, 1994

'RECEIPTS:

181 - Liz Williams, Hazen; 2nd - Kyle Freier, Bowman; 3rd - Melissa Miller, Sherwood; 4th - Saro Vi T-Shirs $2,040.00
Buettner, Sargent Cantral; 5th - Sara Plesuk, Sawyer; 6th - Mike Woodiey, Bowman. R TSRO USSP UU ST SOV YSOTOTSPRUNIUUORRE . 1% 1 . 1
" DISBURSEMENTS:

POETRY INTERPRETATION State Judgas ... . $3,523.99

1s1 - Tammy Schultz, Garrison; 2nd - Chris Volmer, Minot Ryan; 3rd - Jenniter Brugman, Beulah; Managers Fee 100.00

4th - Sara Juntenan, Bowman; 5th - Leslie Hanson, Edinburg; 61h - Kristen Leidahl, Kindred. Tabulator's Fee... 100.00

Trophies & Awards
DRAMATIC DUO - SERIOUS 1,789.80

Reglons & Slate...

i 1st - Kip Moen & Mate Becker, Hettinger; 2nd - Marissa Holman & Kalie Holman, Mayville- Janitor.... 187.50
E Porttand-CG; 3rd - Kenny Gardner & Rebekkah Schumacher, Drayton; 4th - Pepper Naas & T-Shirs..... 915.84
Jenay Naas, McVille-Aneta (Dakota Prairig); 5th - DeEtta Linster & Daren Linster, Bowbelis; 6ih - Monitors.... " 50.00
E Tryce Gewont & Bobby lrmen, Sawyer. ;g‘;?a'; eLU“ChES ‘ fg. go
24
i DRAMATIC DUC - HUMOROUS B i 2141 $5797.28
15t - Darmien Walsh & Adam Henjum, Minat Ryan; 2nd - Chris Velk & Ryan Bleth, Dickinson Deficit Paid by NDHSAA. .. ~L.983.00
Trinity; 3rd - Brian Aultorth & Todd Erickson, Bowbells; 4th - At Thompson & Avis Connelly, . —S6.722.28
Washburn; 5th - Shana Waslaskl & Nathan Kjelland, Park Biver; 6th - Jason Quam & Jim TOTALS
Haberman, Wyndmere. $8,762.28 $8,762,28
EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING
151 - Ben Jenkins, Rugby; 2nd - Corey Fisher, Beulah; 3rd - Kristina Olsson, Hazen; 4ih - Missy
Gijellestad, Velva; 5th - Angie Hvinden, Garrison; 6th - Trivian Hinek, Bowman.
1993 RE .
SPEECH-TO-PERSUADE 9. GIONAL ONE-ACT PLAYS
1st - Heather Philtips, Beulah; 2nd - Karrie Fleck, Flasher; 3rd - Sam Brooke, Divide County; 4ih - REGION: SITE: :
Crystal Urlacher, New England; th - Kathy Rue, Finley-Sharon: 6th - Jessica Von Bank, Maple : 1ST PLACE: 2ND PLACE:
Valley. [ NDSCS-Wahpelon Fairmoun Norh Sargent

EXTEMPORANEOUS INTERPRETATION

“Under the Intlvence”

"Compelition Piece”

1s1 - Taunia Gross, Linlon; 2nd - Chuck Graner, Garrison; 3rd - Stephanie Simon, Starkweather; Il Fargo Shanley Kindred Mayville-Porlland-CG
4th - Heather Phillips, Beulah; 5th - Heather Fern, Stanley; 6th - Rachel Aufiorth, Bowbells. “in The Middla of Grand 'MyyHands is Full of Gifts®

Central Station”
SPEECH-TO-INFORM
15! - Marla Hinrichs, Bowman; 2nd - Renae Bowman, Bowman 3rd - Becky Mohs, Cando; 4th - '" Drayton Grafton Larimore
Jennifer Wiese, Shitch Ghristian; 5th - Jutie Aiem, Minot Ryan: 6th - Kristy Martin, Anamoose. Love. Death and the Prom™  “Insida A"

v UNDLR-Devils Lak

VARSITY EXTEMPORANEOUS SPEAKING Ve e our Rugby .
1st - Tony Sayler, Beutah; 2nd - Tanya Fischer, Bowman; 3rd - Dennis Olson, Staniey; 4th - ust Dessents
Tyson Johnson, Beulah; 5th - Troy Guenther, Lidgerwood; 6th - Jenni Hafner, New Salem. v McVille New Rockford McVille-Aneta

“Asylum® “Good-bye To The Clown™
SPEECH-TQ-ENTERTAIN d "
18t - Matihew Henkelmann, Linton; 2nd - Corey Fisher. Bewlah: 3rd - Denise Knatierud, New vi Gackle-Streeter Ashiey Linton
Rockiord; 4th - Farrah Southam, Sherwood; 51h - Derek Jorgenson. New Salam; 6th - Amy “Games” “Blind Date”
Knutsen, Sherwood. Vi Hazen Underwood Washburn
RADIO BROADCASTING “Compalition Piece- "Bullin a China Shap*
181 - Al Thompson, Washburn; 2nd - Brandi Johnson, Sherwood; 3rd - Corey Beyer, Bowman, Vit -~ Minot SU Sawyer Mohall
4th - Krigten Sagness, Bowbells; 5th - Jeif Sorenson. Velva: 6th - Rhonda Franck, Napoleon. “Faith County™ “Mirrors”

X Kerimare Kenmare Divide County
“The Wall: A Pilgrimage* "Any Body tor Tea?”
. X Dickinson Trinity Hettinger Bowman
“Dragons” "Just a High Schoo! Play”
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STATE PLAY CONTEST - NOVEMBER 22, 1993
1st - Hettingar “Cragons™
2nd - Graflon “Love, Death and the Prom”
Ard - Sawyer “Faith County”
4th - Bowman "Just a High School Play”

SUPERIOR ACTORS/ACTRESSES

Chris Decker North Sargent

Josh Jordan Kenmare
Sharon Essler - Kenmare Chris Belling North Sargent
Karena Parislen- Underwood Adam Badobato- Gration
Entire Cast Bowman Jessica Midgarden- Grafton
Kirsten Liedahl - Kindred Sara Asche North Sargent
Jenny Naas Dakola Prairie {McVille-Angta) Deanna Toepke- Washbumn
DeEtta Anfinsen- Sawyer Nate Backer Hettinger
Jessica Jandi Sawyer Ed Jackson Rolette
STATE CLASS B ONE-ACT PLAY
UNIVERSITY OF MARY-BISMARCK/MANDAN
NOVEMBER 22, 1993
PAT PINS & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS
AECEIPTS:
TShI|15$1 004,50
DISBURSEMENTS:
State Judges .. $1,384.70
Managers Fae.. 50.00
Workers.......... 160.00
Trophigs & Awards 721.80
Cofiee & rolis.... 490
T-Shifts.oiee e 576 $2,697.18
School Payments..... 113500
Defick Paid by NDHSAA. ISUTTRTSUURTPOOPO - - A -. -
$3,832.16 $3,832.16

TOTALS

STATE CLASS A SPEECH CONTEST

BISMARCK ST. MARY'S- BOB HETLER & KARI STROMME , MANAGERS

SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:

APRIL 9, 1994
15t Place - Valley City
2 Place - Fargo Shanley
. 3rd Place - Fargo South
4th Piace - Dickinson

SERIOUS INTERPRETATION
1st - Trina Gardner, Dickinson; 2nd - Nicole Anderson, Fargo South; 3rd - Kristen Jorgenson,

Devils Lake; 4ih - Bree Devanes, West Fargo; Sth - Lindsay Egbert, Minet; 6th - Sarah Marohl,
West Fargo.
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"HUMOROUS INTEHPHETATION

1st - Justin Binek, Bismarck St. Mary's; 2nd - Mlke Henderson, Valley Clty; 3rd - J. Patrick Fahn,
Bismarck St. Mary's; 4th - Shawn Maloney, Bismarck St. Mary's; 5th - Georgette Strickland,

" Minot; 6th - Tim Sharp, Fargo North,

7 DRAMATIC INTERPRETATION

1st - MoBy McCullough, Fargo Scuth; 2nd - Emily Lindell, Fargo South; 3rd - Roger Kuhn, West
Fargo; 4th - Kim Richardson, Fargo North; Sth - Chrstina Johnson, West Fargo; 6th - Trina
Gardner, Dickinson.

POETRY
1st - Kim Richardson, Fargo Nerth; 2nd - Meghan Thomas, Dickinson; 3rd - James Erickson,
West Fargo; 4th - Saphire Bauer Fargo North; 5th - Roben Tollefson, Mandan; 6th - Theresa

Picard, Fargo Shanley.

SERIOUS DUQ

1st - Jason Smith & Stacy Jo Enge, Vailey City, 2nd - Roger Kuhn & Bree Devones, West Fargo;
3rd - Le# Olson & Eric Saari, Grand Forks Red River; 4th - Amy Nordhaugen & Backy Bakke,
Grand Ferks Central; 5th - Darcy Baklkegard & Amy Mason, Valley City; 6th - Christina Johnson &
Stacy Hood, West Fargo.

HUMOROUS DUO

1st - Stephanie Binger & Mike Gendreau, Dickinson; 2nd - Jefferson Vargas & Jason Siebals,
West Fargo; 3rd - Emily McDaniel & Ben Wahlund, Valley City; 4th - Chris Buhr & Carrig
Christianson, Valley City; 5th - Kristen Jorgenson & Jason Welder, Devils Lake; 6th - Dawn
Kundert & Matt Krier, Fargo Shanley,

EXTEMPORANEOUS PROGRAMMED READING

1§t - Megan Bartholomay, Farge South; 2nd - Amy Mascn, Valley City; 3rd - Amber Gross,
Bismarck St. Mary's: 4th - Angie Weseman, Grand Forks Central; 5th - Eva Knudsen, Minot; &th -
Amanda Sinness, Devils Lake,

SPEECH-TO-PERSUADE

1st - Stephanie Binger, Dickinson; 2nd - Melanie Tilus, Devils Lake; 3rd - Lindsay Littlefield,
Fargo Shanley; 4th - Nikki Kroetsch, Fargo Shanley; 5th - Jessica Bowen, Grand Forks Central:
&th - Jelierson Vargas, West Fargo.

SPEECH-TO-INFORM

1st - Stacy Jo Enge, Valiey Cily; 2nd - Alicia Crary, Fargo Shanley; 3rd - Andrew DeCaock, Fargo
Shanley; 4th - Erin Wetzel, Bismarck St. Mary's; 5ih - Amy Weiser, Valley City: 6th - Cindy
Reiner, Fargo North.

VAHSI_‘I‘Y_ EXTEMPORANEQUS SPEAKING
st - Nikki Kroetsch, Fargo Shanley; 2nd - Brent Cusher; Fargo South; 3rd - Jessica Bowen,
an % Grand Forks Central; 4th - Larry Viiiella, Fargo South; 5th - Chris Helzler, Mandan; 6th - Tyter
Anderson, Fargo South,

NOVICE EXTEMPORANEQUS SPEAKING

1st - Michelle Eaton, Fargo Shanley; 2nd - Jim Flering, Fargo Shanley; 3rd - Tom Astrup, Fargo
Shanley: 41h - Daniel Hummer, Valley City; 5th - Doug Ramsey, Jamestown; 6th - Ryan
Cunningham, Valley City.

AADIO BROADCASTING

1st - Ryan Gunningham, Vatey City; 2nd - Kevin C'8rlen, Devils Lake; 3rd - Megan Christensen,
Wahpeton; 4th - Keith Gendreau, Dickinson; Sth - Jenniter Privatsky, Mandan; 6th - Scott
Hochhzlter, Valley City.

SPEECH-TO-ENTERTAIN

15t - Matt Connover, Minot; 2nd - Ryan Bradiey, Devils Lake: 3rd - Elizabeth Challey, Fargo
o ﬂouﬂ: 4th - Jim Fahn, Bismarck St. Mary's; 5th - Emily McDaniel, Valley City: 6ih - Jess Titfany,
- 'Ming
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STATE CLASS A ONE-ACT PLAY

APRIL 8, 1994 - MANDAN MR RSN ST
T ir
| 2|5 3ISIRI5]8|K 22|81 2R3
BOB HETLER, MANAGER 'e) o
’....
N I I T I E A I
BEST ACTCR/ACTRESS AWARDS: 5 ~
Justin Gaa, Amanda Sinness and Kirsten Johnson - Devils Lake IR
"Crying Out”
Jaremy Davis and Amy Nordhaugen - Grand Forks Central - a ~olejaivi—joiuioio @
"Who = — —l=
Janny Gustafson, Kim Wingad and Jamie Nilles - West Fargo w
“Whispers on the Wind" Ao OlINj— o]~ {NITOIDIF{S
Stephanie Long - Minot é @it~ —{Nl~{N =)
“Hallo Dolly™ & "Ther Miracle Worker o
Al Davidson and Randy Lavine - Minot e S e N e R N TETE oy
*Hello Dolly" é o bl S feel oL Bl il B 5'3 %
April Martin - Minot - -
“The Miracle Worker I B T A T R - T
Tony Solberg, Kristin Sharber, Amie Jones, Heidi Mandl, Andrea Hasey - Jameslown 72} bl Rt Bl Kok B
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Copies.... e e e 7.50 Pt &
Managsr‘s Fee ..... __ 100,00 $4,455.63 i TS
Team Payments........ Lo22.50 E DiQjNiviC|{Qo|ojoialwin rs
Daficit Paid by NDHS. $6.369.13 ‘tHin —
0 QY -
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STATE CLASS A MUSIC FESTIVAL
APRIL 22, 1994 - UNIVERSITY OF MARY

SCOTT PREBYS, MANAGER

GIRLS' YOCAL S0LOS
Rache! Talt, Minot; Sarah Mostad, Minot; Metania Friedt, Dickinson; Mandi Mann, Williston; Holly

Ellls, Minot: Kelly Jo Korb, Devils Lake; Jessica Ebsen, Fargo South; Melissa Adams, Fargo
Shanley; Tressa Braun, Wahpeton; M. Bierdeman, Bismarck Century: Kim Wingad, West Fargo,
Melissa Steals, Fargo South; Karissa Cardon, Fargo South; Chalis Pomeroy, Dickinson; Michells
Strage, Wast Fargo; Bree Devones, Wesl Fargo; Tammy Lahar, Fargo South; Heather Mandt,
Jamastown; Sarah Marohl, West Fargo; Desiree Mark, West Fargo; Jenny Gustafsan, West
Fargo; Tara Hanson, West Fargo; Amy Waidner, Bismarck High; Karin Hogberg, Fargo South;
Ericka Jacobsen, Bismarck Century; Kari Richman, Fargo South; Brynn Anderson, Bismarck
Century; Sara Wellar, Fargo Soulh; Angsla Johnson, Williston; Suzie Zeller, Bismarck Century;
Joslyh Pultes, Mandan; Kathlean Congdon, Bismarck Century; Kehli Dixan, Bismarck High, Carrie
Christianson, Valtey City; Amy Mason, Valley City; Kristy Rowekamp, Vallay City; Karli Hanson,
Bismarck Century; Jessica Ternes, Bismarck Century; Kathy Weldar, Bismarck Century, Andrea
Suchy, Mandan; Vanessa Merkes, Vallay City; Kaaryn Melgaard, Valley City; Gayana
Bagdasaryan, Valley Cly.

BOYS' VOCAL SOLOS

Rory Mulvanay, Valley City; Jason Smilh, Valley Clty; James Erickson, West Fargo; David
Lubbens, West Fargo; Mike Henderson, Vaitey City: Eric Otson, West Fargo; Erik Welon, Fargo
North: MNathan Cantrell, Bismarck High; Corey Isaak, Bismarck Century; David Adams, Williston;
Mike Gilbertson, Bismarck Century; Jared Rustad, Williston; J'Palrick Fahn, Bismarck St. Mary's;
Brendon Parstey, Minot; Mark Lovell, Dickinson; Seth Olson, Fargo South; Justin Limine, Fargo

South.

GIALS' VOCAL ENSEMBLES
Rismarck High 2; Bismarck Cenlury 3; Bismarck 81, Mary's 2; Hughes Jr. High, Bismarck 1;
Mandan 2; Wahpeton 2; Minol 7; Dickinson 1; Farge North 1; Fargo South 4; Devils Laka 1; Wesl

Fargo 4.

BOYS' VOCAL ENSEMBILES
Bismarck St. Mary's 3; Wahpeton 3; Minot 2; Valley City 1; Jamestown 1; Fargo North 2.

MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLES ]
Bismarck Century 3; Wahpeton 3; Valley City 3; Jamesiown 1; Fargo Norh 3; West Fargo 3;

Hughes Jr. High, Bismarck 1; Bismarck High 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Minot 1; Mandan 1; Devils
Lake 1; Simle Jr. High, Bismarck 1.

CLARINET ENSEMBLES
Fargo Norh 2; Devils Lake 1; Fargo South 4; Bismarck St. Mary's 4; Minot 1; Mandan 1;

Williston 1.

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLES
Bismarck High 1; Minot 1; Bismarck St. Mary's 1 Bismarcik Century 1.

ALTQ CLARINET SOLO
Kati Pederson, Valley City.

CLARINET S0LOS

Amy Dubuque, Grand Forks Central; Michele Wanner, Bismarck St. Mary's; Jody Talkingten,
mandan; Lelty Sailer, Bismarck Cenlury: Gretchen Fider, Bismarck St. Mary's; Lisa Grinsteiner,
Mandan; Vinnie Young, Minot; Lisa Mahowald, Mirot; Deb Kvitturn, Fargo North; Keliy Just,
Mandan; Adam Pawlux, Fargo Souih; Erin Kiernal, Fargo South; Erin Hili, Fargo South.
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'BASS CLARINET S0LOS

Gretchen Wolf, Bismarck St. Mary's; Anna Jo Steidl, Wast Fargo: Robin Joeb, Fargo North,

CONTRA BASS CLARINET SOLO
Tonya Nage!, Blsmarck St. Mary's

VIOLIN SOLOS

Kerl Steininger, Bismarck Cenlury; Melanie Bitz, Wachter Jr. High, Bismarck; Ro!

Bismarck High; Amanda Scherbenske, Jamastown; Bath Weisrgr. Ben Franklin .ll?nld-!rglsu;:?go
Sarah Weiler, Farge South; Alayne Hopkins, Fasgo North; Melissa Olson, Devils Lake; Blecky '
Roesier, Ben Franklin Jr, High, Fargo; S. Miller, Bismarck Century; Alecia Swenson, h.ilnot'
Amanda Luchsinger, Minot; Lisa Lawrence, Fargo Norih; Amy Chu, Minot; Megan a:\uilanblerg
Fargo South; Angelia Pinkerion, Minot; Emily Petersor, Minot; Katie Masumn, Minot; Tamee Ho'ner
Fargo South; Eric Falkner, Farge South; Summer Sorenson, Mandan; Amy Greens, Grand Fotks:
‘Tara Hildestad, Hughes Jr. High, Bismarck; Erin Grimm, Fargo North, I l

DOUBLE BASS SOLOS
Al Alberts, Bismarck High; B. Spiser, Minot; Jai Damle, Fargo North.

VIOLA SOLO
C. Carpenter, Minot,

CELLO 50108
Beth Teigen, Fargo North; Anne McGuire, Fargo North; Megan Scott, Fargo South; Maria Kh
: . : A ; an,
ggrgo E;?‘um; Carly Doyee, Fargo North; Nell Suby, Fargo Norih; Joe Miller, Hughes Jr. High
isrnarck. '

STRING ENSEMBLES
Bismarck Century 5; Hughas Jr. High, Bismarck 2; Simle Jr. High, Bismarck 2; Minot 1; D

\ ; . . ; ; Davils
Lake 3; Fargo South &; Fargo North 6; Ben Franklin Jr. High, Fargo 1; Bismarck High 1.

FLUTE SOLOS

'aawn N!'f:‘)ﬁbr\':.?:ke;:i Mandan; Heather Haakenson, Bismarck High; Erin Kalbarer, Bismarck St
ary's, Elizabeth Hanson, Minot; Aileen Richmond, Grand Forks Central; Sara Falk Fargo;

Erin Wilmes, Bismarck S1. Mary's. ra Falk, West Fargo;

FLUTE ENSEMBLES
Grand Forks Gentral 1; Bismarck High 2; Fargo South 1,

PICCOLD 50LO
Heather Haakenson, Bismarck High

SAXOPHONE ENSEMBLES
Bismarck S1. Mary's 2; Fargo South 1; Mandan 1: Gran Forks Red River 2,

DBOE ENSEMBLES
Bismarck 1; Jamastown 1; Fargo South 1.

BASSOON SOLOS
Aoben Tolletsen, Mandan; Chris Stoltz, Fargo South; Tanya Smutka, Jamestown,

- ALTO $AX SOLOS
Brandon Waist, Bismarck; Erin Wetzel, Bismarck $1. Mary's; Mikel Knudson, Mandan; Justin

Binek, Bismarck St. Mary's; Jeremy Marquardi, Minot; Holly Hunter, Grand Forks Central; Sarah

_K_e!beshian, Grand Forks Red River,

TENOR SAX SQLOS
Mlﬁe_ Kemme!, Wahpeton; Grelchen Woil, Bismarck $t, Mary's; Kristy Wetsch, Mandan.
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SOPRANO SAX SCLO
Greichen Figer, Bismarck Si. Mary’s.

BASSOON ENSEMBLE
Grand Forks Red River 1.

TRUMPET SOLOS .
Carrie Sagvsveen, Bismarck Century; Ryan Booth, Williston; Skip Spoerke, Minot; Joey Leiphon,

Devils Lake; Heldi Abraham, Bismarck St. Mary's; Tony Fladeland, Bismarck St. Mary's.

FRENCH HORN SCLOS
Missy Loney, West Fargo; Brian Strom, Grand Forks Central; David Adams, Williston; Mary

Larson, Grand Forks Red River; Deanna Troxel, Minot.

FRENCH HORN ENSEMBLE
Minot 1.

MIXED BRASS ENSEMBLE
Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Minot 2; Fargo South 1, Jamestown 1 Mandan 1.

MISCELLANECUS MIXED ENSEMBLE
Farge North 2; Jamestown 1; Minot 1.

TROMBONE ENSEMBLES
Bismarck St. Mary's 3; Williston 1; Minot 2; Jamestown 1; Farge South 1.

TROMBONE SOLOS
Grant Lauinger, Mandan; Mike Saunders, Minot; Matt Dick, Fargo South; Chris Marguardt, Minot;

Anna Woll, Bismarck S1. Mary's.

TUBA S0LOS
Chyis Rom, Minot; Jed Overman, Farge South.

BARITONE SQLO
Dan Ost, Minot.

TRUMPET ENSEMBLE
Fargo South 1.

TUBA ENSEMBLE
Fargo South 1.

PERCUSSION ENSEMBLE
Bismarck St. Mary's 1; Mandan 1; Bismarck Century 1. Fargo South 3; Valtey City 1.

MALLET SOLOS
Heidi Wolf, Bismarck St. Mary's; Nathan Berg, Fargo South; williarm Buchanan, Jamestown; Dan

Solowitz, Fargo Norh; John Hafi, Fargo Soulh.

SNAE DHUM SOLOS
Kent Simmons, Williston; Nathan Berg, Fargo South; Ben Walbhind, Valiey City.

TIMPANI SQOLOS
Ben Wahiund, Valiey City; Wiliam Buchanan, Jamestown; Terrica Klginknecht, Jamestown.
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OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE

YOCAL
Girls' Vocal Ensetnble - Mandan (Androea Suchy, Heather Roonoy, Rachal Franke,
. Torl Schwade, Joslyn Palles, Allcla Uhrlacher, Nancy
Flelscher, Nicole Skjod, Corl Otto, Kristl Farner, Held!

Farner)

Boys' Vacal Ensemble- Fargo North (Robent Headlee, Brent Meon, BIll Lempe,
Steve Disrud) )

Girls' Yocal Engomble - Fargo South (Mellssa Steels, Betsy Stesls)

Glrig’ Vocal Solo . Melissa Steele, Fargo South

Girls’ Vocal Solo . Holly Etlis, Minot

INSTRUMENTAL

Trombone Solo - Mike Saunders, Minot

French Hom Solo - Davld Adams, Willlston

Clarinet Ensembla . Bismarck 81. Mary's (Cathy Dumonceaux, Gretchen Fidar,

Sara Gerhardt, Kris Harzinskl, Michalie LaMontagna, Tara
Maback, Saml Papacek, Anna Twist, Michelle Wannar,
Nicl Goetz, Gretchen Wolf, Tonya Nagel)

Tenor Sax Solo - Gretchen Woll, Blsmarck St. Mary's

CLASS A STATE MUSIC
APRIL 22, 1994
UNIVERSITY OF MARY - SCOTT PREBYS, MANAGER

RECEIPTS
T-Shirts $1,080.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
$1.844.72
860.00
Awards & certificates.. 1,597.51
Photocopies..... 132.40
Pianc tuning.. 560.00
200.00
412,13
Piana rental & moving 125.00
Secrelarial heip.... 130.00
. 250.00
Coffe, juice & rolls... 81.00
Postage............... 66.24
Paper & envelopes..... 101,81 $6,360.51
Per Diem Paid to Schools. 4,122.50
- Deficit Paid by NDHSAA.... $9.403.01
TOTALS $10,483.1 $10,483.01
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STATE CLASS B MUSIC FESTIVAL
MAY 7, 1994 - BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE

ERV ELY & BOB HETLER, MANAGERS

GIRLS' VOCAL SOLOS

Andrea Kadfeg, Park River; Jenny Opdahl, Cando; Erin Swindler, Mott; Donna Lovejoy, Newburg;
Carleen Kraemer, Oakes; Teresa Lillsberg, Hillsboro; Kami Hankel, Oakes; Kathering Karas,
Adams; Shannon Glatt, Steele-Dawson; Rachet Kalbus, Oakes; Heather Steinman, Lakota; Tyrce
Gewont, Sawyer: Kari Larson, Langdon; Marla Yule, Lakola; Angela Hill, Maddock; Jamis
Brossart, Lakola; Rachel Wastgard, Shiloh Christian: Dusty Foreman, Watford City; Jannifer
Reiser, Turtle Lake-Mercer; Angela Buchholz, Mapfe Valley; Dana Dieds, Pingree-Buchanar;
Joella Ackerman, Griggs County Central; Michelle Antoine, Central Cass; Melissa Lester, Shitoh
Christian; Becky Sterner, Central Cass; Laura Utke, Farge Oak Grove; Julie Larsen, Fargo Oak
Grove; Nicole Gendreau, Mohall; Heidi Wirtz, Kenmare; Pepper Naas, McVille-Aneta; Summer
Kallis, Mott; Sara Lindgren, Maddock; Zheila Schmid!, Medina; Ronda Hoskin, Newburg; Amanda
Huschka, Hope; Amanda Staloch, Minnewaukan; Katie Bell, Park River; Candace Kraemar,
Qakes; Rochells Landblom, Killdeer; Jessica Johnson, New Salem; Liz Williams, Hazen; Carolyn
Mundaht, Cando; Jill Fabricius, Fargo Oak Grove; Amy Vaine, Witdrose-Alamo; Tracey Johnson,
Enderlin; Melissa Morey, Hetlinger; Jessica Midgarden, Geafton; Katy Demers, Gratton; Karl
Schnabel, Des Lacs-Burlington; Toni Unhjem, Divide County; Amy L.emna, Enderlin; Kacla
Paters, Wollord; Desiree Richotte, Gavalier; Emily Isern, Fargo Oak Grove; Patty Hunt, Cavalier;
Sarah Joraanstad, Bottineau; Miriam Wollgram, Unily: Denise Chorne, South Heart; Dori Reich,
Richardion-Taylor; Becky Berg, Richland; Jamie Dick, Harvey; Erin Hansen, Berthold; Wendy
Bock, Berthold; Julie Hall, Valley; Dara Kirchofner, Rugby; Paula Isakson, Powers Lake; Victoria
Iverson, Edinburg; Melisa Giellstad, Vetva; Jamie Kirchofner, Rugby; Sarah Kuntz, South Heart.

BOYS' VOCAL S50LOS

Mike Stevens, Lakota; Kip Moen, Hettinger; Kevin Moore, Oakes; Gabe Sveen, Hillsboro; Michael
Johnson, Laketa; Andrew Groninger, New Salem; Pasrick Blindauer, Larimore; Marc Skjervem,
Lakota; Paul Billing, Enderlin; Eric Letvin, Steele-Dawson; Mike Wollf, Cakes; Ryan Benning,
Sherwood: Allen Rudolph, Steele-Dawson; Dennis Clson, Stanley; Rick Neumnann, Fessenden;
Jason Krumweide, Underwood; Ryan Ryyth, Rolta; Jeremy Wald, Maddock; Damien Walsh,
Minot Ryan; Dwane liuska, Wing/Tuttle; Mark Huso, McVille-Aneta; Derek Jorgenson, New
Salem; Steven Sundvor, Edinbung; Tony Sayler, Beulah; Searle Swediund, Velva; Ryan Coon,
New Rockiord; Chad Wilkens, Watford City; Matt Hensrud, Fargo Oak Grove; Gerry Gverby,
Richland; Nathan Opdahl, Cando; Kevin Wanner, Hebron; Chris Volk, Dickinson Trinity, Jeromy
Adler, Hazen; Brian Markegard, Hettinger; Dion Brown, Enderlin; Jace Pickan, Dickinson Trinity;
Morgan Dietrich, Valley: Jason Wahus, Watford Cily; Joe Brooke, Divide County: Nick
Richardson, Fargo Oak Grove; Brent Kleppen, Watford Gity; Casey Linstad, Fordville-Lankin;
Adam Holfman, Bottineau; Aaron Karch, Botlineau.

BOYS' YVOCAL ENSEMBLES

Bowdon 2; Steele-Dawson 2; Kenmare 1, Oakes 1; Larimore 1; Park River 1; Munich 1; Griggs
County Central 1; Mayville-Perlland-CG 1; Richland 1; Ray 1; Fordville-Lankin 1; Fargo Oak
Grove 3; Starkweather 4; Enderlin 2; Bottineau 1

GIRLS' VOCAL ENSEMBLES

Ray 1; Rugby 3; Cando 4; Medina 1; Hazen 1; McVille-Aneta 2; Steele-Dawson 3; Maddock 4;
Leeds 2; Edmore 1; Lakota 2; Velva 4; Edinburg 5; Hilisbero 4; LaMoure 1; Bowbells 1;
Fessendan 1; Hettingas 4; Newburg 2; Minnewaukan 2; Cavalier 3; New Salem #; Oakes 1;
Northwood 2; Mott 3; Washburn 2; Thompson 1; Nache 1; Hatten 2; Hankinson 1; Maple Valley 2;
Griggs Couniy Ceniral 3; Central Cass 4; Enderlin 1; Ellendale 2; Fargo Oak Grove 8; Finlay-
Sharon 1; Wyndmere 2; New Rockford 2; Shiloh Christian 1; Lisbon 2; Watiord City 1; Bowdon 1;
Litchville-Marion 1; Midway 1; Milnor 1; Richardton-Taylor 4; Fordvilie-Lankin 1; Mayville-Port-
land-CG 1; Adams 1; Chaffee 3; Alexander 1; Wildrose-Alame 1; Bollineau 2; Carrington 1;
Milton-Osnabrock 1; Beulah 1; Richland 1; Park River 1; Valley 1.
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" MIXED VOCAL ENSEMBLES

Larimore 2; Bowdon 6; Fessenden 1; Maddock 1; Wing/Tuttte 1:Lidgerwood 1; Cando 3; South

: Hgart 1; Rolette 1; Beulah 4; Bollineau 4, Wyndmere 2; Harvey 1; Hettinger 2; Edinburg 1:
| Richardton-Taylor 1; Stegle-Dawson 2; Velva 2; Washburn 1; New Rockford 3; Langdon 1; Pari

River 3; Fairmount 1; Lakota 2; McVille-Aneta 1; Oakes 1; Neche 1; Fargo QOak Grove 2; Watlord

- City 2; Des Lacs-Burlington 1; Dickinson Trinity 1; Starkweather 1; Hazen 1.

FLUTE SOLOS
Winter Molbert, Hettinger; Dara Kirchotner, Rugby; Saro Buetiner, Sargent Central; Jill Davidson,

. Hettinger; Malia Magnus, Walhalla.

' FLUTE ENSEMBLES

Bottineau 2; Oakes 2; McVille-Aneta 1; Tioga 1, Maple Valley 1; Griggs County Central 2;
Enderlin 1; Hettinger 2, Divide County 1; Ray 1.

PICCOLO ENSEMBLE
Leeds 1.

PICCOLO SOLOS
Winter Molbert, Hettinger; Kelly Perkins, Scranton; Angela Eraas, Tiaga; Shannon Bratvald, Ray.

RECORDER ENSEMBLES
Griggs County Central 1; Stanfey 1.

RECORDER SOLOQS
Ben Eli, Griggs County Central.

OBOE SOLOS
Jennifer Laver, Westhope; Sarah Dekray, Steele-Dawson: Jamie Kirchoftner, Rugby; Kirsten
Ringwall Hettinger.

OBOE ENSEMBLE
Cavalier 1,

B FLAT CLARINET SOLQS

Laura Olson, Tioga; Rachelle Volk, Minot Ryan; Julie Haug, Park River; Britt Jacobson, Langdon;
Melony Oster, Hazen; Shelly Shorlaizke, Chaftee; Zana Rewald, Pettibone; Melissa Aaser,
Mceville-Anela; Janet Jabs, Mohall; Kari Spiese, LaMoure.

CORNET-TRUMPET SOLOS

Michae! Ranum, Ray; Kyle Eggen, Burke Central; Carmen Magnus, Walhalla; Andrea Becker,
Beulah; Jan meakkt_an. Valley; Mandy Samson, Park River; James Johnson, Bott; Franklin
Marmon, Mohall: Chris Beehler, Stanley; Jill Langerud, Edinburg; Travis Camaeron,Westhope;
Jenny Sollin, Bottingau; Leisha Jostad, Bottinezu, '

COANET-TRUMPET ENSEMBLES
Midkota 1; Central Cass 1; Stesle-Dawson 1; Grafton 2; Kindred 1: Griggs County Cendral 1;
McVille-Aneta 1; Thompson 1; Ray 1; Glenburn 1: Botlineau 1. Y I

CLARINET ENSEMBLES

L—ivan:un;c;:n 1, New Rocklord 1; Starkweather 1; Wyndmere 1; Ashley 1: Velva 2; Cavalier 1:
atford City 1; Tioga 1, Cando 2; Park River 1; Steele-Dawson 1; LaMoure 1; McVille-A 3 2;

Oakes 1; Rugby 1; Midkota 1. ' neta

TUBA SOLOS
Trevo_r Kittelson, Veiva; Pau! Astakson, Parshall: Nathan Johnson, Enderiin; Nathan Van Wechel
Mayville-Portland;CG; Janny Opdahl Cando. I

" TUBA ENSEMBLE
.Cando 1.
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FRENCH HORN SOLOS

Malissa Morey, Hettinger; Greta Cox, Watford Cily; Ryan Bleth, Dickinson Trinity; Lisa Knauer,
Berthold; Sara Johnson, Maddock; Beth Dieter, Park River; Jennifer Metar, Mott, Jessica
Schmldt, Minot Ryan; Heather Lee, Rugby.

SNARE DRUM SOLO
Troy Troftgruben, Park River.

MISCELLANEOUS MIXED ENSEMBLES ]
Richland 1; McVille-Aneta 1; LaMoure 1: Starkweather 3; Sargent Central 2; Steele-Dawson {;
Westhope 1; Rugby 2.

MULTIPLE PERCUSSION SOLO
Paula Bergem, Watford City.

MIXED BRASS ENSEMBLES
il Lisbon 1; Beulah 1; Hettinger 1; Stanley 1; Tioga 1; Richland 2; Cavalier 1; Cando 1.

MALLET PERCUSSION SOLOS
Brad Clemenson, Park River;

E FLAT CLARINET SOLOS
Melony Osler, Hazen.

MIXED WOODWIND ENSEMBLES
Rugby 2; Kilideer 1; Steele-Dawson 2; Starkweather 1; Beulah 1; Hetlinger 1; Langdon 1.

FRENCH HORN ENSEMBLES
Mott 1; Rugby 1;

ALTO CLARINET SOLO
Corey Manin, Stesle-Dawson.

BASS CLARINET SOLOS

Robert Keyes, Granvllle; Heather Kary, Steele-Dawson; Bryna Keenaghan, Norihwoad; Janell
Svenson, Nacha; Amy Sundhagen, Tibga; Laura Lovgren, Verona; Cindi Frank, South Heart;
Ambar Froehlich, Rugby.

BASSOON SOLOS
Nancy Schiopp, Ashley; Backy Houghton, Steele-Dawson.

SAX ENSEMBLES

1; Grafton 1; Central Cass 1; Kindred 1; Steele-Dawson 2; Thompson 1; Park River §; Page 1;
Sykeston 1; Cando 1; Cavalier 1.

SOPRANO SAX SOLO
Cassle Mattson, Kindred.

ALTO SAX SOLOS
Shana Landowski, Graiton; Billi Weber, Litchville-Marion; Carolyn Mundahl, Cando; Nicole

County Central; Kelani Richards, Dunseith; Heather Phillips, Beulah; Allison Beckman, Park
River; Nozoml Sakakabara, Fargo Oak Grove; Darcy Johnson, Maple Valley.

EUPHONIUM SOLO
Mark Aslakson, Parshall.

PERCUSSION ENSEMBLES
Harvey 1; Bottineau 1; Sargent Ceniral 1; Hazen 1; Glenburn 1; Kindred 1. Steele-Dawson 1;
Ray 1; Ashley 1,

Velva 1; Wimbladon-Courtenay 1; Beulah 1; Stardkweather 1; Lisbon 1; Finley-Sharon 1; Dakota

Malejcek, Lakota; Alicia Iverson, Midkota; Srent Reisenauer, Hettinger; Nicole Clemans, Griggs
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-~ TENOR SAX SCLOS

1 Megan Frykman, Bottineau; Erika Kennar, Leeds; Christine Zinhslt, Sargent Central; Greg
Dewhirst, Hettinger; Sara Woitzel, Cass Valley Nerih; Anne Hoverson, Griggs County Gentral;
Kathy Gust, Upham; Stacy Zich, Mott; Nicole Matejcek, Lakota: Amy Lunde, Starkweather:
Jaunita Lemka, Mott; Chad Hanson, Northwoad; Julie Haug, Park River; Troy Guenther,

* Lidgerwood; Kelly Bristol, Newburg; Sarah Richter, Sykeston,

BARITONE SAX SOLOS
Mark Huso, McVllle-Aneta; Stacy Larson, Dakota; Kristen Berg, Hillsboro; Mare Skjervern,
Lakota; Jo Skaar, Starkweather.

BARITONE HORN SOLOS
Sarah Vesterso, Rock Lake; Juan Avalos, Thompson; Alycia Cummings, Cavaller,

BARITONE HORN ENSEMBLES
Cavalier; Unity {Petersburg); Parshall.

TROMBONE SQLOS
Dawn Wellman, Bisbee-Egeland; Cory Renbarger, Watlord City; Basir Tareen, Cavalier; Nathan
Pinke, Wishek.

TYMPANI SOLOS
Adam Schumacher, Sargent Central; Jon Schiele, Stesie-Dawson.

VIOLIN SOLO
Beath Clamenson, Park River.

VIOLINCELLO SOLO

Katrin Schuiter, Central Vailey,
OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE
YOCAL

Girls Vocal Ensemble -
Girls Vocal Soko -
Girls Vocal Ensemble -
Gitts Vocal Ensemble -

Maddock {Angela Hill, Becky Summers, Sara Lindgren}
Angela Hill, Maddock
Rugby (Dara Kirchofner, Jaime Kirchofner)
Bottineau (Sarah Joraanstad, Faith Froseth, Julie Scheflo,
Amber Garaas, Mara Vandal, Sarah Herslip, Kara Luger, Jolana
Kjelshus, Leah Jacobson)
Farge Cak Grove (Jill Farbricius, Emily Isem, Jo Quanbeck, Julla
Larsen, Ann Legreid, Amy Luber, Kjerstan Andreasen, Laura
Utke, Kerry Helland, Anna Lisa Schmict, Megan Thimjon)
Fargq Oak Grove {Matthew Hensrud, John Lotgren, Jason
Mancini, Matthew Hamm, Cokden Naslund, Nick Richardson,
James Korsmo, Mike Newman, Daniel Phillips, Ryan Alby,
Nathan Teigland, Micah Thuraen)
Beulzh {Bethany Black, Alycia Gleave, Jodie Torgerson,
A_manda McDonald, Andrea Becker, Evie Schauer, Dawn Legg,
glrrr: Dinkins, Kana Dinkins, Chris Wilmes, Tysan Johnson, Tony
ayler
Steete-Dawson (Eric Letvin, Josh Kary, Scott Berg, Corey
Martin, Brian Schoepp, Jon Schiele, Allen Rudolph, Jesse
:_ea;)on. Josh Shipley, Lance Andersen, Allen Schoepp, Marcus
ie
Dara Kirchotner, Rugby
Larimore (Patrick Bfindauer, Eric Nelson, Cralg Peterson)
Patrick Blindauer, Larimore

Gids Vocal Ensemble -

Boys Vocal Ensemble -
Mixed Vocal Engemble-
Boys Yocal Ensemble-

Girls Yocal Solo: .
Boys Vocal Ensemble -
Boys' Vocal Solo -
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QUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE

Flute Ensemble - Hetlinger (Melissa Lewton, Michelle Carroll

Flute/Oboe Duet - Rugby (Dara Kircholner, Jaime Kircholner)

Clarinet Ensatnbla - Staskweather (Allisen Schonauer, Tami Burt, Brian Volk, Rhonda
Wilcox, Suzanne Grodat)

Plccolo Solo . Kelly Perkins, Scranton

Alta Saxophons Solo - Nozoml Sakakabara, Farge Qak Grove

Saxophone Ensemble - Sleele-Dawson(Jesse Heaton, Slephanie Rekdal, Heather Kary,
Mary Jane Abbott)

Tuba Sclo - Jenny Opdahl, Cando

B Flat Clarinet Saolo - Melony Oster, Hazen

CLASS B STATE MUSIC
BISMARCK STATE COLLEGE - MAY 7, 1994

ERV ELY & ROBERT HETLER, MANAGERS

?E‘:?\E‘II:TS: $6,090.00
DISBURSEMENTS:
AdudiCators.....cocne e $4,002.20
Medals & Cerilicales
Reglon & State....... 3,082.50
Piano Tuning..........c.vee. 880.00
Piano Rental & Moving 900.00
Paper & Envelopes... 36.35
T-Shids......ovee o 2,335.39
Managers Fee... e 300.00
Bismarck Stale College Coordination.  2,186.00
Building & Ground Maintenance........... _266.58 $13,989.02
Paid to Schools......oeees

10.390.00

£18.289.02
$24,379.02 $24,379.02

Deficit Paid by NDHSAA

TOTALS
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' DEBATE

FARGO SOUTH - JANUARY 28-283, 1994
JOEL IVERSON, MANAGER

Particlpating Schools:  Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Fargo North, Fargo Shanley, Fargo South, Grand
Forks Ceniral, Grand Forks Red River, Jameslown, Mandan, Minot, Richland,
Wahpeton

Orverall Policy Champlon - Fargo Shanlay

TEAM WINNERS:

Open Pollcy Divislon:

1st Place - Fargo Shanley (Peter Gregg & Jake Malmberg)
2nd Place - Fargo South (Tyler Anderson & Melissa Marek)
Semi-Finakist: Minot (Adam Schumacker & Tristan Van Da Siresk}
Seml-Finalist: Minat (Alan Julson & Kyle Narum)

Consolation Champion: Fargoe South (Brent Cusher & Larry Villella}

Consolation Runner Up:Minot (Mike Schnell & John Fred)

Best Speaker: Fargo South (Tyler Anderson)

Second Speaker: Famgo South (Brent Cushen

MNovice Polley Divislon:

1st Place - Fargo Shantey (Sarah Nathan & Juliet Trnka}
2nd Place - Minot (Angela Carlson & Karissa Haugeburg)

Semi-Finalist: St. Anthony-Fargo (Jeremy Schue & Lindsay Llttlefield)
Semi-Finalist: Fargo Shanigy {Alicia Crary & Michelle Eaten)

Best Speaker: Minot (Karlssa Haugeburg)

Second Speaker: Fargo Shanley {Alicia Crary)

Line8In-Douglas Team Place Winners:
1s! Place - Fargo Shanley
2nd Place - Fargo North
3rd Place - (Tie) Grard Forks Red River and Minot

Varsity Lincoln-Douglas Division:
1sl Place - Fargo North (Kari Cudenhoven)
. 2ndd Place - Fargo Norih (Dan Guyla)
Semi-Finalist: Minot (Angeta Monsam}
Sami-Finalist: Wahpeton (lenel Stelton)

Junler Yersity Lincoln-Douglas Division:
' st Place - Fargo Shanfey (Nicole Kroetsch)
2nd Place - Fargo Shanley (Brenda Nord)

Semi-Finafist: Grand Forks Central (Angie Waismen)
Semi-Finalist: Grand Forks Fed River {Zachary Penland)
Quarter-Finalist: Fargo North {Patly Schaetier)
Quarter-Finalist: Grand Forks Red River (Matt Foster)
Quarter-Finalist: Farge South (Jonna Reuls)

Quarter-Finalist: Bismarck Gentury {Virginia Clinton)

'.ﬁovlce Lincoin-Douglas Division:

1st Place - Fargo Shanley (Christine Petty)
2nd Place - Fargo Shanley (Jim Fleming
3rd Place - Minot (Trey Perryman)
4th Place - Fargo Shanley {Bridget Murphy)
Sth Place - Fargo South {Amy Powers)
i 6th Place - Grand Forks Fled River (Molly Baflen)
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STUDENT CONGRESS

STATE DEBATE
FARGO SOUTH - JOEL IVERSON, MANAGER
BISMARCK - BILL ROGERS, MGR. |

JANUARY 28-28, 1994
RECEIPTS: |
State Judge's Fees.... $ 675.00 NOVEMBER 4 & 5, 1993 |
T-ShlIfS.cnisnnivmsnranenns 102.00 ) ) :
. § 777.00 SCHOOLS PARTICIPATING: Beulah, Bismarck, Bismarck Century, Davlls Lake, Dickinson,
Dickinson Trinity, Fargo North, Farge South, Jamestown, Linton,
DISBURSEMENTS:! New Satem, Richardton-Taylor, Vakey Cily, Wahpeton
Trophles & Awards.... . § 47290
Manager's Feg... 200.00 SWEEPSTAKES WINNERS:  1st  Richardlon-Taylor
Judges............ . 3,078.26 2nd  Devils Lake
gggﬂg Ballots - :ggg 3rd  Fargo North
Team Payments 385.00 GAVEL AWARDS:
Bofich PaId by NDHSAA. vt s sssrresssesss s st s §3.420.16
Presiding Officer of Senate: Ryan Bleth, Dickinson Trinity
TOTALS $4.197.18 $4,197.16 Presiding Olficer of House 1A Slacy Jo Enge, Valley City
Presiding Officer of House 1B: Jeremy Anderson, Richardton-Taylor
Presiding Officer of House 1lA: Chris Letang, Dickinson
Presiding Officer of House 1IB: Kiley Mastal, Linton
Preskiing Officer of House 1IC: Chris Schneider, New Salem

SUPERIOR SPEAKER TROPHIES:

SENATE: Jonathan Sickler, Dickinson Trinily
Sue Myran, Richardien-Taylor
Dori Reich, Richardton-Taylor
Corey Fisher, Baulah
Patty Schaefer, Fargo North

HOUSE IA:  Ryan lysne, Fargo North
Trina Gardner, Dickinson
Christina Hanson, Richardton-Taylor
Lorine Bidgood, Bismarck Century
Larry Villella, Fargo South

HOUSE [B:  Raime Leeby, Fargo North
Damian Paulson, Richardton-Taylor
Michael Dohrmann, Richardtan-Taylor
Alyssa Windjue, Devils Lake
Tyler Anderson, Fargo South

HOUSE 1lA:  Audrey Marcusen, Richardton-Taylor
Brent Cusher, Fargo South
Darcy Aefedt, Fargo North
Tony Thompson, Dickinson
Sara Johnson, Devils Lake

HQUSE IIB: Vivian Bragg, Devils Lake
Nathan Sievers, Richargton-Taylor
Tara Flening, Devils Lake
Samantha Larson, Farge South
Lesley Foss, Devils Lake
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ts Lake i
S:str:;;ﬁg}igfvézrgi goum NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
Jeanna Hofl, Richardton-Taylor
Derek Jorgenson, New Salem

(Tle) Ben Bernard, Valley City and Jason Bernhardt, Richardian-Taylor

HOUSE (iC:

r abi:e of Contents

Page
CLERK SERVICE AWARDS: i

" {NDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1 |
Senate. Jennie Horan, Simte Jr. High, Bismarck i -
House IA: T. d. Miller, Simle Jr. High, Bismarck FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :
House IB: None Balance sheets 2 |

House fA:  Jamie Kirschenheiter, Richardton-Taylor Revenue, expenses and changes in fund balance 3

Housa 1IB:  Tansey Klen, Richardton-Taylor Cash flows ) 4

House IIC: Jeanne Krenzel, Richardton-Taylor Notes to the financial statement 5-7

SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Schedule of revenues and expenses B=19

STUDENT CONGRESS
BISMARCK - BILL ROGERS, MANAGER

NOVEMBER 4, 5, 1993

RECEIPTS:

.. $140.00

429,00
$569.00

DISBURSEMENTS:

Trephies ...5410.29
Refreshments .152.28
Badges, Poster Board, Envelopes 21.03

Manager's Feq... 100.00

Judge's Fee.... . 580.50

T-Shirts........... . 240.82

Per Diem to Schools. .. B27.50

Delicit Paid by NDHSAA ... 3156322

TOTALS............ $2,132.22

$2,132.22
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H HAROLD J. ROTUNDA

Certified Pubtic Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

North Dakota High School Activities Association \“{6“’ N
West Fargo, North Dakota ﬁgg- &\c“j
- A
Y

I have audited the accompanylng statement o ]assets, Aiabilitles,
and fund balances of North Dakota Hi School Activities
Association (a North Dakota nonprofit corpgration) as of June 30,
1994, and the related statements of revepue, expenses and changes
in fund balance for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Association’s management., My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audits.

1 conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that I plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. I believe my audit provides reascnable
basis for my opinion.

As described in Note 1, the Association prepares its financial
statements on the basis of cash receipts and disbursements. This
basis is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally
accepted accounting principles.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities, and fund
balances of North Dakota High School Activitiés hssociation as of
June 30, 1994, and its revenue, expenses, and changes in its fund
balances for the year tpen?ended, on e basis of accounting
described in the Note 1.

. ok
l"—’ .'j.«_’u\\‘f“é’;?{&.i‘ Y ie! P
/f%g;géﬁ ;ELUZ44h4

West Fargo, North Dakota
August 3, 19%4

10 MORRISON STREET BOX 816 WEST FARGO, ND 58078 {701) 281-0483 MEMBER OF AICPA « ND5CPA o MSCPA

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSCCIATICON 2 r%fﬂ .
BALANCE SHEET aefs, Lai b
JUNE 30, 1994 AND 1993 S Fand £8 uir,pi
TOTAL
P QPERATING PLANT 1594 1993
 ASSETS:
cash $ 258 780 % $ 258 780 $ 388 818
Investments 939 281 939 281 844 975
Fixed assets 338 98] __338 981 318 531
Total assets $1 198 061 $ 338 981 $1 537 042 $1 552 324
LIABILITIES:
FUND EQUITY:
Investment in
fixed assets S $ 338 981 $ 338 981 5 388 B18§
Fund Balance:
Und?signated 1 073 061 1 073 061 1 038 506
Designated 125 000 125 600 125 000

Total fund equity 1 198 061 _ 338 981 1 537 042 1 552 324

Total liab &
fund equity $1 198 061 § 33B 981 $1 537 042 $1 552 324

See notes to finaheial statements.
_2_
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NORTH DAKO{A HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1994 AND 1993

(
Gy

l‘ “\ BUDGET ACTUAL 1993
W0 - REVENUE:

Membership dues S 10 200 § 10 619 $ 10 514
Officials registrations 40 000 44 307 42 386
Investment income €0 000 52 724 53 837
other fees and charges 14 200 15 362 ©10 994
Media fees 147 000 149 947 146 320
Insurance collections 28 000 29 631 28 974
Event fees apd charges 574 650 _ 586 352 578 205

874 050 988 942 871 230

Tatal revenue

~ EXPENSES:

administration 61 700 52 264 51 065
Gffice expense 424 000 409 293 389 966
General services 367 000 345 996 287 766
Officials assoclation 18 600 14 292 14 512
clinics and workshops 11 600 10 487 10 420
Music and speech 52 €00 54 353 31 176
Capital outlay 47 5900 36 647 1% 035
Accident benefit fund 1 000 817 2 625
Miscellaneous 525

Total expenses - 981 400 924 674 806 565

- .
Excess revenues {expenses) ( 107 350} ( 35 732) 64 665

Fund balance, beginning of year 1 233 793 1 233 793 1169 128

Fund balance, end of year $1 126 443 $1 198 061 $1 233 793

See notes to financial statements.
-3_

" 'DAK. HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 7191

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1994 AND 19%93

- ) 1994
.: operating cash flows: 1923
cash received from:
Excess receipts (disbursements) $( 35 732} $ 64 665
Net operating cash flows { 35 732) 64 665
Net increase (decrease) in cash ( 35 732) 64 665
cash:
Beginning of year 233 793 1 169 128
End of year $1 198 061 $1 233 793

See notes to financial statements.
_4_
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994 '

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Fund Accounting

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed
on the use of resources available te the Association, the
accounts of the Association are maintained in accordance
with the principles of fund accounting. This is the
procedure by which resources fox various purposes are
classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds
established accoerding to their nature and purpose.

Separate accounts are maintained for each fund; however, in
the accompanying financial statements, funds that have
similar characteristics have been combined into fund
groups. Accordingly, all financial transactions have been
recorded and reported by fund group. .

The assets, liabilities, and fund balances of the
association are reported in a self-balancing fund
groups as follows:

1. oOperating funds, which include unrestricted and

restricted resources, represent the portion of .expendable
funds that is available for support of the issociatioﬁg““\j
operations. L$__ﬁ4wﬁ o

2. Plant funds represent resources restricted for plant
acquisitions and funds expended for plant.

1
B. Basis of Accounting

The Association maintains its records on the cash basis of
accounting. Under this method of accounting, revenues and
related assets are recorded when received rather than when
earned or receivable, and expenses are recorded when the
obligation is paid. This differs from generally accepted
accounting principles in that revenues are to be recorded
when earned rather than when received and expenses recorded
when inourred rather than when paid.

N DAK. HIGH SCHOOI ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

2. INVESTMENTS

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

C. Operation

The North Dakota High School Activities Association is a
nonprofit corporation established for the purpose of. . fﬁ#
providing service for local school district.—ThHé major
funding sources. for the Asscciation are membership dues and
sales and Sharges™at athletic events.

D. Income taxes ,f

The Association 45 sxempt from payment of Federal income
taxes under section 501 (¢} (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

E. Plant Assets and Depreciation

Uses of operating funds for plant acguigitions and principal

debt service payments are accounted for as transfers to plant

funds. Proceeds from the sale of plant assets, If

gnrestricted, are transferred to operating fund balances, or,

if restricted, to deferred amounts restricted for plant
Y

wi i) Mo e ¢ v 0iatON. has beet

~
et 2 e

acquisitionsiy’
r Y

Investments are presented in the financlal statements in the
aggregate at the lower of cost (amortized, in the case of bonds)
or fair market value.

Investments are conposed of the following:

__Cost Market

Corporate bonds % 50 000 $ 49 500
Certif%cates of deposit 710 000 710 000
Annuities 157 245 159 056
GNMA _ 10 639 10 696
FHLMC 1) 397 11 291

$939 281  $940 543
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL, _&QTMZS;CIATION 4
STATEMENT OF{ BUBLIC-SUPRORT, REVENUE, AND EXPENSES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ~ OPERATING
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- JUNE 30, 1994

FIXED ASSETS

A summary of fixed assets follows: L BUDGET ACTUAL 1993
“ REVENUE:
Balance Balance  Membership dues $ 10 200 $ 10 619 § 10 514
6-30-93 Additions _Retire 6-30-94 R
Land $ 2773 $ $ $ 2 773 " 6fficials registratiocn 40 000 44 1307 42 386
Buildings 122 705 . 122 705 e
Equipment 154 431 20 450 174 481 - ‘ fnvestment income 60 000 52 724 53 837
Film & library 5 861 5 861
Vehicles 32 761 - 32 761 gale of publications 6 000 5 079 5 179
$318 531 § 20 450 § $338 581 " Cheerleader clinics z 000 1 169 1 235
" Personal mileage 700 473 416
-Late” entry fees 1 oeoo a7s 525
4. DESIGNATED FUND EQUITY “Late clinic fees 2 500 3 155 2 455
. . “  Miscellaneous . 2 Q00 4 910 1 184
Fund balance has been designated for the following purpose:  Total other fees & charges 14_200 15,362 10 994
Equipnent replacement $125 000 Kadie 12 poo 10 877 10 450
s====m== v 135 000 39 070 135 879
Total media 147 000 __149 947 __146 320
PENSION PLANS -
" Insurance cellections 28 000 29 631 28 974
The professional employees participate in the WNorth Dakota L .
Teachers Fund for Retirement. Clerical employees.participate in ‘Girls basketball 60 000 72 586 59 390
a tax deferred annuity.progranm. plovees contribute 6.75% of ¢irls gymnastics 2 500 2 920 2 017
theit  "$aTa#y  with the Asscciation matching the employee’s; Girls swimming 2 000 2 355 1 782
contribution. Total expense for the Association for the year; Track & cross country 35 000 38 646 35 392
ended June 30, 1994 was $ 3 T  Girls velleyball 15 000 11 -7985 15 044
A L T ‘Baseball 6 000 7 404 6 929
Boys basketball 230 000 298 331 333 287
Football 20 000 - 49 504 16 919
Hockey 40 000 36 342 42 982
Boys swinming 2 000 1 896 1613
Wrestling 55 000 51 618 55 630
Speech 2 500 3 188 1 938
Student congress 1 504 4591
. Debate £50 177 627
TV , 4 000 7486 4 164
L7 Total media 574 650 586 3%2 578 205

-Total revenue 874 8 942 871 230
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NORTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSGCIATION
STATEMENT OF{EUBLIC SUPPORT} REVENUE, AND EXPENSES
BODGET END ACTUAL — OPERATING
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

NORTH DAKOTA HIGH, SCHOOL ACIIVITIES ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF .PUBLLC.SUPPORT, "REVENUE, AND EXPENSES
. BOBGET AND AGIUAL - OPERATING

__BUDGET = __ACTUAL  __ 1993 YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

EXPENSES: R BUDGET ACTUAL 1993
Board of directors $ 48 000 § 43 167 % 42 125 EXPENSES:
Professional fees 10 000 6 725 6 573 .. Board expense $ 1400 § 683 § 990
Annual dues . 1 500 1 035 1 000 Emblem printing 500 162 193
Annual meeting 1 500 1 000 1 341 COfficlial tests & rules 7 200 6 378 5 748
Miscellaneous 700 337 26 Insurance 7 000 6 738 6 648

Total admim.stration 61 700 52 264 51 068 Misecellaneous 500 331 732

Total officials association 16 600 14 292 14 512

Salaries 255 000 252 271 242 231 RO
Health insurance 32 000 27 227 25 903 Boys basketball 1200 915 1 140
Travel 28 000 26 771 22 968 Girls basketbhall 1 200 1 184 1 079
0ffice supplies 10 000 8 299 8 404 . Cheerleaders 1 600 1 548 1 601
Equipment 3 000 2 314 2 361 Football 1 300 1 023 1 228
Ccommunication 26 000 22 538 22 999 . Girls gymnastics 600 300 . 2186
Insurance & license 8 000 T o117 6 650 " Hockey - 1 z00 1 139 .1 092
Building operations 8 000 8 310 6 166 Girls swimming 300 203 198
Pension 34 000 34 926 33 537 Track & cross country 200 126 363
Social security 20 000 19 520 18 747 Wrestling 800 645 739
Total media 424 000 409 293 389 968 Girls velleyball 800 873 764
Coaches - clinic 2 000 2 000 2 000
Bulletins 19 Qo0 18 741 18 869 Golf 400 161
Printing 10 0G0 3 032 9 478 Baseball 370
Rules publicatiecn 6 500 4 091 5 309 Total clinics & workshops 11 600 10 487 10 420
Music & speech booklet & forms 4 000 2 BS8 5 497
Debate o 4 500 5 660 4 247 Music 32 000 34 439 17 Q06
sStudent congress 2 000 2 194 1 601 Speech 20 000 19 912 14 170
Calendars s 500 5 436 5 638 Total music & speech 52 000 54_353 11 176
Annual yearbook & 000 5 B&7 5 661 .
Committee expense, 4 000 3 388 z 877 Films %00 200 212
Activity insurance 7 000 4 477 5 869 Equipment 5 000 5 466 9 005
Miscellaneous 2 000 1 520 1 800 Athletic equipment 25 000 20 450 201
Section V meeting 4 000 1 624 3 274 Automobjiles 13 000 9 159 9 617
Girls basketball 10 000 10 157 9 789 office improvements 4 000 1 372
Girls golf : 6 000 7 773 3 138 Total capital outlay. 47 500 36 647 12 035
Girls gymnastiecs 9 000 6 752 6 124
Girls swimming 8 500 & 311 5 518 Accident benefit fund 1 000 817 2 625
.~ Girls tennis B 000 7 126 6 224 .
Track & cross country 127 0090 133 406 95 628 Rebates and other 525 |
Girls volleyball 17 000 13 913 9 288 '
Baseball 8 000 7 423 6 071 Total ExPenﬂltures __981.400 924 674 306 565
Boys basketball 15 000 14 742 13 691 s e
Football 3 000 9 859 6 929 " EXCESS lREVEN’UE ov;:,&“‘e
Boys golf 16 000 12 946 9 751 {EXPERDITURES}” ( 107 350) { 35 732) 64 665
Hockey . 4 000 2 699 z 337 S
Boys swimming 6 00C 5 384 4 413 Fund balance, beginning of year' 1l 233 793 1 233 793 1169 128
Boys tennis 8 00C 7 071 6 068 ) - 7 :
Wrestling 42 Q00 41 532 32 677 nd balance, end of year $1 126 443 $1 198 061 $1 233 793
Total general services 367_000 345 996 287 766 -
=10-
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